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SENATOR FRANK J. DODD (Chairman): I will now call the meeting to 

order. This is the Senate Energy and Environment Committee. I am Senator 

Pat Dodd, the Chairman. Senator Barry Parker is to my left. Michael Catania 

is the senior staff aide for the Senate Committee, and Kathleen Crotty, the 

Director of the Senate. 

The purpose for our being here today is legislative oversight, something 

that we often talk about and rarely do, or get a chance to do, and that is 

to follow up on legislation that we enact. The reason we are here today is 

to find out how even during this short period of time the pinelands legislation 

that was enacted in June is taking effect. Is it working? Is it too stringent? 

Is it too lenient? Is it achieving the mission that the Legislature set out? 

I know we will have various and .3Undry crinions. What we will do first .is 

call on Franklin Parker, the Chairman of the Pinelands Corrunission, and with 

him is Terrence Moore the Executive Director. We are then going to bounce 

around and call on several '.)f the Mayors of the affected mu'nicipali ties, membe1::: 

of the public and members of special interest groups. As a courtesy, we would 

ask that you limit your presentation to five minutes or less. Any written 

statements you have, we will be glad to take and make part of the record. 

We will also have a follow-up hearing in the Senate within the next 

month, depending upon how we do here today and what comes out of this. I would 

like to recognize Assemblywoman Hazel Gluck from Ocean County. Hazel is a 

former member of the Conunission and now a member of the Legislature. 

With that, Mr. Parker, from the Pinelands Commission. 

F R A N K L I N P A R K E R: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, and members of 

the Conunittee; my name is Franklin Parker, and I am the Chairman of the Pinelands 

Commission. On June 28, 1979, Governor Byrne signed into law the Pinelands 

Protection Act, a legislative landmark in the history of the State of New Jersey. 

The Committee before which I appear today played a major role in 

the shaping and passage of that particular legislation. Today you have journeyed 

to the pinelands to determine the progress that has been made in response to 

the important land use initiative that the Pinelands Protection Act represents. 

On behalf of the. Pinelands Conunission, let me express our appreciation for 

your continuing interest in the fruits of your deliberations of last year. 

I am pleased to report to you that the Com.mission has made substantial 

and indeed demonstrable progress in accomplishing the difficult but necessary 

goals contained in the Pinelands Protection Act. That progress enables me 

today to stand before this Committee with confidence that the challenging schedule 

set forth in the Act will be met. On August 8th of 1980 this Commission will 

be in a position to adopt a comprehensive management plan for the Pinelands 

National Reserve. Please allow me to review our progress to date. 

In response to the National Parks and Recreation Act of 1978 enacted 

by Congress, Governor Byrne signed Executive Order 71 in February, 1979. This 

action created the Pinelands Commission as the planning entity required by 

the federal act and placed a moratorium on certain forms of development in 

the Pinelands. The Conunission becmne organized during the months of March 

and April. An intensive search for an Executive Director was undertaken during 

the period before the New Jersey Pine lands Protection Act v-1as enacted. Initial 
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policies and work programs were also developed. 

On June 28, 1979, with the signing of the Pinelands Protection Act, 

the Commission received its charge on the State of New Jersey to undertake 

and to complete the Comprehensive Management Plan by August, 1980, and to administer 

the review of development applications during the planning period. The Commission's 

actions in meeting the challenge of the Pinelands Protection Act are well documented 

and a record in which I take pride. 

The Legislature gave the Pinelands Conunission 90 days to adopt interim 

standards for the review of development applications. After extensive public 

hearings, this Commission adopted procedures and standards in 60 days. The 

backlog of applications was quickly processed and our review process has become 

manageable in a short period of time. Today, most applications before the 

Commission are processed in a 60-day period. 

A comprehensive work program for undertaking the plan was generated 

with active public input in record time. This work program has been viewed 

with admiration in many quarters and has passed the test of federal review 

leading to the commitment of federal funds so necessary for its completion. 

Between October and November the Commission awarded 24 contracts and inter

agency agreements to provide the information required in both the federal and 

state legislation. These studies which will provide the most comprehensive 

view of the pinelands ever assembled are already producing issues and reconunendations 

to be included in the Pinelands Plan. 

On January 15th of this year, draft reports for many of the study 

areas were received at the Commission's offices. All consultant contracts 

are proceeding on schedule. The Commission's link to the public is also well 

established with numerous public meetings and workshops already undertaken 

and many planned for the future. Last Saturday, the public was given the 

opportunity to review the initial findings of our consultant studies. The 

session was well attended and productive in promoting an understanding of 

the difficult issues before all of us. 

An Advisory Task Force on Agriculture has been formed to assist the 

Commission in the necessary task of preserving and enhancing agricultural activities 

in the Pinelands. A Federal Advisory Task Force is assisting in delineating 

inte~-governmental strategies for implementation of the ·. ·lan. On a county 

and _ocal level, links have been forged with county plci~.ners, and staff discussions 

are currently underway with every local planning board and governmental unit 

in the Pinelands. Information gathered during the study period is being made 

available for county and local review. 

Through va!"ious consultant contracts, interviews with the people 

of the Pinelands have been conducted to determine how those who will be affected 

most by our activities view the future of this valuable landscape. We find 

that they predominantly desire preservation and a protected pinelands and that 

they value highest the quality of water that contributes so much to their well 

being. 

These are a few of the accomplishments of the Pinelands Commission 

since July of 1979. There are others which reinforce the fact that this new 

agency which required a freshly recruited staff and which performs under continuous 

pressure of your challenging schedule is progressing beyond the expectations 

of many. Today you will hear from those who support the Pinelands Protection 

Act and the efforts of this Commission and from those who may oppose the role 
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of this Commission as outlined by the Legislature. The Pinelands Commission 

welcomes your presence and is prepared to answer your inquiries in an open 

manner and to the best of our abilities. Executive Director Moore, who is 

seated next to me here, Assistant Director of Development Review William Harrison, 

seated at the end of the tablef and I stand ready to assist this Conunittee 

in any manner during your deliberations. We believe that your findings will 

indicate clearly that the work of the Legislature in 1979 leading to the passage 

of the Pinelands Protection Act was valuable and productive. We also believe 

that you will conclude that the Pinelands Commission is implementing that act 

in the manner that you intended us to and in the best interest of the people 

of the State of New Jersey. Thank you very much. 

SENATOR DODD: Mr. Parker, the recent report that Congress deleted 

$14 million in this year's planning budget for the pinelands, what, if any, 

effect will that have? What monies do you have left over from last year's 

$12 million federal appropriation, and how will that affect the long tenn? 

MR. PARKER: I believe that we have total funds to use for the ~'l.a.nning 

process itself of rt> 3hly $2 million and I would have to ask Mr. Moore cow 

long he feels that will carry us. It will certainly carry us through this 

year, I believe, to the c01npletion of the plan and maybe you would like to 

respond further to that, Mr. Moore. 

MR. MOORE: One, of course, never has enough funding to do his 

job, but the current funding for the Pinelands Commission represents capability 

of approximately $2 million for planning purposes. The sources of those 

funds are a :;;sou ,OuO grant from the State of New Jersey under the Green Acres 

bond issue legislation, and that is matched with a $500,000 grant from the 

Land and Water Conservation Fund of the Department of Interior. We have a 

capability which was announced at a meeting between the Governor and Secretary 

Andress of the Department of Interior of an additional $800,000 of Federal 

money which has been committed to the Pinelands Plan, which will be matched 

to an additional $259,000 of State money which gives us basically the $2 million 

plus dollars for planning. 

The other financial resource for the Conunission is a $200,000 grant 

from the Geraldine Dodge Foundation which is utilized almost entirely for the 

development review process and is not used for the planning purposes of the 

Corrunission. 

The deletion or the proposed deletion of the $14 million from President 

Carter's budget represents primarily acquisition funds that will be available 

to the State of New Jersey after the adoption of the Pinelands Comprehensive 

Management Plan. Within that $14 million, however, there are monies 

available, or were monies available, for ·what I would have to 

define as continuing planning studies after the adoption of the plan in August 

of 1980. 

SENATOR DODD: Are there any monies for actual acquisition? 

MR. MOORE: There is currently out of the appropriation of, I believe, 

November or early December, $11.2 million available to the State of New Jersey 

for acquisition during the interim planning period. That $11.2 ~illion, it it is 

not totally expended during the planning period, is available to carry over 

after the plan is adopted. 

SENATOR DODD: Senator Parker. 
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SENATOR PARKER: I am sorry, I missed the part about $11.2 

million available for acquisition. Where was that coming from? 

MR. MOORE: That comes from the Congressional appropriation 

under Section 502 of the National Parks and Recreation Act. That was a total 

appropriation of $12 million. $800,000 of that particular appropriation is 

available for planning in the Comprehensive Management Plan, and $11.2 million 

is available for acquisition, primarily during the interim period while the 

plan is being undertaken. So, that is under a special provision of Section 502 

of the Federal Act. That money, if it is not totally expended during the 

planning period does carry over into the acquisition schedule which is provided 

in the State legislation. 

SENATOR PARKER: So, at this point as we start to proceed, 

when you get your plan approved, you can then physically start to acquire up 

to $11.2 million worth of land in this area set aside for preservation purposes. 

MR. MOORE: We can acquire,under certain conditions,land 

prior to the adoption of the plan, if it is in imminent danger of development 

and also if it can be defined as environmentally critical under the provisions 

of the guidelines that have just been submitted to the Commission and conQurred 

with by the Department of Interior. 

SENATOR PARKER: So, I take it,that money is outside 

the money that would be in the normal appropriation process that was required 

before it was expected to be put in by the President in his budget; is that 

correct? 

MR. MOORE: That money is before the budget cut, and is 

available to the State of New Jersey for acquisition, yes. 

SENATOR PARKER: Now, aren't there also additional funds 

that are available from bond issues in the State of New Jersey as well as in 

Burlington County? I know that the County itself approved a bond issue of 

$1 million. Aren't Green Acres funds available for acquisition? 

MR. MOORE: That is right. The Federal monies that are 

available to the State are on a 75-25 match basis. The 25% would come out 

of the Green Acres bond issue. There is also additional money available in 

Green Acres for acquisition which could be matched on a 50--SO basis with the 

Land cn4 Water Conservation Fund. 

The Burlington County program which is the bond issue that 

you are referring to is one that certainly is of interest to us, particularly 

on the Pinelands Commission and is available to supplement.and match those 

federal dollars as they are also made available. 

SENATOR PARKER: And that is all for acquisition in the 

core area, or the central area? 

MR. MOORE: That is right. The Green Acres bond issue 

could be available for acquisition outside of the preservation area. 

SENATOR PARKER: The federal money would not be, or would 

it? 

MR. MOORE: That would be on a 50-50 matching basis with 

the Land and Water Conservation Fund of the Department of Interior. 

SENATOR PARKER: Instead of the 75-25. 

MR. MOORE: That is correct. 

SENATOR DODD: The number of requests you have had, and 
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let's deal with individual requests for construction, I understand there have 

been virtually none in the core area. Can you give us an idea of the volume 

of requests that you have had for exemptions. 

SENATOR PARKER: Not just an idea, but one of our concerns is the 

effect on private interests, private property, whether or not you are going 

to condemn or how you are going to handle itr and it makes a difference to 

us and to everyone here. We want to know exactly how many applications you 

have had for hardship, where they are, which municipalities they a.re in, and 

what the effect of each application was. 

SENATOR DODD: We know builders and developers have problems and 

individuals don't have the councils and corporations to back them up and the 

wherewithal, and that is essentially what we take as our role b_eing in the 

legislature. So, if you can give us an idea, again---

SENATOR PARKER: And, specifically, we are worried about reverse 

condemnation and the availability to protect the small people and that is why 

we want to look at all the applications for hardship and we were hoping--

Frankly, I had understoc.J .::rom our staff that you had a report on that ari.d 

it would be available to us and would be presented to us today. 

MR. MOORE: You do have in your packets a copy of the Commission•s 

last newsletter which goes through the development and review application numbers. 

SENATOR PARKER: Is that the Pinelander's? 

MR. MOORE: Correct. We do have available a breakdown by county 

the particular applications, and the Conunission's actions upon those applications 

and also those of our predecessor. I think it might be helpful, Senator Dodd 

and Senator Parker, if we approached this particular subject from some understanding 

of the review process itself and then what came from that into the numbers 

that are available. As you know so very clearly the development review process 

of the Commission is provided for in the Pinelands Protection Act. It is a process 

which does not utilize federal dollars at all. It utilizes first State and 

private foundation money and is not one which interferes with the dollars available 

for planning to the Conunission. 

The Commission has on staff a separate development review staff 

which reviews each and every application which comes before the Conunission. 

The Act itself provides that no State, county or local agency may issue a permit 

or approval for development activities until such time as that application 

has been reviewed by the Pinelands Commission. What normally occurs, of course: 

is that an applicant brings to the Commission an application for development 

of some type of construction activity. That is sent through a process within 

the staff of the Commission, which includes a rather detailed analysis of the 

application as it relates to the twelve standards which have been adopted by 

the Commission in accordance with the 90-day provision of the Pinelands Protection 

Act. 

Our staff reviews the application in relationship to those standards, 

and much of that information is provided to the Commission by the applicant, 

the soil borings, percolation tests, distance from wetlands, and what have 

you. There also is a site visit on every application that is performed by 

a member of the staff, and there is an inter-agency agreement with the Department 

of Environmental Protection on the analysis of on-site sewage treatment systems 

that may accompany the application. We transfer that information to the Division 
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of Water Resources. They do that review and then their findings are made 

available to the Commission staff. 

Once an application has been through our process, three things may 

happen to that application. Under the Act, as you recall, I make recommendations 

to the Commission on their actions regarding development applications. If 

I recommend to the Commission an application for approval, the Commission at 

its next meeting votes upon that application, and if it is approved, then the 

applicant is free to proceed to the local jurisdiction with the rest of his 

normal planning process. Should I, however, recommend a denial, the application 

is immediately forwarded if the applicant desires within fifteen days -

to an appeal through a public hearing before the Administrative Law Division, 

which is a hearing process, and then the Administrative Law Judge makes a recom.~endation 

back to the Commission on either denial or approval. Now, the third alternative 

is when I recommend to the Commission an application for approval with certain 

conditions attached to it. If the applicant, prior to the Commission meeting, 

agrees to those conditions, then the Commission acts upon that application, 

or if he does not agree to those conditions, then he is free again to request 

an appeal before the Administrative Law Judge. That is the normal process 

that we work under in terms of the review process. 

Every applicant has an opportunity for a public nearing on his application 

and every applicant has an opportunity for appeal of a recommendation or a 

decision of the Commission. 

In terms of numbers of applications, I think it is also important 

to realize that prior to June 28, 1979, the Pinelands Commission had no authority 

to review development applications. They were done by the Development Review 

Board, which consisted of a three-member panel of the Department of Environmental 

Protection, the Department of Agriculture, and the Department of Community 

Affairs. In total, of the applications subrni.tted for review since February, 

1979, there have been 1220 applications filed under the Pinelands Executive 

Order 71. 

SENATOR PARKER: That was the first question I was going to ask 

you, the breakdown for each county. Starting at the top it says, Review Board, 

sixty-three approved. Do you have a breakdown for each county? 

MR. MOORE: Yes, we do. The Development Rev:·_e~ Board is the predecessor 

agency" of the Commission on Development Review on single·-family dwellings, 

approved, 240 units during the period of time they were active. By county 

those break down to, Atlantic-63, Burlington-69, Carnden-32, Cape May-12, 

and there were no applications approved in Cumberland by that entity, Gloucester-14, 

and Ocean-SO. They denied ---

The Commission has approved, in terms of single-family units, 137 units 

during the time that it has been active. That breaks down to Atlantic-70, 

Burlington-21, Camden-12, Cape May-8, Cumberland-1, Gloucester-10, and Ocean-15. 

The recommended denials by the Pinelands Commission on single family dwellings is 

61 units which have been recommended for denial. Twenty-six of those are currently 

under appeal. We have pending applications of single family units of approximately 

eight. On subdivision approval, the Development Review Board had in our records 

to date, 70 applications that they approved for 1752 units, and they denied 

10 applications for 92 units, and we have approved 55 applications for approximately 

1;693 units and we have formally denied 3 applications for 98 units. We have 
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49 recommended denials for a total of 6,184 units and we have currently on 

appeal 23 applications for 3,032 of those. We have pending approximately 

47 applications for 8,615 units. Miscellaneous applications which include 

those of a public nature or commercial and industrial, the Review Board approved 

40 of those applications, denied 2 1 and we have approved 51 and denied 1, and 

we have 6 recommendations fo}~ denials and in turr: we have 6 on appeal of those 

recommended denials. We have 43 applications in the miscellaneous category 

pending. 

I think there is an interest certainly on this Cammi ttee, and generally, 

to the issue of hardship as it particularly pertains to single family dwellings 

and single-family applicants. The Conunission does have a hardship procedure. 

It is one that we are continuing to pay very close attention to, and we have 

had a number of hardship applications approved by this Corrunission over the 

last three or four meetings, which run the range of insect infestation in 

the existing dwelling unit to questions of health related issues of either 

the applicant or the applicant's nearest relative. What we have run into 

with difficulty is mat': i"L'.ng the question of hardship with the other aspect!! 

of the act that we are dealing with. There are many applications where we 

received information on hardship or where that hardship is often defined for 

us as the fact that the applicant has purchased the land---

SENATOR PARKER: Excuse me, so I can be clear in my mind as we are 

going, when you say hardship applications, is that something different now 

from the development review process? 

MR. MOORE: No, it would be included in those figures. We have 

a procedure for hardship where the applicant is entitled to give to us information 

either on an economic hardship or a health related hardship or some other form 

of hardship which we evaluate in terms of our action. 

SENATOR PARKER: Or some kind of approval prior to the time the 

Act went into effect? 

MR. MOORE: There is an exemption procedure provided for within 

the Act on those approvals for certain classes of single family developments 

where the property was owned prior to the date of the Executive Order, and 

where the applicant signs an affidavit that he is going to reside in that 

particular dwelling. Those we have delegated, to a large extent, to the local 

jurisdiction to determine and we request periodically from the local jurisdiction 

reports of the exemptions that they have issued. 

SENATOR PARKER: That is where all the planning process was approved 

before the Act, and the only thing that had to be issued was the building permit 

itself? 

MR. MOORE: No, not on the single family. Maybe Mr. Hluchan can 

clarify that. 

SENATOR DODD: We built into the original legislation the exemption 

for a single family or more with septic or prior approvals. So, that was 

placed in the original legislation. 

SENATOR PARKER: Well, give us your facts, and then I will get 

into the problem there. 

MR. MOORE: Okay, my facts really I have given in terms of the numbers, 

and by county we can provide this information to you. 

SENATOR PARKER: All right, I have a question. Taking the figures 
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you gave us, it appeared that there are only 373 applications, or listings 

on here of approvals, and the total number of applications or requests that 

came in were 1220. 

MR. MOORE: Some of those were pending, of course. Those are applications 

that have been received by the Corrunission. On some of those no decision has 

yet been made. 

SENATOR PARKER: Well, this has been over a year--

SENATOR DODD: No, since June. 

SENATOR PARKER: What is the status of those 1220 applications? 

You know, you have approved or worked on 373 according to the figures here, 

or approved 373. 

MR. MOORE: I think that what you are not counting, Senator, are 

those applications that were before the Development Review Board which were 

also acted upon and constitute a portion of the 1223. I think the figures 

you are dealing with are those by the Commission itself. 

SENATOR DODD: The Review Board was prior to the Conunission. 

SENATOR PARKER: Yes, you said there were 240 approved by the Development 

Review Board before you started. I just want to get it straight in my mind. 

I am not clear as to how many applications have been made to you as opposed 

to the State, and how many you have acted on, and how many have been approved 

or denied. 

MR. MOORE: Let me have Mr. Harrison go through his figures which 

might make that more clear for you. 

MR. HARRISON: Okay, under the Review Board the reason the figures 

really cannot be made clear to give a precise breakdown, denials by the Review 

Board which were appealed, which was virtually all their denials---

SENATOR PARKER: That was the State. 

MR. MOORE: That was the Development Review Board, our predecessor. 

SENATOR PARKER: Did you take over their work in midstream? 

MR. HARRISON: Okay, those appeals that were pending we took over 

and they became our cases, and in order to avoid double counting, they are 

not listed as their actions, and they show up variously in this. 

Applications that are presently pending before the Pinelands 

Commis~.ion come to a total of 165 applications that are prAsently pending. 

SENATOR PARKER: Now, you say that is before the Commission, as 

opposed to your review board. You have your review process, right? 

MR. HARRISON: No, under Executive Order Number 71, a Development 

Review Board was established by the Governor, a three member body, one member 

from the Department of Agriculture, and one member from the Department of Community 

Affairs, and one member from the Department of Environmental Protection. As 

of the effective date of the Pinelands Protection Act, June 28, 1979, that 

body ceased to exist. There were a variety of cases that were then pending 

or that had been denied by that body with appeals pending that passed over 

to the Pinelands Commission. Since that time, in addition to those cases which 

numbered about 100, a little over 600 applications were received by the Pinelands 

Commission. Many of those applications were received and proved to qualify 

for the single family exemption. They were sending notice of how to apply 

either to us or the town for that. 

SENATOR PARKER: There are 251 of those. 
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MR. MOORE: No, the exemption number are those that require no 

.wl.in11 ol lh1• C<l111mi:;:;i<>11. 'l'h<· .ippl i_c.rnl i:; m<·n·ly n·f•·rTt'd <·i_thc·r In the• 

local jurisdiction to determine his exemption status, or re-issued the exemption 

in our office. They do not go through our review process, but they are included 

in the number of applications. 

There is another thing that should be pointed out, and I don't want 

to confuse this issue---

SENATOR PARKER: I am already confused. 

MR. MOORE: ---when the Development Review Board issues their denials 

and those appeals were pending when this Commission took over the process, 

we allowed those applicants to either continue their appeal or to re-submit 

their applications to us under the new standards that have been adopted by 

the Commission. Many applicants chose to do that---

MR. HARRISON: All but four chose to do that. There are ten that 

we have never heard from despite repeated requests, roughly ten. 

SENATOR DODD: I would like to ask a question of Chairman Parker. 

The date will run tc A~gust 8th, or the finalization of the master plan. ~h~t 

is your schedule as far as coming up with a plan for the pinelands? Are you 

on target, is what I am saying? 

MR. PARKER: I believe we are on target. By the end of May, we 

will have, pretty near, the completed plan so that it may be submitted to the 

Mayor's Council. There is a Council of Mayors provided for in the legislation. 

This is to include all the mayors within the pinelands area, and they are required 

to have that plan sixty days before its adoption so that they may review it 

and comment back to the Commission on it with their suggestions. So, I think 

it is fair to say that by the end of May we will have pretty near the final 

product in being. 

SENATOR DODD: Thank you very much, Mr. Parker and Mr. Moore. 

SENATOR PARKER: I have to get back into it, because I will be quite 

frank with you, I don't understand what you have done and how many you have 

handled, because I am just going over this here with Cathy, and it still looks 

as though you have 700 applications that have either been filed--- Well, 

let me ask you the procedure. Forget the transition of approximately 90 cases 

that have come to you from the State Review Board. When you took over, you 

logged in, did you not, each application as it came to you? In other words, 

somebody has to fill out a torm - and I saw those forms that you had to fill 

out and file with you. I assume at that point you logged it in when it was 

received; is that correct? 

MR. MOORE: Yes. 

SENATOR PARKER: And it was given some kind of a number? 

MR. MOORE: Yes. 

SENATOR PARKER: And then the category was broken down into basically 

two steps - one, that it met all the requirements and didn't need any review 

by you and they were referred to their local building inspectors or their local 

people to finish their process. 

MR. MOORE: That it met the exemption requirements under the State 

Act. 

SENATOR PARKER: Correct, and no further review was made by you. 

MR. MOORE: Correct. 
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SENATOR PARKER: Okay, I would like to know how many of those you 

received from the date you started and how many of them were sent back and 

issued, and if we could, I would like to have a breakdown of the counties and 

if possible the municipalities. 

Now, after you have gotten that figure, the balance of them in some 

manner were processed by the Commission, and I assume they were reviewed by 

staff or any of the other agencies that go out and do the spade and the work 

in order to review the application to see if it met with your criteria, and 

there would be "x" number of those. As I understand it, they were broken 

down into basically three categories, application by single families, other 

residential development, which you have listed as subdivisions, and miscellaneous, 

commercial, industrial, municipal. 

Now, when you tell me you had 1220 applications, does that include 

only applications before the Commission that did not qualify for the exemption? 

MR. MOORE: No, it does not. 

SENATOR PARKER: It includes everything. 

MR. MOORE: Yes, that is correct. Each application as it is filed 

with us has a number attached to it. If we determine that it qualifies for 

exemption, it just does not go through the process. 

MR. HARRISON: I think the point that is not clear is that the 1220 

is starting from day one, including the 500 the Review Board acted on. We 

have received since June 28th, 545 applications. I think that is where the 

numbers are confused. 

SENATOR PARKER: Okay. And, of those 545 that you have received, 

then, from my figures here I get 373 have been approv~d; is that correct? 

You gave us 61 for received denial by Pinelands, and we have 67 on ours. 

MR. MOORE: Those are recommended for denial. 

SENATOR PARKER: I just took the 251--- Oh, I am sorry, it should 

be 69 plus 40. And, 69 on the residential subdivision. I am looking at the 

column which says, "Approved by Review Board," at the top. 

that means. 

I don't know what 

MR. MOORE: Okay, yes, those are unit numbers, subdivisions over 

units. 

>ENA'):'OR PARKER: So, in other words, you approved 69 units as opposed 

to subdivisions. 

MR. MOORE: No, no, those approved by the Review Board which you 

said, the 69 figure, those are 70 applications or 70 subdivision applications 

representing 1,752 units of housing. 

SENATOR PARKER: So that would be a total of 350 out of roughly 

545 that you started with plus the 90 that you inherited, or close to 600 or 

a little over that you have approved. 

MR. MOORE: We have currently 161 applications pending recommendations 

before the Commission. The single family approvals by the Commission - 137 

units. 

SENATOR PARKER: You have only approved 137 units? 

MR. MOORE: Single family applications. We have also approved 

55 subdivision ap~lications, meaning more than one year. 

SENATOR PARKER: Well, then these figures are wrong. The very 

first one is wrong when you tell us that it is approved by a review board -

251; is that right? 
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MR. MOORE: We keep mixing up the Review Board and the Conunission. 

That is our problem. The Commission has a certain set of applications that 

we have approved under the Act. Prior to us taking over that particular activity, 

the Review Board had certain powers. 

SENATOR PARKER: Where are the figures you have tor what you have 

done? 

MR. MOORE: That is what I am giving you. We have approved single 

family dwellings, 137 units. I am dealing with statistics that are more up 

to date than that newsletter, by the way. I will provide you with these particular 

statistics today. 

We have approved 137 single family dwelling units, ~ingle family 

applications from Mr. and Mrs. Smith who have applied for a single family dwelling 

application. We have approved 55 subdivision applications. And we have approved 

51 conunercial and industrial or public applications. 

SENATOR PARKER: So that comes to 243r that you have approved out 

of the roughly 600. 

MR. MOORE: That is not including those that are pending at this 

point in time where we have made no recommendation as yet, and that is approximately 

161 applications. 

SENATOR PARKER: And you will open that up in the sixty or ninety 

day period. 

MR. MOORE: That's correct. 

MR. CATANIA: Mr. Moore, this can probably be addressed to you. 

The way the act is drafted, once you prepare the comprehensive management plan, 

it is supposed to contain minimum guidelines to municipalities so they can 

translate the management plan into their local land use ordinances and master 

plans. Would you give us a very brief expl~nation of what you see the process 

being, and what kind of guidance you intend to give municipalities to do that, are you 

reviewing their master plans, making specific recommendations or thinking more 

in terms of minimum lot sizes.for certain soil types, or exactly what do you 

foresee? 

MR. MOORE: Being in the middle of the plan, I hope you don't take 

my suggestions as the final analysis, because they are subject to change. We 

are currently reviewing master plans and zoning ordinances of municipalities 

and the counties within the pinelands area, and in fact the pinelands national 

reserve area. Many of our consultant studies go to the question of performance 

standards, how development should occur within the pi.nelands and certain areas 

of the pinelands as delineated by the studies which you have charged us to 

undertake. What I see occurring in the future is, first of all, one has to 

analyze the act and say what are we supposed to be doing with this plan? We 

are supposed to be delineating lands for acquisition and we are supposed to 

be delineating areas that have environmental sensitivity, and we are supposed 

to be delineating those areas that support development within the pinelands. 

In those areas that are defined as being capable of supporting development, 

I think you can anticipate that we will have performance standards as to how 

that development should occur. Those will primarily be implemented, I believe, 

in the changes in the local master plans and zoning ordinances as provided 

for in the process of the act. 

'rhe question of whether the Commission may make recommendations 
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as retaining certain review powers is one that is open to question at this 

point in time, because I think we have to see what those standards are, and 

what the sophistication of those standards happens to be, and who best can 

provide that kind of oversight because of how development occurs and what the 

implementation process is going to be. 

MR. CATANIA: Are you saying that you foresee site specific recommendations 

in the master plan as to areas in particular townships that should be set aside 

for acquisition or development? 

MR. MOORE: The act provides that we must come up with a five-year 

acquisition schedule from the date of the enactment of the act. That certainly 

will be site specific in terms of acquisition. The other thing is how one 

defines acquisition, whether it is full acquisition or a less than fee simple. 

That is another question that can be determined. We will have, I believe, 

areas of the pinelands that will be defined as growth areas, and we will have 

certain standards that municipalities should comply with in terms of redoing 

their own zoning ordinances to reflect those standards. Whether we will say 

on the Black Horse Pike at this location we should have this, that or the other 

thing, I don't think we will go to that level of detail. What we are trying 

to do is provide general parameters of development standards which municipalities 

then would have the flexibility to implement under their traditional home rule 

activities. 

MR. CATANIA: Do municipalities know about these types of parameters 

before the plan is adopted, so they can sort of get a head start ?n their work? 

MR. MOORE: We are doing a number of things right now which I think 

are often not spoken about. We do have some ties with various of the county 

planning boards. We have some liaisons appointed by county planning boards 

to work with us. One or two of the counties are in the process of looking 

at their own master plans right now and we are trying to work very closely 

with them to try to tie together what our standards may be and how they are 

going on their own planning process. Every municipality will know what their 

standards will be sixty days prior to the adoption of this plan, because it 

is required that they know as part of the Mayors Council to analyze that particular 

document. We are also providing information and now getting into a process 

of meeting ' :h every planning board and municipal council wj Y .,ln the municipalities 

to begin a process of communication and we hope at the time that the standards 

become evolving, we will be able to go to them and have discussions regarding 

them prior to even the publishing of the document. 

SENATOR PARKER: When you are talking about development standards, 

it is my understanding, and I am trying to verify this, or my staff is, that 

the Casino Control Commission directed Rescrts to provide housing allocations 

as part of their plan for approval by casino development. Are you tamiliar 

with that order or those requirements? 

MR. MOORE: Yes, I am a member of the Governor's Cabinet Committee 

on Atlantic City, which is a joint grouping, including the Casino Control Commission, 

the Pinelands Commission and CAFRA and various of the State departments who 

meet periodically to discuss the issues of Atlantic City and Atlantic County, 

which is a very major issue affecting the pinelands. 

We have underway a study, the draft of which was completed under 

the contract, a growth factors analysis study of the pinelands area, which 
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looks at where the pressures for development are coming from over the next 

few years within the area of land that we nave some administrative responsibility 

for. Certainly Atlantic County has been identified, as we knew it would be, 

as a major pressure point that we should be concerned with. We are looking 

at the figures of the population projections that Atlantic County represents, 

and the Corrunission has had a good deal of discussion with the Atlantic County 

Planning Board, and representatives of the Atlantic County Planning Board have 

even appeared at Commission meetings for presentations on the issues posed 

by casino gambling. 

I think our communication on that particular issue is a very good 

one with all parties concerned, and I know that this Commission has had a lot 

of dicussion about the Atlantic County issues, and particular!~ as it relates 

to the provisions of growth opportunities within that area, within the pinelands 

plan itself. And, I think that you will see that this plan will pay very close 

attention to the kind of growth factors that are indicated in various areas 

of the pinelands, not just Atlantic City. 

SENATOR ~ARKER: Now, can you tell me, are you familiar wi+· the 

order of the Casinu Conunission concerning those housing allocations, number 

one? And, number two, that there is such an order in there for Resorts, and, 

if so, where is it? 

MR. MOORE: I believe that the order, as you describe it, of the 

2% credit on casinos when they build housing within the area, but the Casino 

Control Cormnission I think the State policy has been to encourage casinos and 

derive that revenue, but also to provide the housing for people who live within 

that. There is no location indicated to my knowledge of where that housing 

will occur, but there is a provision that that housing should be provided by 

the casinos and financed by the casinos. 

SENATOR DODD: We did invite the Casino Control Corrunission members 

to attend, but they are very busy these days. We have word that they will 

be at our next meeting in the State House. 

SENATOR PARKER: Well, my inunediate concern is that housing allocations, 

and housing determinations, are being made for Atlantic County only and affecting 

Atlantic County only as far as the development is concerned. Atlantic County 

has a large amount of wetlands from Atlantic City over to Northfield, and it 

has a lot of pinelands that are included in this. And, any plan for the casinos 

being utilized to develop, or may be utilized to develop, should not be centered 

only in Atlantic County. It should include Ocean, Burlington, and Cape May 

counties. 

MR. MOORE: I think that is an area of study that we are going into 

great detail on. We have had, as I said, presentations by the Atlantic County 

Planning Board, and if you would have been present at that time, you would 

have seen that they had assumed all that growth would go within the boundaries 

of Atlantic County. 

SENATOR PARKER: That is what concerns me, what they assume. 

MR. MOORE: I understand that. I think the final word on that, 

however, comes with the adoption of the Comprehensive Management Plan for the 

pinelands, in terms of directing growth into areas that are suitable for growth 

to occur in. Whether that comes out in agreement with their proposal or whether 

it comes out different than their proposal, we will have to see, because I 
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think an analysis of the land itself, the information is beginning to come 

in. We are not yet at a point where we are determining where growth should 

occur. 

SENATOR PARKER: One of my major concerns when the bill was drafted, 

and the way things were going, was the way Smithville and some of those things 

were left out of the Federal and they are right next to probably the most sensitive 

areas, as I see it, along the coast. And, if development is going to be, it 

should be in not only one municipality or one county but in all the counties 

so that it is properly spread, and that one county doesn't "capture" the total 

growth or total economic impact - beneficial or unbenef icial - to the exclusion 

of all the others. 

MR. MOORE: I think, Senator, one little tidbit of information 

I might reveal to you is that some of our studies, particularly,growth factors 

are indicated. 

SENATOR PARKER: I hope you didn't get that from where everyone 

else was getting it from lately. 

MR. MOORE: No, not at all. Our growth factor studies are showing 

pressures on Burlington and other counties are quite equal to those in Atlantic 

County. 

SENATOR PARKER: Just one thing, could you have your staff take 

maybe five files, pick them at random, so we can review them? 

would stay. 

stay. 

Township. 

J 0 H N 

Township. 

MR. MOORE: Surely. 

SENATOR DODD: I would ask the members of the Commission if you 

We would like to call on some others, so if you could, please 

We would now like to call on Mayor John Garnett, Mayor of Evesham 

G A R N E T T: Gentlemen, I am John Garnett; I am Mayor of Evesham 

I am also currently involved in a sort of volunteer activist situation 

in serving as Chairman of a Steering Committee to attempt the organization 

of thePinelands Municipal Council mandated by the Pinelands Protection Act. 

This, gentler.ten, is a problem. 

· ~ne Act mandates that the plan shall be reviewed by the Pinelands 

Municipal Council before the Commission acts on it. It has sixty days to do 

so. It also mandates that the Pinelands Municipal Council can take no action 

unless it has a majority of the members. While the municipalities identified 

as members, and they. are mandated as members, are all of those who are wholly 

or in part in the pinelands as defined in the Pinelands Protection Act, there 

is a total of 52. Now, we have had two meetings and we scheduled another one 

for Sunday in this room. We need to have, in order to elect officers, or 

take any action, 27 municipalities represented, either by their Mayor or by 

a designee of the Mayor. At the first meeting we had 10 municipalities represented. 

It was held in Vineland in October. At the second meeting held in this room 

in December, we had 12 municipalities represented. We have been able to take 

no action. We have, again, with the help of the Commission staff, addressed 

another letter to the Mayors and tried to shake their collective consciences, 

so that they will feel obliged to come out, so we can get organized. 

Now, I personally feel - and I don't know where it came from; it 

kind of came from out in left field - that it is there, and I think it is a 

14 



good thing, but I think that the Senate Committee should consider some kind 

of a modification. There are probably several alternatives to be considered. 

One, of course, you could eliminate the Municipal Council and I don't think 

that would be a good thing to do if the Municipal Council can function and 

operate.. I think it would do well for the Mayors, if we can get them to do 

it, to participate in this plan. I think it wcu1d help the Commission for 

them to review it in advance, rather than cry like hell that it is not going 

to work after it is passed. I think there is extreme value in that. 

SENATOR DODD: The mayors can send a designee. 

MR. GARNETT: Yes, the mayors can send a designee. 

SENATOR DODD: And that would count ·towards the quorum. 

MR. GARNETT: Yes, that would count towards the quorum. 

SENATOR DODD: I am kind of shocked at this, and I have to take 

that as a complete lack of interest or---

SENATOR PARKER: Sure, they mu.st not have any conGerrL 

MR. GARNETT: Well, I think you are probably right. Unders+:2.nd 

small town mayors Small town mayors are part-time. Small town may::;«~s support 

their families with full-time jobs. Small town mayors are interested local 

citizens who work on local issues" 

SENATOR DODD: But they can still appoint a representative to attend 

the meeting. It could be the town manager or town clerk that does make their 

living in that municipality. 

SENATOR PARKER: The clerk is usually paid, and the small town mayor 

can direct his clerk to appear at the meeting. I don't understand. 

MR. GARNETT: I have no argument, gentlemen. I don't believe that 

I have tuberculosis or anything that frightens them away. Perhaps I suffer 

from a non-partisan situation, and then the fact that the---

SENATOR PARKER: I thought we corrected that for you in the last 

election. 

MR. GARNETT: 

that would achieve that. 

I would be happy to correct it if I knew a condition 

However, you are right. You are right, but this is a problem. 

I don't intend, and I don't think you intend, to try to establish some mold 

that you can pour out mayors. 

SENATOR PARKER: That is a bad scene. 

that. Maybe we can help him with that. 

There is no question about 

MR. GARNETT: Gentlemen, really 6 I am not sure if the act was not 

intended to create a situation in which the Pinelands Council couldn't act. 

SENATOR PARKER: It was intended to mandate municipal participation. 

The biggest cry that we hear in Trenton all the time is that we are ramming 

everything down the local officials throats. But, if the local officials 

are not going to take any responsibility to act, and don't show enough interest, 

then, you know, something will have to be done. I don't think we are going 

to tie the hands of the Pinelands Conunission. 

MR. GARNETT: No, and that is exactly the point. Number one, you 

shouldn't tie the hands of the Pinelands Conunission, and either you face up 

to this Council with the fact that it probably will not get a majority ot these 

places. 

At the first meeting, I called as many mayors as I could get a hold 

of. You know, that is rather shocking. You should try it some time. You 



cail municipal buildings and you don't get answers. Some of our municipalities 

are open in the evening only, apparently. But, you can't get the Mayor anyway, 

because he is on his job. And, he is not going to call back because it is 

a long distance call and that is on his home phone. There are many, many issues. 

Let us not determine that municipal government is as sophisticated 

as Trenton. It is not. 

SENATOR PARKER: That is assuming a lot, too. 

MR. GARNETT: But, it would appear that perhaps the quorum requirements 

could be changed. There are municipalities who have no interest in the pinelands. 

I believe there was one township that is totally involved in Fort Dix. 

SENATOR PARKER: Let me ask you this, John: Who is in charge 

of getting the notice out? How does it get out? Is there any process? 

MR. GARNETT: The first letter I wrote, with the help of my staff, 

my wife, and my postage, and we got a letter out. 

SENATOR PARKER: Why doesn't Mr. Moore of the Commission do that? 

MR. GARNETT: All right, the second set of letters ---

SENATOR PARKER: Why isn't it their responsibility with their appropriation 

to get the notice out? 

MR. GARNETT: That is being done, Senator. 

SENATOR PARKER: And, then, if they are not going to do it, maybe 

we can make the appropriate change. 

MR. GARNETT: They are going to do it. I will know this Sunday 

if we get a quorum. I sometimes have hope that we will get a quorum this Sunday, 

and I rather doubt it. I hate to say that, because I don't want to discourage 

anyone. Each time we have done this, we have. sent out a form and asked for 

its return indicating whether the mayor is going to be the member or giving 

him a form by which he can provide a designee. We have received, probably, 

eighteen to nineteen indications of designees plus the mayor on the last mail. 

On this mailing I have only received to date four. Now, I know that the twelve 

to fourteen or so who were committed prior are still going to be committed, 

so I can't tell. Sunday I will know. 

I urge you to give consideration to possibly changing that requirement. 

I think i:. 'Jf value. Terry Moore gives me a little argument, He indicates 

that whL ... 2 it is not necessary, he can always just mail the plan to each mayor, 

but, while I am sure that could work out, that doesn't necessarily mean it 

gets reviewed. But, the legislation does not provide for it, gentlemen, so 

I think possibly something has to be done. We will know on Sunday. 

SENATOR PARKER: Just in Burlington and Ocean Counties you have 

enough to get a quorum, don't you? 

MR. CATANIA: There are fourteen in Burlington. 

SENATOR PARKER: And ten in Ocean. That is twenty-four, even if 

nobody else showed up. 

SENATOR DODD: Mayor, we will give you all the tools you need, but 

we have to see a little interest from somebody---

SENATOR PARKER: Or we will take that provision out. 

MR. GARNETT: Well, that is very good for you to say that we have 

to see a little interest. What would you like me to do about it? I would 

like to see a little interest, too, Senator. 

SENATOR DODD: Mayor, that is why we are here today. 

MR. GARNETT: That is why I have been working on this. 



SENATOR DODD: Let me ask you this: In your capacity as Mayor of 

Evesham Township, have you received any direct complaints from your constituents 

in your municipality about treatment with the Pinelands Commission? 

MR. GARNETT: I have received no direct complaints, except we have 

had turn-downs of two very significant developments~ Barclay Run and Kings 

Grant. Those are significant developmentso I would assume tha.t as things 

go down the road that those turndowns will get corrected and there will be 

approvals coming. 

Now, that raises the other point that I wanted to make with you. 

I hope you will seriously consider making a change, now that the pinelands 

Commission has established standards called the protection zone, why in the 

devil don't we just take those applications back to the municipalities and 

let them process to the Pinelands standards. I am speaking only of those 

in the protection zone. I wouldn't push for the core. The core is rather 

significant, but in the protection area, all I see that the act has done is 

to create another level of problem for the developer to go to New Lisbon or 

Pemberton, as long 3S the standards are established, and you will remer.:her 

that this was a topic ot discussion---

SENATOR PARKER: How would they enforce them, John? Supposing we 

did that, and I can agree that if we can do away with a level of government, 

fine, and still maintain the status quo, but how would we insure the municipality 

does in fact approve them subject to those standards? 

SENATOR DODD: That is 9 indeed, what the master plan is for, the 

master plan that will be coming out on August 8th. 

MR. GARNETT: Yes, but I am talking prior to the master plan now. 

Where you have the master plan, obviously, the job goes back to the municipalities. 

You have now established standards for building in the protection zone. Give 

that back to the municipalities and let the pinelands protection people get 

on with the job they have to do. 

There seems to be some kind of idea around that municipalities can't 

do the job, and in fact there probably are one or two municipalities who did 

not do the job, and I heard rumors that there have been some who may verge 

on fraud as far as their approvals, but, my God, let's not change all the laws 

of the State of New Jersey just to avoid pinpointing those people who cheat? 

Let's name them; let's stop them; let's put DEP or Community Affairs out 

policing the activities of the planning boards, and make sure they do their 

job. It we keep on, we will have all of Trenton's activities in the Pinelands 

Commission and I don't think that is where it belongs. I am not fighting the 

Pinelands Commission. They have a hell of a job to do. And, l think they 

should be allowed to get on with it, and minimize all this other business they 

have to do. 

Are there any questions? 

SENATOR DODD: Very good. We do hope you can give us some specifics 

on how we can change the makeup or what else we can do to encourage mayors 

to participate in this. Whether the Pinelands Commission itself can help 

with the mailing and notification, any specific suggestion, John, that you 

can give us, we will be glad to implement. 

MR. GARNETT: I will leave them with Mike. 

MR. CATANIA: 'l'here are two things I can think ot immediately you 
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might implement, one is that the law authorizes the Chairman of the Commission 

to call the council to meet, so it could be the Commission's responsibility 

to try to arrange the organizational meetings. The other thing we might do 

as a Committee is send a letter to the mayors affected and ask them td either 

attend or designate someone to attend the organizational meeting. 

MR. GARNETT: Well, the Chairman ot the Commission did call the 

first meeting. I feel rather talented, because he only got ten municipalities 

represented and I called the second one, and I got twelve. Perhaps there is 

a pyramiding effect. 

SENATOR PARKER: Is there any concerted effort by the mayors, or 

is there any reason why they are not coming? 

MR. GARNETT: Some people have indicated to me that there are absolute 

boycotts. They have indicated that there are certain political people who 

have said, "Don't cooperate." I have no reason to believe that is true. 

put it that "God doesn't want them to attend." But--

SENATOR DODD: Whatever turns you on. 

Somebody 

MR. GARNETT: Well, what can I say? Thank you very much, gentlemen. 

SENATOR DODD: Thank you very much. 

break for our stenographers. 

We are going to take a short 

(Whereupon a short recess was taken.) 
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(After Recess) 

SENATOR DODD: We are going to call on Jack Hendrickson, Mayor of Eagleswood 

Township. After his testimony, we will hear from the Environmental Protection 

Agency representatives. 

J 0 H N T. H E N D R I C K S 0 N: First, Senators, I thank you very much for 

the invitation and the opportunity to testify aq-ain before this. Com.mi ttee. As before, 

my concern again is with the reimbursement, a reserve for uncollected taxes, with the 

Pinelands' heavy environmental laws where people do not consistently pay their 

taxes. I would not like to read my statement. 

Consideration by this Committee must be addressed inunediately to the 

increasing rate of the reserve for uncollected taxes. I submit with this report 

the Municipal Appropriation for 1976,~_977 and 1978, to show the ever escalating 

reserve for uncollected taxes. The reserve will continue to escalate as long as 

property owners are left in a status quo situation wherein they do not know now or 

in the foreseeable future what they can do with their land. 

There IT'i!.f:t be as soon as possible a Budget Committee forme<i. .::o give relief 

to proven reserve. for uncollected tax escalation in municipalities aiiected by 

strict environmental controls. 

I very well know the budget problems of the State of New Jersey. But, 

gentlemen, the Legislature can no longer pass laws that affect a large portion of 

the State of New Jersey without an economic impact study and a plan to finance same. 

I submit to you the financial effect of the Wetlands Act as a guide 

to formulate tax relief for municipalities affected by environmental control. The 

Pineland legislation will have the same, if not more, effect on the reserve for 

uncollected taxes of each municipality in the Pineland Region. 

The Eagleswood Township Committee contracted with our municipal attorney 

for in-rem foreclosure of property now restricted by the Governor's moratorium. 

The total cost to the taxpayer is about $18,000. The township now has about 

170 plus acres of land worth about $1,000 per acre. A.nd, gentle..men, Eagleswood 

desperately needs this acreage put on the tax roll. 

This -acreage is now part of the area being sought by the New Jersey Air 

National Guard as a noise buff er area for the Warren Grove Bombing Range. If this 

range is needed for the training of Air National Units from North Carolina to Mass

achusetts, then each one of these states should contribute tax dollars to a central 

fund so that each of the municipalities that are being directly affected by this 

training could be reimbursed. The continued loss of land and ratables and delinquent 

taxes cannot be sustained by Pineland communities. 

The thought of consolidating municipalities is constantly being referred 

to. Gentlemen, I ask you: Who would want this burden on their tax roll? 

This report should not in any way be construed or interpreted that I or 

any of the Pineland's elected municipal officials do not want the Pineland conserved 

and the environment protected. We merely say it should not be at the expense of 

a few. 

The first item I am submitting is '76-'77. I have local budget notices. 

You will see in 1974, my reserve was $57,000. You will see in 1975, with the rate 

of 81 percent of collections, it went to $60,000. You will see in 1976, we dropped 

to 73 percent of collections with a $131,952 reserve for uncollected taxes. You 

will see in 1977 , my tax percentage of collections went to 68 percent, with a tax 

reimbursement or unused portion of $164,030. In 1978, 71 percent of collections 

with $156,000. And, in 1979, we are back to 74 percent with a lot of work, of 
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$143,000. 

From the communications that I have had, I believe the Senate Committee 

has asked for the problems that the municipalities see in the Pineland's legislation. 

The reimbursement - the reserve for uncollected taxes - is going to be an astronomical 

figure with all of the municipalities when land will lie from one to five years 

without the plan, or even when the plan is there, with those people paying one year 

and not the next or engaging in a floating way of paying their taxes. 

I would also suggest at this time - and I know this committee might not 

be the proper one - that the one thousand level of delinquent taxes should be moved 

from 12 percent interest to the prime rate. There is a law that if delinquent taxes 

are over a thousand dollars, the municipality can charge 12 percent interest. I 

would suggest that that law be reviewed and that the interest rate be increased 

and tied to the prime interest rate so that will float. That will help us. 

If there are any questions, I would be happy to try to answer them. 

(Exhibits submitted by Mayor Hendrickson can be found 
beginning on page lX.) 

SENATOR DODD: It went to 12. 

MAYOR HENDRICKSON: You just changed it. I know that. 

SENATOR DODD: Mayor, I am still concerned about the lack of participation 

in the Council that has been formed. Do you have any suggestions? 

SENATOR PARKER: First, why, if you know? 

MAYOR HENDRICKSON: We had two big meetings, one at Stockton State College, 

at which some of the environmental people were there and a majority of our elected 

officials. We held another mass meeting of small communities at Carol's Tavern. 

We had 28 officials there. The Senator was there as was Assemblyman Gewertz. The 

Ocean County legislative representatives were there. We had Betty Wilson from 

the Department of Environmental Protection. We laid out an agenda of the problems 

as we saw them. The Pineland's mayors, the small community mayors, feel - at least 

the ones that I have talked to - that their input was completely ignored. Right or 

wrong, I agree that feeling has to be overcome; but it is going to be very difficult. 

Again we are reading in the newspapers that the majority of officials 

aren't competent and that we want to see it blacktopped. We have gone through this 

era of what we are conjured to be as elected officials in the Pinelands and an awful 

lot pf us don't want to be subjected to that again beca~s~ it is not the truth. It 

is so far from the truth that it is unbelievable. They are in their communities 

trying to deal with the problems they have. I have with me our Superintendent of 

Education and he can show you the direct impact of the reserve against uncollected 

taxes on our school system. But I know this is not the time for that. The mayors 

know the budgetary problems of the State of New Jersey are tremendous. But we 

need that legislation and we need reimbursement. The attack on this problem has 

to be made almost inunediately so the municipalities will know in their budgetary 

processes that there is money from the State of New Jersey corning to sustain them 

economically. 

SENATOR PARKER: Jack, have you talked to some of the other mayors and do 

they feel that strongly that no matter what they say, or what recorrunendations they make, 

or what input they make to the Legislature or the Pineland's Corrunission or any other 

body, that they are not given any consideration? Is that their feeling? 

MAYOR HENDRICKSON: Senator, what I would like to say - and I will have to 

speak for myself because I don't want to speak for the group - is that certainly 
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the attitude is that it is an exercise in futility. The environmental movement. if 

that is the proper term, has completely usurped the municipal qoverninq processes. 

And it should be a "give and take" and it should be laid on the table with all of 

our problems. There hasn't been a mayor that I have been in contact with or 

an elected official in the Pinelands that does not want to see his life savings 

preserved in the environment. People forget that our lives' savings are invested 

in the communities. Everything we own is in our communities. We would be the last 

to want to see a detrimental effect by the building of bedroom conununities, if 

that is the correct term. We can't afford bedroom communities, with a 2~ child ratio 

to a family. In our town alone we are talking $2, 000 to $2, 200 a head in educ'ational 

cost in our intermediate schools, and an unbelievable $3,000 a head in K-to-6. We 

can't stand the influx. So we have, over a period, used 701 funds to plan and zone 

our town from the Department of Community Affairs years ago. We have used those funds. 

The mayors whom I have talked to understand that there has to be an 

overall master plan to be adhered to. We went along with the Municipal Land Use Law 

because that gave us the opportunity to testify or come to our other towns if there 

was something com:i..1·iJ in that might have a detrimental effect to our n.::>~.'Jhbors. 

SENATOR DODD: Mayor, in your municipality, have you received any complaint 

directly or indirectly of unfair treatment from the Pinelands Commission? 

MAYOR HENDRICKSON: No, but neither do we have any applications at all 

in. Again, Eagleswood Township is directly suffering from the wetlands - that is 

why I have testified to it - and then west of the Parkway with some of the problems 

of the Pinelands legislation. 

SENATOR DODD: Do you have any large developments? 

MAYOR HENDRICKSON: Absolutely none. 

SENATOR DODD: All right, Mr. Mayor, thank you very much. 

MAYOR HENDRICKSON: Thank you very much for the opportunity. 

I would submit one other suggestion. I support the idea of Mayor Garnett 

and the Senators that we try harder to get the mayors out and lay this problem on 

the table. Hopefully, it can be done in a cooperative manner. 

SENATOR DODD: That is why we are here. 

I would like to call Arnold Schiffman, Division Director of Water Resources 

of the Department of Environmental Protection. 

A R N O L D S C H I F F M A N: Members of the Corrunittee, my division, I think, 

to say the least, in making its decisions in this area as a regulatory agency, has 

a major impact on water quality ground and surface - and development. 

What I would like to do is give you a perspective that you may not have 

seen before on what we do and why. I have a few illustrations for you. (The witness 

projects pictures on a screen.) 

I have a simple illustration of what we call a hydrocycle. The only point 

I want to make here is that it rains; the water infiltrates into the ground; and when 

it gets into the ground, it comes out into the streams. It is a cycle. It goes 

around. Then it evaporates back out into the air again. So the source of the ground

water is the rainfall. The source of the water for the streams when it doesn't rain 

is the groundwater. It just goes right out again. 

I would also like to emphasize that anything we put on the land, any 

contaminants we put on the land, enters the groundwater and eventually gets into the 

stream. I think most people in this area know that when it rains everything infiltrates 
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rapidly. 

I would like to put a little different meaning into this by the next 

illustration. This is a graph of a study that was done in the New England States. 

What it does is: it relates housing density, the number of houses per square 

mile, to what happens in the stream and groundwater flow. I have just told you that 

the groundwater and the streams are connected. So they are both kind of the same. 

What happens in one, happens in the other. Not too much study has been done in the 

United States on this. This is one of the few. What it shows is, as your housing 

density increases, using septic systems, the amount of dissolved substances in the 

streams increases from almost pure water in the streams, but as you increase to so 

many houses per square mile, it increases substantially. Not all of these dissolved 

substances are harmful - some of them are just salts - but some of them are. That 

is a key point I want to make. As you increase the density of housing, using on-lot 

disposal, the amount of dissolved solids and pollutants in the groundwater and streams 

increases · aJrnost in direct proportion. 

Let me have the next illustration. I have a few interesting aerial photo

graphs to show you. This is an abandoned landfill in Pleasantville City in Atlantic 

County. You can see there is a whole bunch of denuded areas. Those were landfills. 

They just look like sand dunes, and that is what they are now. 

SENATOR PARKER: Excuse me. All that white stuff is 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: Look at a lot of this white stuff - a tremendous area. 

SENATOR PARKER: It looks like the whole town is landfill. 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: It is abandoned now. There is very sandy soil which everyone 

knows about here. At one time, that place received up to 100,000 gallons a month 

of chemical waste in some of those areas. Because of the sandy soil, you get little or 

no purification when this stuff enters the groundwater supplies. So we have threats 

to water supplies from wells and also threats to streams. 

Let me show you another slide. By the way, the State has full coverage 

of these photographs. They are colored. They are excellent. This is an operating 

landfill in Southern Ocean County. This receives large quantities of sewage, sludge 

and septage - in other words, the clean-out of septic tanks and the sludge generated 

by treatment plants. Again, we have sandy soil, rapid infiltration of pollutants 

into the a roundwater. The pollutant of concern here is not ''h:emical waste, but it 

is nitrate, present in large quantities in human waste. 

Why do I show you these two pictures? I showed you a hazardous waste area 

and I now show you a sewage, sludge and septage area. There are drinking water 

standards in the United States established by the federal government. Those standards 

don't include every substance. It is a fairly small list. That list is .based on 

known health effects. Some of the substances on the list - arsenic is on the list 

cyanide is on the list - nitrate is on the list. What I am saying to you is 

that nitrate is analogous to the toxic substances. Nitrate is very common. Fertilizers 

contain nitrate. Human waste contains nitrate. Yet, as for the known health effect., 

it is in the same category as arsenic and cyanide. In the wrong place, it is very 

hazardous. In the right place, it is very beneficial. This is the problem. 

Now, septic systems deliver large quantities of nitrate to groundwaters 

and to streams, along with other pollutants such as phosphorus. Not only is the 

nitrate bad for drinking water, but the nitrate and phosphorus also pollute streams. 



Now, we have a map over here that we posted. The green area is the Pinelands area 

and the orange is the PP area. I will get to that in a minute. In order to protect 

ground or surface water quality for existing uses, for cranberries, drinking water, 

or whatever, the Division of Water Resources within DEP began in January, 1978, to 

control installations of on-lot disposals, septic systems, in the most sensitive 

area of the Pinelands - strict control. It was essentially about 760 square miles. 

It was designated as a critical area. It coincided approximately with the Pinelands 

Preservation Area. I want to underline the word "approximately." Eventually, we 

are going to have to make it the same. I know it is causing problems. 

In the critical area, which coincides with the Preservation Area, the 

method we used to evaluate the discharge of pollutants to the groundwater is basically 

the same as what we do for discharge to a stream. For a stream, we look at the 

treatment plant. We evaluate how adequately it works. Does it work or not? We take 

the flow of the stream. We look at how much water is in the stream. We mix it with 

what comes out from the sewage treatment plant. Then we see if standards are 

met at some point downstream. We do actually the same for groundwater. For a 

septic system, tbc soil, the land, itself, is the treatment system. ·rhe infiltration 

of rainfall into the ground is analogous to the stream flow. 

In the property boundary, we use a point downstream to measure compliance 

with standards. We measure discharges of nitrates from septic systems against 

water quality standards. We measure it against both the groundwater and the surface 

water because they are both connnected. For the groundwater, we use the drinking 

water level - same limits. You have limits for arsenic and cynanide and you 

have limits for nitrate. The limit is ten parts per million, the known health effect 

limit. For the streams, we use a different number because the streams have their 

problems too. We have eutrophication problems, problems that affect the uses of the 

streams. We use 2 milligrams per liter to measure against that. That is within that 

critical area, the most sensitive area for surface water in addition to groundwater. 

In the total Pinelands area, we don't really look at the surface water from 

the nitrogen standpoint. We just look at drinking water standards for the groundwater 

alone. So in what we call the critical area, which is an area that roughly coincides 

with the preservation area, we are looking at surface and groundwater in setting 

up standards because they are both connected. We don't look so much at the surface 

water in the rest of the area. 

Now, I want to say something about these limits. They do not represent 

natural water quality. They are greater than that. These limits represent values 

necessary to protect the uses of the water. There are two problems with using water 

quality standards and regulating construction of septic systems to protect the 

ecology of the Pinelands. 

The first problem: A limit of nitrate of 10 milligrams per liter or the 

drinking water standards - this is what it is - implies that using on-lot disposal 

systems can't proceed until all groundwaters in a particular area are brought up 

to the drinking water standards or brought up to the stream limita, depending on what 

area you are in. This implies a bald minimum of water quality. It is an inherent 

problem with water quality standards, whether they be ground or surface water. 

The other problem is that in doing the evaluations we do, we don't take 

into account a good buzz word that people use called secondary impacts. What I mean 

by that is that there are constraints on septic systems, for example} so much 
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for the water table, so much percolation rate, concentration of nitrate. We allow 

people to come up with engineering solutions to these problems. Some of these 

solutions could involve substantial land-clearing, designs that involve substantial 

cut and fill. Those are not considered. Our evaluation is, in essence, a single 

input, the decision-making process of the Pinelands Commission. From my perspective, 

my job really is pretty easy compared to theirs. I think that is the point I want to 

make and I think I have done it in a prompt period of time. Thank you. 

SENATOR DODD: Thank you very much, Mr. Schiffman. 

In your analysis, in a broader scale, knowing the aquifer, the 

system of the underwater streams and what not, and the ground surface waters, will 

you be able to project the extent of development that can be allowed without permanently 

affecting the aquifer? 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: It depends what you mean by effect. Remember with the 

standards we are using you can have a substantial amount of development before things 

are brought up to that standard, a substantial amount. I just want to point out that 

this is indeed a problem because, in essence, the environmental constraint is perhaps 

not as severe as people might have thought it was. This is a problem and, I 

think, it's a problem the Pinelands Commission faces every day. Obviously, we are 

not going to be having substantial massive development of the kind that would bring 

up this world of minimum water quality that I just talked about. 

SENATOR PARKER: Is that what you are telling us, that you can put in 

reasonable development and not affect the water quality? 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: No, no, I didn't say that. I say you can affect the 

water quality house for house. Every house increases the dissolved pollutants that 

are in the water. For every unit, that graph I showed you goes up. 

SENATOR PARKER: But that depends on the area, the watershed and which 

way it drains. 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: It is fairly uniformly applicable. 

SENATOR PARKER: What is the ratio, one house per what? Is there a percentage 

ratio, the number of houses? 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: You can estimate it. It will vary a little bit with soil type 

and particular area. 

SENATOR PARKER: Well, it is all sandy, or most of ~t. There are three 

or four different kinds of sand. 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: There are some differences and those differences are 

important, such as the loadings to the groundwater system. But, in general, the 

constraints are not unlike the Pinelands Law, itself, when it talks about an acre. 

But keep in mind that will bring up water quality. It will bring up dissolved 

solids. The concentration of the substances will start approaching this limit 

of 10. That is a real problem that we face, in general, in using this type of 

standards. I don't think that is good. I want to emphasize that. 

SENATOR PARKER: Frankly, I don't understand what you are trying to tell 

us here today. Are you telling us that you don't want us to build anything? 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: I am not saying that. All I am saying is that if you 

were to put a house on every acre, using the calculations that we do in terms of 

standards, you would bring water quality up to the standard of 10. 

SENATOR PARKER: And that is still okay for drinking water? 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: You bring the water quality down; you bring the numerical 
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value up. That might be okay for drinking water. What I am trying to say is that I 

don't care to live in a world of minimum water quality. 

SENATOR PARKER: Well, suppose we only put one-half of I don't 

know what the plan is or how many uni ts they have approved. I guess they have 

approved 243 units in the whole core area. What impact does that have on the water 

quality in that area? 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: Locally, it has a substantial impact. Over the whole picture, 

obviously we are talking about something that is relatively small. But that is not 

the point at all because this is going to continue and, in making their plans, this 

is what they have to consider. The only point I am making is that the environmental 

constraints in the water quality area areonly one part of the problem and we are 

only a single input into the Commission. 

SENATOR PARKER: But it happens to be probably one 0£ the most important 

because the major emphasis, other than the special types of floral and fauna down 

in the pines and the fact we want to keep certain areas natural anyway, of the legis

lation that evolved was water quality and preserving it. 

MR. SCHI .F1."MAN: All I am saying is that water quality alonE s not 

sufficient. If it were, I would raise the obvious question as to the enactment of 

the law. The law is absolutely necessary to protect the environment of this area. 

If you just look at some numerical value, you have problems. I want to emphasize 

that. 

SENATOR PARKER: Let me ask you a question, Mr. Schiffman. You showed us 

landfills and indicated the problem with them. We have one at Big Hill right now, 

which is in the middle of the pines, and it continues to operate against the town's 

will and in spite of all of the fighting that has taken place in court. We are still 

in court week after week trying to shut it down. How can you condone turning down 

a single family dwelling and permit that operation to continue? (Applause) 

SENATOR DODD: Hold on, folks. You can't express your rahs and boos 

here. I don't know who would win. 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: You are looking at a situation on the land disposal right now. 

SENATOR PARKER: I am just talking about the groundwater problem. 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: There is no question those things pollute groundwater 

substantially. All I can tell you is that constraints are being put on now to get 

the problem under control. 

SENATOR PARKER: By whom? Certainly not the State because we are fighting 

them every inch of the way. 

SENATOR DODD: Senator Parker has brought this up before our Committee 

because we take projects on from time to time, as we did with the Pinelands and 

as we will do with the hazardous waste issue that is corning up now. Senator Parker 

rightly brought before the Conunittee the question: How indeed can you have an 

enormous sanitary landfill, a dump, leaching into the aquifer system, that we 

are here, on the other hand, trying to protect? I think it is dramatically 

illustrated in what they are doing with Kin-Bue, requiring the huge canvas top on 

it to stop the leaching into the water system - into the cycle that you graphically 

showed us. How can we permit this landfill just to sit out there leaching into 

the purest water probably in the country? 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: I think the answer is that we can't, obviously. And it 

was legislation you recently passed that will help deal with the hazardous waste 
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problem. But, yes, there were not adequate controls. 

SENATOR DODD: We have legal problems because a great deal of the garbage 

comes from Pennsylvania, which was addressed by the Supreme Court decision that 

we can't say no as a state to out-of-state garbage. Therefore, we have to look 

to your agency, in particular, and perhaps your specific division, to say, yes, 

it is polluting the water to the nth degree as opposed to a thousand new housing 

units. 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: I don't know whether you will like the answer or not, 

but you should know exactly what the facts are. If you look at groundwater, you 

will find out that as a resource, it is extremely important to New Jersey. It is at 

least half of the water supply. It is also important in other parts of the United 

States. If you look at the dollars that are spent on this resource in the past 

and even maybe right now and ca:npare that to the streams, you will find that it is a 

fraction of the amount. It is our ignored resource, although it is extremely important. 

A lot of the emphasis on groundwater is just coming onboard now. That is one reason 

I am here. I am a groundwater hydrologist and I came from another state. And the 

problems here are immense. We are trying to increase our program now. We have gotten 

assistance by tremendous dollars from EPA. We are increasing the staff dramatically. 

But, right now, it is still a fraction of my agency, believe it or not. These are 

just the facts. There is no question about it. We are working as fast as we can 

to increase those resources. I told the staff to take their 10 or 15 people and 

double them. That is still inadequate. We are moving as fast as we can. That is 

the answer. 

I must tell you that the damage in the past may not be correctible. It is 

a very serious situation. 

SENATOR PARKER: In the Pinelands area or other areas? 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: Anywhere in the State. The nature of the groundwater 

system is that it moves slowly. When you put stuff in there, it doesn't come out 

readily. 

SENATOR PARKER: You are talking about the stuff in the Raritan strata and 

that the salinity is increasing in the water? 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: Anything that you put in that Rystem, whether it be from 

a l.a·ld(ill or ·pulling in salt water, once you stop the r;::-a.ctice, the stuff you put 

in doesn't go away as in a stream. 

SENATOR PARKER: Doesn't it oxidize after a while? 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: Not really. 

SENATOR PARKER: Isn't that what the nitrogen is doing? 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: The nitrogen stays as nitrate. 

SENATOR PARKER: And it feeds the plants and they grow. 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: That is the beneficial form. But in the groundwater, it is 

nitrate and it is harmful. 

Let me give you a good illustration. If you were to look at a stream and 

measure its flow in feet per second, it moves very fast. But if you measure the 

flow of groundwater, it measures less than a foot per day. So if you put something 

in a stream, it rushes downstream and disappears. It ends up somewhere like in the 

ocean, but it is not in the stream anymore. But put it in the groundwater and it 

stays. 

So our past sins, we will paying for during our lifetime and the lifetimes 
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of our children and their children - beyond and beyond. But we have to start 

somewhere now. You have raised a good point. 

SENATOR PARKER: What is the impact of the technology on septic systems 

and others to take the nitrates out? 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: It doesn't. 

SENATOR PARKER: It doesn't take any of the nitrates out? 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: Not appreciably, especially in sandy soils. 

SENATOR PARKER: Isn't there some chemical or some process because when 

we built the Ocean County system - Monmouth County and Atlantic County - we did not 

build in the nitrate removal or the phosphorus removal because they said the cost 

would be too prohibitive. Anyway, there were arguments either way on it. So we 

just didn't do it. What is the cost to a septic system an? a system costs 

what - $1200 or $1500 to put in, the average system? What is the cost to take the 

nitrate out in the average system? 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: An on-lot septic system is not the same as a treatment 

plant, obviously. There are things that can be done in designs that may help the 

problem. These are :.Jeing looked at now. It is a matter of the state ot the art 

and there are questLons about them. There are ways you can use natural processes 

to help remove some of the nitrogen. Right now, the basic assumption is that virtually 

all of it goes through. There are ways of getting rid of 20 percent, 30 percent, 40 

percent, 50 percent. There are ways of doing that, but they are not well established. 

And, as you get more complicated with these systems, the issue of managing them becomes 

more difficult. It becomes more than perhaps a single homeowner can do for maintenance. 

There are answers to that too, but they are complicated. I think this is part of 

coming forward with a plan to handle this problem. I think that is what it is all 

about. 

MEMBER OF THE AUDIENCE: I don't think you have gotten an answer to 

your question yet. 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: There are things that you can do, but they are not simple. 

SENATOR DODD: Mr. Schiffman, on the one specific item that Barry Parker 

brought up on the Big Hill dump, if you could have your people look into that and 

give us some kind of comparison as to what that leaching effect has on our ground

water and perhaps inform our committee, it would be appreciated, just so we know 

where we are going and can use that as a gauge in balancing ---

MR. SCHIFFMAN: I can give you the answer now. It has a tremendous effect. 

If you want to compare it with a septic system, there is no comparison. 

SENATOR DODD: Should it be closed down? 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: Let me give you the other bad news. If you look at these 

things now, one, closing them down doesn't remove the pollution; two, they are very 

difficult to ---

SENATOR PARKER: You can keep it from accelerating. 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: It might not make too much difference right now. 

SENATOR PARKER: Why are you telling us to stop the home-builders, all 

the people who want to build and put a septic system there? 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: What you are doing is pointing out an evil, if you want 

to look at the landfill as that. Then you are saying, because we have have evil, 

maybe we should tolerate another problem. What you have to do is control the landfill 

and the septic systems. The fact that there may not be adequate controls on a big 

problem doesn't mean that you shouldn't do anything about the small problems. 
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SENATOR DODD: That is not the point. 

SENATOR PARKER: The guys with the big money can fight it in the courts 

and the little people get nothing. 

SENATOR DODD: The point is that if we allow this enormous dump to 

continue to grow, to be rained on and leached into the water system that the very 

essence of the Pinelands Commission's mission is to try and protect, how can I 

justify this to someone calling on the phone and saying, "Hey, I got turned down 

because of the septic system where my one-acre lot is"? This is a real problem 

that we have as public representatives, and parlay that many times to the mayors 

that have to answer these people without the resources perhaps that we have, which 

comes back to you. 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: The obvious answer is the constraints on these landfills. 

SENATOR DODD: Can your division specifically condemn the landfill now? 

SENATOR PARKER: Can you tell us that you don't want to allow it 

anymore? I know you have a problem with PUC. Has your department testified in 

that hearing, incidentally? 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: Our solid waste people are working on it. Let me give you 

the issue. We are developing the programs from the water standpoint. We are going 

to look, logically, as we should, which we haven't in the past perhaps, at the 

discharge from the landfill the same as we look at discharge from a septic system. 

That is what you are asking. I am saying the answer is: yes, we are going to look 

at that. We are doing it now. Once we start doing that - and we are doing it 

now - you are going to have the issue of these facilities not being able to meet 

the standards. What do you do when they can't meet them? You can close them - and 

I am saying they are still going to discharge. But at least you are starting to 

solve the problem. 

SENATOR DODD: If that Kin-Bue plastic cap works on the hazardous waste, 

it would possibly work on a sanitary landfill as well. 

is 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: You have to understand what that cap does. All it does 

SENATOR DODD: --- divert the rain water so it does not leach and drain. 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: But the stuff is still there. 

SENATOR DODD: As you said, we are never goina to get it back to what 

we ~iginally had. But will a partial solution help? 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: The reason you have a different law in this area from 

the other parts of the State, the reason you have the Pineland Act, is you recognize 

the environmental sensitivity here. If you have sand all over and you put a 

cap on a little piece where you have a landfill, it rains along the edges and it 

gets in anyway. The situation is really getting to be desperate in this State 

with landfills. 

SENATOR PARKER: Let me ask you one other question. You say that nitrogen 

doesn't go away. Doesn't it mix with other things like with oxygen? 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: It is already mixed. That is what the nitrate is. It 

is already mixed with oxygen. 

SENATOR PARKER: Doesn't it break down? Doesn't nitrogen oxidize? 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: Nitrogen oxidizes to nitrate and that is the form that 

is harmful. Once it gets into the groundwater system, it stays there. 

SENATOR PARKER: It stays there like that? It doesn't break down or 

doesn't combine with any other element? 
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MR. SCHIFFMAN: It stays there. Now, if you take that and spray it on 

crops, you have something that is good. That is why we have land application systems 

th~t we ar0 lookinq at because it is good. You c~n us0 th0 nitroqen in the plants. 

SENATOR DODD: Mr. Schiffman, thank you very much. We would appreciate 

your keeping our committee informed. It is a very specific area that we are going 

to watch. 

SENATOR PARKER: We would like to have a report on this. 

SENATOR DODD: And if you know Senator Parker as well as I do, it is rn::>t going 

to go away. 

SENATOR PARKER: I would like to have a report from you on Big Hill Landfill 

and what it is doing. 

MR. SCHIFFMAN: I will be happy to tell you what we are doing about the 

water quality issue with all of these land disposal systems. 

SENATOR PARKER: Just that one really. 

SENATOR DODD: I would like to recognize Sid Walker from the Division of 

Forestry of the State of New Jersey. Sid, do you want to testify or just say hello? 

MR. WALKER: There are a few things I would like to say. 

SENATOR DODD: Corne on up. Sid was our host at 0:·1e of the last tours of 

the Pinelands. 

SYDNEY W A L K E R: I would like to thank you, first, for an opportunity 

to say a few words, Senator. 

The Department has been involved in both the management of land and also 

in providing technical service in the Pinelands for many years. We have taken an 

active role in acquiring land in the Pinelands and we have worked with some of the 

individual groups and individuals, themselves, in trying to get national recognition 

for the Pinelands. 

The Department, at the Commission's request, is assisting in four separate 

areas. The Bureau of Forest Management is assisting the Commission on a recommendation 

for the management of the region's timber resources. The Division of Fish, Game and 

Wildlife is reporting to the Commission on wildlife there and endangered species 

and fish of the Pinelands. The Bureau of Forest Management is just preparing a 

document for the Pinelands Commission to give them some pl.:rnning ideas and develop

ment ideas that will minimize the risk to human life. As you are aware, down here we 

have an extremely high fire danger situation and the Bureau of Forest Fire Manage-

ment is very concerned with some of the developments that are here, in that access 

to the developments is very limited. It is a single access. Heavy fuels are permitted 

very close to the buildings. Those of us who remember the fires of '63, '71, and '77 

realize that there is not only a potential for loss of property, but also loss of 

life. 

The Department administers presently a number of forests and parks in the 

Pinelands. They have a total visitation of approximately 1.2 million visitors per 

year. These visitors pursue a number of different recreational activities: picnicking, 

fishing, hunting and camping. They ride horses and they also operate motor vehicles 

of various types. We know that approximately 80,000 people utilized the canoe trails 

in Wharton Forest this past year. 

The Department is interested - in fact, we are vitally interested - that 

any plan for the Pinelands will allow for the continuance of these recreational pursuits 

on the lands in the Pinelands. 

We are also very interested in the acquisition program. We feel that 

the major acquisition and the priority acquisition in the Pinelands should be 
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centered in the core area at the present time - basically the areas of Wharton, 

Lebanon, Penn and Bass River, that general area of the core. We are recommending not 

only acquisition of the interior exceptions of some of these areas, but also lands 

outside of these, including the plains area. One specific problem I would like to 

mention is a very popular hiking trail called the Batona Trail, which connects 

Lebanon State Forest and Wharton State Forest, the trail totals over 30 miles. Six 

miles of this between Lebanon State Forest and Wharton State Forest~re in private 

ownership. A considerable amount of development is going on along this trail. We 

point to it as a problem of ownership here. Some consideration, at least, should be 

given to acquisition of a corridor to allow this trail to continue. 

We are also following with interest the Department of Defense proposal to 

acquire somewhere in the neighborhood of 40 thousand acres of the East Plains. The 

Department is not fundamentally opposed to the acquisition. However, we have two 

things that we are very interested in: first, that if this acquisition does occur, 

that it does not affect any present State-owned land 

SENATOR PARKER: The federal government? 

MR. WALKER: This is the federal government, Department of Defense. 

SENATOR PARKER: I don't know whether they can condemn State property. 

MR. CATANIA: Yes. 

MR. WALKER: The second thing that we would be interested in is, since 

this is a very large piece of land being used presently for recreation - the recreation 

is mainly a passive type of recreation - we would like to see that, if the Department 

of Defense acquired this land, the people would be able to utilize the land for the 

present recreational activity that occurs there. 

SENATOR PARKER: Where is that land, by Sim Place down below? 

MR. WALKER: It includes Warren Grove, Sims Pla::e,going down towards the 

Bass River. 

SENATOR PARKER: What areas are uti.lized heavily in that area? 

MR. WALKER: They are not. It is a passive type thing. They hunt there. 

SENATOR PARKER: I thought it was the area from Sim Place, to Oswego 

and on down the other way. 

MR. WALKER: There is no canoe trail there involved. But it is part of the 

watershed. It is par~ of the Wading River Watersh~. People hunt in th~re, motorcycle, 

ride their horses, take photographs and things like that. 

I say, gentlemen, that the Department certainly encourages the Pinelands 

Commission and we are trying to help them in any way that we can. Thank you very 

much. (See page 7X for written statement submitted by Mr. Walker.) 

SENATOR DODD: Thank you very much, Sid. 

I would like to call Anthony Ziccardi, President of the Home· Builders League 

of South Jersey. 

A N T H 0 N Y Z I C CARD I: Good afternoon. My name is Anthony Ziccardi and 

I am President of the Home Builders League of South Jersey. The League is a non

profit building trades organization, with offices located in Marlton, New Jersey. 

I would like to thank you, Senator Dodd, for following up on your promise 

to maintain close contact with the operations of the Pinelands Commission to assure 

it meets the intent of the Pinelands legislation. 

The Home Builders League of South Jersey has paid close attention to the 

affairs of the Commission with regard to both its development review process and 
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the preparation of the plan. 

I would like to briefly express to you now our observations with regard 

to these two areas and how the Commission has or has not met the letter or spirit 

of the law as we understood it in the legislative process leading up to the enactment 

of the Pinelands Protection Act. 

Development Review: The Commission has adopted interim development review 

regulations in order to conduct the development review process caJled for in the 

Act. 

We understand that these are interim standards which will be translated 

into final standards as a part of the plan to be adoped on August 8, 1980. 

I use the word "translated" with particular emphasis because it is assumed 

by the general public that these standards will not be adopteq,as is, in the final 

plan. The reason for this asssumption is the fact that althouqh the standards are 

generally a logical outgrowth of the require_ments of the legislation, there are some 

which seem arbitrary and stretch the interpretation of the legislation beyond the 

limits of reasonableness. 

For example, Standard # l defines extraordinary il.J.rdship in such a manner 

as to exclude all costs leading up to preliminary and final approval obtained under 

Municipal Land Use Ordinances. Under the New Jersey Land Use Law, major development 

approval rights are protected for 3 years on a preliminary approval and for 2 years 

after final approval. 

Since the greatest portion of development planning costs are incurred in 

obtaining preliminary approval under the laws then currently in effect, it would seem 

reasonable to conclude that changing the law in midstream creates an extraordinary 

hardship, since these are real dollars which have been expended. 

I should note the use of the word "extraordinary" to qualify the word 

"hardship" has been much debated. It is our position that a person owning raw 

land in need of development or sale in order to pay inheritance taxes or a person who 

can no longer afford the real estate taxes and is prohibited from development or sale 

has an ordinary hardship. Conversely, the expenditure of moneys beyond land ownership 

to obtain valid development approvals, and having obtained these approvals, in our 

minds, has incurred an extraordinary hardship. We would like to know if you feel 

the Commission has properly interpreted the intent of the law on this point. 

Any hardship applicant qualified by the Commission still must pass the 

"no substantial impairment" test as set forth in the standards. So it cannot be 

claimed that liberalizing the hardship criteria to include preliminary and final 

approval costs will create a substantial impact on the Pinelands resources. 

SENATOR PARKER: Could I ask you a question? 

MR. ZICCARDI:_ Surely. 

SENATOR PARKER: Can you tell us whether or not any capital costs have 

been approved that have been put in the ground, such as starting of construction, 

roads, pipes? 

MR. ZICCARDI: There have been a number of cases, I believe. 

SENATOR PARKER: Have any of these been denied? 

MR. ZICCARDI: Some have and some have not. 

SENATOR PARKER: You are talking only about hardship here too 

MR. ZICCARDI: Yes. 

SENATOR PARKER: with all the planning approvals, that none of them 

has been approved when you have gone through the erHJineering, the environmental 
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impact and all the other requirements and they have all been approved. You are 

getting your preliminary approval in a town and all you need is your building permit. 

Are you saying that they are not allowing you to go ahead and build? 

MR. ZICCARDI: There are a number of cases where that is the case, 

Senator. The Kings Grant situation in Evesham is one as well as the Bartons Run 

situation. 

SENATOR PARKER: Well, Kings Grant has building permits. 

MR. ZICCARDI: On parcels of the job, but not the entire job. 

SENATOR PARKER: They have $17 million in the ground. 

SENATOR DODD: Haven't they been applying for that, per units, as they get 

ready to actually build them? There is no blanket nor was there prior to the Pinelands 

Commission - a blanket approval. 

MR. ZICCARDI: I think though what we are referring to here, strictly 

speaking, is where a person has gone up and acquired the land and spent considerable 

sums on development of the land, through the engineering process and then through 

the municipal agency process, the State and county processes, in order to obtain the 

necessary permits. This is not considered one of the criteria under hardship. 

SENATOR PARKER: My understanding is this: If you have your subdivision 

approval and your site plan approval by the municipality and the only thing that 

needs to be done is the issuance of a building permit, it is my understanding that 

they can't deny you under the Act, that you can get your building permit and go 

ahead. 

MEMBERS OF AUDIENCE: Wrong. 

SENATOR PARKER: If the town gives you the building permit, where are 

they denying you? 

MR. ZICCARDI: You are asking me? 

SENATOR PARKER: Yes. Where are they denying you? 

MR. ZICCARDI: It depends on what permit ---

SENATOR PARKER: Are they denying you on the well permit or on the 

septic? 

MR. ZICCARDI: On the septic or sewer extensions. Final approvals are 

being denied. You cannot go ahead and proceed with your final approval unless you 

have already obtained 

SENATOR !·.1\RKER: Well, final approval is nothing more than i:nt.ting a bond 

up for putting the utilities in that are required by the preliminary. 

SENATOR DODD: The gentleman with his hand up ---

SENATOR PARKER: Pat, I think we have to understand what is going on. 

MR. ZICCARDI: There is a situation where you may have obtained a preliminary 

approval prior to.the enactment of the legislation and, going back to get the final, 

they are requiring that you have a Pinelands exemption prior to the enactment of 

that. 

SENATOR PARKER: Who is, the municipality? 

MR. ZICCARDI: Yes. And I think it is under the legislation. 

SENATOR DODD: Tony, could you give us a specific example? 

Sir, are you with the Home Builders? 

J O H N AC K E RM AN: Yes, sir. My name is John Ackerman. I am involved 

in a partnership with Charles Pratt and as Ackeratt Associates, we have a 48-lot 

subdivision in Shamong Township, located on approximately 62 acres. Each one of 
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the 48 lots are an acre or larger. We have gone through the process of the subdivision 

in total. We have posted the bond with the township, along with the requi;e~ engineer's 

escrow fees. We have filed our plat. We have gone into the job and obtairi~~ our 

financing through a savings and loan. We have proceeded with the conununity. We 

started in the job on March, the 3rd, of 1978, which was well before the Pinelands 

legislation was, in my opinion, even thought of. 

SENATOR PARKER: You had homes built there? 

MR. ACKERMAN: Yes, sir. Currently, we have 17 homes built and occupied, 

many of which were occupied prior to the Pinelands legislation. We have gone in, we 

have done extensive field engineering, earth work, our piping work for our storm 

drainage, our gravel sub-base work, our curbing, our blacktop, our undergr9und electric~ 

I believe Charles has the number of dollars spent. It is a phenomenal sum of money. 

SENATOR PARKER: Did you have your final approval so you either po,sted the 

bond or put the improvements in? 

MR. ACKERMAN: Yes, sir. 

SENATOR PARKER: And they denied you the septic permit~? 

~·lt<. ACKERMAN: No, sir, we have been denied a build.ir,g. permit by the 

municipality on the strength of a phone call from New Lisbon to the local· b~~lding 

inspector, who in turn called the Township Solicitor. 

SENATOR PARKER: And he ruled that as long as your plans were approved. 

that they couldn't deny that? 

MR. ACKERMAN: The Township Solicitor called Mr. Harrison at New Lisbon. 

Mr. Harrison informed the Township Solicitor that the Pinelands Conunission did, 

in fact, have the right to tell a municipality not to issue us those building permits. 

SENATOR PARKER: Now, you have a fight between two grouµ;telling the Building 

Inspector what to do. 

MR. ACKERMAN: The Building Inspector went by the Township Solicitor's 

opinion and the Township Solicitor felt that he was in no position to argue with 

Mr. Harrison since, supposedly, Mr. Harrison has a ruling from the State Attorney 

General's Office that that, in fact, is the interpretation of the legislation. 

believe. 

SENATOR PARKER: And have you challenged that? 

MR. ACKERMAN: Yes, sir. 

SENATOR PARKER: Because that is not what the Act says. 

MR. ACKERMAN: I am very pleased to hear that and that is what I firmly 

SENATOR PARKER: The Act says municipal approvals for subdivision and 

planning. It says nothing about building permits or construction. 

MR. ACKERMAN: That is the way I interpreted it. But I am not an attorney 

and I am in no position to argue with the State Attorney General's Office. 

SENATOR PARKER: Have you sought relief from the court? 

MR. PRATT: We haven't gone that far yet. We were rejected on January 2nd, 

of 1978, for an exemption. If you would like me to read my application here, I will 

read it. 

SENATOR PARKER: I just wanted to get it down because the Act is 

very specific and mentions nothing about 

MR. PRATT: We have all the well permits. We have all the wells on the 

total job installed. We have our septic permits. 

SENATOR DODD: Let me call on counsel for the Conunission on this point. 

Perhaps he could clarify it. 

33 



R I C H A R D H L U C H A N: My name is Richard Hluchan and I am with the 

Attorney General's Office. I have been representing the Comission. 

We have taken the uniform position since ---

SENATOR PARKER: No, not the uniform position. Show us in the Act where 

you have tiiat authority. 

MR. HLUCHAN: It defines application for development and it tracks the 

words of the Municipal Land Use Law. It also says, any other permit, when it talks 

about for construction. 

from? 

MR. CATANIA: 13B. 

SENATOR PARKER: 13B? 

MR. CATANIA: You have to go back to the definition section. 

SENATOR PARKER: Show us in the Pinelands Act, will you? 

MR. CATANIA: Look at page 3. 

MR. HLUCHAN: Section 3B. Senator,. do you have the same copy I am reading 

MR. CATANIA: He has the chapter law. 

SENATOR PARKER: by the Municipal Land Use Law. 11 Is a building 

permit provided in the Municipal Land Use Law? 

MR. HLUCHAN: It is not created by the Municipal Land Use --

SENATOR PARKER: It is not even in there, is it, sir? 

MR. HLUCHAN: There are references to building permits, I think. 

SENATOR PARKER: It is under the State Uniform Building Code and it has 

nothing to do with municipal land use. 

MR. HLUCHAN: Senator, we have taken the position that what this section 

means is that any municipal permit involving construction and a building permit 

certainly does This is after extensive discussion. We have never issued a 

formal ruling on this because it seemed rather clear that if the Legislature had 

intended to exempt building perm.its from the coverage, it would have clearly said so. 

There were discussions with various people involved in preparation of the legislation 

and this is the position that we have simply taken from the beginning. 

SENATOR DODD: Are you familiar with this particular case that we are 

talking about? 

MR. HLUCP.AN: I am not familiar with it specifically. I know the issue 

of building permit3 has come up. I have been in contact with a number of attorneys 

that represent municipalities. There has been no formal legal challenge to that 

thus far. 

I think that it is a reasonable construction of the statute. The statute 

says it should be liberally interpreted. 

SENATOR PARKER: After somebody has gone and· put all the money in the ground 

and done what he has done, do you think it is reasonable to, nu.~ber one, make 

him go for a hardship and then deny it? 

Was yours denied? 

MR. ACKERMAN: No, sir. We applied for a hardship in August of 1979. 

You heard testimony before about how quickly these applications are being handled. 

I have my letter with me which I received on January 2nd, 1980. We only had 19 

lots left of the 48 to apply for exemption for. Of those 19, they have seen fit 

to allow us to have 13 of the 19. They would just like to eliminate 6 of those 

units, forwhich we have the improvements in, the well in the ground, the construction 

34 



financing, and what have you - right down the line. 

SENATOR DODD: Were specific reasons given? 

MR. ACKERMAN: If you would like it, I would be more than happy to give 

you the letter. (Mr. Ackerman submits letter.) 

As you can see, they are rather vague on the reasoning. That is 

all the information we have received. 

SENATOR DODD: Have you had an "in person" review with the Commission? 

MR. PRATT: Yes. 

SENATOR DODD: With whom did you deal? 

MR. PRATT: We met with Stu Holing of the Pinelands Review Commission, 

along with my attorney, Thomas Norman. 

SENATOR DODD: And during the discussions, ---

MR. PRATT: Originally they said they would give me a couple of lots. I 

refused to take anything less that what I had bought originally on this obligation. 

If I could read to you this letter here, it give you all the background information. 

It is only two pages long. 

(Reading) "Location: Millstone. Millstone subdivision is located in Burlington 

County, Sha;r.ong Township, Indian Mills, New Jersey. It is on .clock 5, lots 1 and 2. 

"Present status: There are 48 approved lots on 60 plus acres of open land, 

which was originally a soybean field. There are 17 families living in completed 

homes. Six homes are in various stages of construction. The subdivision was approved 

June 14, 1977. In March of 1978, we purchased 48 approved building lots and started 

construction. Families were living in Millstone before the Governor's Executive 

Order." 

To date, these are the expenditures we have spent on this job: rpads, 

$82,195; curbs and aprons, $32,357; storm drainage, $50,495; wells and well permits, 

$22,700; well septic designs, $3840; engineering, $9,750; underground electric, 

$12,630; township engineering escrow fees, $19,575; the total being $236,446. That 

does not include, gentlemen, the interest of over $40,000 paid to date. That also 

does not include roll-back taxes which I refuse to pay, of over $6,000 outstanding 

for Shamong Township at the present date. 

SENATOR DODD: When was your last expenditure? 

MR. PRATT: Yesterday. 

SENATOR DODD: No. I mean for a major improvement? 

SENATOR PARKER: Those you listed were all prior to the Act - prior to the 

moratorium? 

MR. PRATT: No, for example, the drainage the middle of last summer. We 

completed all the drains on the job as of last summer. We started construction in 

March of 1978. The last bill outstanding, we had a trash removal bill of some $20,000. 

SENATOR DODD: I don't know whether the Commission is prepared to comment 

on this. 

SENATOR PARKER: Let's hear why they were turned down. 

MR. MOORE: First of all, it should be stated --- and I think there was 

a reference by the speaker to denials of hardship involving capital improvements in 

the ground. This Commission has never denied, nor have I every recommended a denial 

of an application where it has been indicated that there was a capital improvement in 

the ground. And there were not any examples of that particular action by the Commission. 

This particular application was received by the Commission on October 23rd, 
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1979, which I think indicates also the speed with which we have the ability to 

process applications of this nature. 

The applicant, as he mentioned, was given an approval on a number of lots 

within that particular subdivision. We did not feel it appropriate to approve the 

additional lots because there were certain environmental factors that 

related to this particular site. Mr. Harrison can explain those to you as we go along. 

SENATOR PARKER: Let me ask a question. You made a statement that you 

have never recommended nor have you denied hardship where the capital has been put 

into the ground. Are you saying there was no capital in the ground on this project? 

MR. MOORE: No. I am saying this application was not denied. This appli

cation was approved for a number of lots of the total. 

SENATOR PARKER: Why wasn't it approved for all of them? Why do you have 

the right to tell him 

MR. MOORE: We would like to explain to you the reasons for that particular 

denial. 

SENATOR DODD: Are you well familiar with this particular project? 

MR. HARRISON: I think two things have to be borne in mind on any application. 

One, any denial is only effective until the plan is adopted. Then, after the plan 

is adopted, they will have the right to apply under the plan if these lots meet the 

provision of the plan. 

SENATOR PARKER: What about the cost of building and the interest? 

MR. HARRISON: Under the Pinelands Protection Act, the Commission is not 

allowed to approve applications even if hardship circumstances exist if the development 

would result in substantial impairment of the natural resources of the Pinelands. 

Based on review of development of these six lots, under the rules as 

promulgated by the Pinelands Commission, it was felt that this development on 

these six lots during the planning period would result in a substantial impairment. 

SENATOR PARKER: Six additional septic systems are going to be a substantial 

impairment. 

MR. HARRISON: Three of these lots --- When the Division of Water Resources 

did its review in early 1978 immediately after the critical area regulations 

were adopted, they were not looking at water quality impact on surface water bodies. 

Subsequently, pu~suant to the regulations, they have enforced the two parts per 

million standard which these lots did not meet. These lots also are in a wetland area, 

as defined by the Commission's standards, or within 300 feet of a wetland area. Under 

the Commission's standards, that would result in a substantial impairment of the 

environment. 

The use o.f septic systffi\S on these lots requires at least five feet of fill. 

SENATOR DODD: Was that explained to the applicant? 

MR. HARRISON: Yes. 

SENATOR DODD: Just as a matter of form and not just because we are here 

this particular day, I think that as a policy for the Commission if you could 

explain to the fullest your problems with any application in preferably layman's 

terms - now you wouldn't have to do that with a builder or a developer, but for 

individuals - and say, "Hey, here is the reason you can't do it or why we think you 

can't do it," I think that would go a long way 

MR. HARRISON: As the applicant has indicated, they met with a member of 

our staff following a letter being sent out. Further, when an appeal is filed, the 
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Office of Administrative Law sets up pre-hearing conferences before a hearing. 

But we are always ready to meet with any applicant after they receive a letter, 

before we take any action, to discuss their projects. 

SENATOR DODD: Advisory meetings? 

MR. HARRISON: Yes. We have them before an application is filed and at 

any point when an application is pending. 

SENATOR PARKER: I would like to look at this file. It is one of the ones 

I think we should look at. 

SENATOR DODD: It seems to be a good example. 

SENATOR PARKER: Are you saying that six additional septic systems are 

going to substantially impair the resources of the Pineland because it is within 100 

feet of what? 

MR. HARRISON: No. It is within 300 feet of the wetlands. Several of 

these are actually on wetlands. 

SENATOR DODD: Would you bring the map up, please. 

SENATOR PARKER: What do you mean by wetlands? 

MR. HARRISON: There is a stream running through the corner of that lot. 

S~NATOR PARKER: Were there any tests taken of that ?tream or wetlands to 

show that impairment? 

MR. HARRISON: We are not saying that a septic system is going to degrade the 

quality of the stream. Since Water Resources reviewed this, we are not reviewing it 

for that issue. 

did. 

water? 

SENATOR PARKER: Well, they are reviewing it for water quality, right? 

MR. HARRISON: They did not .. 

SENATOR PARKER: And they had their standards in effect long before you 

MR. HARRISON: They did not review it for surface water impact. 

SENATOR PARKER: Does discharge from a septic system get into surf ace 

MR. HARRISON: Yes, it does. 

MR. MOORE: The Senator asked if there is a relationship between the 

septic systems and surface streams in the Pinelands. There is a very direct relationship 

between the groundwater in the Pinelands and the streams of the Pinelands. There is, 

in fact, a relationship that is rather unique to this particular area. When rain 

percolates into the groundwater system, it normally ends up in the streams which 

drain that particular area. It is very unique to this particular area and this 

type of soil we are dealing with. 

The Senator also asked, I believe, if six septic systems constituted 

a substantial impairment of the Pinelands. I think you also have to look, as 

we do, at the combined impact of every six septic systems that we approve. 

When you combine all of these kinds of activities within that particular type 

of soil and the six become a hundred and the hundred become a thousand, then 

there is a very real substantial impairment of the Pinelands. 

SENATOR PARKER: Are there any other developments around this one? 

MR. PRATT: No. 

SENATOR DODD: On this map, Barry, - I asked the builder to bring it 

up - the stream does go actually through the lots. Now whether the tunneling 

or 
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SENATOR PARKER: How does the stream get through the lots? 

MR. PRATT: There is a small stream across the back waterway which would 

be piped. There is a pipe coming underneath the road here (indicating on map) 

and there is a pipe underneath the road here (indicating) 

(Discussion off the record.) 

SENATOR DODD: We will continue with Mr. Ziccardi's testimony and then 

we will break for lunch and return in about an hour after we recess for lunch. 

MR. MOORE: I don't think I am going to have an opportunity to do this 

in the rush to lunch. There was a discussion previously about nitrate contamination 

of groundwater supplies. We do have available for the Conunittee the background 

papers on nitrogen contamination, particularly as it relates to the Pinelands, 

and I think they may answer a number of questions that you have raised. 

MR. HARRISON: With regard to the water quality in the central pine 

barren streams, their standard is 2 parts per million. If the existing water 

quality is better than that, they allow 2 parts per million. A septic system 

on a one-acre lot will produce in normal soil conditions a nitrate level of between 

8 and 9 parts per million. 

SENATOR PARKER: In the soil? 

MR. HARRISON: At the stream; with a one-acre lot, it will be that level 

at the stream. If the stream is on the property boundary, the level would be 

a little higher at the stream. 

SENATOR PARKER: And is that above Mr. Schiffman's water quality standard? 

MR. HARRISON: The water quality standard at the surface water body 

is 2 parts per million. 

SENATOR PARKER: And, in fact, this is what would happen? 

MR. HARRISON: If this project were reviewed by the Division of Water 

Resources now, the lots we are talking about would not have been approved by 

the Division of Water Resources. Since it was already approved, they don't look 

at it again. 

quality. 

MR. PRATT: They have already approved this. 

MR. HARRISON: At that time, they were not looking at surface water 

SENATOR DODD: But it was approved by them? 

MR. Pf.\.ATT: Yes. 

SENATOR PARKER: So you had all your approvals and the money was in 

the ground and you are still denied? 

MR. PRATT: I can't even get a building permit on a lot that is not 

one of those six lots. I am denied a building permit on the whole job. 

MR. HARRISON: That is not an accurate statement. We offered to the 

applicant an approval to go out on the remaining lots so he could build during 

this period. His attorney did not desire that course to be taken. 

MR. CATANIA: How many lots did you approve? How many lots were approved 

and how many were denied? 

MR. PRATT: Twenty-two lots were approved. There were some lots in 

the second section. Six lots of the 28 were rejected. Now the only way I could 

get a letter from them approving the 22 lots is if I accepted a rejection on 6 

lots. 

MR. HARRISON: No, not accepting - you would maintain your full appeal 

rights. You could continue with your appeal on those. 
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MR. PRATT: That was not the opinion of my attorney. 

MR. HARRISON: We stand ready to do that. If you want us to do that, 

we are more than willing to do that. We have done that for other applicants. 

We are ready to issue an approval if the Commission will go along on the remaining 

22 lots. 

SENATOR PARKER: Why don't you just issue the building permits for the 

ones you have approved?. Why did you hold up anything for negotiation? Why didn't 

you just approve it and let him take it or lump it? 

MR. MOORE: The applicant did not want to accept the approval. He had 

been approved for 22 lots, denied for others, and he chose not to accept the approval 

of the 22 lots. We can't issue the approval if he doesn't accept the approval. 

MR. CATANIA: It is an approval with conditions. If the applicant doesn't 

accept the conditions, he doesn't get the approval. 

SENATOR PARKER: For the other lots? 

MR. CATANIA: For the others. 

SENATOR DODD: That is these conditions here. 

MR. MOORE: He does have the opportunity to have the approval for the 

22 and keep !i~i3 appeal on the 6 pending if he wishes to take that route. 

SENATOR DODD: And you chose not to do that. 

MR. PRATT: My attorney advised me that if we had 28 lots total and 

if we were going to accept Here is what it was and this is what it came 

down to: We will give you 22 lots and we are going to take 6 lots away from the 

subdivision. In order to get the 22, you have to take a reduction on the 6 lots. 

MR. HARRISON: We would issue a recommendation of denial, but that could 

be appealed as any recommendations of denial can be appealed. 

SENATOR PARKER: But can he go ahead and build on the 22? 

MR. HLUCHAN: Certainly. That is what he just said - no question. 

MR. MOORE: I think I would recommend that your attorney discuss this 

with our attorney. 

MR. PRATT: He already has discussed it. 

SENATOR DODD: I still don't see the logic of rejecting the 22 when 

you can still appeal the 6. 

SENATOR PARKER: Were there other conditions that you couldn't live 

with? 

MR . .:rr.UCHAN: There were no conditions attached to the 22 other than 

normal. 

SENATOR PARKER: I am not your attorney. 

MR. PRATT: My question to you is this: If, in fact, that is the 

situation, why didn't the Commission advise the building inspector to issue me 

permits on all except the six lots? 

MR. MOORE: You refused the approval. 

SENATOR PARKER: The Township Attorney told them to issue the building 

permits, right? 

MR. PRATT: Prior to that, yes. Now, the Township Attorney has been 

advised by the ---

SENATOR PARKER: in the Attorney General's opinion, not to. 

MR. ACKERMAN: Let me speak on something I think we can all relate to 

and understand. Let's get right down to the pocketbook. Interborough Savings 

and Loan who is financing this job for Charles and me have based the financing 

on 48 lots. I would like you to be with me when I walk into their office and 
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say, "Gentlemen, I now no longer have 6 lots. I am going to be allowed to appeal 

it in the future, but I no longer have 6 lots." "Yes, but, Mr. Ackerman and Mr. 

Pratt, we have is~ued you your financing predicated on 48 lots on which you have 

borrowed approximately $10,000 per lot, let's say, as a conservative figure now 

that the improvements are in and you have brought the ground. Now, those 6 lots 

times that $10,000 is $60,000. We want that money back or we are not going to 

continue with the job." Now, tell me, gentlemen, where do I get that $60,000? 

I am not a rich man. As you can see, I am a rather young man. I have been in 

this business now for 9 years. For 7 of those years I worked very hard to get 

into this subdivision 2 years ago. I would like to tell you I took cash out of 

my pocket and paid cash for the ground, but that is not true. 

SENATOR PARKER: Could the bank call the mortgage? 

MR. ACKERMAN: The bank could very well call the mortgage and camse 

me a financial bankruptcy. I am being forced into bankruptcy with this situation 

when you get down to the reality and the practicality of the situation. Let's 

talk reality and practicality, dollars and cents. 

SENATOR PARKER: Let me just say: Number one, the bank hasn't called 

the mortgage. 

MR. PRATT: The bank does not know the 6 lots have been taken out of 

here because we have not told the bank. 

MR. ACKERMAN: They are sure going to know after today. 

MR. PRATT: I guess I had better call them this afternoon. 

SENATOR PARKER: Assuming they don't call it, you still have the ability 

to recoup the cost of those lots in the oter 22 if you have to. 

MR. PRATT: No. 

SENATOR PARKER: Why? 

MR. PRATT: Right now, we have $10,000 per lot improvement cost. We 

have the cost of the acquisition of the land. On top of that, we have interest. 

Those lots right now are approximately $20 to $22 thousand per lot in cost out 

of our pocket. If you take that times 6, it is $120,000; and, if you take $120,000 

and spread that across 22 lots, which is not right because other lots here are 

already under contract We have 13 lots over which to spread this. 

is firm? 

SENATOR PARKER: When you say "under contract," thal. means the price 

MR. ACKERMAN: Yes, sir. 

SENATOR PARKER: It can't vary? 

MR. ACKERMAN: Of the 48, 17 are settled and I don't even own anymore. 

I can't go back to them and say, "Hey, the Pinelands doesn't like these 6 lots. 

How about helping me out and throwing in a few bucks." 

SENATOR PARKER: Who is building the houses on those? Are you building 

the houses? 

MR. ACKERMAN: Seventeen of them I no longer own. I have conveyed them 

to private individuals. 

SENATOR PARKER: With no contract agreement for you to build the house 

for them? 

MR. ACKERMAN: No, sir. 

SENATOR PARKER: The developed lot has been sold. You are not building 

the houses in addition? 
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MR. ACKERMAN: No, sir. I am a builder and we have built every house 

out there. 

SENATOR PARKER: So you have no way to recoup your loss? 

MR. ACKERMAN: That is correct, yes, sir. We have built every house 

on that job; every stick we have put up. 

SENATOR PARKER: There are lots that have been sold. You don't have 

the ability now to put a house on there and increase the price of the house. 

MR. ACKERMAN: No lots have been sold, no, sir. Any lot that has been 

sold has been sold with a house on it. Any lot that has been sold has been sold 

with a house on it which we contracted to build - both the lot and the house. 

SENATOR PARKER: What about the 17 that he said the lots were sold, 

that you don't own anymore? 

MR. PRATT: There are people living in them. 

SENATOR PARKER: Oh, you built the house? 

MR. ACKERMAN: I built the house and people have physically moved in. 

SENATOR PARKER: You still have 22 developable lots. 

MR. ACKERMAN: But of those 22, we have sales. 

SENATOR PARKER: Right. But you can still .Lnc;:rease your ---

MR. PRATT: We have 19 lots in the third section. Everything in the 

second section is basically committed right at this point. We have 2 going into 

the contractors next week. Right now, we have 19 lots left; and, of the 19, we 

have the 6 lots taken out of section three. 

SENATOR PARKER: Out of the 19 you have left to develop, you have to 

recoup $60,000, which is $10,000 for each of the 6 lots. 

MR. PRATT: We have to recoup $120,000 because the $60,000 that John 

related to you is only the site improvement per lot. The cost to put the curb 

in, the cost to ---

SENATOR PARKER: That doesn't include your overall development. 

MR. PRATT: We are bonded with Republic Insurance Company on all of 

Section 3. The bonds were posted last sununer. We signed personally on that bond. 

If I go back to Shamong Township and tell them I am not going to complete the 

road on that side of the street where they are taking those lots out ---

SENATOR PARKER: They will probably raise your bond. 

MR. PRATT: (Continuing) --- of course, they are going to pull the bond 

in and they are going to complete those center improvements and also put a deacceleration 

lane out here. Those 6 lots are the most expensive lots for us to complete. 

SENATOR PARKER: Let me ask you this: Suppose you don't get the approval. 

Suppose you lose. What are you going to do, go into bankruptcy or are you going 

to increase the value of the house and the lot if you sell it? 

MR. PRATT: Right now, we have $120,000 to be spread over 13 more lots. 

A lot of people in the audience can verify what I am going to say now. Right 

now, a one-acre lot in Shamong Township with no trees on it - if you think I 

can market those lots at $30 to $35 thousand a lot, I will sell the whole third 

section to them right now because it won't happen. 

SENATOR DODD: Anthony, would you finish your testimony, please. 

MR. ZICCARDI: Just as a sideline to the testimony that was just given, 

the League will be preparing and I will prepare for you a listing of the cases 

that we are aware of, through our membership, supporting the testimony. 
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SENATOR PARKER: I know that Kings Grant has $20 million in the ground. 

MR. ZICCARDI: If you wish, we will prepare a full report. 

SENATOR PARKER: That is why we are having this hearing today. That 

is one of the main issues. 

MR. ZICCARDI: There are a number of points that we wanted to raise. 

I will continue my statement. I left off at this particular paragraph. 

It was our understanding of the legisltive history that the law specifically left 

the hardship criteria up to the Corrnnission so that it could be reasonable and 

flexible. Yet it contained the "no substantial impairment" proviso to prevent 

a qualified economic hardship from creating a substantial impairment of the Pinelands 

environment. 

We urge you to request the Conunission to broaden the hardship criteria 

to include preliminary and final approval costs. 

SENATOR PARKER: Excuse me. On that point, was it at the time the moratorium 

went into effect? 

MR. ZICCARDI: I think even beyond that, Senator. 

SENATOR PARKER: Why should we allow it after? 

MR. ZICCARDI: Well, there could have been a considerable amount of 

money spent in acquisition and engineering before the preliminary plan was submitted. 

So I think if you say anything that was preliminary beforehand and grandfathering that, 

you are not including the entire ---

SENATOR PARKER: How did you know the municipality would give you the 

preliminary? I am involved in a lot of suits now in which they have gone ahead 

and the township has then turned then down. All the Mount Laurel cases involved 

that. 

MR. ZICCARDI: That is a risk that we normally take. If we research 

the law and the zoning ordinance and the subdivision ordinance in a town, we know 

that in accordance with the Municipal Land Use Law we are allowed certain rights 

under those regulations. 

SENATOR PARKER: Once you get the preliminary. 

MR. ZICCARDI: Right. But if it meets the zoning requirements, there 

should be no reason, other than meeting the engineering requirements, that the 

subdivision shouldn't bE" -Jranted approval. When you. are out on a limb on a piece 

of land that is not meeting the zoning where you are going and after a zoning 

requirement that is not part of that particular town's subdivision master plan, 

then you have a different situation. 

SENATOR PARKER: But if we permit what you are saying, then every developer 

could come in and do his engineering now after the Act has gone into effect and 

boot-strap himself in anywhere he wanted to go. 

MR. ZICCARDI: No, I don't think that is the intent of what we are saying. 

The next issue I wish to bring to your attention is the qualification 

of the clause, "no substantial impairment." It would appear from many of the 

applications recommended for denial that the Commission has not developed a way 

of qualifying "substantial impairment" of Pinelands resources, and includes no 

hard findings or evidence of such impairment in its recommendations for denial. 

We are certain that the Pinelands Protection Act intended there be findings 

of fact in the review process which are quantifiable and would distinguish negligible 

impairment from substantial impairment. 
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Since the Commission has scant scientific evidence to back up several 

of its standards, it is very difficult for an applicant to prove "no substantial 

impairwent" of the resource, since he is trying to prove his case against a non

existent base-line target. 

We urge you to seek a resolution to this dilemma. We believe the Commission 

must be able to show quantifiably that substantial impairment of the resource 

will follow the approval of a particular hardship application. After all, the 

legislation specifically included the "no substantial impairment" language to 

cautiously liberalize the approval process for hardship cases. 

One of the most troubling aspects of the development review process 

is the issue of defining what is "piecemeal" growth, which is discouraged in the 

Act. Other than Standard #4 which relates to off-tract improvements, the Conunission 

has not developed a standard which defines this condition. T~ere has not been 

any public hearing or discussion on the subject at all. However, this condition 

of "piecemeal growth" is one of the conditions most often referred to in letters 

of denial. Since no standard or definition exists, it is impossible for an applicant 

to know whether to proceed with an application or how to technically argue the 

meri~s of his case should he decide to proceed. 

We feel it is imperative that a definition for piecemeal development 

be developed immediately and subjected to public debate. We urge your assistance 

in seeing that this is done and that the final definition meets the intent of 

the legislation as the Energy and Environment Subcommittee understood it. 

In concluding my comments on the development review process, I think 

it would be fair to say that we feel some of the standards, or their interpretations, 

are more strict than the legislation intended and, as if that weren't bad enough 

to cope with, several members on the Commissin have voted to deny applications 

which have made it through the regulatory wringer and been recommended for approval 

by the Executive Director. 

We feel the public and economy of South Jersey would be well served 

if the Energy and EnvironmentCommittee scrutinized the 12 development review standards 

to assure that their effect is that which was intended by the letter and spirit 

of the law. 

The League would be available to assist the Cornmitttee in gathering 

any information it would need to conduct such an assessment of the standards and 

their actual interpretations. 

The rest of my comments relate to the preparation of the plan. We are 

extremely concerned with the short time which the Corrunission will have to complete 

its studies, analyze the findings, propose recorrunendations and conduct an intelligent 

and thoughtful dialogue with the public prior to the August 8, 1980, adoption 

deadline. 

This plan is perhaps the most comprehensive land use law in the country 

and it seems inconceivable that it can be completed thoroughly in a scienti~ically 

defensible manner in the 10 months it has had since it obtained its planning staff. 

We cannot more strongly recommend to you the need for your direct and 

continuing legislative oversight of the preparation of this plan. 

Issues such as who does the development review after August 8th, when 

the municipalities have not yet adopted new ordinances in compliance with the 

plan, are critical to the building industry which cannot be put on hold again 

while chaos reigns in a transfer of power between the Corrunission and its 52 municipalities 

and county and State agencies. 
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We urge you to consider holding hearings on substantive planning issues 

if you sense the public debate is not going well or the plan is heading in a 

direction contrary to the intent of the legislation. 

Again, thank you, Senator Dodd, for taking the time to stay in close 

touch with this planning process which is vital to the environment and the economy 

of a vast portion of Southern New Jersey. 

SENATOR DODD: Thank you very much. Thank you, gentlemen. 

We will recess for lunch and return in one hour. 

(Recess for Lunch) 
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SENATOR DODD: We will start the afternoon session and run through 4:00. 

We will have a follow-up meeting in the State House for the people we don't get to here. 

It will be held at a regularly scheduled meeting. 

I would like to call William Thompson, representing the Coalition for Sensi

ble Preservation of the Pines. 

w I L L I A M T H O M A S: My name is William Thomas. I am a realtor from Ship 

Bottom and Vice Chairman of the Coalition for the Sensible Preservation of the Pine

lands. We are very active in the deliberations which preceded passage of the Pinelands 

Protection Act and have closely monitored its implementation. 

We asserted when the law was passed, and continue to believe, that New Jersey's 

Pinelands area is truly a unique natural resource which should be protected from environ

mental damage through sensible planning goals and realistic land-use regulations. As 

is accepted in other equally sensitive areas of this State, environmental protection 

is a goal that can be pursued in a manner which also respects the ·historical and consti

tutional rights of residents to land ownership and regulated development. 

In opposing a blanket moratorium and many of the provisions of the Pinelands 

Act , which we regarded as excessive, we warned of the adverse impact such measures 

would hav~ on the Pinelands area -- a seven-county region, covering fifty-two municipalities, 

or one-fiith of the entire State. Our claims were dismissel.:i. by some at the time as 

cries of wolf from self-interested groups. But, the experience of land owners, munici

palities, builders, bankers, and developers since the imposition of the moratorium -

and particularly during the six-month operation of the Pinelands Commission - have proven 

us to be correct. This massive governmental intrusion on the rights of thousands of 

residents of South Jersey has exacted a costly and frustrating price. 

As damaging as these events have been, however, we find ourselves faced with 

an even graver concern, namely, that the excessive "interim" restrictions imposed upon 

us by the Pinelands legislation and its executor, the Pinelands Conunission, might now 

become a permanent hardship under the terms of the Comprehensive Management Plan being 

assembled by the Commission. 

The importance of the Plan cannot be overstated. It will not only provide 

a conceptual blueprint for the future of this huge region, but actually will dictate 

the manner in which the areas will be permitted to grow or to stagnate. 

Such an important and far-reacing undertaking demands the· close attention 

of the Legislature which called for its imposition. 

It is our firm belief that the Pinelands Commission, as presently constituted, 

will find it extremely difficult to produce a plan which will prove fair to all interests 

in South Jersey. The actions of this group to date have confirmed a "no-growth" bias 

which reaches well beyond the intent of the law. 

Without strict legislative oversight, we are convinced this Commission will 

produce a plan which will cause profound damage to the economy and future of South Jersey. 

What is the record of the Pinelands Commission? The Commission's first task 

after taking office in July, 1979, was to construct a set of standards governing development 

and construction pending implementation of the Comprehensive Management Plan. The standards 

which emerged went well beyond reasonable goals of the legislation, such as strict preser

vation of the environmentally sensitive "core" area. 

For example, the Act said that standards for the Pinelands fringe, or "Protection" 

area, were to ensure that no "substantial impairment" would result to the environment. 

Instead, they were drawn in a manner calculated to discourage virtually any development 

larger than a single-family dwelling. 
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As if standards were not sufficiently stringent to discourage development 

applications, hard-liners on the Commission then produced an additional set of building 

"conditions" which Commission staffers could demand of individual applicants. These 

nine, so-called "Low-Tech" conditions, which are now being imposed freely on most applicants, 

have never had to stand the test of public hearings. 

Thus, even if an applicant can satisfy the Commission's standards, Commission 

staff members can impose any one or all of the nine conditions. They include prohibi

tions on grass lawns, hardtop (macadam) driveways and the use of any fill to raise ground 

elevation, as well as narrow limitations on the placement of utility lines and vegeta

tion clearing around structures. 

The result of all of this has been that few residential units other than single

family homes have emerged from the review process to win Commission approva.l. Many 

are disallowed by the stringent standards. Others are recommended for denial when 

applicants refuse to agree to onerous conditions. Many applicants simply give 

up and withdraw their applications after months of frustrating delays. 

The Commission's official publication, "The Pinelander', recently boasted 

in a lead headline, "Commission Putting Brakes on Big Subdivisions While It Writes 

Pinelands Plan." The story under the headline announced that "a tally of the 

Commission's development review decisions and pending cases ... shows that the 

moratorium has had a marked effect in holding down the number of new houses in 

the Pines." 

That admission is actually too modest. These f igues that I am about 

to quote do not include last Friday's meeting. In other words, they represent 

what went on before that time. In its six months of operations, the Commission 

has approved only 893 new housing units in the entire seven-county region. Meanwhile, 

it has recommended the denial of 3,567 new units and has taken no action on an 

additional 23,168 residential units. If halting home construction anywhere in 

the Pinelands is its goal, the Commission is doing an exemplary job. 

Of course, as the statistics show, large building enterprises are being 

severely damaged. But even less able to survive are hundreds of small builders, 

usually family operations, each of which account for only a handful of new homes 

each year. 

Many other people also have been affected. They include lifelong residents 

whose sons and daughters'r::annot find housing in their home towns, and elderly 

landowners who would like to sell their properties and retire elsewhere but cannot 

find buyers because of the chilling effect the :o.oratorium has had on the Pinelands 

real estate market. They, of course, must continue to pay taxes at pre-moratorium 

rates for land which suddenly is of much less value. 

Meanwhile, available land adjoining developed areas where some construction 

is being aproved is selling at such inflated costs as to exclude all but wealthy 

home buyers. Mortgage money is tied up; construction companies and developers 

are losing tens of thousands of dollars on lots which now cannot be developed: 

municipalities fear further erosion of ratables will result in skyrocketing tax 

increases, and South Jersey residents who voted for Clean Water bonds to construct 

treatment plants to protect the Pinelands' valuable groundwaters now face rate 

hikes from municipal and private utilities whose plants may never be fully utilized. 

Atlantic County planners have projected a need for some 5,400 new housing 

units a year to support the area's casino boom, but the Commission continues 

to reject applications based on technicalities. And, the Commission is not satisfied 
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to police post-moratorium development, but is extending its review powers to 

projects legislators never intended to come under its control. It claims that 

builders who received every necessary state and local approval for their projects 

1-nior to the imposition of the mor<ltorium still must go through the Commission 

if they lack a building permit. It is clear to anyone familiar with building 

regulations that this is simply a ploy to extend the Commission's jurisdiction, 

since building permits - a misnomer - are nothing more than local certification 

that the builder has obtained all necessary permits. 

What happens when an application for a sizable development squeezes 

through the eye of the Commission's regulatory needle? 

In one such case, being good enough wasn't good enough. A developer 

in Medford was approaching approval for a 195-townshouse development at Atco, 

a developed area, when the Pinelands Development Review Board was replaced by 

the Conunission. The Conunission staff took five more months to review the application 

but agreed to recommend its approval after the applicant agreed to trim his proposal 

to 86 units and relocate a proposed detention basin. The application received 

the blessing of the Commission's executive director, but environmental hard-liners 

on the Commission were able to block its approval at a meeting which several 

moderate rr.embers failed to attend - a chronic problem. 

The applicant, who bargained in good faith, bowed to the Commission's 

conditions and met its standards, nevertheless must now re-argue his case before 

an Administrative Law Judge before his application can again appear before the 

Conunission. He estimates losses of thousands of dollars each month that construction 

is delayed. 

This may be environmental protection to some, but we believe it is 

a shameful way for the state to deal with its citizens. 

There are several others here today who would like to relate how their 

applications have been treated by the Commission. We believe you will find their 

stories enlightening and you will conclude that the Pinelands Commission is a 

public body which requires the closest monitoring as it shapes the plan which 

will guide South Jersey for many years to come. 

We strongly urge this Committee to undertake an immediate review of 

the standards and requirements of the Conunission and hold public hearings on 

the Comprehensive Management Plan at various stages of its development. Thank 

you. 

SENATOR DODD: Thank you, Mr. Thomas. How many members are in the 

group you represent? 

MR. FISHER: Well, the Coaltion is made up of builders and developers. 

SENATOR DODD: May we have your name, please? 

MR. FISHER: I am David Fisher. I am an Environmental Coordinator 

with the New Jersey Builders Association. Our Association is a member of the 

Coalition, along with many of our locals. The Coaltion is also made up of other 

developers, realtors, Chambers of Commerce, and other banking interests. 

In terms of organizations, we probably number somewhere in the neighborhood 

of 25 or 30 organizations, but in terms of people, it goes far beyond that number. 

SENATOR DODD: All right. 

MR. THOMAS: Senator, if I may, I said there were several others 

here today. Apparently only one of them stayed on after lunch. I was just wondering 

if you would hear Mr. Steve Brick? 
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SENATOR DODD: What is your affiliation, Mr. Brick? 

S T E V E B R I C K: The Coaltion for the Sensible Preservation of the Pinelands 

asked me if I would present a specific case. 

SENATOR DODD: Are you a builder, or a developer? 

MR. BRICK: I am a developer, yes. 

SENATOR DODD: I see. 

MR. BRICK: My name is Steve Brick. I am from Medford. The project 

I am going to describe today is called Muskingham Woods. If I may, I think I 

will try to be brief. It is a complicated situation, but I think this map -

if I can ask someone to hold it up - would be helpful. 

If I may, this is a total sub-division. It represents 41 lots on 79 

acres in the protection area in Shamong Township, New Jersey. It is also within 

the critical area of DEP. We never owned Section 1. We bought Section 2, which 

is these 13 lots, and Section 3, which is these 17 lots, from a construction 

outfit who developed Section 1. 

We bought Sections 2 and 3 on September 11, 1978, in a partially improved 

state. Mostly, I will deal with Section 2. Section 3 has been granted an exemption. 

It was granted an exemption in April or May of last year by the predecessor board, 

the Development Review Board. 

Preliminary and final approval were granted on Section 2 in 1979 -

the final one was granted in '78, the preliminary one was granted long before 

that. Prior to the imposition of the moratorium - and again I refer to Section 

2 only - we had expended a little over $200,000 in land acquisition, curbing, 

drainage, paving, engineering interest, posting our bonds, final approval, and 

what have you. 

In January of '79 we received Critical Areas Ethic Approval - DEP Critical 

Approval - for Section 2, which contained 13 lots. I state that we are selling 

lots. We are not builders. We sell lots to builders. We sell lots to Mr. and 

Mrs. Smith or Mr. and Mrs. Jones, who want to build their own home on them. 

From January until September of '79, we sold five of the lots, the 

five lots in Section 2 with red pins. Houses were built on those lots, using 

the permits that we had obtained -- the well permit, the septic permit, and all 

the local township approvals. Our well and septic permits-- Our DEP Critical Area 

Approval and the well permit expired in September of '79. In August of '79, 

we submitted an application for exemption for Section 2, having already gotten 

an exemption on Section 3, and having fully improved the job, eight-tenths of which, 

approximately, was on the basis of being prior to the moratorium. The balance was 

spent on reliance on our DEP Critical Area approval and the well permits. We 

went through a five month period, or a six month period, from January of '79 

to August of '79 when we would have been able to get a building permit. Now, 

we are not builders. We had no idea what would be built there and we couldn't 

take out building permits. They would have expired within six months, I believe, 

and that would have served no purpose. But, we had all our approvals, including 

the Critical Area Approvals that were described by the DEP people who where 

here earlier. 

We submitted an Application for Exemption in September. In October 

we were requested to submit some hardship information. We submitted costs at 

that time totaling about $280,000. This was only for Section 2. All my numbers 

pertain to Section 2 only. I received a call from the Pinelands Commission in 
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November stating that they would grant us approval on five of the remaining eight 

lots, but they wanted to delete, or deny approval, on these three. The three 

blue pins, by the way, are lots that we have under contract to sell, subject 

to getting a Pinelands Exemption and renewing our approvals. 

Let me backtrack and give you some financial information. We have, 

on Section 2 alone, mortgages totaling $88,300; personal loans of about $100,000; 

cash investment out of our pockets of $92,000; and a letter of credi~ in lieu 

of a bon~ to install the improvements, from a bank, of $25,800. 

To backtrack, I got a call from the Commission saying that they would 

like to take away those three lots because portions of the lots were within 300 

feet of the Wetland. This is technical, but I would like to go through it, if 

I can take your time. 

SENATOR PARKER: Identify the stream. 
MR. BRICK: There is a stream here--

SENATOR PARKER: What is the name of it? 

MR. BRICK: Jordan's Branch. 

SENATOR PARKER: Where does it drain? 

MP. BRICK: It drains into Muskingham Brook, and I ccm' t tell you 

where if g0es beyond that. 

Our lot line ends here. There is a blueberry field here. There are 

houses here. All the houses are built in the first section -- the first section 

and the second section come together here. 

We were told we had two problems. One was that the storm drainage 

from Sections 2 and 3 drained down to here and at a head wal~ spill into the 

Wetlands. That drainage question was examined at the time we got our exemption 

on Section 3. Both Sections 3 and 2 flow into that one head wall. The drainage 

situation was analyzed at that time and a condition of our Section 3 exemption 

was that we do some additional work at the end of that head wall. But, now, 

in going back and seeking approval for Section 2, that drainage - which had been 

installed for some time - was problem number one. Problem number two was the 

fact that portions of three of these lots were within three hundred feet of the 

Wetland, although over six hundred feet from the stream channel itself. 

I met once with representatives of the Pinelands Commission and at 

that point they agreed that maybe this lot was okay. So, now we were down to 

losing two lots. I had prepared, at that point, an exploded view of that cul

de-sac. This is Cedar View Court, which is the cul-de-sac. Again, the stream 

is down here, some three hundred feet from the head wall. 

Standard Number 9, which is the three hundred foot standard, defines 

the beginning of a Wetland as the occurrence of certain types of vegetation. 

So, we retained a botanist to locate, precisely, the location where the vegetation 

changes. At that point it was agreedthat this lot was probably okay. We were 

down to two lots and a storm water problem. That had been approved as part of 

Section 3 and was already completely in place. It drained both Section 2 and 

Section 3. 

I then went back and took test borings in the blueberry field, because 

they were saying that the blueberry field was Wetland as well. 

SENATOR PARKER: What constitutes Wetland? 

MR. BRICK: I will have to refer to their Standard 9, which identifies 

certain types of vegetation and says that if that vegetation is there, it is 
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a Wetland. This had been cleared for blueberries and there wasn't any of that 

vegetation. But, in any event, we went back and took four test borings in the 

blueberry field. 

SENATOR PARKER: Let me ask you another question: Does the Wetland 

drain anywhere in particular? 

MR. BRICK: It drains into Jordan's Branch. 

SENATOR PARKER: And then it drains on out? 

MR. BRICK: It drains from there into the Muskingham Brook, and from 

there, I don't know. 

We went back after locating this lin~ and with these four test borings, 

and then we were told, "Well, gee, I guess your problem is only with this lot. 11 

A month goes by each time we produce more evidence. The most recent word I have 

gotten is, "Gee, the storm water is going to be a problem whether houses are 

built on the land or not." The storm water is there. The streets are paved. 

The curbing is in. The storm water is going to flow out of that head wall if 

any construction activity takes place or not. S~ I guess we can't do anything 

about that, although we would like to. 

We explored some engineering solutions to the drainage problems, but 

the pipes here are so deep, that is impossible to construct a detention basin, 

or a retention basin, or do anything else with it at this point. 

The last word I got, informally, in discussion with the Pinelands Commission 

was that we now have one lot in jeopardy. It happens to be one of the lots that 

I have under agreement of sale. This process has taken from August 17 until 

today. I don't have an approval yet. I was originally told that if I were willing 

to give up 3 I could have an approval. Then if I were willing to give up 2, 

I could have an approval. Then if I were willing to give up 1, I could have 

an approval. That's where it stands today. 

I have, by the way, looked into the source material. It is the only 

reference material I can get from the Pinelands Commission which deals with the 

three hundred feet. It is presumably the source of the three hundred foot guideline. 

That material refers to distance from septic system to a stream channel. We 

are six hundred feet from a stream channel, but it says: "It would seem prudent 

that no septic tank should be as close to a channel as about three hundred feet." 

The septic ta~k on this one remaining lot that is in question is ahout 

two hundred and sixty ·feet, at its nearest point -- between two hundred and. sixty 

and two hundred and eighty feet - from this line. There is no question that 

we would have avoided, under today's standard, this area if we were designing 

the project today. 

We have an agreement of sale on three lots and I can't perform under 

that agreement until the exemption is granted. It has been pending since August. 

We had, at one point, all of our approvals, including Critical Area, DEP approvals, 

which we think answer the question of substantial impairment. The standards 

under which we got our DEP approvals are still in effect. They haven't changed. 

We are not working with outdated standards. 

We have a total investment of $280,000. Our business is primarily 

a brokerage business. We are a residential brokerage in Medford. Last week 

we went to borrow some funds from the bank who holds these mortgages and letters 

of credit in order to obtain a swing loan for some customers who were between 

houses. I got back a letter - yesterday - which says that until the Muskingham 
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Woods obligation is reduced, they will grant us no further credit of any sort. 

So, at this point the problem I have here is spilling over into all my other 

business ventures. I should say that I own one-quarter of the project. My father 

owns three-quarters of it. He has substantial personal loans. Our carrying 

costs are about $3,000 a month. We have three agreements of sale that are dependent 

upon the sale of these lots. 

Further - if I can put this other map back up a minute - the builder 

who bought four of these lots would like to buy some more. He would like to 

buy these two lots to put sample houses on. Because of the fact that I can't 

sell him a lot due to the Pinelands Exemption, he can't put up a sample, and 

that interferes with the sale of all the other lots. We have taken the lots 

in Section 2 off the market, as of November 1st, because we did not know what 

their status was. What wasn't a crisis in August has turned into a real financial 

crisis for us at this point, because this tail is wagging our dog substantially. 

I started out losing three lots; I am down to losing one lot, and that 

is unacceptable. Further, my final point is, I submitted an analysis in November 

or December which shows that if we sell all eight remaining lots for the average 

sale price of the five we have sold already, we will lose $42,770. I am not 

working witl' profit; I am working with how much I am going to lose. We will 

make some money - not that much - in Section 3. We bought the job from a builder 

who was going bankrupt. I, quite candidly, wish I had never seen it, but that 

is my problem at this point. 

SENATOR PARKER: Where is that? You must be pretty near Ackerman. 

MR. BRICK: We are about a mile from Ackerman. 

SENATOR PARKER: Because he was on that same stream. 

MR. BRICK: Yes, we are about a mile from Ackerman. 

SENATOR PARKER: He must be on the south side of--

MR. BRICK: It is in Shamong Township. 

SENATOR PARKER: Oh, this is Shamong Township? 

MR. BRICK: Yes. 

SENATOR PARKER: Oh, I thought you said it was in Medford. 

MR. BRICK: No, I live in Medford. That is where my business is. 

I will lose if I sell all eight lots. I will lose $42,700, and I can 

document that very clearly. I have lost about $10,000 in the delay, from August 

to today, in spite of the fact that I went through a seven-month period when 

I could have gotten building permits. I don't understand the justice of that. 

SENATOR PARKER: Can I ask you a question? Why does DEP have different 

standards for the water than it has for the Pinelands? In other words, how can 

DEP approve this and give them the approval, three hundred feet from the water, 

or the Wetlands? I see you haye defined this and the book has two pages of 

definitions on it. How can you justify, environmentally, the difference and the 

degree of difference? I would like-to see the degree of difference and how that 

septic on that one lot is going to affect a stream and overall water quality. 

MR. MOORE: First of all, I would like to address the initial issue. 

The applicant has talked about his documentation of hardship, which was requested 

by the Commission staff. We always make provisions for the applicant to document 

certain financial hardships. The applicant did so. The letter is dated January 

26, 1980. 

MR. BRICK: No, no. Excuse me, my submission was made in October. 
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MR. MOORE: I have a letter dated January 26, 1980 from Mr. William 

Harrison, which details the hardship information from a financial standpoint. 

I believe it is signed by Mr. Brick. 

I also have a letter which was delivered to our office today, which 

is a request for speedy movement of the application. 

The standards which we have adopted as part of the interim standards 

for development review, ar~ in most cases - particularly in the critical area -

the same as the DEP Critical Area Standard. The Commission adopted a standard 

for septic effluent discharge outside of the critical area, utilizing the drinking 

water standard of the State of New Jersey, at the property line, which is ten 

parts per million. 

SENATOR PARKER: That is the same as the DEP? 

MR. MOORE: That's correct. The difference between the standard we 

utilize in the protection area, or outside the critical area, is that while DEP 

uses two parts per million nitrate contamination, surface water contamination, 

we use the existing background level of the stream, which may be higher than 

that. In other words, it is a relaxed standard, to some extent, outside the 

critical area. 

SENATOR PARKER: You will have to explain that. 

MR. MOORE: All right. The two parts per million, which they use in 

the critical area -- we say that if a stream has nitrate contamination in excess 

of that today, that is the standard that will be utilized to judge an application. 

It is a non-degradation standard -- you can't exceed the existing water quality 

of a stream. That is a different standard than the DEP uses. It is a more relaxed 

standard than DEP utilizes. 

The issue on this application, however, does not relate to septic contamination; 

it relates to a three hundred foot buffer zone around the wetlands which has 

been adopted by the commission as a standard. 

Every plan that we have undertaken in the course of this planning with 

our consultants has recommended a substantial buffer zone to be placed around 

wetlands within the Pinelands. The wetlands happen to play a very integral role 

in the eco-system that is represented in this land, in terms of purification, 

in terms of the support of wild life and in terms of the support of unique vegetation. 

I think if we do come out with a recommendation to this commission in th·~ future, 

it will be a buffer around wetlands which will be utilized to protect that kind 

of resource in the Pinelands. 

Mr. Harrison has a great deal of knowledge about this particular application. 

Again, I think I would like to point out something to this committee - the strict 

interpretation of hpw we do things. One could strictly interpret our rule as 

getting an application, evaluating that application, approving it, or denying 

it. What we have not done is that single kind of interpretation. We attempt 

to work with the applicant. We attempt to approve as much of an application 

as we possibly can, although we don't have to. The applicant submits to us an 

application. If he doesn't meet the standards, as far as we are concerned we 

could deny that entire application. But, we attempt to work with the applicant 

to provide some basis of approval, where certain lots meet the standards. 

The applicant has indicated some great concern, I think, about the 

numbers of lots that have been recommended for denial. I think the basic fact 

is, this staff and this Commission was willing to work with the applicant, 
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because he went from three down to one lot. I think that does indicate some 

willingness on our part to recognize new information as it come in. I will let 

Mr. Harrison deal with the other issue. 

MR. BRICK: I would like to address myself to something Mr. Moore said. 

I received a letter from Mr. Harrison on September 26th, asking for additional 

hardship information. I responded to that letter. I have a copy of my letter 

right here. It is dated October 9, 1979. 

Then, at a meeting on January 3, 1980 with Mr. Harrison, he asked me 

to recategorize the hardship data. The letter that Mr. Moore refers to, dated 

January 26th, is not, by any means, my initial submission. The totals and the 

numbers are the same. They are simply recategorized. My initial hardship information 

was submitted in the letter of October 9th. The January 26th letter was simply 

a clarification, as requested. 

SENATOR DODD: Proceed, Mr. Harrison. 

MR. HARRISON: Mr. Brick submitted a application to the Pinelands Commission, 

in which he submitted a total cost for improvements of $109 thousand, which I 

do not deny as being substantial. It was not until January 26th of this year 

that we got a total breakdown, leading to a total of the $221 thousand that he 

has referred \.J. 

We have been working with Mr. Brick. I met with him in early January. 

We discussed the hardship information. I explained what we needed in order to 

find a hardship under the rules, as adopted by the Commission. He submitted 

that, and I met with him a week ago Monday to go over that - to go over the environmental 

data, which he agreed to discuss. We were ready to take action on the subdivision 

in December, or even November. We tried to work with him and see if we could 

work out an approval on some, or all, of these three lots. We have been trying 

to work with him and as he has submitted information, we have given a recommendation. 

Quite honestly, at this point, the problem we are having is, we have 

two subdivision maps which show different· measurements. The one lot, which we 

are particularly concerned with, shows a distance of 270 feet and the other shows 

a distance of 303 feet. Once that is clarified, and we get the actual dimensions 

of that lot as it affects the distance from the wetlands in total, we can solve 

this problem. 

SENATOR DODD: The difference is 270 feet and 303 feet. Is that what 

is in dispute? 

MR. HARRISON: Three hundred and two feet. 

SENATOR DODD: How much discretion do you have on that thirty feet -

on the thirty feet difference, 270 and 303? 

SENATOR PARKER: Tell us why there is that substantial impairment under 

the statute. That is incredible. 

MR. HARRISON: There has been no determination on this application. 

We received the information from Mr. Brick a week ago Monday. We have not recommended 

this for denial. 

SENATOR PARKER: What you have done by holding it up since August, 

when he filed it, for one lot and a thirty foot difference, is absolutely incredible. 

MR. HARRISON: It was not the thirty foot difference we were dealing 

with. We received the application and reviewed it under the standards. The 

three lots involved were within three hundred feet. 

Mr. Brick, at that time, met with us and asked if there was additional infonnation 
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he could submit. We received that information a week ago Monday, and we met 

with him. There has been no delay on our part. We have been very clear to Mr. 

Brick as to what was needed under the standards. We have been trying to work 

with him. Once we straighten out which is the accurate measurement of that lot, 

we will be ready to act on that application. There is no reason it will not 

be ready within the next couple of days. 

SENATOR DODD: In a broad sense, this is one case. I am sure there 

are going to be other cases. How much, if any, discretion do you have, if that 

is the only criteria that is standing in the way? Are we as a Commission standing 

on that thirty feet? 

MR. HARRISON: No, I don't think-- We are talking about--

SENATOR DODD: I am trying to zero in on what is specifically the problem. 

MR. MOORE: We have had applications which have not met one or 

even two of the standards which have been recommended by the Commission, and 

which have been approved by the Commission. 

What we try to do - and I think we would be remiss if we did not do 

this - is, we attempt to go thrugh every application, in light of the standards 

that have been adopted by the Commission. We have to assure ourselves that the 

applicant's application meets the standards, or does not meet the standards. 

If it does not meet a single standard, and where we have discrepancies - as Mr. 

Harrison has indicated on the map - it is incumbent upon us, as public officials, 

to resolve those discrepancies. 

SENATOR DODD: All right, but how much is thirty feet worth? That is 

what I am trying to get at. 

SENATOR PARKER: It is just hard for me to understand substantial impairment 

when the difference is thirty feet -- it is a two hundred and seventy foot buffer, 

instead of a thirty foot buffer and it is not going to impair the Pinelands. 

MR. HARRISON: No. If the lot is three hundred feet, the septic 

will be roughly two hundred and seventy feet away. That is a much easier number to 

deal with and it is roughly two hundred and forty feet. 

SENATOR DODD: You have discretion on that? 

MR. HARRISON: Yes,· we have. 

SENATOR DODD: That is not written in stone. 

MR. HARRISON·: Once we clarify that, we will be ready to act. I 
'"" am not saying that even two hundred and forty feet is even necessarily knocking 

that right out. We received this information a week ago Monday and by going 

through the different site plans the applicant has submitted, we discovered this 

discrepancy. Mr. Brick and I have been missing each other. We have been calling 

each other this week. 

MR. MOORE: The other point that ought to be clearly understood is 

that I make recommendations to the Committee. The Commission acts upon my recommendation. 

On many occasions I have made recommendations on applications that do not fully 

meet every standard of this Commission. 

SENATOR PARKER: That was my next question. 

MR. MOORE: The standards themselves, as you will note, contain a word, 

and that word says the standard may be used in terms of evaluating an application 

for approval or denial. The Conunission, on numbers of occasions, has had applications 

and has approved applications that did not meet one or more of the standards. 

SENATOR PARKER: So, what you are saying is that you ma~ now that you have 
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all the information, approve this particular lot? 

MR. MOORE: I am not sure I am going to announce my reconunendation, 

but certainly should I determine that that particular footage is not a substantial 

impairment, it would receive my recommendation. 

SENATOR PARKER: You understand where I am coming from. You know, 

with a thirty foot difference, it is two-parts per million and the DEP has already 

approved it, so how in hell can that be a substantial impairment to the Pinelands -

just that one lot? 

SENATOR DODD: Even more important than that, if we - or you -

could plug into a computer all of the various standards and all of the factors 
that would go into an exclusion, we wouldn't need a corrunission. We would just hit 

the button and it would be either yes or no, with several variations on it. The 

human input and the common sense that you and your staff supply is really the 

factor that will make it acceptable and livable to the people in New Jersey, 

and to people who have investments that are being phased out of that now. The 

main mission of the Pinelands legislation is to preserve what we have left; not 

to absolutely kill, financially, the people who got caught in the middle of it. 

That is why we are here. 

MR. MOt 1RZ: I think the issue also relates, if I may, to what we call 

the planning period. The standards that this Commission has adopted relate to 

the fact that we are doing a plan under this legislation over a certain period 

of time. Many of the answers to some of the confusion about what is the right 

standard to utilize come from that plan. But, I think we would rather, if I 

may, air on the side of preserving at this point, rather than necessarily moving 

quickly ahead and destroying without the knowledge of what the impact is going to 

be. 

SENATOR PARKER: Well, you know, as legislators who were trying to deal 

in fairness -- when we put the hardship in and when we put those provisions in, 

there was a lot of "push come to shove", there is no question about that. But, 

I know it was my intention - I don't know about Pat - not to kill people who 

had put in substantial amounts of improvement and who have expended a lot of 

money. 

MR. MOORE: As I said earlier, Senator, to my knowledge this Commission-

SENATOR PARKER: Put the stuff in the ground, not in the planning process. 

MR. MOORE: I understand. This Commission has never received a reconunendation 

for denial from me on an application that had something in the ground - ever. 

And, this Corcunission has never denied an application that had something in the 

gound. 

SENATOR PARKER: But, you have had a lot of push and shove on the lots -

the number of lots - and--

MR. MOORE: Yes, but I think that is part of our job to do that. 

MR. BRICK: One final comment, if I may. If this crystalizes around 

the three hundred feet, or the two hundred and seventy, as I told Bill Harrsion 

in the hallway this morning-- Three hundred and two feet, first of all, is the 

proper dimension and the plan they are going by is the preliminary plan, which 

is just that. They also have had, since August 17th, a copy of the final plan, 

as recorded, which reflects the three hundred and two feet. I must say, I don't 

understand how thirty feet can be so critical when there are two hundred and 

eightly thousand dollars at stake. 
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Let me present to you the only source material I have gotten from the 

Pineland's Commission, which deals with three hundred feet. It says, "about three 

hundred feet from a stream channer' and is entitled, "Hydrology For Urban Land 

Planning." I don't believe acre and one-quarter lots on this sized land are 

an urban situation. 

MR. MOORE: If I may, I think we might submit that an urban situation 

which requires up to three hundred feet would, by any planner, or by anyone with 

a sense of environmental knowledge, be far exceeded in a rural environment. 

SENATOR PARKER: They have ways to challenge the standards if they 

don't like the standards. 

MR. MOORE: They have a hearing process, and certainly the standards 

are a part of that. 

SENATOR PARKER: The problem I find myself dealing with is at the end, when it 

is a substantial impairment under the statute. I thought if you had stuff in 

the ground and you had these expenses, that it was mandatory to point out that 

they did have this other standard they have to meet - substantial impairment. 

Where I really have problems is, when you get all the way down, you 

have one lot and a septic system which is three hundred feet away, or two hundred 

and fifty, and you are going to deny them on that basis. You say you haven't 

denied those kinds of things and that there is room. 

MR. MOORE: I think in this applicant's case the decision has not been 

made. 

SENATOR PARKER: That makes it somewhat better, but you talk about 

substantial impairment on all of South Jersey with one lot, or two lots, or six 

lots, and you are starting to blow my mind. 

MR. MOORE: I don't think the Pineland's Commission would ever make 

that statement. 

SENATOR DODD: All right. Thank you. I think this was an excellent 

example. It was a very good example. 

MR. THOMAS: Senator, I would like to repeat this for Senator Parker's benefit, 

because he wasn't here at the time this was said_. In its six months of operation, 

the Commission has approved 893 new housing units in the entire seven county 

region. Meanwhile, it has recommended denial of 33,567. And, it has taken no 

action on 23,168. Now, on top of these statistics, how many people are there 

out there who won't even go in? They won't even go in with an appliccttion because 

they know that they are going to run into just this kind of frustration that 

you were watching here at the beginning. It started last August. There is 

no question about it, even some of the recommendations, where the Planning Department 

recommended it, got turned down. 

SENATOR DODD: That is the purpose of your organization, to challenge 

these things. 

MR. THOMAS: Yes. 

SENATOR DODD: You use your combined economics and skills and go in 

and challenge this. 

MR. THOMAS: Yes. And, any person that I have talked to - and I am 

talking about former planning directors for counties that I have talked to -

say that there is absolutely no possibility that this plan is going to be turned 

out by August of 1980; not and be turned out properly. We will get another patchwork 

set of--
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SENATOR DODD: We were told at this morning's session that it will 

be out by May. 

SENATOR PARKER: If it is not out, then you can go ahead and build. 

SENATOR DODD: Your problem is solved. 

MR. THOMAS: Unless we get another executive order, sir. 

SENATOR DODD: No, he can't supersede a public statute. 

SENATOR PARKER: He can't? 

SENATOR DODD: I don't believe so. 

MR. THOMAS: I'm glad to hear that. 

SENATOR DODD: All right. Thank you very much. 

SENATOR PARKER: Wait a minute, your figures differ from the ones that 

were given today. 

MR. THOMAS: This is up to last Friday's meeting. 

SENATOR DODD: I would now like to call on Earle Hill, the Mayor of 

Washington Township. 

E A R L E H I L L: Thank you very much for the invitation to speak. I come 

to plead on behalf of the nPineys" of Washington Township. 

To give a little background, Washington Township, I believe, is the 

largest in the State. It is one hundred and seven square mile~:~ Now, these 

figures are very important. Out of that one hundred and seven square miles, 

the State owns, outright, over eighty percent. Then, to add insult to injury, 

the Wetlands take another several thousand. Now, to top it off, the Wild and 

Scenic River, outside of one little bit in Ocean County, goes through Washington 

Township. 

The point is this: Washington Township is totally in the hard core 

and I haven't heard of one permit being given out in the hard core area. I may 

be wrong. In the periphery, yes. In White Horse Pike there were a couple of 

permits, but what are we going to do in the future when the whole, darn township 

is owned by the State? 

The State has flyers out now on several thousand more acres, including 

some of mine, in order to buy this land. They are putting feelers out. They 

note the lot and block number and send the people a letter saying: "We are interested 

in your land." Some of it is as small as one acre. That is ridiculous. 

SENATOR DODD: As it reflects from the Green Acres? 

MR. HILL: Yes. The point is this: If you have five acres or ten 

acres of land, you cannot give it to your son or daughter to build on. That 

is number one point. 

The second point it, who is going to be foolish enough to buy that 

land from you if they can't build on it? 

SENATOR PARKER: I thought Earle-- You just corrected me. My thought 

was that we corrected that in the statute, but that wasn't in the core area; 

it was only in the preservation area. 

MR. HILL: Then, on top of that, we only have one industry in Washington 

Township, and that is in Chapter 11. So, I just don't know what my people are 

going to do. And, on top of that, the county wants a re-evaluation. They only 

had one four years ago. Our tax rate is three sixty now and I don't know what 

my people are going to do. Nobody is going to buy land if they can't do anything 

with it, except pay taxes. That is just plain stupid. A lot of it isn't - some 

of it that is left - fit to build houses on. Our municipality, for 300 years, 
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has protected that land; that's why there are only 700 people in the whole 107 

square miles. We protect it. We can do it again. 

SENATOR PARKER: Have any permits been allowed in Washington Township 

at all, for a single-family? Or, have there been any applications made? 

MR. MOORE: We have had very few applications coming out of the preservation 

area. We have approved approximately five units in the preservation area, I 

think, including, also, an application for the expansion of Lisbon State School. 

If I may, the Mayor raises an interesting issue, and I think one that 

will become of great concern to this CoITu~ittee as you go on in the future. 

SENATOR PARKER: Yes, I don't think we can foreclose a whole town 

and not have anything built. 

MR. MOORE: I think you know that under the Pinelands Protection Act, 

this Commission has to submit to the Governor, on May 30th, a recommendation 

concerning various types of in-lieu payments in those areas that may be most 

impacted by the Pinelands Protection Act. That particular study is of great 

interest to members of the Commission because, of course, half of them represent 

counties within the area. That is a very tough issue for us, but it is one we 

spending a good deal of time on. We hope to have some rather unique recommendations 

for the Legislature and the Governor on in-lieu payments, particularly as it 

affects the Pinelands area. 

SENATOR PARKER: Wellr even with in-lieu payment how can you address 

a situation like this? Eagleswood is totally within it. Woodland is totally 

within it. Manchester is totally within it. Bass River is totally within it. 

Is it the position of the Pinelands Commission that no building at all will be 

allowed in there? 

MR. MOORE: No, I don't think the Commission has ever indicated that 

no building would be allowed in the preservation area. I think we have to go 

by, and we do, the description of what we are supposed to do in the area. The 

Act says we are supposed to encourage the most development in the existing developed 

areas. That would be the conclusion of this plan, I can assure you. 

The level of development may be divided into communities within the 

preservation area, has to be determined in terms of density and the ability of 

that particular area to support development. 

The other questior ~s the acquisition program, which we are mandated 

to provide in the five years scheduled for acquisition. We don't yet know where 

those particular properties will be. I wouldn't be so foolish as to stand before 

this committee and say there will never: ben another house built in the preservation 

area. There are houses that have been approved by us in the interim period in 

the preservation area. The question for us it, how much? That is the question 

we have to resolve in the plan. 

MR. HILL: There is one other thing I want to bring up. In lieu of 

taxes, the state, on approximately fifty thousand acres, pays ten cents an acre. 

Now, when Fish and Game stepped in, that was one of the problems that came up 

in our township. They go under this thirteen-year business. The first year 

you get the full price and then it declines down to "zip." "Zip" is not even 

ten cents an acre. Now, as I said, our municipality is three hundred years old. 

What the hell is thirteen years in the life of a municipality? It is a lot in 

my life, but the people are going to be run out. They are the original settlers 
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in New Jersey - on the Mullica River. 

SENATOR PARKER: They fought in the Revolution, right Earle? 

MR. HILL: Yes. There is one young fellow who has been there for six 

generations. There is one family who has been there since before Eric Mullica. 

They applied for a permit. His father has owned the land for 50 years. He didn't 

get the permit. 

SENATOR PARKER: He couldn't get it from the Pinelands Commission? 

MR. HILL: That's right. That land has been in the family -- Well, I know of 

forty years. And, they have been paying taxes on it. 

SENATOR DODD: All right, Mr. Mayor, thank you very much. 

MR. HILL: Thank you very much for your attention. I hope you can help me. 

SENATOR DODD: Mr. Robert Bennett from Elm Town Village. Mr. Bennett, 

we are sorry we didn't get to you earlier regarding your problem. 
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Ro BE RT J. BE N NETT: Senators, ladies and gentlemen, this is a statement 

of Robert J. Bennett, President of Elm Town East and Elm Town Village, Winslow Twp., 

in Elm, New Jersey. Elm is a subdivision of Winslow Twp. It's 30 miles from Atlantic 

City and 26 miles from Philadelphia. It's on the Whitehorse Pike. We're right 

on the edge of Camden County, almost into Atlantic County and right now, our homes 

are sold out, if the people don't lose their mortgage comrnittments, and we're getting 

the majority of our people from Atlantic City and that area, though we're not getting 

the gamblers so much, but we're getting the people who sold to the gamblers. 

SENATOR DODD: Those are the only rich people that deal in gambling. 

MR. BENNETT: Well, they get paid cash. 

SENATOR DODD: I never met a rich gambler. 

MR. BENNETT: I'll read the gist of this statement. Thank you for the 

opportunity to speak here today. What I would like to present you with today is 

a case history of what one builder has gone through during the last two years as 

a result of the actions you and others took in Trenton and elsewhere. 

I know the history of the case which I'm about to relate to you very well, 

because it is my story, and lest you have any doubts about how I feel, I will tell 

you right from the start that I believe that I have been shafted by the State of 

New Jersey. I hope, after I relate the facts of my story, you will at least share 

my feelings about this situation, if not the financial losses I have incurred. I 

will be brief in describing my situation to you, even though I have been caught 

up in this situation for more than two years now. 

First, let me tell you that in addition to my position Elm Town East, 

I am President and owner of the Bennett Trailer Corporation in Philadelphia, which 

sells and rents mobile field offices and storage trailers. I also own one large 

apartment building. I got released from World War II and came to Philadelphia in 

1946 with $10,000 and I worked my butt off to get where I am, but in my entire business 

career which I started with an investment of $10,000 after returning from the service 

in World War II I have never come across anything as frustrating and befuddling 

as what I have gone through with the property I own in the protection area of the 

Pines in Winslow Twp. 

I purchased that property--some 400 acres, plus a 50 acre lake--in ~964-

65, with the intention of developing a residential trailer park. That's what I 

purchased it for. However, after seeing Leisure Town Adult Corrununity up in Lakehurst, 

I was stupid enough to decide to try to copy Leisure Town, but I didn't have the 

money. I decided to develop my own adult community, which is Elm Town and Elm Town 

East. 

I believed that with the lake, which at that time was crystal clear and 

extremely attractive, and with frontage along the Whitehorse Pike--Route 30--it 

would be an ideal site for an adult corrununity. 

I purchased the property with a 10% down payment and initially paid a 

6% mortgage rate. That was $335,000, the purchase price. After the first five 

years of the mortgage, that rate went up between 9 and 10% and eventually to 12%. 

I still owe $300,000 on that mortgage, even though I have paid in over $1,000,000 

in interest payments and property taxes since purchasing it. 

Prior to having to halt development because of the changing water quality 

and preservation laws in this State two years ago, I have built 135 homes in the 

old Elm TOWlil section and 86 homes are either built or under construction in the 
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Elm Town East section. Of the 450 acres of land I originally purchased, 350 acres 

remains undeveloped. I might mention that the property that I'm talking about is 

close to Ancora State Hospital. 

That is important because the lake that I purchased when I bought the 

property has been virtually destroyed--not as a result of any building that I have 

done, but rather as a direct result of the inadequate sewerage treatment at Ancora. 

This is documented through newspaper accounts and through the State itself and yet, 

little, if anything, has been done to correct the ongoing situation. They made 

a partial sewer out of my lake. In other words, the water hasn't been treated for 

the nutrients and phosphates and all that stuff. 

SENATOR DODD: Do you know if there has been money allocated to upgrade 

that? 

MR. BENNETT: I was also told, Senator, that the algae at the bottom of 

the lake has to be dug out. 

SENATOR DODD: Right, that won't go away by itself. 

MR. BENNETT: They told me that with my money I would have to do it, but 

it was the State money that ruined it. 

SENATOR DODD: Proceed. 

MR. BENNETT: I will be glad to provide documentation of any of this stuff 

here. I have a whole bEiefcase full. However, the algae growth and fish kills that 

have resulted from this pollution with the odor they create have diminished the 

value of my property and the State has indicated that it is unwilling to correct 

the problem. They have been unwilling so far. This evolution from a pristine lake 

to what amounts to an open sewer for Ancora has taken place over the last 10 to 

12 years, and the State is the one responsible. 

Beyond this issue over which I have filed suit in Superior Court, however, 

I would like to relate some of the other problems I have faced. 

Two years ago, I was ready to embark on further development of Elm Town. 

I had the necessary local approvals from Winslow Twp. and Camden County, everything 

but the actual building permits. To this day, I haven't gotten those building permits 

and all indications from the Pinelands Commission are that there isn't a prayer 

that I'll get them before August, if then. That means my development investment 

has been held up for three building cycles at this point. 

In an effort to resolve the situation and on the suggestion of the Pinelands 

Commission, my company, which is myself, expended $50,000 for engineering design 

work for a sewerage treatment plant. I also have been assured by local township 

officials that while the plant is under construction, I can truck the sewerage from 

the development to their existing plant in Waterford. 

Despite these efforts to meet every reasonable request by the State and 

despite the demand for housing, particularly in light of the growth in the Atlantic 

City area, I am still at an impassable roadblock. 

Because of these stumbling blocks, I have not paid local or county taxes 

or the mortgage payments on this property. As a result, I think the State has thrown 

another lien on the property. 

I don't like that idea, but there is no way in the world that I can make 

these payments if the State refuses to allow me to run a business to generate the 

funds to pay for this. 

I understand the need for requiring sound development in both the core 

area of the Pinelands and the protection area. 
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However, I don't understand laws that are putting builders who are willing 

to meet envirorunental standars out of business. 

If the State isn't going to let me continue development of this land, 

which I purchased 16 years ago--and that is exactly what has happened to me in the 

last two years--then I think it has a responsibility to pay me a fair price for 

this property and I think that fair price should be in the area of $3 million. 

In the meantime, people are being deprived of reasonably priced housing-

those in my development sell for between $40,000 and $50,000--at a time when there 

is a tremendous need for it. 

I urge this committee to consider my case and other cases like it in reaching 

its conclusions. I don't think the State of New Jersey should be in the business 

of shafting people, regardless of what end it is trying to achieve, but that is 

precisely what I believe has happened to me. 

I want to thank you gentlemen. I hope I wasn't too boring and I would 

like to have all of this as part of your public record. 

SENATOR DODD: Thank you very much. 

MR. BENNETT: Again, I will say that I came up here against the advice 

of my attorney. He said that the Pinelands will crucify me for coming up here. 

That was the advice that he gave me. 

SENATOR DODD: That will not be the case. 

SENATOR PARKER: Do you have all your improvements in? 

MR. BENNETT: No, sir. That $1 million was paid for taxes and I paid 

25% interest for two years to save myself from losing it. I have all those figures. 

SENATOR DODD: Thank you, Mr. Bennett, for testifying. Mr. Frank Intessimoni? 

F R A N K I N T E S s I M O N ... I: Thank you, Senator. My name is Frank Intessimoni 

and I'm a property owner in Waterford Twp. On September 11, 1978, I purchased 4.4 

acres of property with the intentions of building a house to live in and selling 

three building lots to help finance the cost of the house. The lots were 1.1 acres 

each and everything was well in compliance with the laws P.L. 199 and so forth. 

Before the Executive Order was signed, I was indebted to complete my investment. 

I owed money to the bank to purchase the property, engineering fees and the like. 

I had already filed application with the township for the subdivision and I had 

already received approval by the Camden County Planning Board, as well as approvals 

to construct the water supply and other systems. 

Soon after the moratorium came about, I filed an application for exemption. 

After months of waiting and supplying the DEP with additional information, I was 

told that I was too close to the Wharton State Forest and too close to the preservation 

area and that I was not consistent with the Executive Order. I was told that an 

appeal to this denial should specify which findings of fact are challenged, including 

omissions. Immediately, I called the DEP office to find out what was omitted. Several 

days later, I received another resolution stating that, number one, "applicant's 

subdivision is located in the protection area"; two, "applicant's subdivision consists 

of four one acre lots"; three, " development has taken place north of Hunt Blvd., 

which is a through street and Martha Blvd. which is not a through street." My comment 

to that is that actually it is reversed. Hunt Blvd., actually, was vacated by the 

township to encourage development on the street where I own property. Number four, 

"the Wharton Tract is 500 feet south and adjacent to the project site." Well, that 

is incorrect. I am not adjacent to the Wharton Tract. There's another block of 

property owned by the township between my property and the Wharton State Forest. 
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Number five, "there are no other developments in close proximity." Well, about 

300 feet away, there's a major subdivision, Maple Glen. It is about three quarters 

completed. Across the street from my property is a block of land exactly the same 

size of mine. It was divided into five lots, which puts it less than one acre each 

and this property was bought on the same exact day that my property was bought. 

We bought the property at a township land sale. This land directly across the street 

from me was granted Pinelands exemption. Now, supposedly, the street I am on is 

not a through street. Then, why was an exemption granted there? Why was I denied? 

That is my question. 

The question that I have is that there doesn't seem to be any consistency, 

from what I have seen and the way I have been treated. I went for an appeal and 

I was told that I had to go in front of an administrative law judge and naturally, 

I had to get a lawyer, and I've spent almost $2,000 in lawyers• fees, and I've gotten 

as far as the pre-hearing conference, which took my lawyer a whole day and nothing, 

absolutely nothing came out of that pre-hearing conference. I could read part of 

a letter which came to me from my lawyer, "To confirm our telephone conversation 

of October 22, 1979, the deputies autorney general handling this appeal, namely 

William Grabowski and William Harrison, adamantJy refused to discuss any of our 

proposals, with a view toward settlement. I me·.,tioned the possibility of using 

the township property adjacent to the Wharton Tract as a sewerage disposal area 

or even eliminating one of the lots, as solutions to their suggestions. For every 

solution came a new objection, until we got down to their primary objection, substantial 

impairment to the Pinelands." 

I'd like to close by saying that I think that "substantial impairment 

to the Pinelands" should be defined a lot more clearly than it is because at this 

point, it is financially impossible for me to go any further, whether it be with 

lawyer fees or whatever, but I don't think that my home and that woods there is 

ever going to become a reality. 

I thank you for the opportunity to speak. I would be glad to answer any 

questions that you might have. 

SENATOR DODD: Thank you Frank. I would like to call Dave Ennis, New 

~ersey Conservation Foundation. 

D A V I D E N N I S: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. My name is David Ennis and I am 

the Special Projects Director of the New Jersey Conservation Foundation and I thank 

you for the opportunity to appear before you. 

You've heard a lot of discussion here, I'm sure, in the morning session, 

and I was not able to attend that session. I would like to be rather brief in what 

I see as happening with respect to the Pinelands Planning Conunission and their activities, 

realizing that they have a dual responsibility, one in respect to the exemption 

procedures and the other in their planning function. Personally, I have attended 

the meetings of the Commission. I have been over at their offices here and I, first 

of all, find the staff in particular to be very energetic. The energy going on 

in their office is enormous. They are a bunch of bright folks who are working very 

hard to bring together a plan that will be one that will be acceptable to everyone 

concerned. At this moment, they are getting in their gross reports, their initial 

reports. Terry Moore is going over their time schedule and I think they're going 

to have their plan ready for approval by the deadline in August. 

Now, with respect to the exemption process, which they're going through, 

Senator Parker, you are right in your feeling that, 11 Gee, I don't see how one more 
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house is going to have much of an effect." I guess it is sort of like voting for 

senator. You don't know if your vote will count, but if you don't vote and people 

don't vote collectively, nobody gets elected. Now, I think what you have to deal 

with, and I'm sure you're aware of the problems, is dealing on a collective basis. 

The one fellow's house or the one lot may not be the one that tips the balance, 

but you don't know which one does tip the balance. As far as their exemption procedure, 

they are running about 50% approval on their single family homes. They did have 

an overload of work, I think, when they first started because, perhaps, it may even 

have been that folks made application for development approval prior to their actual 

planning to do this because we had this situation of another level of what exemption 

process to go through. At this point, we are not really out of the tight money 

time. We've seen our prime interest rate soar, gold soar and when we have interest 

rates that go up, historically, building has been the first to suffer and the last 

to come back and I think for some of these reasons we'll see a lessening in the 

slackening of building starts alone. It becomes a question as to whether this was 

caused by general, international economic trends or whether it was caused by the 

Pinelands legislation. I think that we have a great deal of the money situation 

being directly reflected in our building starts and there might not have been as 

much building as would be anticipated because of tight money situations, disregarding 

the Pinelands legislation because I think we have a depressed market going on. But, 

I think now, as Senator Parker pointed out, this Planning Commission is working 

until August and my own personal feeling is that the group is worki~g effectively 

and quite hard and my feeling, as well as the feeling of the Conservation Foundation, 

is that they should continue their planning with as much help as everyone in the 

public involved can give them and we should see what they will say. 

I'll be glad to answer any question~ that you have. Otherwise, I thank 

you very much for giving me the opportunity. 

SENATOR DODD: Thank you very much, Mr. Ennis. I would like to now call 

Mr. Scott Hazard from the Pilgrim Lake Trailer Park. 

S C 0 T T HAZARD: Senator, thank you for the opportunity to come back and 

speak and I appreciate you coming down here instead of making me go to Trenton. 

Senators, as you know I operate Pilgrim Lake Campgrounds in Bass River 

Twp. and I've been there since 1970. I have :wo major problems as a result of the 

Pinelands. :i::'::.:-eservation Legislation here. Th·::: real estate taxes at Pilgrim Lake 

have tremendously increased over the last three years. Mayor Hendrickson testified 

regarding the municipal reserve from paid taxes and this is a major reason for the 

increase in real estate taxes. 

SENATOR PARKER: You're Bass River, right? 

MR. HAZARD: Yes. Last year in my testimony, I urged payment in lieu 

of taxes to offset this problem and I'm sure a lot of other people have also. 

The second problem is in obtaining mortgage money for expansion of my 

operation. I had all intentions of opening up a camp store and supplying it and 

"- went to :cemortgage the campground just as recent as a month ago and I got a flat 

denial, basically because of the devaluation of decline of value in the Pineland 

area. 

SENATOR PARKER: Do you have an existing mortgage? 

MR. HAZARD: I have an existing mortgage. 

SENATOR PARKER: With the same bank? 

MR. HAZARD: With the same bank. It's a five year balloon and they will 
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renew the existing mortgage to keep me in business, but they won't give me any additional 

funding for any kind of expansion. 

SENATOR PARKER: This is only on the Pinelands, not because of your cash 

flow or anything else? 

MR. HAZARD: The reason they gave me was they can't see the value being 

there. They base the value on being able to sub-divide it and sell it for building 

lots because, as you know, the campground operation, a lot of our value is theequity 

in the land and without the ability to show that this could be sub-divided and built 

upon, the banks shy away from it. 

SENATOR DODD: Well, due to your prior testimony, we've given you almost 

art exclusive, if you will, for the campgrounds in the Pinelands, which we look to 

encourage, and especially your project. So, that should be a very definate plus 

for the banking community. 

MR. HAZARD: That is a plus and with what I have to recommend, maybe we 

can get some other assistance. 

Because of the type of an operation a campground is, once you take the 

people, the campers away, the tents and the RV's, the land, basicall~ goes back 

to what it was originally, the ori9i -1al pine lands setting. But, with the banks 

looking at the building and selling of homes as a criteria for real value, they're 

not going to risk their money in that area for this type of venture. Has the Commission, 

in their working, come up with any way of helping private enterprise with these 

types of problems, whether it be in the form of Small Business Administration guarantee 

or something? 

SENATOR PARKER: You have the E. D. A. 

SENATOR DODD: Terry, is there anything that could be done on this basis? 

MR. MOORE: I'm not sure that Act gives us the power to make grants and 

loans for economic development. 

SENATOR DODD: Would a clarifying letter to your bankers, a "To Whom It 

May Concern" kind of letter help? Perhaps they misunderstand your particular kind 

of business, as it applies to the Pinelands. 

MR. MOORE: Often we get into trouble because of the myth of what's going 

on in the Pine lands right now. Many banks tend to say, "you have no right to utilize 

your land and therefore you shouldn't get a mortgage. 11 I think that sort of glosses 

over the review process and the local planning board review process. In terms of 

the application of whether your particular property would be approved by the Pinelands 

Commission for subdivision, nobody can answer that question unless we have an application 

and I can't say to a bank, "yes, he has value as a sub-divided land" because I have 

no application to review. 

SENATOR DODD: For existing use, though. 

MR. MOORE: Right. The type of use he has underway may be consistent 

with what the Pinelands Protection ~ct is all about, but I can't say I'm a banker 

and that constitutes a mortgagable piece of land. 

SENATOR DODD: And bankers don't pretend to know the Pinelands legislation 

either. So, I'm looking to convince at least one bank, for this gentleman, that, 

yes, he does have a good investment for what he does. If he chooses to do something 

else with the land or attempt to do something else with the land, he and the bank 

are then on their own. 

MR. MOORE: And he has the right to apply, as any other property owner. 

I have no problem with that, but I can't evaluate the value of his land for him. 
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MR. HAZARD: A letter stating it is an accepted use would probably be 

an assistance also. 

SENATOR DODD: Could you and your council devise a letter for Mr. Hazard? 

MR. MOORE: We'll try to do something. 

SENATOR DODD: All right, thank you Scott. 

G E o R G E S C H I A B O R: Senators and ladies and gentlemen, I represel}t, _as Nanaging 

Director, a company known as ROC Investment Corporation. We are involved in the 

protection area as designated by the State of New Jersey and have been working in 

this area since 1977. What I'd like to do here quickly, and not to go on, is to 

bring you some information that we will leave with you and also bring you an idea 

of what our company has been involved with. 

With me today is the President of ROC, Mr. Joseph Hayes and our Engineer, 

Mr. Ralph Engel, who has done the work on the project. So, basically, I just have 

a statement here and I would like to read it quickly and then have Mr. Hayes present 

a few points and then answer any questions you may have relating to our project. 

Our group currently has pending before the Pinelands Conunission an application 

for exemption to build a sub-division for senior citizens, which lies in the protection 

area, not in the critical preservation area, of Manchester Twp., Ocean County. This 

project is known as Warwick at Manchester. That is the name we have given it. The 

project actually began back in 1977 and during the following year, we had done all 

the engineering work, the preliminary work and all necessary infonnation was presented 

to the Township of Manchester and we have received master site plan approval. That 

was received in the Fall of 1978 and as we all know, the moratorium was not instituted 

until 1979, in February, approximately. 

Basically, I would just like to relate how this group was created and 

what it has run into due to this hardship, financial hardship we are now trying 

to resolve. Number one, the project purchased 1106 acres in 1977 for the sole purpose 

of developing a senior citizens community, under every existing guideline and known 

zoning ordinance that was present at that time. Foll0wing these guidelines and 

these zoning ordinances, we received full endorsement from Manchester Township for 

our seniors community. 

SENATOR PARKER: What do you mean by endorsement, preliminary approval? 

MR. SCHIABOR: Master site plan approval. 

SENATOR PARKER: For how many years? 

MR. SCHIABOR: A guaranteed approval for three years, based on the engineering 

design concept work we presented to them. 

MR. ENGEL: And there was a recent reaffirmation of that from the township 

on the record. 

MR. SCHIABOR: Based on this fact, we, in the beginning, had designed, 

or Mr. Engel has, this whole concept with the environmental impact situation in 

mind. We have done everything we could possibly do to see that it is a balanced 

community, one that not only fits your environmental scheme, but also a business 

scheme, naturally, since we're involved in a business and we would go along with 

the regulahions. Now, actually, we have information and we have designs and we 

have layouts and we have maps, but at this time, that's not the point I'm trying 

to make. In 1979, when the moratorium came upon us, we then, immediately, presented 

to Mrs. Betty Wilson and her committee an application for an exception because it 

is our belief that we do fit into the exception category. We presented volumes 

of documents to that committee. Our lawyer, Mr. Barry Evenchick, appeared before 
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that committee and I think the hearing lasted three minutes, after we had spent 

over $2 million, documented, which I will leave with you, in preparation, in mortgages 

and in design work. We, at that time, were given a total of approximately three 

minutes and rejected by this committee. There wasn't a hearing. I didn't have 

a chance to present our case as to the work that had been done by this group. 

SENATOR PARKER: That was Betty Wilson? 

MR. SCHIABOR: Yes, it was, sir and we had im.~ediately gone to them. 

SENATOR PARKER: It wasn't the Pinelands Committee. 

MR. SCHIABOR: No. It was a three man committee, I think, basically instituted 

because the moratorium was thought about and they had to do something to try to 

resolve the situation at that time. Now, we were certainly with that and we did 

present our package to them. At that time, upon being rejected, we were then put 

in a limbo state. This project is costing the stockholders of ROC Investment over 

$1200 a day, right at this moment, in order to stay in a solvent condition. If 

and when we cannot resolve the situation that now presents itself, we face bankruptcy, 

period. We cannot continue to make the staggering payments that have been forced 

upon us by the moratorium. 

SENATOR PARKSR: Let me ask you something. Have you made applj .:;,~tion 

fo the Pinelands Cornn: ~.usion? 

MR. SCHIABOR: Yes sir. 

SENATOR PARKER: What is the status of that? 

MR. MOORE: I think, Senator, this application has been denied by the 

Development Review Board. When the Commission took over applications, we gave every 

applicant that had been denied by the Development Review Board an option, either 

to continue their appeal before the administrative law judge or to resubmit their 

application to the Commission for evaluation under new standards. 

SENATOR PARKER: Couldn't they do both? 

MR. MOORE: No. We gave them the option to do either one. Either that 

or they would have to have an administrative hearing under the new standards. It 

was beneficial for most applicants to come back. I'm quite familiar with this application 

because the attorney for the applicant met with me about a month and a half ago 

inquiring about the delay in the application. The delay was caused by a lack of 

information that had been requested being submitted by the applicant's engineer. 

We also gave the applicant additional time to submit hardship information prior 

to my making my recommendation to the Commission. That was handled in our offices 

yesterday afternoon by the applicant. The applicant's application is now deemed 

to be complete and I will be making a recorru~endation to the Commission regarding 

this application in a very, very short period of time, but as far as we are concerned, 

the delay in the application was caused totally by the applicant. 

MR. HAYES: Senator, we are not here to lean on the Pinelands Commission, 

per se, with the exception that from the beginning, we were rejected in March by 

Betty Wilson's review conunittee. We tried and have documented, through our attorney, 

through the Attorney General, through the Commissioner of Labor and Industry and 

anybody else we could get some direct answers from, as to how we could get before 

this Board almost immediately because of the financial position we were in at the 

time. It was eight solid months before we were answered and put on the agenda of 

the current Pinelands Commission. We now have, and I admit that we have drug our 

feet since the meeting and we did not submit until yesterday, but that was a loss 

of six weeks, prior to which we lost eight months. I have documentation and would 

be glad to provide it, but we were held up over eight months, which has put us substantially 

close to an insolvency position. 
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SENATOR DODD: Bill Kenny, from the Department of Agriculture, were you on that 

committee? 

MR. KENNY: Yes. 

SENATOR DODD: Could you shed any light on the proceedings? 

MR. KENNY: I don't recall the incident. This was a major development of 

4500 units in Manchester Township. 

SENATOR PARKER: On Route. 539, right? 

MR. SCHIABOR: Yes, sir. 

MR. KENNY: If my memory is correct, the attorney came in .and appeared 

before the Board and they got in some kind of debate about procedures and he walked 

out and that was the last I saw. 

MR. ENGEL: If I may speak, before the attorney even spoke, the denial 

had already been made in a period of about three minutes. But, let's get back on 

the track. We're not here to discuss that event. We could have gone to court and 

all that nonsense, but we chose not to. We're not criticizing Mr. Moore or his 

staff. When his department was finally fanned back aways and he had his staff and 

so forth and once we got on the track, his group and staff has acted rapidly. There's 

no question about that. We, in turn, have prepared and our case for exemption is 

documented based on a consistency and no substantial impairment and public need 

and a severe financial hardship, having purchased the land on reliance of the local 

law, having improved and spent a substantial amount of funds over a year's period 

and after review by the Township and preliminary approval and having documented 

the financial hardship, which we would like to leave with this Committee today. 

We are not saying that the Pinelands Commission has not acted in due time. We are 

merely asking this Committee to address itself to the financial hardship which Senator 

Parker refered to before or to include the committment to the bank on land that 

was purchased for a specific purpose, development, and also the cost of going through 

a preliminary approval, local approval, for a full year. There is a tremendous 

amount of money and financial obligation that has spent here in reliance on the 

current law, which is now going onward at a rate of $1200 a day while we sit. 

SENATOR PARKER: Other than development costs, do you have improvements 

in the ground? 

MR. ENGEL: No, sir. 

SENATOR Pl1PKER: Your basis, then, is to ask us to change thE' hardship 

statute? 

MR. ENGE~: Yes. We're saying that financial hardship is constituted 

by obligated a group to the landowners and having spent a substantial amount of 

money and substantial time and lawyer's fees and so forth and so on. Those, to 

us, are real dollar expenditures. Whether we have inprovements in the ground or 

not, we had the preliminary approval in the Township and we had a reiteration of 

the Township's want and need for the project as recent as several weeks ago. 

SENATOR PARKER: You have all that, so we can look and see how much the 

acquisition costs were and so forth? 

MR. ENGEL: Yes, it is documented and we would like to sul:mit this document 

into evidence for your future reference. We don't want to read it, but we would 

like to submit it. 

SENATOR PARKER: Unfortunately, one of the problems is that at the time 

we went through this, I think we had pretty much run down the number of approved 

sub-divisions and number of houses and I think it was like 5000. It was 20,000 

and then it was reduced down to 5000. 
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MR. CATANIA: The 5000 were building permits, I think, and the 20,000 

were preliminary sub-divisions. 

SENATOR DODD: And that was including the major developments. 

SENATOR PARKER: And this was part of the battle and I'll be frank with 

you. I doubt, in waging that battle again, we're going to get very far, even if 

we wanted to, one way or the other. I think it's going to be tough to fight that 

battle over again. Maybe I feel it is fair and I think I voted for your position 

at that point, realizing that there is substantial costs, but I think you also have 

to realize the other side of that coin. When you go before a planning board or 

something, you have a lot of costs involved and you get turned down. You know, 

that's what some of these Mount Laurel cases are all about. A guy in Lumberton 

spent hundreds of thousands of dollars and they kept turning him down and he went 

to court and he's awaiting the decision. 

MR. ENGEL: The point here is, Senator, that we were not turned down by 

the planning board of either the County or the Township. We were not turned down. 

We were approved. 

SENATOR PARKER: It's going to be pretty tough for us, I think, to make 

that char.ge. I ' 11 be honest with you, to make that leg is la,ti ve change now, I think 

there might be something as far as substantial impairment is concerned, but we have 

to look at their record and they have been approving them. But, I can see where 

your development of 4500 homes would be a substantial impairment. I can see that. 

But, you know, we lost that round and I don't know if you can win it again. We 

understand your position and we'll discuss it again. 

MR. ENGEL: We're in the protection area, not in the preservation area. 

SENATOR PARKER: I understand that, but when the plan goes into effect, 

aren't you on your own, at that point, if you meet the standards? I don't know. 

Mr. Moore? 

MR. ENGEL: That hasn't been determined yet. 

MR. MOORE: First of all, we have to have a recommendation from the Commission 

on the application that's pending before the Commission right now. Should the applicant 

be reconunended for denial, the plan will continue as we mentioned before. 

MR. HAYES: Senator, I have a question I would like to ask. I think it 

is basically on a lot of people's minds. We saw the news about the money being 

set aside at this point in time for acquiring land in the pinelands area. They 

have about $12 million. We have a substantiated M.I.A. appraisal, prior to the 

moratorium, that amounts to about $9 million. The way I count it, that's three 

quarters of what their budget is and I know that we're only a small drop on the 

map of the total pinelands enclosure. How do they expect, with the current budget 

they have, without putting people like ourselves, very simply, in bankruptcy so 

we lose the ground along with all this small group of businessmen that was put together 

to formulate this and followed all the criteria, how are they going to buy the pine

lands, whether it be the critical core or part of the preservation area? I don't 

understand how they're going to operate and how you can expect, as legislators and 

as the State of New Jersey, to force people to what they're doing under the wetlands. 

The State is not claiming the pinelands and I think we should be entitled and I 

think there are federal cases in place now. If you aren't going to let us build, 

fantastic, but how are you going to buy it with your current budget? It's an impossible 

dream. 

SENATOR DODD: This is not unlike a town changing its master plan at some 

point. 
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MR. HAYES: We have no objections as long as they're willing to buy it, 

but they do not have the funds, nor are there any funds showing in the future. 

MR. ENGEL: If a town changes its master plan after a specific approval, 

you're guaranteed your right for three years. 

SENATOR PARKER: Once you get your preliminary, you're protected against 

any changes. 

MR. ENGEL: That's right and that's the status we're in right now in the 

Township with this project. we· were guaranteed our status for three years by that 

approval. 

SENATOR DODD: You know, about five years ago, at 12:01 AM, Denmark changed 

from driving on the left side of the road to the right side of the road and after 

70 years of driving on the left side, they designated, arbitrarily 12:01 on this 

one evening that everyone would shift. Whether it was a good idea or not, it was 

an arbitrary decision on when the~ were going to do it to keep the accidents to 

a minimum, which is not unlike the situation that we in the Pinelands Commission 

and everybody involved in the Pinelands finds himself now. Right or wrong, it was 

decided by the elected body of the State of New Jersey to preserve the pinelands 

as best we could and in changing from the left side of the road to the right side 

of the road, we created a commission to help with the transition and to soften the 

economic impact, not only for Scott Hazard, but for multi-million dollar corporations 

such as yourselves and the others that we'll be hearing from on another day. Now, 

it is our ability, how well can we do this, keeping the economic impact minimal, 

when faced with an enormous growth pattern coming out of Atlantic City and the critical 

need for housing, where west of the Parkway is designated pinelands. It also has 

a tremendous impact on investments in the State of New Jersey, directly in the pinelands 

and there is a ripple effect throughout the rest of the State, which reflects on 

our bonding, municipal sewerage and all of the others, the building of schools. 

Now, how do we do this transition and are we doing it right? That's why we on this 

Corrrrnittee came down here today and we will continue to monitor the on-going progress 

of our pinelands legislation. 

SENATOR PARKER: Well, one of the other reasons we really came down was 

to also look at the hardship process itself as it is being implemented and whether 

it is being arbitrary and whether th8y are just absolutely just shutting people 

'off, not giving anybody a chance a:.:d to find out what the status of the Pinelands 

Commission was as far as development of their plans and where they're going and 

I can assure that as long as I am sitting here, Atlantic County is not going to 

get a better shot because they have casinos and have to build it there .than you're 

going to have. I tried to make that clear and with all the power and what's going 

on down there, if they start down there, they're really going to hear about it. 

I don't know whether I can do anything about. I can't do much anyway, but we'll 

sure raise hell. I think you have to go through their process and work with their 

planning process. I don't know what more we can say. I just don't think we're 

going to be able to get your position through the Legislature or even our Conunittee. 

We had protection, I think, pretty much and we needed one vote, if I remember and 

the Senator from Camden would not consent to go as f aras you guys wanted and we 

in the Committee then had to vote it out. 

MR. ENGEL: We understand what you're saying. We're just saying that 

a financial outlay of money and a substantial personal corrrrnittment to a land mortgage, 

simple for that purpose, constitutes in our mind at least a financial hardship. 
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SENATOR PARKER: I know a couple of them. Herb Bushnick of Woodland Village, 

he had improvements in the ground. He already had the building permit and I don't 

know what he's done. I guess he's abandoned that, trying to sell it. 

MR. SCHIABOR: Basically, Senator, I know it's running late, you have 

to take into essence, I have a complete breakdown of the impact into Manchester 

Township. Basically, our project, when you speak of 4500 homes, we envision an 

immense parcel of land in the middle of a pinelands situation, which no one is trying 

to say. Our project is bordered by major sub-divisions. Roosevelt City is bordered 

by it and they are building a street away from our property. We are not stuck in 

the pine lands. 

SENATOR PARKER: You are also across from Scarborough. 

MR. SCHIABOR: That's right. Scarborough is building right across from 

· 539. We sit in the pocket of Manchester. We also have Manchester Township completely 

behind us because they know this and the Committee must weigh the facts that with 

a senior citizens community, as we have here, there's going to be a tremendous impact 

into the local revenues and rateables and job emplo:yment in Ocean County and Manchester 

Township wants us. We are not infringing. We have no water streams on our property. 

We are among other developments. We are not o.sking to protrude out into the pinelands. 

This must be considered and the impact into . .::..cean County must be considered. We 

will create over 1000 jobs on our project. We will not be a liability on the Township. 

We will bring over $18 million worth of revenue into Ocean County and it needs it 

and the other counties in the south need it. Now, if we fit into the hard governing 

of a township who has laws which we follow and proceed to go by and are stringent 

and it was not easy and they felt that we met all these and we left our project 

with 80% .green area, we brought it to the DEP--

SENATOR PARKER: Probably a Manchester ordinance requires. 50%. 

MR. SCHIABOR: Yes and we're above every ordinance because the people 

of New Jersey and the senior citizens want and need housing and and they are coming 

to Manchester Township and Ocean County, looking for relief from what they're running 

into at other places in New Jersey. If this commission so feels that the tax ratables 

and the revenues and the jobs and a town that wants us, a bunch of small businessmen, 

and there are no multi-millionaires in this group, I guarantee you, we're all hard 

working people, who have spent their hard earned dollars to create something and 

to present to a town nothing but benefits which would help our area, then how .can 

we sit here and judge that particular project as a pinelands as a whole? We hope 

and we know the Commission has been good to us. We're not here for that reason. 

We're here to explain our position and how we created what you see in front of. us 

and we can document it. I have done three years of work in here. I can substantiate 

everything. We have tried to answer every question presented to us by these gentlemen 

and I appreciate your thoughts and I really think if you would look into, we would 

appreciate it. We really would. 

H A R R Y S C H M A L L: Thank you. My name is Harry Schmall from Stafford Township 

and I am a member of the Township Committee. This is Tom Powers, also a member 

of the Township Committee. We got a copy of the agenda when we got in here today 

and we're down towards the end of the first page. We noticed that people were taken 

ahead of us who were on the agenda and people went ahead of us who were not on the 

agenda. So, we're just a little amazed as to why we've been sitting here all day 

and not being able to speak and being cut off. Our time is as valuable as anybody 

else's. We have unique problems in Stafford Township and we did prepare a written 
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statement and we' 11 send you copies since we weren't allowed to speak. 

SENATOR DODD: Gentlemen, if you could submit a written statement, then 

perhaps you could give a brief overview right now. What I was going to do in concluding 

was to explain why we jumped around. The Committee came down here for a very specific 

purpose and we did want to hear from the construction side, the individual side, 

most importantly, and the conservationists, and certainly the public officials, 

and we didn't mean to slight you, but we had very definite information that we wanted 

to gather and that's why we jumped around and accepted people late. So, I would 

apologize to you and everybody that we're not going to get to today and we will 

hear from you at the next hearing in Trenton. Would you care to give a statement 

now? 

T HO M AS P OW E RS: Yes. My name is Tom Powers and I'm a Stafford Township 

Committeeman and r~m here to speak on behalf of the individual lot owners in the 

Ocean Acres area. The creation of the moratorium has brought on many hardships 

both to the Stafford Township goverrunent and its taxpayers. The Township goverrunent 

has lost taxes so far this year of $500,000 because they cut back 25% of the tax 

revenue th~t we would have received on the lots that are unbuildable. To give you 

a brief idea of the situation in Ocean Acres, there were originally 5,600 lots there. 

Now, this development, they're just selling land. They're not selling homes and 

this was sub-divided 15 years ago and sold as single lots at that time. 

SENKfOR DODD: These are quarter acre lots? 

MR. ?OwERS: The majority of the~ are 75 by 100 lots, yes and this is 

on the fri~ge area. By the way, this is at Route 72 and the Parkway, the Garden 

State Parkway. There are 4000 empty lots at the present time, in the Ocean Acres 

area. Of these, 3300 of these lots are owned by 2800 individual people. There 

2~e some that own a couple of lots. Some of these individuals have yet to hear 

about the moratorium. In fact, each day, we have people coming to the Town Hall 

asking why they can't build on thei~ property. This is one area where the taxpayer 

is being hurt. To me, this is confiscation without compensation. I have brought 

this out at many meetings on the pinelands moratorium. Just recently, DEP, to show 

that the State government, one, isn't telling the other what's going over there, 

the DEP approved a sewer line to go up the Mill Creek Basin. That's alongside Route 

72. That follows Route 72 up to the Fawn Lake~ retirement conununity. They approved 

that sewer line to go up there and to me, thi~ is working against the whole idea 

of the preservation of the pine barrens. First of all, if a sewer line is allowed 

to go up this basin, a leak could develop and the creek would be polluted, Manahawkin 

Lake and also Barnegat Bay. It all goes into Barnegat Bay and this, to me, seems 

to be against the id~a of the preservation wildlife or whatever the whole idea is 

behind this moratorium. It also would open up an area on the south side of Route 

72 to a developer that wasn't even conside£ed in the beginning and people who live 

in the Ocean Acres. area, who should be given the opportunity to have sewerage first 

are being denied this, if the sewer line were to be routed they want to route it 

now. The present Township Corrunittee is against the way the sewer line is going 

to go. Because we are now at a point between two forces, we cannot get federal 

funds to install sewers in Ocean Acres because of the lack of density and the Stafford 

MUA couldn't possibly handle it by themselv2s because it wouldn't be financially 

feasible. Stafford Township is also considering the possibility of an industrial 

park, the construction of an industrial park on the south side of Route 72 and west 

of the Parkway. Some of the problems the moratorium has created has slowed down 

this industrial park. The unemployment in the area has increased because of the 
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lack of building. We, the electorate of Stafford Township, ask for relief from 

this cross that has been put on our shoulders. I don't even think the Corrunission 

has even come down to the different areas and the different townships to see the 

impact that has been put on the townships because of the moratorium. Earlier in 

the morning, you asked why the mayors and the elected officials in these townships 

hadn't gone to any of the meetings that were being held around the coalition of 

municipal people and all. It's because people that have been elected in these small 

towns feel that they are butting their heads up against a wall. They're beating 

a dead horse. The environmental people have decided that there's not going to be 

any building in the pinelands area and people don't even want to put in applications 

to go for relief of any kind because they think it is a waste and we've been told 

this continually. Stafford Township, the Ocean Acres area is not in the pinelands. 

It's between the pinelands and the, what do they call that thing, the water preservation. 

It's taken up most of our township. We don't even have land to develop anymore 

and these are some of the things that the townships have run into and that's taken 

revenue away from us. If you have any questions, I would be glad to answer them. 

MR. SCHMALL: I would like to add one thing to Mr. Powers' statement. 

We have a situation where there ;is no more developer. These lots have been sold 

and they are owned by individual land owners and it was our understanding that those 

individual land owners would have to apply for exemptions to build. We feel that 

it is a township problem and we would like to apply for exemption as a township 

governing body on behalf of all of those land owners, individual lot owners and 

we want to know why we can't do that. We looked into that sometime ago and they 

said we had no standing to file that kind of a request and we think that's some 

kind of a change that ought to be made and if we don't have standing, we should 

have standing because it is a township problem that affects our taxrolls, it affects 

the employment of the people in the town and we feel that we should be able to do 

that on behalf of them, as sort of a class action procedure, something of that nature. 

I would just like to make that request and bring it to your attention. 

SENATOR DODD: All right, gentlemen, thank you very much. I would like 

to call on either Mr. Parker or Mr. Moore for a summary or any statement that you 

would care to make. 

MR. MOORE: Thank you, Senator. I think, just as a quick response to 

Stafford, the issue of the Ocean Acres sub-division is a very critical issue and 

is one which has received court attention in the past and was the subject of a case 

involving the critical areas designation. The applications that we received from 

Ocean Acres are irrunediately refered to the Department of Environmental Protection 

for review under the critical areas requirements and our recommendations on denial 

always come from the recommendations of denial by DEP because they don't meet the 

critical area water standard. The Ocean Acres sub-division, I think we would concur, 

should be sewered. We are very eagerly awaiting, I might add, the application on 

the Stafford extension. It has not been placed before this Conunission at this point 

in time, but we hope it will be forthcoming shortly. 

I think what we've been through today has raised a number of issues that 

the Pinelands Corrunission is very actively involved in. We talked today of landfills 

with Mr. Schiffman. The Pinelands Commission plan is taking into consideraation 

very seriously the issue of landfills within the pinelands area. There was discussion 

of Big Hill. We are eagerly awaiting for an application for an extension of Big 

Hill to go through the Pinelands Review process. It has not yet arrived. 

SENATOR DODD: When will that come due, Terry? 
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MR. MOORE: That's up to the applicant. We have not yet received that 

application. 

The issue of the Mayors' Council has been discussed today. This Commission, 

I think, .has indicated its willingness and indeed its eagerness to assist Mayor 

Garnett and others in generating interest in the Mayors' Council. I was directed 

at the last Commission meeting last Friday to prepare recommendations to the Commission 

for next Friday on how the Commission might better play a role in the establishment 

of the Mayors' Council. It was, as Mayor Garnett indicated, a call from the Chairman 

of this Commission which began the first meeting of the Mayors' Council. Why the 

~ayors are not showing up, I don't know. One member of our Commission, who is a 

mayor, indicated at that meeting, perhaps we haven't done anything yet to cause 

anyc~e cancer~ to fall out and come to the meetings. That may or may not be the 

case. I think I can guarantee this Committee and I know I can guarantee Mayor Garnett 

that en May 30, when this Commission issues its draft plan, I don't believe that 

·.::here: will be a problem of a quorum on the Mayors' Council. I think they will come 

together very quickly. I would hope, however, and this Commission would hope that 

they would get involved in that particular process well before that particular time 

period. 

We've also heard today issues of applications. We feel quite secure,and 

I think our record on application review has shown this to be the case, that when 

we attempted to recommend applications for denial, we do not do it lightly. We 

do it based on the facts of the standards and our evaluation of that application 

as it relates to the standards. We've had one hearing regarding an application 

and the Commission was upheld in its denial of that particular application, which 

I might add was in Ocean Acres. 

The other kinds of issues that this particular Co:rnmittee has expressed 

interest in are hardship applications. I think it is very interesting today that 

we have heard mostly from developers. We have not had come before this Committee 

the single family home owner that resides within the pinelands, who have come before 

this Cornmission with applications and has, at times, been denied based on the substantial 

impairment issue. I think you will also find, as you go through our records on 

single family applications, that we've been quite generous in the area of hardships, 

that we've tended to recognize when young couples, when pedp\e who reside in this 

particuiar area have an economic or a capital investment or have a health issue 

or have a relationship to an elderly parent which requires some humanity on the 

part of this Corrunission and particularly on the part of the staff. We've attempted 

to respond to those and we're continuing to look at those applications with great 

care, as they relate.to hardship. I have some difficulty and I think the Committee, 

when it was drafting the bill, probably had the same difficulty of being too concerned 

with large development patterns in the pinelands over the period of one year, while 

this plan is being undertaken. We look very carefully at the Pinelands Protection 

Act and we see some wording in that Act that gives us the guidance that goes through 

this planning year, as well as guides the plan itself. It does say, I believe, 

that we should hold down development during the planning period. That's what a 

moratorium is all about. There has to be a certain number of people that get angry 

during a moratorium because we have to deny people, based on the standards that 

we have adopted. We think our standards are equitable. They have never been challenged. 

Not one applicant has ever brought to a court of law an issue relating.to those 

standards and we think those standards are defensible as they stand right now and 

they are being implemented, we believe, in a fair manner and we have yet to have an 
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applicant take a legal recourse, other than our usual appeal procedure, regarding 

any of the kinds of applications before us. Senator Parker mentioned previously 

that he would like to have samples of the kinds of hardship applications that we've 

been processing. I think I would just like to ask Mike, perhaps, how you would 

like to handle that and we can discuss that after this particular session is over. 

But, I think I would like to say again what Senator Parker said, that we welcome 

you here because we want you to view us and we want you to see what we're doing 

and we are quite confident, as I think we would prove beyond a shadow of a doubt. 

On August 8, 1980, there will be a comprehensive plan for the pinelands and it will 

be a damn good plan and I think you will find that when you get it delivered to 

you. Thank you. 

SENATOR DODD: Mr. Moore and members of the Commission, on behalf of the 

Senate Energy and Environment Committee, we would like to thank you and, again, 

apologize to the people that we haven't gotten to today. Our next regularly scheduled 

meeting will be Monday, February 11 between two and four o'clock. We will give 

the courtesy of those that waited today to be heard for first hearing. We will 

only have a two hour period during that particular day. It is a legislative day. 

So, if you would conta~t Mike Catania either right now, today, or during ~iv; week 

to set up that scheduL.ng, we will try and keep it as accurate as possiblE::. 

Yes, Ma' am? 

I S A B E L L E D I E T Z: My name is Isabelle Dietz and I live in Manchester 

Township in Ocean County. We moved to the pinelands area six years ago. For the 

first year or so, we were busy replacing and restoring in our own corner that which 

had been destroyed by development. It took a while to realize what was happening 

to the pinelands as a result of the tremendous growth in the area. Largely on behalf 

of senior citizen interest, we became self-appointed watchpersons at our township level, 

attending planning board and township meetings and pointing out what we considered bad 

planning and decisions of those bodies. We became very familiar with the phrase,"A 

man has the right to the use of his land." That noble concept, which we feel must 

have born for a higher purpose, seems to be a cover for many speculative ventures, 

as well as forgiveness for a downgrading of standards for proper development. It 

was with a sense of relief that we discovered, first, that the Pinelands Environmental 

Council had been reactivated and make no mistake about the fine quality of the job 

done by the Pinelands Environmental staff ~n the last year of its existence. During 

that time, we also attended several meetings of the Governor's Pinelands Review 

Committee and, again, our hopes were raised for an end to the destruction of the 

Pinelands. With the Governor's Executive Order, imposing a moratorimn, and subsequently 

the passage of the Pinelands Protection Act, it really did seem that there would 

be an all-out effort to plan wisely and equitably for this very special area of 

New Jersey. We have attended almost of the Corrunission meetings, including many 

of the sub-conunittee meetings and the workshops, and would like to report our impression 

of the Pineland Commission's performance. They are proceeding according to statute. 

Their approach to, detennination of arrlapplication to a tremendous task has earned 

top marks in our business bible. They are more than willing to hear all voices 

in putting together a plan for the pinelands. Not content with waiting for participants 

to come to them, they hu.ve sought out those who should have a voice in the planning. 

They have provided a wide desemination of information developed in their work, together 

with reports _of progress. Measured in terras of accomplishments and efforts beyond 

the call of duty, they are very high on the list of our conunendation and also the 
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excellent job relations among the leadership, the Commission members and the staff. 

We believe that with the limited time remaining for the work to be done, any changes 

in midstream would seriously inhibit the ongoing work of the Pinelands Commission, 

jeopardize the meeting of deadlines and the overall objective of the Pinelands Protection 

Act. We would like to express our appreciation to the Governor and the legislators 

who devised and endorsed this statute and we respectfully request that it not be 

changed. Please, do not be like the cow that gives a good pail of milk and then 

kicks it over. Thank you. 

SENATOR DODD: Thank you very much. That's a good note to end on. Thank 

you, e:v2ryone. 

(Hearing Concluded) 
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Section 1. 

LOCAL BUDGET NOTICE 

Local Budget of the Township of Eagleswood 
for the fiscal year 1975. 

___ , County of Ocean 

Be It Resolved, that the following statements of revenues and appropriations shall constitute the local budget for the year 1975. 

Be It Further Resolved, that said budget be published in ____ T_h..,;;.e_B--"-e""'a...:;;.c..;:_o.:.:.n _____________________ , __________________ _ 

in the issue of February 20, 1975. 

The governing body of the Township of Eagleswood does hereby approve the following as the budget for the year 12ZL: 

RECORDED VOTE 
(Insert last name) Ayes 

Barber 
Hendrickson 
Rulon Nays 

Notice is hereby given that the bud~et and tax resolution was approved by the Township Committee 

of the Towns 'hip of __ E_a_,g"--l_e_s_w_o_o_d _______ _ ------ , County of Scean 

Abstained { 

, Absent { 
>< 
N 

, on __ Feb_:uarI__~ _____ 1975 

A hearing on the btA':ift and tax resolution will be held at The Fire House , on March 6, 197~ . .) . 
at 8 :_00 o'clock (P.M.) lat which time and place objections to said budget and tax resolution for the year 1975 may be presented by taxpayers or other hterested persons. 

(Cross out one) 

~ 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT SUMMARY OF CCRRENT FUND SECTION OF APPROVED BUDGET YEAR 1975 YEAR 1974 

- - xxxxxxx;::r;~-~ General Appropriaticns For: (Reference to item and sheet number should be omicced in advertised budget) xxxxxxxx xxxxxxxxxx xx 

1. Municipal Purposes (Item 8 (H), Sheet 16) 108,295 --~-
89,957t (~----

------- - -- ----·--
2. Local District School Purposes in Municipal Budget (Item 8 (K), Sheet 17) 

3. Reserve fo; Uncollected Taxes (Item M, Sheet 17)-Based on Estimated sdt Percent of Tax Collections 
40006-00 ---- 60,264 03 57,350 C;) 

·------- -·r 
4. Total Gene;al Appropriation~ (Item 9, Sheet 17) 168,559 43 147,307 0~) 

-~·--··----------·-----·-··-·· 

5. Less: Anti.:ipated Re\·enues Other Than Current Property Tax (Item 5, Sheet 7) Building Aid Allowance } 1975 $ 
____ J_i:e: .. ~~rpl:.is. Miscell~~neous Reve11uc;_~nd Receipts from Delinquent Taxes) fo~_.Schools-State Aid 1974 $ 159,768 43 142,707 oe 

·-·. 
6. Differcmc: AIT.c•Jnt to be Raised by Taxes for Support of Municipal Budget (as follows): 

(a) L:·::al ~ax for ~~unicipal Purpos~s Including Reserve for Uncollected Taxc:~ (Item 6 (a), Sheet 7) 8,791 00 4,600 00 

(b) ,\~foiun to Local District School Tax (lcem 6 (b), Sheet 7) 
__ :c_-_·,-··-=--"--=--~---- I ~--· ==.:::::.:..;;:.,:;.;.,:..::;:;,;:::.:::::=::.:==--.·.·.·:_-:..-::--_~-==-===·-:~-·--- -·- - . ----

"h""' .., 
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/5':ction 1. 

/ 

Loc2l Budget of the Township of Eagleswood 

/ for the fisc2l year 1976. 
·------------ 1 County of 

Be It Rcsolvc-<l, that the following statements cf revenues and approp;iations shJll consticurc the: local L.udgct for the yc<H l 97(i. 

Be It Further Resolved, that said budget be published in The Bea_c_o_n ___ . 

in the issue of March 4 1976. 

Ocean 

The governing body of the Township of Eagleswood does hereby approve the following a.; the budget for the year l 971_,; 

RECORDED VOTE 
(Insert last name) Ayes 

Barber 
Hend·rickso:-: 
Taege 

Nays 

Notice is hereby given that the budget and tax resolution was approved by t~e Township Committee 

Ab"a;ncd { 

Absent { 

~;:-

of thc _--1:.£wnship ________ of Eagleswood , County of Ocean , on February 18 197 

J. hearing on the bu~B .. et and tax resolution will be held at The Firehouse. West Creek. N.J. , on 1'12.rch 17 191 
({-Y,.JJ\:~f?'. 

ar ___ ?_~ o'clock (P.M.) •at which rime 2.r.:l place objections co said budget and tax resolution for the ;·ear 1976 may be presented by taxpayers or ocher interested perso:-is. X 
(Cross out one) M 

E;:PUd·~/.TOr:Y ST/.T~MEi~T snL\IAR y OF CUR RE~T FUi\D SECTJu:.; OF APPROVED BLDG ET 
--·------------ YEAR 1976·-·1 YEA~-1975 

Genual Arprorriatior:s For: (Reference to item ar.d shcc number should be omitced in ;ic1c-rriscJ bcd£ct) 

I. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Municipl PurposC's {ltcni 8 (H), Sheet 16) 

Local District School Purposes in Municipal Budget (!cem 8 (K), .Sheet 17) ~ . 

Rcscn·(· for llncollccrcli Taxes Orem ~1, Sheet 17 )-Based on £q 1m.Hcd--. _7_3_. ___ Pere en t of Tax Col lect1ons 
40006-00 

Total General f,pprorri.1[ions (hem 9, Sheet 17) 

xxxxxx~:x I xxxxxxxxxx I xx XXXXXXXXXXX I X~ 

+--~~~--r-------+-~-+-~-~-·-----!.----

111,045 I 32 ·- 108' 2-~~J_!:! 

00 

60 26!, I ; 
-----+ 

1312~- 69 ·-
242,998 07 168,559 4~ 

). Less: Anticipared l\ncnucs Other Than Current Prorercy T;ix (Item 5, Sheer 7) Building Aid Allc,11 ancc l 1976 $ 
_____ (i.:.:.:._:~!R~~~s_cellanc~~~~-cnucs and Receipts from Dclinqucnc_ Taxcs) for S~!i_~~~Sc.m Aid f 1975 $ . --l-----t----
6. Diffl'rcncc: Amount co be RaiscJ by Taxes for Surrc'rl of ~1unicip.il Bud,cct (as follows): 

155.498 07 159,768 4':. 
-- -

(a) Local Tax for Municipal Purposes Including l\cscn·c for Cncolkctcd Taxes (Item 6 (a), Sheet 7) 
-------~---------ir------r---

( b) Addition co Local District SclH'ol l;ix (Item G (b), Sheet 7) 

87 .soo I oo t s. 791 oc 

-::-==-=-==---===-=:..=.-
Sheet 2 
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EJtPLANATORY STA TE~A&NT 

SUMMARY OF CURRENT FUND SECTION OF APPROVED BUDGET 

YEAR 1977 

General Appropriations For: (Reference to item and sheet number should be omitted in advertised budget) xxxxxxxxxx I xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx I xxx 

1. Appropri otions within 53 "CAPS" - -----rxxxxxxxx~ xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx I xxx 

(a) Municipal Purposes (Item H-1, Sheet 19) I 83, 600 00 

f xxxxx xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 

(a) Municipal Purposes (Item H-2, Sheet 24) --L 47, 375 

(b) Local District School Purposes in Municipal Budget {Item K, Sheet 25) 

b_~riotions excluded from 5% "CAPS" xxx 

45 

Totcl Gener~ Appropriations excluded from 5% ''CAPS'' --!)~=·------------·------~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
3 Reserve for Uncollected Taxes (Item M Sheet 25) - Based on Estimated 68 / '" Percent of Tax Collections 
. . 40006-00 • 

-+--

4. Tote! G_~neral Appropriations_( Item 9, Sheet 25) 

5 Less: Anticipated Revenues Other Tha:i Current Property Tax (Item 5, Sheet 11) Building Aid Allowance l 1977 S 1 

· (i.e. Surplus, Miscellandous Revenues and Receipts from Delinquent Taxes) for Schools-State Aid ~ 1976 $ ------ i 
-------- .. ···-----------------·-- ~I ----+ 

I xxxxxxxxxx 6. Difference: Amount to be Rcised by Taxes for Support of Municipal Budget (as follows): 
···---r--

(a) Local Tax for Municipal Purposes lnclud~eserve for Uncollected Taxes {Item 6 (a), Sheet 11) 

I 
·--------------~---, . ·~ (b) Addition to Local District School Tax (Item 6 (~), Sheet 11) 

-
------·--·--- -----· +---

-·----···-

--------··-·-··- ·- ----=--·~=--· -------·- -... r· 
-- ..•. ···------··· -----· ·-·· 
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)f 
t ... 0,1 · ;·. 0·"'J1A····r~ '{ ~ c:::- ~-"A"'d-~ ~.At.: ·-i~"i' 

#'t..s;, 16.r-~U 'I ii V~ II rJ e · it P.;;it"alio.2 ··l 111 

SUMMARY OF CURRENT FUND SECTION OF APPROVED BUDGET 

YEAR 1978 

General Appropricitions For: (Reference to item and sheet number should be omitted in advertised budget) xxxxxxxxxx I xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx I xxx 
-------~--

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx xxx 1. Appropriations within 5% "CAPS" -·------· xxxxxxxxxx 
'; - i 

----1---------94,513 :97 

·-----~~~=X>c<XXX XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~XX."'>< I ,,, 
(°-) Municipal Purpo~es (Item H-2, Sheet 25) _____ _J___ ____ -36-,-9~1-·.03 

(b) Local District School Purposes in Municipal Budget (Item K, Sheet 26) I I 
·--- Total Gen~ropriations_excluded from 53 "CAPS" -A.. J -~.--1 ---:;6',-;61 lo~-~ 

3 Reserve for Uncollected Taxes {Item M Sheet 26) - Based on fa.·:--ated np Percent of Tax Collections ,. I ss l3L 
. 40006-00 - ll.6,2¥4_ __ 

U.E!..9l9eneral Appropriations (Item 9, Sheet 26) • I 287, 763 ;34 _ 

{a) Municipal Purposes (Item H-1, Sheet 19). _________ _ 

L_~~_pri ati ons excluded from 53 "CAPS" ---=--.c~--------------____: ___ _ 

5 less: Anticipated Revenues Other Than Current Property Tax (Item 5, Sheet 11) Building Aid Allowance l 1978 $ 1 I I 
· (i.e. Surplus, Miscellandous Reven~~~_:i_~i._!3ecei_pts from Delinquent Taxes) for Schools-State Aid ~ 1977 $ ' ~- 253,563 ;34 

6. Difference: Amount to be Raised by Taxes for Support of Municipal Budget (as follows): · i xxxxxxxxxx , xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx I xxx 

(o) Local Tax for Municipal Purposes Including Reserve for Uncollected Taxes (Item 6_J__~).L~hee!__l!2 _______ ~==- J ----~;-J;-= 

-----------(b-)-Ad_d_;,,_on_t_o_L_oc_a_l _C;stdct School Tax (Item 6 (b), Sheet 11) _ --~~-=± --------~'- ~ 

~----------- ------~--=--~I=J=~--~-t; 
Sheet 3 



[:i:vLAMA Y'ORY SI~\ TG,\1~MY 

SUMMARY OF CURRENT FUND SECTION OF APPROVED BUDGET 

l - I YEAR 1979 

General Appropriations For: (Reference to item and sheet number should be omitted in advertised budget) ! xxxxxxx:xx-/xxxxxxx:xxxxxxxxxxxxx xxx 

I I 
Hr·····~xx I xxxxxxxxxxxxxx••:::::o :: 

2. Appropriations excluded from 5%. "CAPS" _ _.l_x_x_x-xx--xx-x-xx :xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 1 xxx 

(a) Municipal Purposes (Item H·2, Sheet 26) ·--- i-=-=I __ -----(a) Municipal Purposes (Item H-1, Sheet 19) 

1. Appropriations within 5% "CAPS" -

60,0031 00 

(b) Local District School Purposes in Municipal Budget (Item K, Sheet 27) I / 
-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-

' 
Total General Aporoori at ions excluded from 5% "CAPS" (Item 0, Sheet 27) 

3 
Reserve for Uncollected Taxes (Item M Sheet 27) - Based on Estimated 74 Percent of Tax Collec_t_i;;-~-s 

· 40006.00 

60,003 I oo 

133, 1091 86 

4. Total General Appropriations (Item 9, Sheet 27) . 

5 Less: Anticipated Revenues Other Than Current Property 4rax (Item 5, Sheet 11) Building Aid Allowance l 
· (i.e. Surplus, Miscellandous Revenues and Receipts from Delinquent Taxes) for Schools-State Aid I 

! I ----~,4121 86 
------,,...---- _____ _;_ _______ .!------------~-

:~~~ L==-~~---·-·J__ __________________ 269-~-~~j_~-~-
' xxxxxxxxxx I xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx I xxx 6. Difference: Amount to be Raised by Taxes for Support of Municipal Budget (as follows}: 

·-·--------------------------- ----·----+----------------·· ----------J----

(a) Local Tax for /.1unicipal Purposes Including Reserve for Uncollected Ta~~s (lt~m 6 (a), Sheet_l_l_) __ _ 14,650 I oo 

(b) Addition to Local District School Tax {Item 6 (b), Sheet 11) 

x 
------------ ·------·-·------t----L----------~-

-----~----------- ___ ._. __ _ 
-----

Sheet 3 



SUBMITTED BY SYDNEY Jo WALKER 

REJ\lAHKS 

Befox·e 

Th;ink you Senator Dodd for the opportunity to appear on behalf of the 

Dep.srtment of Environ:-rt":ntal Proteccio:n 1 to state our support and interest in 

the PineJJmd:-: Commi.ssion 's ef:'orts _ 

The Department of Environmen-::,1.3... Pr'.)tection h?.s been involved in the 

·~.tc)te-v.Jide intPrPnt in tn.e r"-'· tection of this unique area W'-S first 

'-"X~~TPssed in the p1rrcc:ase of the V.fna.rton 'l'ract in 1954 & 19550 As many of you 

t:.re B.t.;:: re 9 plans had oeen formulated to utilize this area as a military air base .. 

±iistorically., both tLe Wh2rton 'l1ract and the Pinelands, have been the subject of 

vartous develonment and land use plans, ranging from Joseph Wharton's intention 

to make j_t t,he reservoir for tne City of Philadelphia 9 to the Jetport Plan of 

the mtd 6o•s. 

11'1-:0 ~)r:~p<~rtrr;e:11. t:n.s t.J}~pn :1n ~H; Live ro1e in the aquisi tion of additional 

rtC!'f~S er'.· t.nr=· 1 i.nF: LnG'h siru~e ti:·." ~:Clssage of the f il'~3 t Green 1~cres Bond issue of 

Jt :-1 J.so .ioinP.cl inter 0 sted £-~roups and indjvidn.·i.ls seekinr, national 

'i'nese efffJrts r.ulmi.n;.1 l.ed in lb·' r i.rst of seVE:ral 

st11dies hy the ['Ja~.iona1 Park :::ervi.ce and other governmental agencies, which 

commenced i.n ti1e mid 1960 's and lead origj_nally to the ap;:ioj.ntment of the 

Pin0 JJ1nrl s Environrnent:;; 1 Cou_ncj l and eventua1 ly to the ere a ti on of t.r1e present 

L~:e Div~ s ion 
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assisting the Corr.mission in its assessment of the wildlife, rare and endangered 

sneci2s, and fish of the Pines; the Bureau of Forest Fire Management will advise 

the ·'::ommission on the hip;-~; hazard Forest Fire Zones in tr1e Pines and develop::nent 

of a practice to minimize risk to human life. We estimate the value of the work 

at cl-:Jse to $100,000, which we are treating as an in-kind contribution to the 

Commiss:on. 

Nationally, the Secretary of the Interior, at the specific request of the 

Governor, has made available to the Commission, from the Land and Water Conservation 

?"·~.- --~, a ;;p100,ooo grant for preparation of the Plane 

,:·-n.~ Forests and Parks administered by the Department in the Pinelands, 

presently have public visitation and recreati•.mal use in the excess of 1.2 million 

visitor per year. They picnic, fish, hunt, camp, photograph, hike, swim, canoe 

<1.nd othe:" boating, ride horse, motorcycle, 4-wheel drive, and conventional vehi.cles, 

and visit historic sites, to name a few. We know that 80,000 people canoed the 

rivers of the W'narton Tract- last year. 

The great majority of these recreational users, do little pennenant or lasting 

drt.mage to thPse sensitjve areas .. 

The Dep,r::.rtment is vit:illy interes1.-ed, that any plan for the Pinel~.mds, allow 

for tr;.~ continued pursuit of these recreational acti vi ti 38 in these present forms. 

'I'he De;;artment is furtr1er, vitally interested in the acquisition of critical 

areas of the Pinelands. 

'}'he Department fee1s that l1ie r;1a,jor acquisition effort [·Jhould center on the 

CUR.~~ r.-.""'.=;a c the Pines, generally in the Wharton, Lebanon, PEnn, and Bass River 

Forests areas. (See Appenrlix 1). 

'~·::te "":·e:-:G ::-ecommended for acquisi t:ion, incluc:e .interior exceptions to present 

St~ -c,e-administered lands, but also acldi tional le, eds including the Plains areas. 

'L'wo examples serve to de:-:.onstrate the adr;:inistrnti ve problems inherant to the 

pressn-:~. o;,.mership pat ~.ern of tLe Deoartment. 

8X 
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rn·med .. The Oswr°:p;o ri·Jer 1s onP of the most pj_cture~;que uf t.Jie J:'ines. 'I'he 

cr:eckf?rboard lanri owners::ip along thi.s river, leads to problems both to Park 

Vi:si. tors and land managers alik.eo The pr·~:_v:c1.te ownerships, if continued, lends 

itself to further development .. 

The Batona Trail connects Lebanon and ·v-Jha.rt:m State Forests. It is 

heavily utilized anrl in fact~ th.e Boy Scouts of America, offer. a "patch" to 

:~r::)u-ts cnm:·,Jetin,o: thi~> nik20 \;fnen thP tr::j} i-ms established in 1960 by the 

Development has started and js now in existance 

a.1oni:i: nortions of the trai.l. 'l1he continw~d existance of this Trail will hinge 

on the ffH'Chase of a sui tc.ible corridor to protect its integrj_ty o 

'T'he De ·artment of Environ:·1ental Prot.Pction has followed with interest, the 

ue~;r:::"tr1ent of Defence 's proposal for the acquisition of 40,000 acres in the 

:•:,~, ··t Plaim:i around t!;e WarrPn Grove tarp:Pt ranve. ~foile we are not fundamentally 

that tr~;/ i.ti onril rec~~c .. ~'- ti. •)!l.:3] 2.c t ivi ties for tl11 · :_:rpa now allowr:d, not be 

curtailed .. 

T:i cone lL:·sion, let mA say that the Deo;o: rtment of Environmental Protection, 

It's value lies not only in the 

wa te '.'Sr1ed :?n(~ recr ·a ti.c:-nal vc~ lues inherent t~iere, but even more i.mportantl.y 9 

and indeed, in tne ;"'.ortt1e:;ri tern Unj_ ted S L:i tes. 

Th"'tnk :.rou .. 

:·.y·ine~I ,J. ··hlkPr 
•' 0 ;'.; •1ria'. ·,·~ner:tn ::en.dent 
~ Jj_ v :is ~ (rr-: 1) f Parks l~: "F'ores tr~r 

9X 



REPORT AN ACQUISITION 

-BOUGHT 

WEST PLAINS - BEH 

UNDER CONTRACT 

WEST PLAINS - BEH 

GOOSE POND AT TABERNACLE 

SUBTOTAL 

CONTEMPLATED 

WEST PLAINS 

CEDAR CREEK 

LEBANON ADDITIONS 

SIM PLACE 

OSWEGO RIVER 

WHARTON ADDIT\ONS 

FREENDSHIP BOGS. 

BULL TOWN 

BASS RIVER 

SWAN BAY 

SUBTOTAL 

975 
... .... 

... 
4, 025"" 

900 

4,925 

5,000 

1,500 

400 

3,000 

5,800 

800 

2,150 

400 

2,000 

1,800 

22,850 

28" 7 50 

$ 468,837:: 

$ 1, 731, 163:: 

1,220,000 

$ 2,951,163 

2,000,000 

2_,.000,000 

250,000 

2_,. 000, 000 

4,000,,000 

1, soo,, oon 

2,,000,000 

400,000 

2,, 000, 000 

1_,. 000, 000 

17,150,000 

19,,570,000 

TOTAL BEH - 5000 ACRES @ 440/AC FOR 2,200,000 

C; 
(UNDERSCORE) - INDICATES APPROVED FE~5~AL LWv.o· GRANT 

c 

c 

• 

.. :.e 

c 

c 

{ 

( 

< 

c 

c 

( 

( 
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5515 LANCASTER AVE., PHILADELPHIA, PA. 19131 
12151877-5100 or 12151877-5700 

February 8, 1980 

Re: Pinelands Committee meeting 2-6-80 

State Senator Frank Dodd 
New Jersey Energy & Environment Committee 
Trenton, New Jersey 

Dear Senator: 

I wish to thank you and your committee for allowing 
me and other builders to present our testimony regarding 
the disastrous effect on building growth in New Jersey 
caused by the ill-conceived Pine lands Act and the eVEJJl more 
disastrous a~Jninistration of said Acto The Pinelands Act 
coupled with the record high interest rates is making it 
extremely difficult to provide decent housing at a reasonable 
cost. 

Enclosed please find various literature to supplement 
that which I presented to the committee. Also enclosed please 
find engineering studies prepared by the firm of Taylor, 
Wiseman & Taylor of New Jersey regarding a private sewerage 
treatment planto The Pinelands Commission has had this 
information for a long time but, judging from their actions, 
they probably have not given it any considerationo 

Both home builders and home seekers in New Jersey 
desperately need your help to cut thru the morass of red tape 
without further delayo 

Please do not dispose of the Taylor, Wiseman & Taylor 
engineering studiesc Inspect them at your earliest convenience 
and I will personally visit your office jn approximately 
~hree weeks to pick up the studies; if you have any questions 
regarding them, perhaps I can answer those questions then. 

Hespectfully yours, 

/) ;; 0_ j t-J . f 
{\ rY0-1::--t/'(/ · ,! u..a-1 ·~---;-ut:.e1 

Robert J. Bennett, President 
Bennett's Trailer Company - Pennsylvania 
Elm Towne - New Jersey 
Winslow Lakes - New Jersey 

llX 



SUBMITTED BY ROGER HANSEN 

TESTIMONY BEFORE SENATOR DODD'S SUBCOMMITTEE ON THE ENVIRONMENT 

AND ENERGY RELATIVE TO THE PINELANDS PROTECTION ACT: 

Gentlemen, my name is Roger Hansen, and I would like to 

thank you for affording me this opportunity to speak before you 

relative to your oversi~1t hearings on the Pinelands Protection Act. 

I would like to first establish that I am the officer and 

owner of approximately 2,000 acres of property that falls within the 

auspices of the Pinelands Protection ar~a, none of \ihich is in the 

critical preservation zone-

! am here to discuss; namely, - a ·reconunencted denial we c...have 

received on an application in Galloway Township, Atlantic County, New 

Jersey, known as the Villages at Stockton. I would also like to 

touch upon the housing shortage that exists today in Atlantic County, 

New Jersey, and will become much more critical in the coming months. 

Gentlemen, a recent study prepared for the Atlantic City 

Housing Authorit; .by ERA Associates projects an estimated need for. 

5,500 units per year to accommodate the increased employment as a direct 

outgrowth of the casino development which is taking place in that town. 

One interesting statistic to note within that study is that 

the housing within Atlantic County today is selling at a 60% premium 

over the housing in the secondary market area which has been designated 

in that study as being th~se outlying areas outside of Atlantic County. 

One recent example of this is a condominium project on the Greate Bay 

Country Club which two years ago was selling at approximately $65,000.00 

per unit. The most recent sales which have been recorded ·on record 

12X 
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have been at $135,000.00 per unit. Gentlemen, this has not been caused 

by inflation, but rather by the old supply and demand principal which 

we were all taught in economics as a direct result of the Pinelands 

Protection Act which has limited the availability of land at reasonable 

prices. Land in the Coastal Area Facilities Zone is selling at appre

ciated values and existing housing whether new or re-sales are selling 

far in excess of their market values. 

With the advent of possibly two or three more casinos opening 

this sununer in Atlantic City, I think it is imperative that Atlantic 

County receive some relief from the Pinelands Protection Act so that 

it may immediately begin to meet the housing needs of this rapidly 

expanding economic area. 

It is because of these reasons and because of the 

fact we are landowners and would like to make use of our land 

that we submitted.an Application to the Pinelands Planning 

Commission known as the Villages at Stockton. This has been a 

very frustrating experience for us inasmuch as our original 

submission was made to the Old Pinelands Review Board on May 21 

of 1979. We were notified on May 25th that that application 

could not be considered because it lacked preliminary subdivision 

approval. I would like to call 

13X 
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your attention at this time that this was one of the original proposals 

which was to be incorporated in the Interim Standards which were adopted 

in July of 1979. At the time of this denial on May 25th, these standards 

did not exist, but were rather anticipated and the applications were· 

subject to these anticipations. 

In July we wrote to Terry Moore requesting that our application 

be re-activated after the Interim Rules and Regulations were adopted in 

July of 1979. We were advised by Mr. William Harrison on July 19th of 

these new regulations and the requirement that we needed conceptual 

approval or knowledge of the application by the Galloway Township 

Planning Board. We submitted this information to the Pinelands on 

July 25th as well as some additional information concerning our appli-

cation. Also, at this time we commenced full engineering of this site 

and proceeded to secure preliminary subdivision approval from the 

Township of Galloway. On Septe.mber 6, 1979, we submitted a complete 

set of preliminary plans concerning all engineering and drainage calcu-

lations as well as a reduction in the number of units proposed for 

this site. 

I would like at this time to address some statements by 

Mr. Moore that were made last Wednesday on the first day of your 

hearings. 

Mr. Moore stated that the Pinelands Commission is presently 

processing applications within a 60 day time frame and furthermore that 

his technical staff has been rendering assistance to applicants who 

have applied for exemption on meeting the technical matters of the 

Interim Standards. Gentlemen, I can only inform you that the correspondence 

14X 
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and communications with the technical staff of the corrunission concerning 

this application has been unilateral with all inquiries made on our 

part and that it took approximately five months to receive a recommended 

denial letter from Mr. William Harrison which we received on December 12th. 

al though they recci ved the final set of in formation from us which repre

sented complete preliminary drawings on September 6th. We feel they 

could have more expeditiously rendered a decision on this application 

which would :1-iave facilitated our appearance before the adrn:inistrative· 

law judge so that we could argue our case for consistency and no sub

stantial impairment on the Pinelands Region. 

I think it is best to look at the reasons for denial in our 

letter of December 12th so that you can see how close our application 

came to being passed. It is stated the proposed development of this · 

217 lot subdivision is not consistent wi.th the Pinelands Protection 

Act and the applicant is not cl i gibl e for extraordinary hardship 

exemption. This is because an applicant is not permltted to include 

the cost of his real est~te as part of his total monetary package to 

demonstrate hardship. 

One other item which was not mentiow· in this denial letter 

was the fact that we requested approval based on a compelling public 

need. I think this is evidenced by my earlier testimony and by the 

many studies which have been conducted concerning the housing shortage 

in Atlantic County. 

Concerning the reasons \vhic.h were given for the substantial 

impairment criteria was that there is a hardwood swamp on the applicant's 

15X 
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property and that we are not maintaining a 300 foot buffer from this 

wetland area. We do not deny the existence of a marginal wetland area 

on this site that is known in environmental terms as a "spung". It has 

no flowing water in or out. It happens to be a natural depression area 

on this site. We can engineer by use of re~charge basins around 

this "spung" to protect this area. This has been acknowledged by the 

Pinelands Commission-I'~. 

The other reason was that the proposed subdivision will 

result in an average concentration of nitrate nitrogen in the ground 

water at the applicant's property line in excess of the potable water 

standards of 10 parts per million. Gentlemen, using the Trella Douglass 

model that the Pinelands Commission uses this means we would have 

to drop nine lots from our application of 217 to 208 and we would 

qualify under this standard. 

Another reason detailed in this denial is that the applicant 

is required to dedicate land along ex.isting roads for future road widening. 

This is r·ae requirement we have no control over in that the county requires 

additional right-of-way for the future widening of Mays Landing-Port 

Republic Road. Gentlemen, we will request a waiver from this additional 

right-of-way· requirement, but we should not be penalized on this application 

for it. 

As I think you can see, these are technical items we feel 

that either through planning or engineering we can take care of. 
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Two items mentioned in this denial letter which we are 
. 

having difficulty grasping are that the applicant's property· is in 

an undeveloped area and that there is no subdivision comparable in 
··l 

magnitude or density to the applicant's property in the area, and 

because of these reasons these constitute piecemeal and.scattered 

development which will result in a substantial impairment of the 
ii 

natural resources of the Pinelands. 

T:lis a very difficult thing to address inasmuch .:l.s there 

is existing development completely surrounding our site in that 

Stockton College with its dormitories m1d educational centers is ~ 

d d . h h ~bd" . . . d. locate irectly across t e street; we ave two su l visions, grante 7 not 

in the magnitude of our site, that border two boundarie~ and it is 

based upon our subjective judgment that it does not constitute an undevel-

oped area. Are we to construe that because there is not a subdivision 

of comparable magnitude and density in this area that this is reason 

for denial and that no subdivision; in the Pinelands Region will be 

approved unless there is an existing subdivision of comparable magnitude 

and size next to it. Gentlemen, I feel this is somewhat arbitrary. 

Our application received prel_iminary approval from the Galloway Township 

Planning Board with minor modifications on December 21st. It is a 

Planned Unit Development which represents a community which is self

contained using all the finer planning aspects such as buffering,~ 

maintenance of substantial open space, minimal removal of tree cover, and 

active recreation on site for its residents. Due to its locations, its 

moderate density, its preservation of the tree cover and the self-
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contained community concept, it is precisely this type of application 

that the Pinelands should be granting approval1 

We are very proud of this application and feel it is indeed 

sensitive to the ecological systems that would exist on the site and 

would like the Pinelands to use it as a model as to the type of devel-

opment they would like to see in the protection zone. 

I would like at this time to show you an aerial photograph 

of our site and to point out the existing development that borders 

our project as well as the proposed PUD of 6700 units in the CAPRA 

Zone which is planned by the Historic Smithville Development Co. 

I think this will show you beyond a shadow of a doubt that this is 

not an undeveloped area, nor <loes it represent piecemeal and scattered 

development in our opinion. 

(Note to Roger: At this time show them the map pointing out such 

areas as the College Park Subdivision, Tiger Oaks Subdivision, ~ 
so<>*" 

Stockton State College campus, as well as proposed dormitory expansion, 

proposed area of the Smithville PUD and various zoning districts as 

established by the Galloway Township Master Plan.) 

Gentlemen, I think it is imperative at this time that we 

establish a definition and standard of what constitutes piecemeal 

and scattered development. As you can see on this aerial, we don't 

feel this application fits this non-existent definition that the 

technical staff has labeled it. 

Furthermore, we don't fee 1 there is a compel ling necessity 

that there be an existing subdivision of a comparable size to be 
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justification for getting an exemption from the Pine lands Act. We 

would like Mr. Moore to address these issues immediately and to 

propose additional standards or definitions as would be required. 

We have heard in the first day of testimony that the 

conunission expects to have its comprehensive master plan _ready by 

August 6, 1980. I must admit I am somewhat skeptical that this will 

be completed, and even if it is there will be additional time required 

so that the various municipalities which are affected by it c.an 

incorporate these provisions into their master plans which will further 

inhibit development within the Pinelands Protection Zone. 

My own timetable would seem to dictate that the actual 

conunencement of construction within this zone will not take place 

until sometime in 1981 and by that time Atlantic County will have a 

most critical housing shortage with the other casinos which will be 

on line. 

Our recommendation to you gentlemen is that you amend the 

legislation to lift the moratorium on the Protection Zone for the time 

which will be required to complete the plan and also the amendments 

which would be required by the local counties and municipalities for 

compliance and at that time all future development would be subject 

to the standards as dictated by the comprehensive management plan. 
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TESTIMONY OF WILLIAM BARANYAY 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

THE NEW JERSEY AUDUBON SOCIETY 

MY NAME IS WILLIAM BARANYAY. I AM EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF 

THE NEW JERSEY AUDUBON SOCIETY WHICH HAS APPROXIMATELY 4JQQQ . 
~...--

MEMBERS. THE SOCIETY OPERATES . ...!'> EDUCATION CENTERS FROM 
-~-

BERGEN C~*~hJO CAPE MAYJAND WE SERVE BY PERSONAL CONTACT APPROX-

IMATELY PEOPLE PER YEAR WITH INFORMATION ON·WILDLIFE -
AND ABOUT OUR STATE'S NATURAL RESOURCES. 

THE SOCIETY HAS ADVOCATED THE PRESERVATION OF THE PINELANDSJ 

BROADLY DEFINEDJ AND THROUGH ITS PINELANDS TASK FORCE HAS PLAYED 

A ROLE IN PROMOTING THE STATE AND FEDERAL LEGISLATION. WE APPEARED 

AS WITNESSES AT HEARINGS SUPPORTING BOTH THE FEDERAL AND STATE 

LEGISLATIVE ACTS. 

N.J, AUDUBON ADVOCATES THE CONCEPT OF MAJOR PRESERVATION OF 

THE UNIQUE AND SCIENTIFICALLY VALUABLE PLANT AND ANIMAL HABITATS 

WHEREVER THEY APPEAR WITHIN THE PINELANDS AREAS OF THE OUTER 

COASTAL PLAIN. WE RECOGNIZE THAT IMPORTANT PINELAND AREAS TO 

BE PROTECTED LIE SOUTH OF U,S, ROUTE 30J IN ATLANTICJ CAPE MAYJ 

AND CUMBERLAND COUNTIES. 

OUR OBSERVATIONS ON THE ACTIVITIES OF THE COMMISSION HAVE 

BEEN "MADE OVER THE PERIOD SINCE THE COMMISSION WAS FIRST APPOINTED 

AND BECAME ACTIVE. 

1. THE WORK PLAN OF THE COMMISSION HAS BEEN DEVELOPED 

CAREFULLY AND A CAPABLE GROUP OF CONSULTANTS HAS BEEN RETAINED 

UNDER CONTRACT, 
20X 



2. We would hope that the Pinelands Comoission 

will conduct field studies to determine the 

minimum acceptable size of tracts in each 

Pinelands habitat because such data does not 

now exist and is crucial to preservation 

efforts. We would also hope that habitat 

types are not ranked in importance anymore 

than individual species should be ranked 

because all are important to the overall 

Pinelands system. 
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3. THE REVIEW OF DEVELOPMENT AS REQUIRED BY LEGISLATION 

AND UNDER PROCEDURES DEVELOPED BY THE COMMISSION HAS BEEN LABOR

IOUS, HOWEVER) THIS REVIEW IS IMPORTANT) AND WE SUPPORT THE 

CAREFUL ATTENTION OF THE COMMISSION AND ITS STAFF TO DEVELOPMENT 

PROJECT REVIEW. INFORMATION FROM THIS OPERATION HAS BEEN VALUABLE 

TO THE PLANNIN~ PROCESS AND IN ACQUAINTING THE STAFF WITH THE 

PIN ELANDS. 

4. THE RELATIVELY NEW CONCEPT OF A NATIONAL PRESERVE OPERATED 

IN THE MANNER PROJECTED BY THE LEGISLATION INTERESTS THE SOCIETY 

VERY MUCH. WE BELIEVE THAT THE CONCEPT DESERVES YOUR SUPPORT AND 

CONTINUING ATTENTION. 

5. WE URGE THAT THE BEST THINKING OF THE SCIENTISTS AND 

HUMANISTS IN THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT) IN STATE GOVERNMENT) IN THE 

COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES BE BROUGHT INTO THE DECISION-MAKING 

PROCESS. 

6~ WE SUPPORT THE CONCEPT OF EXTENSIVE PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

IN THE DEVELOPMENT OF A MANAGEMENT PLAN, IN PARTICULAR) THE 

RESIDENTS OF THE PINEl_ANDS AND THEIR ELECTED REPRES~NTATIVES 

NEED BE BROUGHT INTO THE CONTINUING PROCESS. 

7. I THANK YOU FOR THE OPPORTUNITY TO INDICATE THE STRONG 

SUPPORT OF THE N.J. AUDUBON SOCIETY FOR THE WORK OF THE PINELANDS 

COMMISSION. 
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SUBMITTED BY JOHN KELLER, JR. 
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P~ENTP.TH1'~ TO N. J. SC'U'TE rrrrnm '1·! 8'![~';' f!!!"' 8:VIITT!1El'ff 

BY: STE\U~ J. rf'rrnrN!., r~ryop 

rnrrP!' rn !r"SMIP 

FEPeArv 5.; 19rD 

I WOULD LIKE TO THANK nus Cct'f'~ITTEE FOR THE INVITIATIOO TO SPEAK nEFORE YOU 

TODAY AND FOR TAKING THE INTEREST IN THE IMPACT OF THE f°lINELAMDS LEGISLATIOO 

ON om ccx--11UN 1 TY. 

~C1·1E BACKGROmD 00 OUR TO\'j'NSHIP r~AY BE HEt.PFUL. r11
EDFOP.D CONSISTS OF APPROX-

IMATELY 46 SQUARE rill.ES COOAINING SEVERAL HltJDRED ACRES OF LAKES, f LARGE 

PERCENTAGE OF OUR Ta·JNSHIP IS UNDERLINED BY THE f.OHANSEY/Km~1:00D FOF?1ATIOO. 

INCLUDED IN OUR TMJ ARE NOT OOLY HUNDREDS OF ACRES OF \'JORKING FAPJ'S BlIT 

PORTICl'~S OF lHE ~'fHARTON TRACT AND JERSEY BOGS, fEC~NIZING THESE NP.TUEAL 

ASSETS.,, N HJE YEARS AGO TI-IE TM-JSH IP HAD THE FORESIGHT TO CCH·H SS I 00 A TOTAL 

STUDY OF OUR ENVI Rtl~MENT, TH IS REPORT .1 REFERRED TO AS THE j.''cl ~ARG ~TUDY .1 

ANALVZED EACH AND EVERY ASPECT OF OUR ECOLOGY /'ND THOSE FACTOP.S IMPACTING ON 

IT. TH Is STUDY /\LSO INCLUDED FULL LEG I SU\ TI VE PECCJ.Y.1ENDA TI a~s DEALING WI 1li 

IMPLEMEtffATIOO AND ENFORCB·UIT, 

HHAT FOLLOdED NAS THE FULL TH·.,E STAFFING OF A PLANNING OFFICE.,, RETAINING OUT

SIDE PUNNING CONSULTANTS ~I A CCfffINUING BASIS., HIRING ErNIRCtlMENT/1.L PE

VIEW OFFICIALS., THE ADOPTION OF A LAND USE OPDIN/\NCE., EYJlftNDF.D a~FORCEMBff 

RESPONSIBILITIES,, AND DET/\ILED REVIB'I PROCEDURES, 

(\JR I.AND USE OrdHNANCE DOES NOT MERELY ADDRESS zom NG BUT roEs nrro DETA I LIT' 

REQUIR8"1B'ITS FOR r"Of'.llTOfUNG \·:ELLS.,, STREl.M TESTINGJ Ir1PERVIOUS SUPFACES,, ETC, 

luR ZOOING INCLUDES A PRESERVATION AREA WHICH PROMBLY ESTJ\BLISED A PRECEDENT 

IN SUCH OPJ1 I NANCE, 
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.THE JOB IS NOT DONE. fESEARCH IS U-IDEP..'1AY TODAY ON SURFACE ~JATER OUALilY AND 

A STUDY OF THE HEADWATERS. f, REVIB"i OF THE LEGISLATIVE AND ENFORCB-1ENT POR

TIONS OF OUR LAND USE WILL BE CCX'-'lPLETED IN THE COMING Moon-ts. 

IT IS IMPORT.ANT TO NOTE THAT THIS ENTIRE PROGP.AM., BEGINNING WITI-t THE i"id~ARG 

STUDY .1 ALL Pl.ANN ING-8NIRCX~NT AL CONSULTANTS AND EMPLOYEES,, NID AU. CCJJ-

T INUl NG RESEARCH HftS BEEN FLNDED BY OUR T01·i'NSHIP ENTIRELY. VES - r"EDFOP.D HP.S 

TAKEN OUR BN I P.ONMENT VERY SER I OUSLY, 

THE BID RESULT OF THIS IS THAT r~EDFOP.D IS CONSIDERED TIE LEADER IM Pl.ANNING 

BY MANY EXPERTS IN TI-IE STATE, 0.JR PERSONNEL APE FREQUe.'TLY CALLED FOR ADVICE 

BY ~WJY OF mE VARIOUS DEPARTI;Er'ffS IN PEW JERSEY AND ELSE\'.'HERE, 

THERE ARE TiiOSE WHO WIU.. Cl.AIM THAT B~FORCEMOO OF EtNIRONMEr..'TAL SAFEGUARDS 

AND LAND DEVELOPM8ff ARE NATURAL ADVEP.SP.R I ES , TH IS MAY BE SO - - - HOl!EVER .1 

TPROUGH PERSISTENT \>.ORK AND COOPEPATICN,, r"EP.FOPn ~AS GROM·l AT A FASIEP. PATE 

Tl-W~ MOST MJY OTI-IER CCt'Mtn·HTY IN ~OU™ JERSEY IF NOT IN 1liE STATE. i~EDFOPD'S 

RATABLES., WHEN CALCULATED 00 A PER CAPITA MSIS.1 CURRENTLY RANKS AS ONE OF 

THE HIGHEST., IF NOT THE HIGHEST,, IN THE ENTIRE STATE. THIS BECCl~ES ~E 

NOTB·/OOTHY WH8J YOU ca·~SIDEP. OUR LOt"/ PEP.CENTAGE OF NON-RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT. 

J HAVE GIYa·l YOU THIS nACKGROl.Jr...'D IN ORDER THAT YOU MIGi-IT L't..[)ERSTIJ'ID OUR PER

SPECTIVE OF PINELANDS LEGISLATION AND THAT SOCH LEGISLATION CAN BE VIABLE 

(l\JLY IF ALL FACTORS,, mcUJDING ECONC1'1IC,, ARE FULLY J\DDRESSED. 

UWENn' PERCBIT (20%) OF r··EDFOPJ) LIES WITHIN THE PINEU\NDS ,,PRESERVATION fP.EA" 

AND AN J\DDITIONAL roRTY PEP.GB-IT (40%) \'!ITMIN THF. l!f'P.CTECTION rr~EA" I VrTH 

APPROXIMATELY no-THIRDS OF a.JP Ta·JNSHIP EFFECTED BY TI-HS LEGISLATIOO,, NE HAVE 

A SIGNIFICANT INTEREST IN ITS IMPACT, 
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lT IS Dlr-FICULT., IF NOT IMPOSSIBl£., DUE TO OTHER FACTORS., TO ASCERTAIN THE 

TOTAL IMPACT OF lliE PmELANDS tAQPATORilJ·1 00 r£DFORD, ''~E l<tl0"1 THAT THERE 

HAS BEEN A DPAfvlATIC DECREASE IN THE NUMBER OF NEW SL'BDIVISIQ\l APPLICATIONS,, 

A SIZEABLE SHIFT TO AREAS OUTSIDE THE 8'lFORC81ENT MEAS,, AND BUILDING PERMITS 

HAVE DECREASED AUJOST 50 PER CENT THIS YEAR CCMPARED TO THE SAME PERICD LAST 

YEAR. 

HE HAVE BEEN \",ORKING FR0-1 A LARGE BACKL.00 OF APPROVED SUBDIVISIONS. THE 

ANTICIPATlctJ HAS BEEN THAT THE DECLINE WOULD NOT BE SIGNIFICANT UNTIL MID 1930. 

YET - I HAVE ALREADY STATED THAT BUILDING PEPJ-1ITS HAVE DECREASED BY /1.U"10ST 

50 PERCBff JUST SO FAR IN 1~0. 

r"oRE STATISTICALLY ACCURATE IS TI-IE IMP.A.CT Gl PATABLES. MEDFORD HAS IN EXCESS 

OF THREE THOUSAND ACRES IN THE "PRESERVATION fREA" (EXCLUSIVE OF QUALIFIED 

FAPJ·U.JD) WHICH COULD BE APPEALED AND GRANTED Tro'.. REDU::TIONS IN 1980. THE 

ESTIMATED LOSS IN RATMLES WILL PROBABLY EXCEED ~ .. 0001 000 THIS YF.ft.R A~E. 

THIS ~JOULD BE IN l'DDITICl'J TO THE $Jq8.,400 PATABLE LOSS IN THE S/\ME AR.EA 

LAST YEAR. 

WE llAVE OTHER CONCE~~S: 

1. WHY ARE WE NOT INFOPJiED BY THE PINELMJDS fC1-4MISSict·l a~ ACTION TAl<Et-1 ON 

AN APPLICATICl'I FRQ\1 OUR T0tlNSHIP? 

2. WHO WILL ENFORCE nus LEGISLATIGJ? Ma1 WILL THIS 8~FORC8J!B.JT EE FUNDED" 

Is TH Is PN ADDI TI ~l.L COST TO BE BORN BY us? 

3. THERE IS Nl OBVIOL'S NEED FOR PEH~URS8'-4ENT AT F/\IR r-'!ARKET VALUE TO O'r'!'JERS 

OF PROPERlY TO BE UNDEVELOPABLE. ! !O'rlEVER.., WHAT REI MBURS8'18IT IS THEHE TO A 

MLt.JI Cl PALI TY FOR THE LOSS OF PAT ABLES? 
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4. HHAT DOES THE STATE INTEND TO PROVIDE IN ca~TINUING FllIDING TO A ~U-

N I Cl PALI lY TO OFFSET TI-IE TA,'( INCrnE LOSE WHEN ACREAGE IS TAKEN OFF OUR TAX 

ROUS? 

5. l'JHAT INPUT CAN WE HAVE TO JOINTLY ESTABLISH FAIR BOlNDAP.Y LINES OF 

1HESE JP..EftS WHICH WERE AABlTP..MILY ESTJ\BLISHED BY ROADS OR HIGHWAYS? 

G. HliY HAVE NOOE OF n£ PROFESSIOOAL CQ'tSULTANTS RETAINED BY THE PINELANDS 

Cc:MvlISSION CCITTACTED MN rttFORD TO;JNSHIP PERSc:r-lNEL FOR lliEIR INPtrr? THIS 

APPEARS STPNlGE COOSIDERING THE ACl<NO"ILEDGED EXPERTISE IN nus FIELD BY 

OUR TOrA"lSH IP • 

IN CLOSING., NO a~E DESIRES TO SEE THE PINEl..ftNDS PRESERVED MORE THAN r·~EDFORD 

Tov .. 'NSHIP. ?kJllEVER, Pm L.EGISLATHl~ \'.'HICH IS NOT RESPCNSIVE TO THE ECOOO\!IC 

REALITIES IS,, QUITE FPJ\NKLY .1 NO L.EGISLATICl'! AT /1.LL. 

THANK You. 
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The 6oUow.ing .i.l; quoted 6Jtom EphJuWn TomU.n6on, 
pJtev.iou.6 Ma.yoll - Med60Jl.d Towru,hip, c.ontrU.ned in the 
pJte6ac.e 06 the Repollt - Mc.HaJLg Stu.dy, pu.bWhe.d. in 
Ma.Jc.c.h 1974: 

"In the Beg.inning •• . a.nd then. . •• and then c.ame Ma.n, 
allJUJga.n.t, .iJnpa.tien.t a.nd 6u.ll 06 glleed. FoJt c.en.tu!Llu 
he Wa.6 601Lc.ed.< to live wUh natwz.e a.nd wlihin the 
de.llc.a.te bai.a.nc.e CJtea.ted 6oll all thing.&. GJta.t:h.uJ.Uy 
he developed 6Mm the hunte.Jt to a me.mbe.Jt 06 a.n a.g.ll.lVU.a.n 
.&ocietlj, knowing null weli. hiA c.omplete dependenc.e 
upon the bounty 06 natwz.e. WUh the advent 06 the 
Twen:tieth Cen;tu}uj, Ma.n ga.ve moJte a.nd molle 06 hl6 
<Lt.tent.ion to ind.u&tlLia.lization a.nd mec.ha.nlza:Uon, 
6-in.a.U..y lleac.hing out to tou.c.h the .&:l.a.Jt.,6, a.nd in 
doing .60 6ollgot the wollld within whic.h he mU6.t live 
a.n.d hl6 attendant Jte6pon6.ibili.ty .to U a.nd :to gt?nell.
ILtioM yet unbolln. 

TIU..6 .&tudy lleplLMen:t.6 a. c.ommitment by the people 06 
Med6M.d Town6hip to :thei.Jz. po.6.te.JLity a.nd w env.bwnment. 
It WlU> c.onc.uved .in a. c.on.6 eMu.&, a geneJr.ai pub.Uc. 
deteJt.mina.tion .to plLMVtve the beauty 06 Med6oh.d' .6 
env.UZ.onment, the quaLi;ty 06 ill wa.tvu,, .the Jzi.c.hneM 
a.nd vaM.ettj 06 -U6 vege..tation a.nd wild.Li6e, a6 the 
Town6fUp adjU6iA .to and a.c.c.ommoda.tu .the ac.k.nowledged 
• :-1--1...;~;+,1 l •. ,-1-I~ U 
~neV-<A-LW~ o0 gMwuL •••••• 
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SUBMITTED BY BERNARD D. MILLER 

My name is Bernard D. Miller. I am a resident of 

Forked River, N. J. since 1964, and I have owned 

the Forked River Pharmacy since 1966. I have 

served as President of the Lacey Township Chamber 

of Commerce and I am currently the Tre~surer of the 

Ocean County Chambers of Commerce, which represents 

the Chambers of Commerce of Point Pleasant, Brick 

Town, Lqkewood, Jqckson, Gre1ter Toms River, 

Pcrke1y, Lc1ccy and IJong Be~ch Isl 1.nd. 

It is cbmrron knowledge that Chambers of Commerce 

have an interest in the welfare of the business

men ana women of their respective communities; but 

don't forget that we live and play in these 

communities as well. We Chamber members respect 

the need to preserve vital land areas but we do not 

agree that the protection areR of the Pinelands 

falls into th~t vital category. The needless 

mor0torium on development in the protection area 

is a threat to the economy of central and southern 

0 c e an _County a~" we 11 as our s i st er count i es • 

30X 



The c o n s tr u c t -i_ on i n d u '~ t. r y h ;:-i ~-·. b e e o b r 0 u P: h t to a 

h3lt. Our local ~nd county tix h~se has been 

thre~tened, locql l8nd use control usurDed, and 

no end to the ~roblem is in sight. 

Like myself, m~ny business people lacated in 

Oc·e::tn Co11nty beca;_F~e we :Fiw it .':1s a pl ~lee where 

our businesses would grow ~nd prosper ~s did our 

com~unitiss. We S8W a County where job opDortunity 

wnuld increase so expensive co!n:~1uting to work 

would be elimin8ted. We s~w ::t County where our 

children w0ulc] huild their ho;;ies and careers as 

tre Co~mt:/ r~1'C'N. ''!':::.saw tbe ';t.1te give .0:ui,-~elines 

:1!~')()l'.'•·d ;J•' 

bui1(1 the h·J:lle~~· lu provine th(; V1Jlurne of flow 

needed for ec ·no:rJi cal operation of the plqnt. 

Who will pqy the bill? In Lacey Township we're 

building 2 high schorl that was pl~nned with 

sensible growth in mind. If we don't grow, who 

will -i:ny the bi11? 
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It seems that the words " economic impact" have no 

place in State planning activities. 

The Ocean County Chambers of Commerce recognize 

that critical land areas must and should be 

preserved. We simply do not feel that the protection 

area falls into that category. Moratoriums have had 

a track record of lasting for years without any 

resolution. This economic destructon in all its 

disguises must stop. We urge the release of the 

protection area at once with local land use 

control in effect. Let.the Pinelands Com~ission 

provide guidelines and standards but let each 

community administer its land. 

w~ must be allowed to grow in a responsible, 

sensible and progressive manner. The Ocean County 

Chambers of Co~merce feel that our local and county 

governmental bodies are more than able to guide that 

growth. 
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The original Federal concept for preserving the 

Pinelands certainly didnot intend for a 

protection ~rea or a morqtorium to occur. Why 

nmst every business person and indeed ev~ry 

tRx p~yer in the involved ~rea of our state be 

placed needlessly in 2n economic vise? As energy 

S'.lpf!lies dwindle it becomes even more vital that 

Ocean County be allowed reasonable growth to 

provide jobs and homes for our gre~test ~sset .• 

our childred. Th8nk you very much. 

Bernard D. Miller, Treqs. 

Ocean County Chambers 

of Commerce 
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KINGS GRANT MANAGEMENT. INC. 

February S, 1980 

Senate Energy & Environmental 
Committee 

Room 223 State House 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625 

RE: KINGS GRANT 

Gentlemen: 

The owners of Kings Grant wish to impress upon members 
of the Committee and the concerned public, as stated so many 
times over the past several months, the following facts 
related to Kings Grant: 

P.O. Box 326 

(1) Kings Grant is an 1800 acre planned unit development 
(PUD) which received tentative application approval 
in 1968 for a density of 5 units per acre from 
Evesham Township, Burlington County. 

(2) Land improvements conunenced in 1970. 

(3) The first resident moved into Kings Grant in 1974; 
today there are 140 families, or approximately 500 
people, in Kings Grant. 

(4) A water treatment plant has functioned since 1974. 

(5) An advanced wastewater treatment plant went into 
operation in early 1979. 

(6) 6.1 miles of roads, 2.6 miles of storm sewer lines, 
15.3 miles of sanitary sewer lines, and 11.4 miles 
of water lines have been built. These services are 
designed to meet the needs of a substantial portion 
of the PUD. 

(7) Over 50 acres of lakes serve for recreation and storm 
water management. 

(8) An 18-hole/160 acre golf course exists. 

(9) An administration building and display center serve 
the needs of management. 
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Energy & Environmental Committee, can't 
February 5, 1980 
Page -2-

Kings Grant is an environmentally planned community on 
the periphery of the Pinelands which offers a logical, orderly, 
and controlled growth pattern of development as an alternative 
to haphazard and scattered building. Since we are located 
within the boundaries of the Pinelands protection area, we are 
proceeding with the preparation of exemption applications. 
We are sensitive to the goals of the Pinelands and we are 
making every effort to cooperate with the Pinelands staff. 

However, we maintain that, because of Kings Grant's 
advanced state of construction and urban oriented location 
in an area of continuing growth and development, with sewer 
and water facilities and other improvements in place, all 
installed for a growing community at a cost of millions of 
dollars, projects like Kings Grant should not be in the Pine
lands. Based on past commitments and expenditures to date, 
not to be able to move forward in a mea; .. lingful way presents 
a severe economic hardship to Kings Grant.· As a planned 
community, the growth of Kings Grant is subject to continuing 
checks and review through the municipal and county approval 
processes. These processes are capable of monitoring the 
environment and other sensitive issues related to development. 

We urge the Corrunittee to support the redrawing of the 
Pinelands boundary to reduce the size of the Pinelands to a 
meaningful area so that projects like Kings Grant can move 
forward to provide those needs required by our community. 
In addition, a smaller and more manageable Pinelands area 
can be better controlled to safeguard those sensitive en
vironmental areas. Your consideration of our request will 
be most helpful and we appreciate the opportunity of appearing 
before you. 

Sincerely, 

EMC/cg 
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WEST JERSEY GROUP 
BurlingtonSi Camden, Gloucester, Salem, Cumberland, 
Atlantic, & Cape May Counties 

" ... TO EXPLORE, ENJOY AND PRESERVE THE N.ATION'S 
FORESTS, WATERS, WILDLIFE AND WILDERNESS ... " 

February 6, 1980 

Hearing on Bill 53091, Pinelands Prot~ction Act, which was signed into 
law June, 1979$ 

Senator Frank Dodd, Ch&irman Energy and Environment Committee 

We have been appearing before m&ny gov®rnmental agencies and legislative 
bodies since 1976 to support regulations &nd legislation for measures to ~ 
preserve New Jersey's Pine B&rrens@ In fact, I have lost track of the~~.~ 0 public meetings, hearings, and conferences called to discuss the many 
controversies involved in this endeavor~ Some were in Trenton, Washington DC, 
Pine Barren communities, and many other locales where interests are kean 
regarding the ultimate fate of this great natural resource. 

It is not necessary to describe the Pine Barrens at this gathering; we 
have all documented its area, assatsi vulnerability, value and methods to 
deal with its management. Considering the debate ran its course in the 
federal legislation for a long, torturous time resulting in the establishing 
of Section 503 of the National Parks & Recreation Act of 1978, we hoped 
our congressional legislators would cooperate with the remaining essential 
state effortae In spite of objections raised by Congressman Hughes, and to 
a lesser degree, Congressman Forsythe, we saw this legislation, S3091, pass 
the state legislature and be signed by Governor Byrne. 

We went through the difficult period of consideration and disagreement a•out 
this bill; working to our utmost to prove that the citizens, a majority of 
them throughout the state, wanted this carefully drafted plan implemented. 
We realized that there need be individual concern expressed for those who 
live in the Pine Barrens while they appealed for exemptions from the building 
restrictions. We believe all other objections raised by developers and special 
business interests must be held at bay until the Pineland Commission completes 
its studies, data gathering, and drafting of a good management .plan. 

we also believe it would be a breach of faith with the citizens of this state, 
not to mention the correctly followed political process, for this committee 
to change the legialation or interfere with the work of the commission. Now 
it is imperative to demon~trate your impecable devotion to principle in basing 
political decisions on the common good and strictest public interest. 

Not only is the fate of the ecology of thl.s delicate resource at1 stfke,. the 
construction of houses in inappropriate places causes financial/ail! unhealthful 
conditians· for the residents. A development in Waterford Township, Camden 
County is an example. In January 6, 1980 edition of the Bulletin there .. is an 
account of disaster fGr home-purchasers in a new development that should never 
have been built. The high water table and soils are unable to handle the 
septics and rainjfor starters~ Thia development was approved by the township 
and county officials, those same governments that the opponents of this bill 
want to resume permit authoritye This particular instance is just one of 
many horror stories and improper construction efforts you can find all over 
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what is referred to as the "Pt-otsction Area" of the Pines. Not only is 
the natural resource of the entire Pine Barrena affected, the people buy
ing homes here are endangered. I at ta ch the newspaper article about this 
Waterford development - read the accounts in the other local newspapers of 
the region and you will learn of much more that points out the inablility 
of local and c&uty authorities to cope *1th conet.ruction in the Pine Barrens. 

The Pineland Commission has been granting many new housing units, as of 
January 4, they approved 893. The commission publishes a newsletter and the 
January 15, 1980 issue details its record of handling the applications, we 
recommend the committee study it. The DEP Weekly Bulletin of January 25 
contains 37 pages listing the applications for development, Wlaat would happen 
if there were not the right consideration given to the advisability of granting 
or denying permits? 

We ask this committee to reject any proposed amendments or changes in the 
authority of the Pineland Commission as mandated in 83091, Pinelands Pro
tection Act. 

Carol Barrett, N.J. Chapter Sierra Club 
P1ne Barrens Chairman 

1305 Walnut Ave. 
w. Collingswood, N.J. 08107 
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~~~ i~_ri~Rffllt r~.!flJ1~STio!1L.~~ 
C~t~?tee Btil.~et.i5~t Staff 

Waterford ...... When Jcbn EfV?'J'fa steps out of the rear 
door 0H1is new ~,51~t~(~;l heiuse hi?!it) hi& ls hnme~iately con
fronted hy a 10..f(.!!Jt mgh, geit~tly sbp~~ig MH that. covers all 
of his backyard. · 

Brown occa~u~.iJiy j1j~u:'J5 ~r;t.;•'i.~t the. 11m to neighbors. ''I 
tell them wbcn it s~ows t~{;~/ c.B.tl come over and ski," he 
··said· last week. 

But ·despite ~~- i*:lidug. Br~~wn <:.nd his neighbors ate 
bitter about the nm am1 l~ ~tf • .t'~etv of \;tttler construction ills 
plaguing two· n~~ lfilru'?:Z:t:,;; 1.~:~v,lfo;1rrmr:~s h~te. For sorpe, 
tbe problems ha"te tU;,tliei:& ~he p~eri.sut'\.t of home om1ersbip 
intC a nightmare. 

"I'm sorry I ~ver sa·H thiii> 'fi·Kn~s®. K'm sick of it," said 
the 32-~..old Ih·tK1'~1J :vno m.(}v~- :!.st Jul;( into the_ 17-
home Forest .Pm·ke (:le;veH>pmerit \JH !.Odiards ave. 
· Brown,s back"/aro is !00\'i'~·e.:7 hill 'because the de-

velopment was bum m:". !and that cmly ti! fow feet above 
the .Pmehmdsf u.nde~~J.:1CvJ1d wat®.r s~illi;rlJi·, To keep it.from 
.·panuting tnat p~""tdoom E(·,;)~,vlli'~ S,'Spt'.ic system bad 
to be. installed aoov{;". grom~-~t thus producing the hill 

. that cov~n th~ tJ{$tleill,. . 
·~wn'~ffiY~~rehlH,:wtlitb didi~'';: ..:sitt when he oought 

th~·~,,-is'1W.?;, tdlth~~t.weI:& aw1v with llie Forest' Parke 

•t~iil~~~iE~~ 
waste wat~~1·ije·t~ei6 ~~~~:P~~llM t~r;, iri1 one homeo\vner's 

. ~~ 1~~~ro~~ii~r&~~~~~~!' ~~,ii,;;~~~t~;n rl~~~;~~~n~~! 
neighbors say _ .. E st.atem~"h~ that is not denied by the 
developer~:; awnq;rr, Ro~::tt N~brz{~""',kL 
PUs~ed by rising m~rtgag~ irrt,~re$t ;atesp many fami

Ues op~ to mow~ i¥~tn iE~fa.~she<l ('i.l'ad aUe;gcdly shoddily~ 
b1.iilt homes in ~~'h d:ev~lopmenw - onlv to see their 
builders run into· fmr~c:t.~1 trouiuk::s, unable to fi..riish the 
jobl>.: One famHy mO'l$.?!l Jagt Nvv~r.nber into a Forest 

, Parke ho~ with a hore in a wan '<j;<a1e-;.~ the fireplace was 
to go. The hoJe is gone i1CW tint Ute firt'.lp!ace Still is not 
hooked up. Others rom~i~fr1 !)f w>::::::!-t Zoo.ndations~ broken 
winOOws, a lack of lands~pi11~~ (::.1!·:.::Jl. unfinished floors and 
walls. · 

Tue resfdentz say '\L\:~nd.z:r Ri.'i:%lf tbe tov..'Mhip ap-
proved the de¥eIO'l)ittN~i1t$ ~jdt;: rrr~:t pl~ce. 

"'This is the f~.tfrt oftb(~ 1.::c:~:ity and township inspector$ 
and engin~rs not i~vfng theh· jo(),'' §Gid Gary Moritz, a 
Partridge Woods r;1:;sid·ent. ""fl"~e builder is going to do 
v.•hat be can get ~way •&ith." ' 

Township building , ~rw~~i:ot::\f;Jlt' Ar;:H&.ouw Prnvitera has 
.been criticized by r~~d~i.£t-2 ~mt 11m.~~~etdly being lax in en
suring th11Lt thtJ.2; homes m~t an tJurkili1~5 st~aaros. A house 
bought by· Robert BreHe was given a certificate of occu
pancy signed by fi"z:rvite,r&,; the CBT~ificate~ which allows a 
family to move mt.4i a i~o·~~ was ~ctuany for another 
house down the streivt. 

Previtera insisted last we:ek h~ l~IB~ted the Brelle 
house, bnt he said. h~ had rrK~ c:~:plan;;;tfon for the mixed-up 
certificatt.Hif occupancy. "'I d;:;;r1't F'.Jmw what happened/' 
he said. ~-·--·--

-~· 
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lluttettn Photo bY <:arl. A. &reltlltlef 

Gilda McMicben walks on a mound covering a septic system at the Forest Park development. 

Big hill and lots of ter 
gripes t rford residents 
Coritinu&d From First Page 

Dominic J. Rocco, the township 
ioning officer, concedes the resi
dents may fact:: permanent , water 
problems because of the high water 
ta31e in the area. 

Citing the environmental prob
lems, Rocco, who assumed his job 
after the developments were ap
proved, stated, 0 They {the develop- . 
ments) never should have been 
built." 

Both developments were approved 
before February 1979, when the Leg
islature imposed a moratorium on 
most building in the 1.1-miBion acre 
p;ndands until a plan is mapped to 
preserve the ~cologkally sensitive 
area. The entire township or Wat~r-· 
ford, a town of 8,000 people undergo
ing rapid development before the 
rnoratorium, is in the Pinelands ter
ritory. 

The original developer of both 
ho11sing tracts was Gerald Pliner, an 
ci :ive deveioper in the area who is 
c --,nsidered as having strong Dem0-
c. r:ltic political influence in the 
s~1uthern end of Camden County. 
P :iner won planning board approval 
for Partridge Woods in August 1976 
and for Forest Parke in January 
1978. 

He then sold the Partridge Woods 
land, with the approved subdivi
SlOns, to Carriage Realty, owned by 
F.obert Nabrzeski and Anthony Pa
gano. Pagano, who became a plan
ning board member after the board 
granted approval for the subdivision, 
sald he later sold his portion of the 
company to Nebrzeski as contruction 

was beginning. 
Pliner sold the Forest Park land to 

the Vos Corp., owned by Michael 
Vosbikian and Jacob Hagopian, who 
built the homes. 

Peter Scaffidi, chairman of the 
township planning board, said both 
developments were approved at a 
time when laws regulating certain 
environmental factors, such as the 
amount of dry ground needoo below 
construction ieve1, were weaker than 
they are now. 

Not enough dirt fill 
But Scaffidi said he believed the 

flooding problems at Partridge 
Woods stemmed from the Nabrzeski 
firm failing to elevate the homes 
above the underground water level 
by adding enough fill dirt before lay
ing the foundation. 

"When he went in to do the work 
he probably decided to try to save 
money on fill dirt and kept eleva
tions lower than they should have 
been," Scaffidi said. 

Because the homes in the adjacent 
Forest Park are built on higher 
ground, the water from their proper
ty flows onto the homes in Partridge 
Woods, causing the flooding, Scaffidi 
said. 

Nebrzeski, now working in real es
tate in Brigantine, said last week 
that his development was built in 

c ::ompliance with engineering stud .. 
i es. But he said that with construe
! .ion of the adjacent developments 
1 :he land was altered to create flood
J mg conditions. 

"Each job is treated on its own 
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merit. You put the combination t(}. 
gether and they don't work. This is 
what is happening," Nebrzeski said. 

He added that most of the flooding 
occurred during last winter's heavy 
rains. "I'm not a swami," he said. 

Scaffidi also criticized Nebrzeski 
for building basements in some of 
the homes. To that Nebrzeski re
sponded, "A lot of people wouldn't 
buy the house without a basement.'' 

MysLt:ry 11«te:e1m 
Residents and township officials 

have also raised the question about a 
stream. that Nebrzeski allegedly di
verted or covered with dirt in order 
to build his houses. If that's true the 
stream now runs somewhere under 
the development, a situation that al
most certainly means flooding. 

Nebrzeski adamantly denied he 
built on top a stream. However, pe 
said the natural flow of rain water 
did create what appeared to be a 
stream,. and that flow was diverted 
by other development. 

Despite the arguments back and 
forth, the residents seem to agree 
with Partridge Woods development 
homeowner Gary Moritz, who said, 
"Something is wrong somewhere!' 

The builders of Forest Parke, the 
Vos Corp., could not be reached for 
comment. A telephone listed under 
the name of the firm has been 
disconnected. 

About five of the development's 17 
homes are vacant and residents say 
there have been few construction 
workers in the area for weeks. Scaf ~ 
fidi said he believed the Vos Corp. is 
in financial trouble due to the rapid
ly rising construction costs.,.-----, 



. .:o::=:ec;;.¥~: ; 
her-~·_; lilbt now; :tt·",,·, 
·~cnext · ~ind some car- .: 
~fn8. li.. . ·. . ed"ahdC 
'~is• .... ·.·· . ·1 

· ''fha,d a .. ::· ' :·" ., .·~~le he~ on· 
CbriStm~ and'~ had .to stand 
guan:t· on the· Steps when someone 
went io-the .. bathroom," she-said. The 
·last.~~ she .talk.ed• tc..the .. buUders, . 
theY promfsed her :the.·bo'lise would~ 
be completed by Christmas, she 
said. . · 

Mrs. Guarro,, whO •d been living 
with her parents sinCEf;*y. agreed· 
to move into the house fn November, 
when the house was supposed to be 
~mpleu,d. ne interest rate on bet' 

· mortgage during that time rose from · 
9.5 ~.rcent tttlU percent. 

Prevttera. the btUlding mspectot~ 
satd he bas done''~ I possi
bly. could" to make sure .the homes 
meet buildiq codes. 

'They b~gee! me' . . 
Referring· to the GuarrQ case, in 

which he issued a certifi~te of occu
pancy before the~.··~ done, he 
said, "They Jsad no place to go-~ 
. they begg~ ime. begge4 .. ~'· .a.m .J 
sald I woul" ~ ~t ibemi ~t 
are· you~ :jp, do?,',(, bave'-a soft 
spotfor~!!;l)e..W. ·.·. · _ 

The residents with ·. unfinished 
homes are hoping now that the banks 
that hold the building mortgages will 
pay far the final construction work, 
using money put in escrow by the 
builders. But even then, hOmeowners 
like John Brown; the.;m£l,n·with the 
hill in his backyard,· :feel. tl)ey'_,~ly 
won't be comi>ensated. · · · 

- \ 
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RANCOCAS CREEK 

February 19, 1980 

Senate Energy & Environment Committee 
New Jersey State Senate 
State House 
Trenton, NJ 08625 

Attention: Senator Frank J. Dodd, Chairman 

Dear Senator Dodd: 

I wish to make the following comments on some of the testimony 
presented at the Energy & Environment Committee hearing on 
February 6th, 1980. 

Congressman Hughes and others have been loudly lamenting the 
plight of the poor "little people" whose life savings and 
dreams have been shattered by the moratorium. To no one's 
surprise, the "little people" turn out to be developers. 

Mr. Brick, Messers Ackerman/Pratt 

The members of the Committee were not born yesterday, so I 
assume they ~ill view the developers' statistics with ap
propriate skeptism. These gentlemen handied about so many 
figures on costs, numbers of lots and sections completed 
or uncompleted that no one could get a true picture of 
the situation. Very likely many of the figures were greatly 
distorted. The tendency seemed to he to lay all their 
costs on the few lots being denied -- or at least to imply 
that these represented their sole margin of profit. Mr. 
Brick repeatedly stated his cost of $280,000 but said not 
a word about his actual or anticipated gross sales. If, 
for instance, his anticipated gross were $500,000, removal 
of one lot would slightly diminish his expectations. Would 
that constitute a hardship? 
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Ackerman/Pratt's case is similar. They may not realize as 
much profit as they had hoped, but I find it hard to believe 
they would be thrown into bankruptcy. The Commission's ap
proval of 22 lots, with the possible approval of some or 
all of the six lots in question would seem to be a compro
mise they could manage to live with. 

These problems are all caused by improper zoning. In my 
opinion, it is tantamount to consumer fraud to permit 
development in these high watertable areas where any fool 
can see the unsuspecting buyer is going to have drainage 
and septic system problems. Yet every township I know 
of has permitted the same thing. This, of course, is why 
the regional plan is needed in the first place. 

It was said during the Brick discussion that since the 
lot in question was only 30 feet shy of the floodplain 
requirement, it was insignificant. Similarly, Ackerman/ 
Pratt's six lots would not by themselves destroy the 
Pine Barrens. The line has to be drawn, however, on 
standards. If you allow 30 feet, why not 40, or SO or 
100. If you allow six lots to pollute, why not 40 or SO 
or 100 of them? I think it is reasonable to assume that 
if you relax the standards for a few, there will be a 
flood of similar applications. The cumulative impact 
could be devastating. 

ROC Investment Corp. 

The princip~l claim of this group was that their engineer
ing and other expenses incurred prior to preliminary approval 
should constitute a hardship. Should we, then, subsidize 
every developer for his initial expenses? It is OUT under
standing th2t this development had not received pre~iminary 
approval. Certainly before that po1nt'any expenditures 
are a part of the risk associated with any business venture. 

The Rancocas Creek Watershed Association is extremely 
concerned about this proposed development because it 
drains into perhaps the most pristine area of our watershed. 
No one, surely, could deny that 4SOO homes is going to have 
a substantial impact. 

William Thomas 

Having watched Long Beach Island being gradually over-run 
by poorly planned development for SO years, it is my belief 
that Mr. Thomas' position as a Ship Bottom realtor is a 
negative qualification for passing judgment on the Pinelands. 
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I would guess that Mr. Thomas' knowledge of and interest in 
the Pines is minimal to non-existent. 

The organization for which he spoke appears to have a dis
torted view of the preservation effort. They seem to per
ceive this interim period as a temporary inconvenience, 
after which they will revert to building as before. While 
no one denies that there should and will be development, 
it must be stringently monitored and channeled to appro
priate locations or all of the time and work you and so 
many others have put into the preservation effort will 
have been wasted. 

It seems to me from the testimony that was given that many 
of the "hardships" are more perceived than real. As an 
overall problem I hardly think it warrants changing the 
legislation. There are, after all, only seven more months 
before the Commission's plan is scheduled to be completed. 

I urge you, therefore, to stick with the Pinelands Protection 
Act as it stands. 

v~:7:;:;;;~~ 
Ri9hard T. Walnut, President 
Ra~cocas Creek Watershed Association, Inc. 

RTW:nh 
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Honorable Senator 
Legislative Office 
115 High Street 
Mount Holly, New Jersey 

Dear Senator Parker: 

February 12, 1980 
16 Cannery Row 
Atco, New Jersey 0800~ 

RE: Written Testimony-
Pinelands Moratorium 

I was unable to attend the public hearing held on February 7th in 
New Lisbon, however, have attended many previous hearings at which you 
were present. Please allow me to address my particular case for your 
consideration during deliberation of the Pinel.ands management plan. 

Application #159 h~s been through the Pineland Review Board, the 
Pineland three-man Commission, Pineland Staffs and is presently with the 
Pinelands Planning Staff in New Lisbon. My original application of a 6.~ 
acre parcel when submitted to the Review Board, February 1979, had local 
preliminary subdivision approval, County Planning Board approval and County 
Health Department approval, (in accordance with PL 199). Because of my 
inability to purchase building permits prior to the edict of the Moratorium, 
I've suffered unnecessary financial hardship--redesigning plot plans and 
septics, additional boring and perc data and loss from work in order to 
attend public meetings. In all sincere attempts to negotiate these 13 
building lots, I have not been given the slightest consideration. Incidently, 
to date there.have been two sight inspections_.by two seper~te staff represen
tatives on two seperate occasions, six months apart, both uf whom informed 
me that the area is suited for development. 

I question the justification of tax dollar expenditure and environmental 
objectives being sought in this procrastinating process. How many more 
Sean Reillys, Darryl Jennus', William Harrisons, Nancy Immensbergers~ etc. 
does it necessitate to review and approve a 13 lot subdivision with an 
average water table of 10 feet and no pine trees? 

One of the foremost reasons for denial by the Pinelands Review Board 
dealt with consistency within the Protection Area. There has not been any 
consistency in identifying what is Protection Area, Critical Area, Preservation 
Area or Core Area, resulting in my application being reviewed and interpreted 
differently by each newly created agency all in the name of conservation. 
By which authority and whose guidelines must I comply? 
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February 12, 1980 
RE: Written Testimony--Pinelands Moratorium 
Page 2 

During these difficult economic times with spiraling inflation, 5% mandated 
cap laws, unemployment, etc., we are conserving 6.~ acres of land when 
there is a real need for housing in the lower Camden County and western 
Atlantic County areas. 

Senator, you have given me the impression that you are concerned about 
individualism, constitutional rights and local cohesive control, therefore, 
I respectfully submit, for your review and input, the history of my 
application and request that you include Application #159.among those 
you have already chosen for inconsistency. 

I am enclosing a copy of some of the correspondence received just to 
give you an idea of the blatant procrastination and inconsistencies I have 
had to cope with. I might add that thus far all requests were satisfied on 
my part. 

For further information you may require, please contact me as I have a 
complete documented filed. 

Thank you for your time and anticipated assistance. 

cc: Mayors' Pinelands Council 

Enc. 

fl.SX 

y:;~~ours: 

Paul Lisnyj ~ 
(609) 767-6797 



H:\\1\K'~...:1..._"":-...:. '\: .. i. OH03/ 
# • 

- •. -.... " '! - .. : f'.°', · ... 

·• ~ -··.:\1 11 \X.. ~A::lt ~ 

,pinelands Development Review Board 
Pi~cl~~ds Off ice - DEP 
1433 Hooper Avenue 
Corner of Indian Hill Road 
Toms River, New Jersey 08753 

Attention: William Harrison 

RE: Paul J. Lisnyj - Application #159 

Dear Mr. Harrison: 

As you know, I represent Mr. Paul J. Lisnyj with regard 
to his application for exemption from the Pinelands Office of 
!::.he Departme~i t of Envirofi.!tlental Protection Dept. i · 

Our application has .b..ee.n_in___.¥Qur of · "~~ff;,'l 
weeks now, and in your most recent conversation with me, which 
was mo.~t disturbing, :.·on agyj sed that the plat plan had no.t. .... -... --·-··· 

.J:>~e-JJ......:.~~-G~ive_g__]:)__y_y_p_lJ.r office, anC. yet it was confirmed lqtgr . 

. that you did,· in fact, have ·the plot plan in your o:tf.i_c.P 1 .L; 

which has now resulted in a further delay for my client. 

I would ask that my client's application be handled at 
t 11e next regularly schcdulE.d corrt.17ii t lee rneetlng, in hopes of 
obtaining t,e necessary exemption. If, for some reason 
this application will not be heard on :-riday, April 27, 1979 
agenda before the co.rr.Pli ttee, please contact r.1e immediately 
as to the reasons why. 

Very truly yours, 

RONJ\LO W. SAHLI 

R\·1S: j il 

cc: Mr. Paul J. Lisnyj 46X 



P:J.ul Lis!lyj 
0 l d \, .. h i t e Bors e Pike 
Atco, ~4J. 08004 

Re: 

I ~· : •, . : • ~ • ~: _J ~ ~ ... ~ ,;_• 5 

·- t' .::; . ;: •• ,· - ::. ~-, ;) 5 

Application for ex2m?tion 
to Pinel~nds Office 
Toms }~i \' c r, t~ c-.v J €:rs 12 y 

?lc~se ~e advised ~hat your a?plic~tion 2s sub8itted is considered 
inco?:·.?l12t2. Ee fore the r2\;.ic::\·: pro~ci2~_!re c2n c:::-:-.::;c::ce, t~:e follo'.·:
ing infor~~tian ~ust be su;plied to this office: 

Plot Plan ) 
) Location ~!aps 

USGS Key :-!2n ) 

_X._,_ ~iore C2t.a i led j l1 f OYf"",(j_ t ion C0!1CCr n l !1l] Site and/or 

pr•'.)jec:t (;e-.:; ign ---------·----------·----- ----·---------------

.,(see attached) 

The rcvic-....., ?C::-iod will 1.:-,e:;in su~s~:?quc~nt to rc .. ceipt of the d.bove
requested inforraation. 

SR./scb 
Attach. 



------

The Pi n e 1 '" n d s i) c v cl or men t Rev i e v.· 8 o a.rd has r i::· q u es t e d 

as o t' .-\pr i 1 2 0 , 1 9 7 9 th .:i t a 11 ~ u ~ d i "- i s i on a pp l i c a 11 t s 

proYide infor;nation concerning their developments pro;po.sed .,.... 

i-.mpact on the local school systems (;!._·~--~~-PE.~~ .. ~m£__-:::~.b_<?~!. ___ . 

capacity, enrollm~nt predictions; number of pupils per 

subdivision anticipated, etc.) 
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--------------------------------------

L:\ '.X: ,::- F ! i ;_ __ :L -' 

:!!Je-rlnw,:~;/4n,,;,o?V ,an<~ ,/;;/{.b_; 
4._~1 T\~'ELHH STRl:'Er :ROllfE ·:i4) 

H:\~l\tO~TO>-:. ~. J _ 08037 

JOH~ BERT~1A1' 

-.:u~o~ c_ JOH"~.:;:-.;; 
~Gl 0095 .-,(.1 c1Gl6 

RONALD~'- S.'\HLI 

Mr. Paul J. Lisnyj 
16 Cannery Row 
Atco, New Jersey 08004 

RE: Wharton Ba7rens 

-Dear Paul: 

.'I.Rf.'\. L:CDF. •-<"> 

May 17, 1979 

Enclosed you will find a copy of a letter received today 
from the Pinclands Review Board. Also, I received a telephone 
call from _Darryl c. Jennus who advised me that I need to 
present aerial photographs and ground-level photographs of the 
tract being reviewed. - 4-~~ ,,,_,_._ . 

You should contact the County or your engineer to obtain 
these, since time is of the essence. If I have the photo's 
to their office by May 23, 1979, they said that your application 
would again be reviewed. 

For general inforrnc:ttion, your application was reviewed 
on May 18, 1979 but the -committee refused to tak~ any action 
._unless_.· this information was supplied~·- -

Should you have any questions in this re0ard, please do 
not hesitate to contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

RONALD W SAFLI 

RWS:ja 
/) 

Enclosure 
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~<)_----~::.~,, Ji: i. \ '· 1 '-! i. -. :· f>l E ~. \" l ,., 1 ', '! ~ ~: I.'. I. } - •. , ) I : ' l - . :-: 

'i,~:· ··e. ~ 
·_ • • : • f <. ' .. • · r. \° .. ., ~· J ·~ •• --. Lr~ t t 

. -· .. ....., . ~ 
- . - t' r '•.' 

__ P~'::l_!_~}-~nyj ___ -----·--··--·--- ____ _ 

____ _} ~-~-~ ..!. __ :; • g ~ _9_~.Q ~ 4. -- ·- ---- - .. - -

P co j .:;cl. L0c .. 1 Lion: 

!-iu:1icipu:! i t.y WinsJ.ow ________ Counly --~-~:~~~~------------·-
23. l, 23. 2, 23. 3, 23. 4, 23. 6, 23. 7 

I.0t No. 23. 8, ~~~-~1_9~).! _ _111_~).'!.3=2Hlock ;~o. 
23.13,23.14 

S403 
------ ---·---- ·--- --- ------

D1.:scription of Project ________ $_~1-:'d..iv_.i.?.iQP .G9D.~J._s_t.i:.nl'.J. _o_f_ J_) ___ lY_:t_s ___ Qn _______ _ 

l\c t ~-on by Board: 

Overflow Drainaoe from the tract drains eastward ----------- ___ ......._ ____ - - ···--- -·--- -----· ·-·-"' -·---------- _.__ - -- -- ·------·- __ 

to Wharton State Forest via WOa$ Branc!1. Subdivl3ion is not -----------·-- ·------ --- --------------·-------

------------------------- --------------- -------

For the reasons stated itbove, the~ il?!)lir.ation for a c<::rt.i.ficotion 

is denied. If the C::.iJj_..,licant is aggrieved b:i· the c.l<:>cision., it may ~:)ply 

lo the Crnr:r.&issioner of the DCi'c1rli1C!nL of F:1v.i runn~er~ta1 Protccti.0;1, '.·:.i thin 

20 day!'~ of the date hert=!of, for c:i rc'vic· .. 1 of li1.i!:; dcci!";io:i. Such ~- _,~;.l ic:1Lion:: 

~:;h0u ld he dj rccted to: 

O!""f icr• nf t.11<· Co:'..:~li~:;in:1c·r· 

D(_•j):1i.-L:7t"nt o~ i~n\•i ro~u:-:cnL~l Prolc'cl..i..;,:1 
l' . 0 . B · > x l J ~J ~J 
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&tab~ of Nrw Jrrseg 
PIN ELANDS COMMISSION 

P.O. BOX 7, N~\V LISBON, N.J. 08064 

Paul Lisnyj 
Old "711ite Horse Pike 
Waterford, NJ 08004 

October 29, 1979 

Re: Application i 79-0436 
--~~~~--~ 

Paul Lisnyj 

Block: Lot: -----
Municipality ~inslow 

TDear Mr. Lisnyj : 

The Pinelands \Commission determined at its meeting on September 
21, 1979 that if would consider as imcornplete any. application·~ 
for which· no data concernin~ perc results, a soil log _and·se~sonal· 
high water table has been submitted.·.·- ~~-(:;_,(_,,~ ··· 

Once we receive this information, we will start to review your~ 
application. ) 

If you h~ve any q~estions, please contact our staff at 
894-4117. 

WH:rnac 

Very truly yours, 

tC / . 4;/ )?/' 
/./ W,p/'-~ ~%//H-u-.-) 

·William Harrison 
Assistant Director 
Pinelands Review 
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&tatt uf New Jrrsty 
PINELANDS COMMISSION 

P.O. BOX 7, NEW LISBON, N.J. 08064 

February Si 1980 

TO: Members of the Senate Energy and Environment Committee 

Enclosed for your information are materials concerned with the 
Pinelands Conunission's planning and review activities. These materials 
include: 

List of Pinelands Commissioners 

Official Map of the Pinelands 

List of Municipalities in the Pinelands Area and the 
Pinelands National Reserve 

Commission Work Plan, which describes the procedure 
and components of the Comprehensive Management Plan 

Pinelands Commission Contracts and Agreements (chart 
showing completion dates for consultants' products) 

Interim Rules and Regulations for Review and Approval 
of Applications for Development or Construction under 
the Pinelands Protection Act (adopted July 27, 1979, 
amended November 2, 1979) 

Procedures for Processing Applications for Development 
(adopted August 10,1979) 

Letters to Municipalities, re: Exemptions from Commission's 
Development Review Procedures 

. "Answers to Questions About Development and Public Land 
Acquisition in the New Jersey Pinelands",November, 1979 

The "Pinelander" (Commission Newsletter~ December 10th 
and 26th, January 15th and 30th) 

Citizen Public Involvement Brochure 

### 

New Jersey f.'i An !::qua/ Opportunity Fmp/oyer 
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6tatr of Nrw Jrr1ty 
PINELANOS ('OMMISSION 

P.O. BOX 7. Nt:W LISBON. N.J. 08064 

(609) 894-9342 

PINELANDS COMMISSION MEMBERS 

FEDERAL APPOINTMENT 

Mr. Don Kennard 

STATE 

Mrs. Candace McKee Ashmun 
Mr. Peter J. Burke, Jr. 
Mr. B. Budd Chavooshian 
Mr. Thomas B. Darlington 
Mr. Franklin E. Parker 
Mr. Gary Patterson 
Honorable Floyd V. West 

COUNTY 

Atlantic 

Burlington 
Honorable Robert C. Shinn, Jr. 

Camden 
Ms . J can. Ba tory 

Cape May 
Mr. Lester Germania 

Cumberland 
Honorable Patrick Fiorilli 

Gloucester 
.Honorable Donald H. Wagner 

Ocean 
Joseph s. Portash 

New Jersey ls A11 Equal Opportunity t:mployer 
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EXECUTIVE DIRECrI'OR PINELANOS COMMISSION 

Terrence D. Moore 

DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL, N.J. 

Richard Hluchan 

**************************************** 
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MUNICIPALITIES· IN THE PINELANDS AREA 

Atlantic County Reserve 
Buena Boro Brigantine 
Buena Vista Township 
Corbin City 
Egg Harbor City* 
Egg Harbor Township 
Estell Manor City 
Folsom Borough 
Galloway Township* 
Hamilton Township 
Hanunontown Town* 
Mullica Township* 
Port Republic City* 
Weymouth Township 

Burlington County 
Bass River Township* 
Evesham Township 
Medford Lakes Borough 
Medford Township* 
New Hanover Township* 
North Hanover Township 
Pemberton Township* 
Shamong Township* 
Southampton Township 
Springfield Township 
Tabernacle Township* 
Washington Township* 
Woodland Township* 
Wrigh_tstown Borough 

Camden County 
Berlin Borough 
Berlin Township 
Chesilhurst ·Borough 
Waterford Township* 
Winslow Township* 

Cape May Count¥ 
Dennis Township 
Upper Township 
Woodbine Borough 

Middle Twp. 

Cumberland County Reserve 
Maurice River Township 
Vineland City 

Gloucester Count¥ 
Franklin Township 
Monroe Township 

Ocean County 
Barnegat Township* 

· Beachwood Borough 
Berkeley Township* 
Eagleswood Township* 
Jackson Township* 
Lacey Township* 
Lakehurst Borough 

[k)ver 

Tuckerton 

Little Egg Harbor Township* 
Manchester Township* 
Ocean Township 
Plumsted Township* 
South Toms River Borough 
Stafford Township* 

* Municipalities totally or partially in the Preservation Area. 
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I INTRODUCTION 

The New Jersey Pinelands, a million-acre forest expanse in the 
midst of the country's most densely populated region, is finally re
ceiving the recognition it des~rves as one of the nation's premier 
natural treasures. An outpost of near-wilderness in the shadow of 
Philadelphia and New York, the Pinelands shelters a multitude of rare 

·plants and animals, provides outdoor recreation for thousands, and--
---most importantly-----contains a vast amount of pure water. 

The Pinelands water filters through the sandy soil into an 
ayuifPr practically glacial in purity, and feeds quiet, tea-colored 
streams. The lifeblood of a unique ecosystem, it also supports a 
thr iv i_ng agricultural industry, chiefly cranberry and blueberry 
farming, and serves as a potential drinking water source for the 
region. Withip the past few years however, pressures for develop
ment have mounted. And just as the water supply is the area's most 
valuable resource, so it is the most vulnerable to the threat of 
improperly controlled growth which, through its harmful impact on 
the water,could alter entire ecological patterns. Unwise land use 
couJd also destroy other important PineJ.anJs resources such as 
historic and archaeological sites, beautiful scenery, and old 
closely knit communities. 

John McPhee's 1967 book, The Pine Barrens, was a milestonP in 
the rising appreciation of the Pinelands 1 significance. Atthe time, 
massive development of the Pines was seen as the wave of the future, 
w_i U1 plans for a giant jetport being promoted by local officials. 
McPh('i __ . himself warned that the Pinelands as he found them seemed to 
Lt:~ ''bedded slowly toward extinction... The tide turned as the 
heic1hlened environmental awarenes~ of the early 1970's took hold, 
and riew resolves were made to protect the area. That determination 
culminated in late 1978 and early 1979 with the passage, amid 
heatecl controversy, of federal and state legislation designed to 
safeyuard the Pinelands' unique resources. But incompatible pres
sures have not abated. Besides constant growth of the huge, metro
politan areas to the west and north, the picture now includes casino 
gambling in Atlantic City and a relative economic boom on the Pine
lands' southern fringe. Another factor that could push regional 
development pressures even higher would be the establishment of a 
major offshore oil industry. As it stands today, governments at the 
ft=•dera l, state and local levels have their best opportunity to insure 
Ute f' i ne lands' permanent protection.. But the obstacles facing them 
befoi-P thot goal can be accomplished remain considerable. 

-1-
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II BACKGROUND 

The current legislative mandate to protect the Pinelands 
springs from the National Parks and Recreation Act of 1978, signed 
by the President on November 10. This act established the Pine-

. .lands National Reserve, encompassing approximately a million acres 
in seven southern New Jersey counties. It also authorized the es
tablishment of a planning entity responsible for the preparation 
of a comprehensive management plan for the Reserve. 

The planning entity's composition was prescribed in the law: 
15 members, including one appointed by each of the Pinelands counties, 
seven appointed by the governor of New Jersey, and one designated by 
the United States Secretary of the Interior. The agency was directed 
to complete and adopt a management plan for submission to the Sec
retary of the Interior within 18 months of the receipt of federal 
funds. 

The focus of this Congressional initiative was a region with some 
of the most distinctive ecological and cultural features in the United 
States. Situated on New Jersey's coastal~plain, the Pinelands were 
the backdrop of many activities during the country's early years, such 
as iron-making and glass making died after a brief flourish, the Pine
lands became few and far between, with mile after mile of pine and oak 
woods lying undisturbed while progress rolled on elsewhere in the North
east. 

1'o many outsiders, the Pines were a virtual desert---monotonous, 
scraqqly trees sprouting from the sand as far as the eye could see, 
honeycombed with swamps and swept by terrible fires. It took a trained 
oi)serv~r to point out the region's natural assets. There were rare 
s~ecies, and extensive range overlaps, where different plants reach their 
respective northern and southern limits. The various habitats were 
closely linked to the Pinelands hydrology, with porous soils atop the 
unseen reservoir known as the Cohansey Aquifer, and a large, unusually 
acid surface water network. 

A century ago, Philadelphi~ financier Joseph Wharton was one of ·the 
first to see the value of the ?inelands' water. He bought huge tracts 
of land with the idea of giving his city a new water supply. His plan was 
blocked by the New Jersey legislature, -and years later, in 1955, the 
state acquired the land. It became the 100,000-acre Wharton State Forest. 
Many other Pinelands parcels have come under public ownership since then, 
as state forests, parks and wildlife management areas. And in the mean
~ime, the need for a regional approach to growth management and resource 
protection in the Pinelands became apparent. Several plans and studies 
over the past 15 years have laid the groundwork. A group called the 
.Pinelands Regional Planning Board issued a "Future Development Plan" in 
1965 keyed to the jetport scheme. In 1975, the stat's first Pinelands 
agency, the Pinelands Environmenta1·council, published a "Plan for 
the Pinelands" branded by critics as a "developer's dream." And last 
February, the Pinelands Review Conunittee established by Governor 

-2-
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Brendan T. Byrne issued its report called "Planning and Management 
of the New Jersey Pinelands," pointing the way toward the present 
planning effort. National interest in the region has been reflected 
in the following reports: "A Study of Significance of the Pine 
Barrens of New Jersey" (Jack McCormick, 1967); "Pine Barrens of New 
Jers~y: Study Report" (National Park Service, 1968); "New Jersey 
Pine D<lrrens: Concept for Preservation" (Bureau of Outdoor Re
creation, 1975); and "A Plan for a Pinelands National Preserve" 
( I<ul·1ers University, Center for Coastal and Environntental Studies, 
1978). 

A primary goal of the federal government's current National 
Resc· rve strategy is to provide al ternativEs to direct government 
acquisition. The plan must include a scheme to manage those lands 
which must be protected, but which are unsuited for inclusion in 
the traditional system of public land holdings because of size, 
cost, existing. development,or other reasons. An array of less 
costly and more flexible land management techniques will be 
examined as part of the comprehensive plan required by the federal 
law. As stipulated by the law, the Pinel~nds plan will also include~ 

* 
* 

* 

* 
* 
* 

* 

a iiatural resource assessment; 

a detailed boundary map; 

a land use capability map and 
land use managretnentpolicies; 

a study of appropriate public 

a financial analysis; 

a comprehensive statement of 

uses of the land~ 

a program to ensure local goverrunent and public participation 
in land use decisions; and 

a program to put the plan into effect. 

To comply with the federal statute, Governor Byrne issued 
Execut_ive Order 71 in February, 1979. The order provided for the 
appointment of a 15-member Pinelands Planning Conunission which was 
to carry out the required planning task. The order also made most 
development in the Pinelands subject to state approval during the 
planning period, superceding normal local government authority 
and generating stiff opposition from many local officials and 
development interests-_· Meanwhile, the review committee established :.'. 
under one of Governor Byrne's previous executive orders issued its 
detailed report recorrunending that a planning commission be establishe~ 
by state legislation. The measure was made a top prio~ity of the 
Byrne administration, and the Pine lands Protection Act' finally becan-ie 
law 011 .rune 28 after weeks of stormy hear inqs and debates. 

Tl1e St :1te act created the currf~nt Pine lands Commission and gave 
it responsibility for preparing the comprehensive management plan 
envisioned by the federal government. The plan is to be finished 
by Auqust 8,1980, and contain the various elements required by the 
fed0ral act. The legislature also recognized, as did Governor Byrne, 
the need for controls on development in the Pinelands while the manage
ment plan was being prepared. It gave the Commission authority to 
block significant building projects in the region under an interim 
revi0w procedure. The controls stipulated by the act are strictest 
with ., ~; "p..-eservation area,'' the relatively undisturbed Pi~elands 
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core where the regions's various resources are most prominent. The 
outlying "protection area, 11 roughly two-thirds of the land coming 
unu~l. the Corrunission's jurisdiction, is the boundary zone between 
urban New Jersy and the wilderness. The entire area delineated in 
the State act is slightly smaller than the National Reserve, as can 

·be seen on the attached map. The development controls stipulated 
by the State act apply only to the preservation and protection areas, 
while the management plan now being prepared will apply to the Reserve.· 

"Rut whether the terrain is unbroken woods, farmland, or small _town, · 
crisscrossing boundaries, the unity of the Pinelands is indisputable. 
'l'he proof lies in the interdependence of the region's water supplies, 
open to widespread contamination at any point. It will take a planning 
effort of unprecedented foresight and determination to protect a 
resource at once so plentiful and so vulnerable. 

-4-
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I I I. <~oa 1 s uf thl~ Acts 

The overriding qoals of the Federal and State Acts are to pre
serve, protect and enhance the significant values of the land 
and water resources of the Pinelands. The Federal legislation 
(Section 502 a.l) identifies these resources as 1,000,000 acres 
of pine - oak forest, extensive surface and ground water re
sources of high quality, and a wide diversity of rare plant and 
dnimal species. The Federal Act also recognizes that the Pine
lands provide significant ecological, natural, cultural, scenic, 
recreational, educational, agricultural and public health benefits. 

To protect, preserve and enhance the Pinelands resources from 
.incompatible development and use, a program which combines the 
capabilities and resources of the local, State and Federal 
governments and the private sector is needed.· The goal of this 
program is to utilize the authority of the State of New Jersey 
and its local units of government to prevent or minimize adverse 
uses of the land and, to a great extent, to protect the health, 
safety and general welfare by the use of such authority. 

Th(~ Pinelands Corrunission will develop a p.t<Jgram which addresses 
the goals of the acts. This program, the Comprehensive Manage
ment Plan, will be implemented within a reasonable time frame 
after the date of approval.Itwillinvolve the exercise of police 
power responsibilities to the greatest extent practicable, 
will adequately protect the significant natural, ecological, 
agricultural, scenic, cultural and recreational resources of the 
Pinelands National Reserve and will provide adequate and ap
propriate outdoor recreational opportunities. 

The goals presented in the Federal legislation are ·carried forth 
in the State legislation. These goals specifically include, 
but are not limited to: 

1. preserve and maintain the essential character of the existing 
Pinelands environment, including the plant and animal species 
indigenous thereto: 

2. protect and maintain the quality of surface and ground water; 

3. promote the continuation and expansion of agricultural and 
horticultural uses; 

4. discourage piecemeal and scattered development; and 

5. encourage appropriate patterns of compatible residential, 
commercial, and industrial development in or adjacent to 
areas already utilized for such purposes, in order to accom
modate regional growth influences in an orderly way while 
protecting the pinelands environment from the individual 
and cumulative adverse impacts of such development. 

-5-
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With reciar<l to the preservation area, the Comprehensive Manage
ment Plan will further seek to: 

1. preserve an extensive and contiguous area of land in its 
natural state, thereby ensuring the continuation of a pine
lands environment which contains unique and significant 
ecological and other resources; 

2. promote compatible agricultural, horticultural, and re
creational uses, including hunting, fishing and trapping; 

3. prohibit any construction or development which is incom
patible with the preservation of this unique area; 

4. provide a sufficient amount of undeveloped land to accom
modate specific wilderness management practices; and 

5. protect and preserve the quantity and quality of existing 
surface and ground waters. 

The successful achievement of th~se goals will ensure that 
this significant area will provide a valuable national re
creational resource for present and future generations. 

-6-
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rv. The Planning Process 

The work program for the Comprehensive Management Plan for 
the Pinelands is the result of a cooperative effort between 
the Conunission, its staff, representatives of the Department 
of Interior, state and local·agencies, and inter~sted members 
of the public. 

A basic outline of a proposed work program was devised by the 
Commission's staff in late July, 1979. This was presented 
to the public at a well attended work shop in early August. 
Work shop participants were broken into interest group units 
to devise additions to the work program outline, and to suggest 
specific areas to be investigated within each plan component. 
Participants reported their suggestions in a general session. 
Agreed upon additions to the work plan were incorporated into 
later drafts. 

In late August, a group of distinguished planners, environmen
talists~ land management experts, and policy makers was 
assembled to review the work program outline with Conunission 
staff. Brought. together under the Chairmanship of Dr. Paul N. 
Ylvisaker, former New Jersey Commissioner of Community Affairs 
and currently Dean of the.Harvard Graduate School of Education; 
the panel consisted of: 

Mr. Richard Sullivan - New Jersey's first Commissioner of 
Environmental Protection and now an environmental consultant 

Mr. Richard Babcock, noted land use attorney and author 

Mr. Richard Leeks, environmental planner and consultant 

Mr. Scott McVay, Executive Director of the Geraldine R. 
Dodge Foundation 

Mr. Lewis Winnick, Deputy Vice President for National 
Affairs, the Ford Foundation 

Mr. Robert Mcintosh 6 Regional Director, Heritage Conservation 
and Recreation Service, U.S. Department of Interior 

Mr. Cl if f<H"d Goldman., first· Executive Di rector oif the 
Hackensack .Meadowlands Development Commission, and now 
Treasurer of the State of New Jersey~ 

The panel's comments, based upon their extensive experience 
in land use issues, were important to the final delineation 
of the Commission's work program. 

Additional meetings were conducted with representatives of 
county planning boards, national environmental organizations, 
and interested individuals during the course of developing the 
work program. A first 11 draft for discussion" was presented to 
the public in September. Corrunents 9enerated by this draft have 
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also been incorporated into the work program. Written 
C()mments have been received from agencies, organizations, 
and individuals up to the time of filing of this application. 
The Department of Interior has also circulated various drafts 
of the work program to interested agencies and individuals. 

The work program for the Comprehensive Management Plan for the 
Pinelands National Reserve consists of a series of interrelateo 
pla11 components. These lead, systematically, to the formulation 
u f fH>1 i c ics and programs for the future preservation and · 
pi 1>tPct ion of this national resource. The planning process 
a. l su puw ides for a unique partnership between the professiona 1, 
the technician, and the public-at-large. This is accomplished 
thr<>uyh a plan of public awareness, involvement and decision
rnaking. 

The first four components of the work program, i.e., natural 
resources, historic and archaeological resources; socio-cultural 
factors; and physical resources; consists of the gathering of 
pertinent data, assessment and analysis, identification of 
issues requiring attention in the Plan, and identification 
of areas requiring further investigation beyond the planning 
period. • 

The 'Jrowth factor analysis examines existing and future develop
ment pressures in the Pinelands and depends heavily on data 
generated in the natural, physical and socio-cultural components. 

All of the above generate issues to be resolved in the Land 
Management techniques component, and methods for implementation 
through the Inter-governmental coordination component. A 
financial component will assess costs and potential revenue 
sourceso The delineation of policies and programs, representing 
the Comprehensive Management Plan, will be the final work component 
prior to preparing the document. 

A6 Plan Components 

1. Natural Resource Assessment 

The Pinelands has been recognized through national and state 
pol icy as a significant ecolog.ical resource. Its value is 
associated with a wilderness-like expanse, unique flora and 
fauna, and ~ relatively untapped, pure water resource. 
Protection and intelligent management of the natural resources 
of the Pinelands are at the heart of federal and state legislation. 

To develop a truly comprehensive management plan, an understanding 
of the natural resources of the Pinelands is of necessity a 
primary task in the work program. 

Both staff and consultants will undertake a detailed assessment 
of the natural resources including data generation, analysis, 
composite mapping, and issue identification. The Pinelands 
Commission, staff, consultants, and the public will determine 
criteria for the selection of critical and environmentally 
sensitive areas based upon the findings of the resource 
assessment. Issues identifiecl during the assessment will be 
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pr<HJ 1-anuned into the Land Management techniques component. 
Ndturdl constraints identified will be programmed into the 
Growth Factors Analysis. 

The oLjectives of the Natural Resource Assessment are: 

a. identification and analysis of existing natural 
characteristics of the Pinelands; 

b. determination of critical and environmentally 
sensitive areas; 

c. definition of land carrying capacity based upon 
natural constraints. 

The Natural Resource Assessment will require· a two and one-half 
month p~riod to complete. Areas necessitating additional study 
beyond the planning period will also be identified. 

2. Historic and Archaeological Resources Assessment 

The historic and archaeological~resources of the Pinelands 
Reserve contribute to its national significance. A short 
encounter with the area and its people makes one acutely aware 
of the Pinelands human experience, past and present. 

Although a comprehensive survey of the area's prehistoric 
archaeology has not been completed to date, sufficient data 
exists to indicate that human occupation in the region is 
greater than that which has previously been documented. The 
full range of North American prehistory may exist, undisturbed, 
within the Pinelands, increasing the region's heritage value. 

European settlement of the Pinelands began in the 17th century. 
Sites, structures, and objects from this and each successive 
period are still well represented in the region. Recognition 
of sites, objects, structures, and events associated with the 
diverse groups which have inhabited the Pinelands and the 
development of strategies for their preservation are tasks 
which the Commission must actively pursue~ 

This assessment will be undertaken by knowledgeable local 
groups and individuals, consultants, and Commission staff. 
The assessment will include data generation, analysis, mapping, 
and issue identification. A Pinel.ands Conference will provide 
the vehicle for public decision-making in the delineation of 
criteria for determining preservation and protection strategies. 
Issues identified during the assessment will be programmed 
into the Land Management t<~chniques component, and the Socio
Cul tural f'actors Assessment. 

The objectives of this assessment are: 

a. identify and analyze historical and archaeological 
characteristics and values of the Pinelands; 
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b. plan and undertake a Pinelands conference on historic 
.:.tnd archaeological resources; 

c. determine priorities an<l responsibilities for preserva
tion and protection of resources. 

The Historic and Archaeological Resources Assessment will require 
a two and one-half month period to complete. Areas necessitating 
additional study beyond the planning period will also be 
identified. 

3. Socio-Cultural Factors Assessment 

The future character of the Pinelands National Reserve will be 
influenced considerably by the policies of the Comprehensive 
Manayentent Plan. An awareness of socio-economic characteristics ·· 
and attitudes of Pineland~ residents is necessary for the 
develop~ent of a management plan which is sensitive to social, 
as well as environmental conditions in the area. This assess
ment will provide insights regarding the nature of the people 
who live in, work in, and utilize the Pinelands; cultural sub
qroups in the Pinelands, residents' attitudes toward the Pine
lands; and alternative futures bf the area. 

Staff and consultants will undertake the assessment which will 
include data generation, interviewing and surveying, analysis, 
and issue identification~ Issues identified during the 
assessment will be programmed into the Growth Factors Analysis, 
Land Management techniques component, and the Policies and 
Programs Component. 

The objectives of the~socio-Cultural assessment are: 

a. identify and analyze socio-economic conditbns in the 
Pine lands; 

b. establish profiles of past and present populations; 

c. establish basis for evaluation of plan impact on present 
and future populations of the Pinelands; 

d. determine attitudes toward~ Pinelands of residents. 

The Socio-Cultural Assessment will require a two and one-half 
month period to complete~ Areas necessitating additional study 
beyond the planning period will also be identified. 

4~ Physical Resource Assessment 

The extent to which a region may be developed is determined 
by governmental regulations, environmental constraints, existing 
land use, and the capacity of existing and proposed facilities 
to accommodate new development. The latter two factors 
constitute the man made environment, or the physical resource 
-of the region. The success of any plan depends in part, on an 
accurate assessment of the landas carrying capacity based 
upon physical resources, and strategies for incorporation or 
revision of existing resources. 
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The physical resource assessment, conducted primarily by 
Commission staff will include the collection and analysis 
of data concerning existing planning, land use, infrastructure, 
ancl ancillary facilities. Data and issues identified in this 
analysis will form the basis for the Growth Factors Analysis 
Component. Additional issues regarding conflicts between 
natural and physical resources will be programmed into the 
I.and Management techniques component. 

The objectives of the Physical Resource Assessment are: 

a. identification and analysis of the physical characteristics 
of the Pinelands; 

b. determination of land carrying capacity based upon existing 
and proposed physical resources; 

c. identification of natural and physical resource conflicts 
in the Pinelands. 

The Physical Resource Analysis will require a two and one-half 
month period to be completed. Areas necessitating additional 
study beyond the planning peridd will also be identified. 

5. Growth Factors Analysis 

The rate and manner in which an area develops is a function of 
numerous growth factors which include governmental planning and 
regulatory programs, natural resource constraints, availability 
of infrastructure, and economic conditions, both within and out
side the study area. An awareness of those factors which may 
influence the growth of the Pinelands Reserve is essential in 
developiny the policies which will form the basis of the 
Comprehensive Management Plan. 

'fhe growth factor analysis to be undertaken will consist of the 
identification of past and present development trends, identificati 
of future growth pressure areas, and an analysis of land market
ability and transactions throughout the Pinelands region. The 
growth factors analysis will be used to select those areas within 
the Pinelands where future development is appropriate in terms 
of meeting the objectives of ihe State ~nd Federal Acts. This 
analysis may also serve as the basis for determining what 
techniques are appropriate for specific areas as well as the 
cost of acquiring lands for public use_ 

Consultants and staff of the Commission will undertake this 
analysis relying heavily on data generated by the Physical 
Resource Assessment. Growth pressure areas in the Pinelands 
will be identified and alternative growth scenarios developed. 
Issues defined in the analysis will be proqranuned into the Land 
Manaqement techniques component, the Financial Component, and 
the P roq r-ams and Policies Component. 

The objectives of the Growth Factors Analysis are: 
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a. identification and analysis of present and 
future growth pressures on the Pinelands; 

b. identification of alternative growth futures: 

c. identification of land ownership and land market
ability in the Pinelands; 

d. identification of factors promoting or inhibiting 
growth in the Pinelandse 

'rhe Growth Factors Analysis will be completed in two phases. 
The first phase will be completed in one month and the second 
by March 15. Areas requiring further study beyond the planning·.· 
period will also be identified. 

6. Land Management Techniques 

The importance of this component in the planning process for the 
Comprehensive Management Plan is realized when one considers that 
all issues identified in previous components are progranuned here 
for resolution through an appropriate management techniqu~, 
land use control, or performance standard. It is the key 
component for successful delin~ation of the Comprehensive 
Management Plan. · 

This component will begin with an analysis of land management 
techinques, legislation and other programs presently being 
utilized throughout the world. These techniques will be 
evaluated in terms of their applicability tri the Pinelands. 
This analysis will serve as a first step in determining techniques 
presently available, their advantages and disadvantages, and the 
necessity for developing new techniques expressly for the Pine
lands. 

'rhe second step is a refinement of the above analysis, and involve~ 
the design of land management techniques suited to identified 
land management issues in the Pinelandso Specific growth issues 
will have been formulated throughout the planning process and 
the various techniques will be identified in terms of their 
suitability in dealing with these issues. An assessment will 
also be made to determine if alternative techniques are 
workable and defensible. 

The third step identifies potential parties who will be responsibl( 
for implementing the alternative techniques, their specifid roles, 
interrelationships, etco One precept of the Federal Act is to 
foster intergovernmental coordination in the management of the 
Reserve and this analysis will outline the structure for such 
cooperation. 

The public, subcommittees of the Pinelands Commission, Commission 
staff, and consultants involved in previous work components will 
interact with a special Land Management Task Force to complete 
this component. The Task Force, made up of distinguished 
practitioners in the fields of environmental planning, law, 
and related professions will analyze all proposed resolutions 
to the issues identified during the planning activity. The 
Task Force will recommend alternative policies and programs to 
the Pinelands Commission. 
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1'he objectives of the Land Management· Techniques Component 
dre: 

a. identification and analysis of land use controls 
and land management techniques; 

b. determination of alternative strategies and mechanisms 
for the preservation and environmentally sensitive use of 
the Pinelands resources; 

c. delineation of alternative policies and programs for plan 
implementation. 

7. Inte~governmental Coordination 

Intergovernmental coordination is viewed as an essential 
ingredient in the success of the management plan, both during 
the formulation of the plan and on an ongoing basis. Coordination 
of existing federal, state and local planning efforts and programs 
is necessary to avoid duplication of effort, as well as to insure 
that agencies are not working a~ crosB purposes. While the 
Pinelands Commission will serve as the lead agency in plan 
preparation and implementation, the Commission will encourage 
a substantive role for the various levels of government regarding 
the development planning policies and the identification of 
alternative conformance strategies. 

The staff will survey various agencies for data necessary to 
complete the plan components. Staff and consultants will 
undertake a survey and analysis of existing plans and programs 
affecting the Pinelands. The Pinelands Conunission, staff, 
consultants, the Municipal Council established in the State 
Act, and various government agency representatives will identify 
inconsistencies among the numerous plan and programs, and will 
discuss alternative methods for insuring consistency of these 
plans with the CMP. Issues identified during the assessment 
of existing programs and discussion of proposed implementation 
techniques will be factored into the land management section. 
The selected intergovernmental coordination techniques will 
become part of the Corrunission 1.s programs and policies. 

The objectives of the Intergovernmental Coordination component 
are: 

a. identification and evaluation of the plans, policies 
and programs of federal, state and local governments; 

b. detern1ination of strategies to ensure consistence and 
continuing involvement in plan implementation. 

The fnterqovernmental Coordination component will require a 
f ivc and one-half month period to complete. However, the guide
lines which evolve from the Comprehensive Management Plan will 
be implemented by various levels of government, in particular 
local government. In this manner, intergovernmental coordination 
will continue beyond the adoption of the plana 
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8. Financial Component 

The federal and state legislation mandates that the Commission 
develop a management plan which will preserve, protect and 
enhance the Pinelands resources. The means to attain this 
goal include but are not limited to fee simple acquisition, 
easement purchase, development of land use standards and 
regulatory techniques. 

The techniques which are ultimately selected to implement the 
µ1an will be evaluated according to their suitability: for 
att~ining the goals, and by the financial resources availab~e. 
CtJsts which must be considered include monies for acquisition, 
in lieu payments to municipalities, compensation guarantees . 
to individual landowners, financial incentives to m~nicipal and~. 
county governments for their part in plan implementation ~nd 
the future administrative costs of the Pinelands Commission. 

Consultants with the assistance and advice of staff, will 
complete the financial component.' The consultants will interact 
with staff and other consultants, especially those responsible 
for the natural and physical a$sessments and growth factor 
analysis. The land management task force will draw on the 
financial assessment when developing its recommendations for 
appropriate land management techniques. 

The objectives for the financial component are: 

a. identification of the total costs associated with 
plan implementation, and 

b. identification and analysis of revenue sources which 
can be used to offset the costs of plan implementation. 

The financial component will be completed within six months. 
Future revenue sources will be identified and alternative 
strategies for meeting future implementation costs will be 
suggested during this period. Study of these possible 
alternatives will continue beyond the planning period._ 

9. Policies and Programs 

The final outcome of all components which have been previously 
identified is the Comprehensive Management Plan. This last 
section, the Policies and Programs component, will outline the 
strategies the Pinelands Conunission will pursue in order to 
meet the goals of the federal and state legislation. 

Both staff and consultants will develop alternative policies 
and programs to resolve issues identified throughout the 
planning period. The Pinelands Commission, staff, public, and 
the several task forces will discuss these alternatives. The 
Commission, after evaluating the statements of these many groups, 
will be responsible for determining which strategies will be 
implemented. 
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'l'he objec'Li ves of the Policies and Programs component are: 

a. analysis of data and issues identified in all 
previous components; 

b. evaluation of options presented by staff, consultants 
and interested individuals and agencies; and 

c. selection of policies and programs to resolve designated 
issues. 

Policy and program development will occur throughout the 
planning period. As issues are identified and discussed, 
policies to resolve these issues will be discussed. Products 
of all components will be factored into the selection of 
policies and programs. The final outcome of such selection 
will be.the Comprehensive Management Plan. 
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IV. B. Public Information and Particip.;ltion 

As a regional planning agency the Pinelands Commission must address 
issues w~ich are as varied as the people who live irt the ~un~qipali
ties and counties which they represent. It is because of the div.er-. 
sity and complexity of the planning issues,coup1ed withthe restr1ct1ve 
time limits, that the public must be involved in the development of 
the plan. Effective planning cannot be done in isolation from the 
public which is affected. In addition these publics--which range 
f rorn organized groups to individual interests--can serve as an in
formation gathering and disseminating network which is crucial to a 
successful planning process. In turn the Commission must clarify 
and communicate issues to the public so that solutions can be devel
oped. The objectives for the public participation process are: 

A. To foster an aggressive program of public involvement in deter
mining the Comprehensive Management Plan for the Pinelands, 

B. To provide the public with an awareness of and sensitivity to, 
the natural and cultural resources of the Pinelands. 

c. To insure that the key issues are identified and acceptable so-
lutions included in the plan. p 

D. To gain the assistance of the public in preparing the plan, 
disseminating information and implementing the plan when com
pleted. 

The public involvement process is an integral element of t~e plan
ning process. A system will be established to inform the public 
as key planning points are reached. The Commission will assemble 
a public involvement task force which, working with Commissioners 
and staff, will inform the public as key planning points are reached. 
This group will also keep the public generally aware of the Commis~ 
sion's goals, activities and deadlines. The task force will involve· 
the public-at-large in identifying issues and clarifying them, as 
well as in developing solutions and choosing the most acceptable 
alternatives. 

The key to the success of any public involvement program is to make 
the public aware that it is being "heard." For this reason, a large 
part of the involvement process will center on the internal flow of 
pertinent information to and from tne planning staff. The admini
strative and public involvement staff will be primarily responsible 
for monitoring the flow of information f·rom the public, insuring 
that it is rout~nely considered in the planning process, and infor
ming the public as to how that information is used. 
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PUBLIC USE AND INVOLVEMENT 

The objectives of this component are to foster an aggressive 
pro9ram of public involvement in the Comprehensive Management Plan 
for the Pinelands and to provide the public with an awareness of, 
and sensitivity to, the natural and cultural resources of the Pine
lands. It will be developed and implemented by staff in coordina
tion with consultantsG 

1. Information Program 

This program will enable the Commission to keep the public 
informed of the intent and progress of the Comprehensive 
Management Plan (C.M~P.)s Those responsible will develop: 

A. a Pinelands Commission Newsletter. 

B. a ·Pinelands Information Hotline. 

c. a Speakers Bureau of Commissioners and staff. 

D. an aggressive media coverage and press release program. 

E. a brochure on the Pinelands Act, C.M.P. and Pinelands 
Conunission. 

II. Public Involvement Program 

The objective of this element is to foster an aggressive 
program of balanced public involvement in determining 
policies and programs for the Pinelands. Persons responsible 
for this objective will: 

A. Identify and develop a local, statewide and national 
Pinelands constituency. 

B. Develop outreach methods for staff, consultant and 
Commission interaction with the public including: 

1. programs for schools, public officials, and pro
fessional, civic and social organizations with 
opportunities for feedback. 

2. continued provision for public comment at bi
weekly Commission meetings. 

3. periodic workshops on ·regional, county and local 
levels at public request in addition to formal 
workshops identified in the plan schedule. 

4. on-site analysis work sessions with feedback for 
interested groups. 

5. conferences on Pinclands issues when deemed necessary. 

c. Formalize public involvement and expertise in the 
planning effort by: 

1. contracting for public consultants in the historic 
and cultural component, the social component and 
natural resource areas. 

2. organizing criteria workshops for the natural resource 
assessment, physica) resource assessmentu and cultural 
and historical components and task forces for deter
mining criteria ior decision-making as outlined in 
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the plan. 

3. conuucting written and oral surveys for specific 
study elements (refer to socio-cultural component). 

o. Assisting in design of innovative involvement tech
niques (juries, debates, etc.) at the local level. 

E. Providing for publi~ hearings on aspects of the C~M.P. 
as required by New Jersey law. 

III. Public Use Program 

The public use program will increase p4blic awareness of 
the environmental sensitivity of the Pinelands and of the 
appropriate use of its iesources. Those resposible will: 

A. Identify appropriate p~blic uses of the Pinel~nds'; 
resources based on findings in the C.M.P. 

B. Through public involvement, design an ongoing program 
to educate the public on appropriate uses of the 
Pinelands resource. 

IV. Products 

Products of the public use ancf' involvement component will 
include: 

A. Information program 

1. newsletter 

2. press releases 

3. speaking engagements 

4. brochures 

B Involvement program 

1. workshops 

2. outreach methods 

C. Public awareness program 
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V. NATURAL RESOURCE ASSESSMENT 

The objectives of this component are to identify and analy~e 
existing natural characteristics of the Pinelands, and t~ .determine 
environmentally sensitive areas and land carrying capacity based 
upon these natural characteristics. It will be completed by c~n
sultants and Commission staff. 

I. Historic vs. Future Natural Environment of the Pinelands 

Like all ecosystems, the Pinelands is a dynamic system, 
one which is constantly experiencing subtle changes. A 
major goal of the Commission is the preservation and main
tenance of this region's natural environment. In order to 
accomplish this goal, it is necessary to uriderstand the 
his~ory of the ecosystem and to develop assumptions regarding 
the direction in which it is proceeding. This summary will 
be based on the data collected during the natural resources 
assessment. It will involve: 

A. A literature search to determine historical evolution 
of the Pinelands ecosystem. 

B. Development of assumptions regarding the direction in 
which the Pinelands ecosystem is proceeding, and identifi~ 
cation of factors which may influence the rate and/or 
alter the process of natural successions. 

II.. Slope 
An analysis of slope is required to identify flood-prone 
areas and to determfae the impact of human activities on 
erosion. Consultants will be responsible for the preparation 
of slope maps, and slope-related issues will be identified 
in consultation with staff o The tasks include: 

A. Use of UeS.G.S. and other available data to determine 
and map slopes@ • 

B. Determination of slope issues affecting impact of 
development on Pinelands ecology. 

III. Soils 
The soils assessment will be used to determine land suit
ablility for agriculture, forestry, conservation, recreation 
and development based on soils characteristics. The component 
will be completed by consultants in cooperation with staff, 
who will: 

A. Use S.C.S. reports, other available published data, and 
site specific information to identify and map soil types 
occurring within the Pinelands National Reserve, with 
narrative explanation. 

B. Based on soils data, develop maps of depth to seasonal 
high water table, erodibility, drainage characteristics, 
permeability, runoff potential, wetlands, and prime agri
cultural soils, with narrative explanation. 

C. Review current work being conducted on soils and effluent 
disposal and determine relationship between soils and 
septic suitability. 

D. Develop map of c·ep~ic sui~abi~ity based OP drainage, 
77X 
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depth to seasonal high water table, permeability, nutrient 
renewal capacity and other factors identified in literature 
search. Include narrative explanation and justification. 

E. Develop composite soilsmaps for suitablility for agricul
ture,forestry, conservation, recreation, and development, 
with narrative explanation and justification. 

F. Determine soils issues requiring land use controls and 
standards and identify land management techniques: 

G. Identify soils issues which require further analysis be
yond planning period. 

IV. Geology 
An assessment of the geology of the Pinelands Reserve is re
lated to economic, scientific, and cultural issues. These 
issues include aquifer recharge, extraction industries, and 
preservation of scenic and scientifically valuable areas. The 
mapping component will be completed by a consultant, using data 
from the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection's 
Bureau of Geology as a major source. Analysis of data an0 
identification of issues will be coorainated with staff~ Those 
responsible will: 

" A. Prepare map of geologic formations, based on existing 
published information and New J~rsey State Geologist.data, 
and including narrative explanation. 

B. Identify geological issues requiring land use controls and 
standards. 

C. Identify geological issues requiring further study beyond 
the planning period. 

v. Vegetation 
An important component of the vegetation assessment is the 
mapping of vegetation types. This information will be used 

I I 0 > \ • 

to assist in the identification of potential rare, threatened, 
and endangered plant and animal habitats, unique vegetation, 
wetlands, wildlife habitats and fire hazard areas. The assess
ment will result in the selection of areas designated for pre
servation and identification of environmentally critical and 
sensitive areas and suitable land uses and management techniques. 
It will be completed by consul~ants in cooperation with staff, 
who will: 

A. Prepare vegetation maps based upon existing published data 
such as The Pine Barrens: Vegetation Geography" (McCormick 
and Jones, 1973), and aerial photos. Include a report de
scribing Pinelands plant corrununities. 

B. Based upon existing published and unpublished data, local 
sources and field inspections, map known and potential sites 
containing rare, threatened, and endangered plants, with a 
narrative explanation. 

c. Based upon existing data and aerial photos, map locations 
of unique vegetation including the plains, aged stands, and 
specimen trees. Include narrative explanation. 

o. Based upon existing data, describe characteristic Pinelands 
alqae and their habitat requirements. 

E. ~ased upon vegetalion and historical data, map potential 
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VI. 

fire hazard and existing fire management areas. Include 
narrative explanation. 

F. Identify gaps in data and determine nature of further 
studies. 

G. Develop criteria for determining relative significance of 
sites and areas based upon diversity, extent of habitat, 
and density of populations, and map selected sites and areas. 
Include narrative explanation~ 

H. Evaluate fire management practices, identify alternatives, 
and develop criteria for selecting future fire management 
areas. 

I. Evaluate existing timber removal and forestry practices 
and analyze forest management alternatives. 

J. Develop v_egetation suitability maps for preservation, 
conservation, forestry, recreation, and development~ 
Include narrative explanation and justification. 

K. Identify vegetation issues requiring land use.controls and 
standards. 

L. Identify vegetation issues requiring further study beyond 
planning period. 

Fish and Wildlife 
Preservation and maintenance of fish and wildlife in the Pine
lands Reserve can be accomplished through wise management of 
their habitats. Identification of these habitats is a pre
requisite for determining which areas are critical and environ
mentally sensitive. This assessment will affect decisions 
regarding protection of threatened and endangered species, 
hunting, trapping and fishing, and identification of areas which 
should be preserved or which require land use controls and 
standards. Itwill be completed by consultants in cooperation 
with staff and will be based on published and unpublished sources 
of information. The New Jersey Department of Rnvironmental 
Protection's Division of Fish, Game an~ Shellfisheries will 
provide the major source of data. Game species and those included 
on the Federal or State threatened and endangered species list 
will be given special consideration. Those conducting the assess
ment will: 

A. 

B. 

c. 
D. 

E. 

t 0 

Oescr ibe population status,. condition, habitat requirements 
and distribution of Pinelands game and nonqame species. 

Describe characteristic aquatic invertebrate conununities 
of Pinelands ponds and streams. 

Develop a map of critical, game species habitatsQ 

Map distribution of characteristic Pinelands fish and threat
ened and endangered reptiles, amphibian and birds. 

Develop a map of critical, nongame species habitats. 

Prepare a map of existing wildlife management areas and 
stocked qame fish waters. 

G. Evaluate present wildlife management practices, identify 
alternative wildlife management practices, and develop 
criteria for determining wildlife management areas. 

n. Identify data ·=3aps and conduc~gxcessary f.ield studies. 
-?1-



VII. 

I. Develop criteria for determining relativ~ significance of 
wildlife sites and areas based upon population densities,· · .. 
and extent of habitat. Map selected sites and areas and 
include a narrative explanation and justification. 

J. Identify wildlife and wildlife habitat issues requiring 
land use controls and standards. 

K. Identify wildlife and wildlife habitat issues requiring 
further study beyond the planning period. 

H*drology 
T e ground water and surface waters of the Pinelands Reserve 
are among its most valuable resources. In order to assess the 
impact of future activities and to develop land use controls 
and standards to preserve and maintain existing water quality, 
collection of base line data is needed. This assessment will 
require the collection and analysis of data from a number of . 
sources, including the United States Geological Survey and the 
New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection, and will be 
completed by a consultant fucooperation with staff. Their tasks 
will be to: 

A. Prepare a map of surface hydrology including streams, lakes, 
wetlands, flood prone areas and watersheds, based upon United 
States Geological Survey and Soil Conservation Service data 
and other sources. Include a narrative explanation. 

B. Develop a map of FWl, FW2 and FW3 ( New Jersey Department of 
Environmental Protection surface water quality classification) . 

C. Collect existing stream flow and surface water quality and 
quantity data, and develop a map of surface water quality 
by drainage area with narrative explanation. 

D. Review current studies being conducted regarding ground and 
surface hydrology in Pinelands, assess their applicability 
and utilize where appropriate. 

E. Analyze surface water quality data in relation to existing 
land uses. Identify point and non-point sources of pollution. 

F. Collect and analyze existing data regarding groundwater 
quantity and quality in relation to existing l~nd use. 
Identify point and non-point sources of pollut~on. 

G. Develop map of aquifers, aquifer recharge, and potential 
aquifer recharge areas and determine sensitivity of aquifers 
to development. 

II. Based ~pon available information determine relationship of 
ground and surface water systems. 

I. Determine and map existing public supply systems, with a 
narrative explanation. 

J. Identify ground and surface water withdrawal strategies and 
determine maximum, environmentally sound yields. 

K. Identify CJ round and surf ace water issues requiring land use 
controls and standards. 

L. Identify qround and surf ace water issues requiring further 
study. 

v I I l . C l i ma t e 
A -summary of existing cl imato l oq ica 1 data wi 11 assist in the 
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dtL .. 'l lysis of the other components of the natural resource assess
m1 ·nt. State and federal government agencies will be the major 
suurce of information. This assessment will be completed by 
consultants in cooperation with staff. They will; 

A. Collect, map and analyze existing macro-and microclimatic 
data in relation to other natural resource components. 

B. Identify climatic issues requiring land use controls ·and 
standards .. 

C. Identify climatic issues requiring further study beyond 
planning period. 

IXo Air Quality and Noise Issues 
Possible degradation of existing air quality due to future 
qrowth must be addressed by the Commission dur.ing the develop
ment of the comprehensive management plan. An assessment of 
available data by a consultant will piovide the data base for 
identifying issues requiring land use controls and standards. 
'I'hose working on this program will: 

A. Collect, analyze and map existing air qual~ty data, in-
cluding a narrative explanation. · 

B. Identify and map: (1) air shed& affecting Pinelands Reserve 
and (2) significant pollution factors. 

c. Collect and analyze existing noise data. 

D. Identify and map major noise sources within the Pinelands 
area, with a narrative explanation. 

E. Identify air and noise issues requiring land use controls 
and standards. 

F ~ Identify air and noise issues requiring further study beyond 
the planning period. 

X. Existin~ Open Space 
Preserving and maintaining open space is essential to the survival 
of the Pinelands environment and the enhancement of recreation, 
among other activities. An inventory of this resource will be 
conducted by the staff who will: 

A. Select criteria to be used in defining open space. 

B. Identify and map existing pub~icly and privately owned open 
space. Include narrative explanation addressing issues such 
as special features and accessibility. 

C. Identify and map proposed open space acquisitions and reasons 
for them. 

o. Identify relationship between existing and proposed open space 
acquisition. 

E. Examine alternative criteria for evaluating open space. 

F. Identify areas with significant open space value, such as 
scenic vistas, scenic rivers and rural landscapes. 

c. Identify and analyze open space issues having policy and 
program implications and regarding land use controls and 
standards. 

81X -23-



XI. Determination of Critical and Environmentally Sensitive Land and 
Land Carr¥.in9 Capacity 
Those assigned to this program will: 

A. Determine land suitability for preservation, conservation, 
agriculture, forestry, recreation, and development .. 

B. Develop criteria for determining critical and environmentally 
sensitive lands, and carry out that determination. 

C. Develop criteria for acquisition of critical and awiron
mentally sensitive lands. 

D. Based unon criteria developed, prepare schedule of lands 
to be ncquired. 

E. Based upon criteria developed, select lands to be preserved 
or conserved through land management techniques. 

F. Develop criteria for determining land carrying capacity 
for conservation, agriculture, recreation, and development, 
(utilizing the physical resource inventory). · 

G. Based upon criteria, determine land carrying capaci~y ~or 
conservation, agriculture, recreation and development! 

XII. Natural Resource Assessment Products 
Efforts stemming from this component of the work plan will 
yield: 

A. Data, maps, and overlays for slope, soils, geology, vege
tation, wildlife and wildlife habitat, hydrolcigyi· climate, 
air and noise, and open space. · · 

B. Compostemaps and narratives for suitability for conserva
tion, agriculture, recreation, and development. 

C. Selection of fire management, forest management, and wild
life management areas. 

D. Issues for treatment in the land wlth environmentally 
sensitive characteristics needing controls and standards. 

E. Delineation of critical and environmentally sensitive 
lands. 

F. Schedule of lands to be acquired. 

G. Determination of land carrying capacity based upon natural 
and physical resource inventories. 

II. Areas requiring further study beyond planning period. 

( '. 
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Archaeologica! and Historical Resource Assessment 

The objective of this assessment is to identify and analyze exist-
J 119 archaeological and historic characteristics of the Pinelands. It 
w; 1 ~ be completed by local groups and individuals, consultants, and 
Commission staff. Public participation will play a major role in develop
inlt the final product. Elements of the assessment, and the related 
tasks, will include: · 

I. Inventory 

A. In consultation with federal, state and acad~mic sou~ces, 
define the conceptual framework and study unit paramenters 
for the archaeological and historic resources of the Pine
lands Reserve. 

B. Using study units as a basis, compile and synthesize in
ventory data from publishe'd and unpublished sources, 
archives and knowledgeable local individuals. 

C. Determine adequacy of knowledge concerning individual 
resources and study units. 

D. Develop and test a predictiwe model for prehistoric 
archaeological resources. 

II. Evaluation 

A. Develop criteria for determining the relative significance 
of identified archaeological and historic resources. 

B. Determine eligibility of properties for national and state 
registers~ 

c. Assess natural processes and land use impacts affecting 
identified resources. 

D. Identify those resources which are preservable, and assign 
priorities. 

III. Protection 

A. Identify appropriate public and private sector respon
sibilities for preservation of identified archaeological 
and historic resources. 

B. Establish preliminary criberia for determining impacts of 
the Pinelands Management Plan on archaeological and historic 
resources. 

C. Develop a program to increase the public's awarenes·s of the 
importance of Pinelands resources of this type. 

D. Plan and stage a Pinelands conference on archaeological and 
historic resources to gain public input into resources iden
tification and preservation needs, 

E. Identify issues requiring land use controls and standards. 

F. Identify issues requirinq study beyond the planning period. 

IV. Archaeological and Historical Resource Assessment Products 

-The assessment will yield: 

A. A conceptual framework of linked concepts that d~scribes 
the nature of archaeological and historic resources in the 
Pinelands. 
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D. Maps and data on the region's known and potential arch-
aeological and historic resources. · 

c. Identification of priorities and respon~ibilities for 
resource preservation. 

D. A public awareness program. 
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Socio-Cultural Assessment 

'L'he objectives of this component are to identify and analyze 
sc1c10-cultural characteristics of the Pinelands, to establish profile$ 
of th~ past and present populations, and to gauge the plan's impact on 
presc·nt and future populations. It will be completed by consultants, 
the Local public, and staff. 

I. Past, Pr~sent and Projected Demoqraohic Characteristics 

This program involves developing socio-cultural profiles of 
the Pinelands population over time. It provides the basis 
for assessing the impact of alternative development futures. 
Necessary tasks include: 

A. Using information from the New Jersey Department of Labor 
and Industry's Office of Demographic and Economic Analysis, 
and the United States Bureau of Census reports, identify, 
municipal, county, and regional demographic characteristics 
and ~heir changes since 1960. Consider the following 
factors: 

1. Population ... 
2. Family size 

3. Age of population 

4. Racial and ethnic characteristics 

5. Length of residency 

6. Median and averag~ income 

7. Employment/unemployment characteristics 

8. Characteristics of homeownership and housing costs. 

B. Identify cultural or ethnic subgroups within the Pinelands. 
Using information from the above program and historic 
component. determine: 

1. History of subgroup 

2. Location of subgroup 

3. Indication of group's status,i.e.,expanding, stable or 
declining. 

c. Projected Demographic Characteristics 

Using data prepared by the New Jersey Department of 
Labor and Industry, State Development Guide Plan, 
County planning boards, 208 agencies and others, identify 
a range of population projections for the Pinelands area. 

1. Project future demographic characteristics based on 
extrapolation of present and historical trends. 

2. Analyze and make adjustments to population projections 
in light of Commission growth policies concerning land 
carrying capacity, natural and physical constraints, etc. 
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II. Cultural Resources 

A11 assessment of the cultural resources of the Pinelands is 
necessary to determine the impact of development on the region 
and to develop strategies to protect it. The tasks are: 

A. Based upon local and university sources, identify cultural 
resources of the Pinelands. 

B. Identify the role of agriculture in Pinelands culture. 

C. Identify anu map areas of cultural interest. 

D. Plan and implement Pinelands conference on cultural, 
archaeological and historic resources ·(see ~rchaeological 
and historic resource assessment). 

III. Assessment of Alternative Development Futures 

'l'h(~ identification of alternative development futures by a 
consultant will serve as the basis for assessing the m~nage
menl plan's social impact. 

A. Drawing upon alternative futures identified in the Growth 
Factors Analysis, those responsible will evaluate the 
impact of such futures on: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

housing demand 

housing and land costs and their impact on various 
income groups 

the need for additional services and facilities, such 
as schools, health care and infrastructural improvements 

continuation of cultural/ethnic groups 

IV. Attitudes Toward the Pinelands 

A survey of the public's attitudes will contribute to an un
derstanding of the Pinelands "character" as well as provide 
insights as to how the plan may alter the "character" in the 
eyes of Pinelands residents. This analysis area will be closely 
coordinated with the Public Use and Involvement component. 
·rasks are: 

A. Develop and implement survey techniques to identify residents' 
reasons for living in the Pinelands. 

B. Develop and implement techniques to identify residents' 
attitudes and opinions regarding the future of the Pinelands. 

c. Develop and implement techniques to identify residents' 
attitudes toward potential impact of the Comprehensive 
Management Plan. 

o. Analyze the results of the surveys to identify areas where 
inconsistencies exist between public opinion and Conunission 
policies. 

E. Determine issues which must be addressed in Public Involve
ment component. 

v. Socio-Cultural Assessment Products 

_This component will yield: 

A. Profiles of past, present and projected Pinelands residents. 

B. Identification of cultural subgroups. 
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C. Analysis of social needs of future population. 

D. Hesidents' assessment of Pinelands character and impact· 
of plan on the Pinelands Reserve. 

E. A map of areas of cultural interest. 

F. Issues to be addressed in the public awareness program. 

G. Issues to be addressed during policy and program develop
ment. 

·' 

-29-
87X 



PHYSICAL RESOURCE ASSESSMENT 

'l'ht..~ objectives of this component are to identify and analyze 
pl1ysic~l characteristics of the Pinelands and to determine land carrying 

. capac it~, based upon the physical resource base. It will be completed 
by consul tan ts and staff. The component includes the _following elements 
and a~sociated tasks: 

I. Past and Present Land Use 

The unique and environmentally sensitive characteristics of 
the Pinelands Reserve can be easily harmed by development an~ 
related pressures. Identification of land use trends and pro
posed developments will help lo~ate areas of immediate and 
future growth pressure. 

A. Based on existing United States Geological Survey maps, 
a~rial photos, Landsat, and state, county, and local data, 
map historic development of residential, conunercial, in-· 
dustrial, agricultural and silvicultural land uses in the 
Pinelands Reserve. Include narrative explanation. 

B. Map current residential, copunercial, industrial and silvi
cultural land uses. Map agricultural land uses by type. · 
Include narrative explanation. 

C. Map major public and private recreational areas, with nar
rative explanation. 

D. Identify and map major commercial and employment centers 
in and adjacent to the Pinelands, with explanation. 

E. Prepare composite map of existing land uses in the Pine
lands, with explanation. 

II. InfrasLructure 

Location of existing and proposed infrastructure will identify 
pot~ntial areas of concentrated growth pressures, thereby de
termining where more intense efforts tl protect environmental 
integrity may be needed. 

A. Map w1-th narrative explanation areas of exi3ting and pro
posed Pinelands infrastructure including: 

1. Public sewer and water areas 

2. Federal, state, county and local highways 

3. Bus·routes 

4. State, public and private utilities and franchise areas 

5. Railroad and air transportation facilities 

6. Con~unity resources (colleges, hospitals, cultural 
centers, etc.) 

7. Federal, state and county facilities (military instal
lations, State hospitals, correctional facilities). 

n. Develop sewer and water capacity map with narrative explan
ation to determine potentia1l service population. 

C. Compare maps of existing and proposed infrastructures and 
analyze to determine secondary impacts and conflicts with 
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critical and environmentally sensitive areas. 

Tl 1. Sol id Waste 

TV. 

The potential for groundwater contamination from solid waste 
disposal areas in the Pinelands is a problem which must be 
addressed by the Commission. The purpose of this element of 
the work plan is to identify abandoned, existing, and proposed 
land fills and solid waste facilities. The data will be used 
in the identification of issues and formulation of policies. 

A. Identify and map existing and abandoned landfills with 
narrative explanation. To the extent feasible, identify 
and map areas of toxic waste disposal with narrative ex
planation. 

B. Identify and map proposed landfills and solid waste facili
ties with narrative explanation. 

c. Identify and map existing and proposed sites for land 
application of sewage sludge, septage, compost and other 
organic waste material. 

D. Identify issues r~lated to solid waste disposal. 

Resource Extraction Ar~as 

While resource extraction is a valuable economic activity, its 
negative impact on the flora, fauna, and scenic value of an 
area may be significant. Identification of resource extraction 
areas is a necessary step in determining the relationship be
tween resource extraction and economic and environmental issuesQ 

A. Identify and map existing and abandoned resource extraction 
areas with narrative explanation. 

B. Identify and map proposed areas with narrative explanation. 

\!. Recreation 

Because of its unique ecology and aesthetic appeal, the Pine
lands Reserve has a high demand for recreational facilities~ 
Recreational activities such as camping, hiking, biking, bird 
watching and photography, and their support facilities, may 
affect theenvironmental integrity which the Comprehensive Plan 
is designed to protect. . 

A. Using available information, inventory and map recreational 
areas according to use, capacity, availability of services 
and access. · 

B. Inventory and prepare a narrative comparing public and 
private recreational areas. Based on types of areas iden
tified in section A, prepare an analysis of public and 
private areas, rate structures, and costs of operation 
and maintenance programs. 

VI. Physical Resource Issues 

The physical resources of a parce 1 of land may accommodate a 
var·iety of uses which may or may not be compatible with each 
otlwr and the Pine lands envi rorunent. The issues and conflicts 

· i.denti f ied will help indicate the safe level of land utiliza
tion while preservi~g environmental integrity. 

A. Identify areas of conflict between existing and proposed 
land uses and the existing and proposed physical resources. 
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Identify land use <:ontrols and land use standards which 
may be utilieed to resolve these issues. 

B. Identify those areas of conflict which may requi~e further 
study beyond the planning period. 

Vll. Physical Resource Products 

This component will yield: 

A. Base information fo~ the Growth. Factors Analysis. 

B. Maps of historical tr~nds, existing and proposed land 
uses and infrastructu1·e. 

c. Identification of issu~s and areas of conflict between 
land use and physical .:esources • 

• 
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GROWTH FACTORS ANALYSIS 

The objective of this component is to identify and analyze growth 
pressL1res and alternative futures of the Pinelands. It will be completed 
by consultants in cooperation with staff. Necessary elements and tasks 
include: 

I. Dl~termination of Major Gr2wth Factors 

This element will identify factors having the greatest present 
and potential influence on development patterns in the Pine
lands. 

A. Compile map data from physical, natural and social resource 
assessments. 

B. Compile data on trends from physical, natural and social 
assessments .. 

C. Compile data from intergovernmental coordination component 
regarding policies which impact the Pinelands, ~, re
gulato:y programs, local zoning arid planninq. 

D. Review compiled data to determine which factors will be 
used in the growth factor cfnalysis. 

II. Additional Areas of Analysis 

This element will supplement the analyticalfactors identiffed 
within the physical, natural and social assessments, as well as 
in the intergovernmental coordination component .. 

A. Identify historical~ present and projected trends in land 
values, ownership, marketability and absorption rate. 

B. Based on sampling of land transaction data, identify and 
map major land transactions by size, use, frequency, changes 
in value, active agricultural vs. speculative, etc. 

C. Determine major land ownership patterns in the Pinelands~ 

D. Compare land values in the Pinelands to land values out
side the Pinelands, on state and regional levels. 

E. Analyze additional growth factors such as the general 
economy, energy considerations, viability of agricultural 
industry, external growth.pressures, and additional factors 
associated with the Pinelands plan. 

III. Identification of Future Growth Pressure Areas 

This element will provide a basis for scenarios related to 
alternative development futures of the Pinelands. 

A. Based upon identified regional and local growth factors, 
determine areas of the Pinelands which will undergo sigrd
ficant development pressures in the next three decades 
by area, type of growth and influencing factors. 

B. Project demographic changes due to future growth pressures, 
timing and probability of occurrence. 

IV. AlLernative Growth Scenarios for the Pinelands 

Alternative growth scenarios will be developed to provide the 
basis for evaluating the effect of qrowth pressures as identified 
above. Scenarios will include, but not be limited to: 
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A. Continuation and expansion of historical trends. 

B. Impact of development pressures generated by Atlantic 
City casino gambling. 

C. Potential closing of Fort Dix. 

Il. Continued public acquisition of private lands. 

t~rowth Factor Analysis Products 

'l'his analysis will yield: 

A. Determination of factors promoting or inhibiting growth 
in the Pinelands. 

B. Identification of ar~as where growth pressures occur now 
or will in the future. 

c. Information about land ownership and marketability patterns 
in the Pinelands. 

D. Alternative growth scenarios for the Pinelands . 

• 
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LAND MANAGEMENT TECHNIQUES 

The ob·]ectives of this component are to identify and analyze land 
use controls for, and to determine appropriate mechanisms for preserva
t ~on and sensitive use of, the natural and cultural resources of the 
P1nelands. It will be completed by consultants in cooperation with 
staff, and will include the following elements and tasks: 

1. Comparative Analysis 

Identification of land management techniques and legislation 
which are currently being used will provide the basis for 
selecting techniques appropriate for the Commission's manage
ment objectives. 

A. Identify and analyze land management techniques being 
utilized in the United States and other countries for 
applicability to the Pinelands. 

B. Ident'.i/y and analyze legislation and progra.rn~; in the United 
States and other countries for applicability to the Pine
lands. 

C. Identify and analyie alterJ'lative instit'µtional arrangements .. 

II. Identification and Analysis of Land Management Issues 

Potential land management issues and alternative land manage
ment techniques will be identified in light of the several 
resource assessments and growth factor-analysis. 

A. Compile issues and analysis from natural and physical re
source assessments, growth factors analysis, and historical 
and cultural assessments. 

B. Identify and analyze existing and potential land use, leg
~slation, economic, administrative, and educational programs 
for their applicability to Pinelands issues. 

III. Design of Land Management Techniques 

A. Design land management technique alternatives including 
legislation, regulations and performance standards. D~
terrnine advantages and disadvantages. 

B. Develop alternative land management programs for the Com
prehensive Plan, including greatest practicable use of 
state and local police power. 

C. Determine legislation needed to implement program~ 

D. Test land use controls and standards for scientific and 
legal defensibility. 

IV. Intergovernmental Implementation and Roles of the Pinelands 
Commission 

Effective implementation of the Comprehensive Management Plan 
requires that alternative strategies are explored and the best 
strategy selected. 

A. Analyze alternative intergovernmental implementation'. 
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strategies for land use control. 

B. And1yze alternative roles of Pinelands Conunission for 
continuing planning, implementation, and enforcement. 

\'. Pruut1cts of Land Management Techniques 

This component will yield: 

A. Alternative land management policies for Comprehensive 
Management Plan. 

B. Alternative land management techniques, controls, standards, 
implementation strategies and enforcement roles for pre
servation of the Pinelands . 

• 

-36-

94X 



INTERGOVERNMENTAL COORDINATION 

The objectives of the intergovernmental coordination component are 
t <.1 iLit:nt.i fy and evaluate the plans / policies, and programs of federal, 
sL1 l c~ and local governments, and to determine strategies to ensure con-

· s 1 ~:t t•n(~y and continuing involvement in plan implementation. Staff will 
Lt.~ 1 esponsible for the design of this component. It will be completed . 
Liy consultants and staff wi.th responsibilities in the following categories: 

l. Plan Coordination 

A. Survey federal, state and local agencies for data and 
assistance necessary for completion of plan components· 
and the Comprehensive Management Plan. 

B. Conduct ongoing discussions and coordination meet~ngs with~: 
federal, state and local agencies. 

Il. Planning Policies and Programs 
A. Identify and evaluate state and federal plans, policies, 

and prcsrams affecting the Pinelands. 

B. Identify and evaluate regional agency plans, policies, 
and programs affecting the ~inelands. 

C. Identify and evaluate county and local plans, policies, 
and programs affecting the Pinelands. · 

D. Identify existing and potential intergovernmental issues, 
conflicts, and joint planning opportunities. 

111. Governmental Consistency 

A. Identify alternate methods for insuring consistency of 
other governmental programs with the Pinelands Comprehen
sive Management Plan. 

B. Select strategies and procedures for insuring intergovern
mental consistency. 

c. Develop guidelines and standards for local implementation 
of Pinelands policies. 

D. Develop guidelines and standards for state and federal 
implementation of Pinelands policies~ 

JV. Continuing Intergovernmental Coordination 

A. Identify and select strategies for continuing state, local 
and federal involvement in Pinelands planning and irnple
mentat ion program: 
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FINANCIAL 
; ';'. 

'l'ht: objectives of the financial component are to identify and 
.;rna l y'l.t..' the costs associated with plan implementation, and the revenue 
sotu-ces which can be utilized to offset these costs. It will be com-

· pleted l>y consultants. 

I. Cost Analysis 

'l'hi s 
plan 

A. 

B. 

c. 

D. 

E. 

analysis will identify the total costs associated with 
implementation •. The consultants will: 

Identify alternative in-lieu-of-taxes payment programs 
and costs associated with each. 

Using data from growth factors analysis, develop cost 
projection of a 5-year acquisition program. 

Identify and analyze alternative compensation guarantee 
programs and costs associated with each. 

From intergovernmental coordination section, identify 
alternative programs to create municipal and county in-
centives for participation in P~nelands planning and imple-
mentation programs. ~ 

Determine future administrative cost projection of Pinelands 
Commission, including costs of continued planning and en
forcement. 

11. Revenue Analysis 

The revenue analysis will identify and analyze revenue sources' 
which can be utilized to offset the costs of plan implementation. 
~hose assigned will: 

A. Identify existing federal, state, local and private revenue 
sources to offset costs; and identify additional revenue 
sources and necessary legislation to provide ~uch revenues. 

B. Identify and project .resource potential of the- Pinelands 
Pund and other revenue sources. 

c. Identify sources of financing for compaosation guarantees •. 

D. Identify sources of funding for municipal and county in
centive programs. 

E. Identify sources of financing for Commission's future ad
ministrative, planning and implementation costs. 

III. Products of Financial Component 

The above tasks will yield: 

A. A determination of costs related to plan implementation in
cluding costs of acquisition, compensation guarantees, ·in
centive programs and maintenance of the Pinelands Commission,. 

n. A determination of existing. and possible future revenue source~ 
to offset identified costs. 

c. Identification of any disparity between costs and revenues, 
and impact of that disparity on selection of land management 
techniques. 
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POLICIES AND PROGRAMS 

'l'l1t· Cnmpn.~hensive Management Plan will consist of data from all 
f ·r·t·v l l.'ll:;J y i dl_'nt if ied components.. The Conunission will make policy de
" i ~ i l •lls bast•d on the issues and options which have been outlined in 
t' husi.' c·urupunt.:·uls. The policies will be implemented through programs 
dPV'2li 1 l 1 l·d lcom alternatives which have been identified throughout the 
I' l arm i w1 r•rocess. An outline of the program selection process foliows .. 

f\l t t.:·rnat1ve policies and programs will be developed by staff and 
Cl)ns111 t .1nts to resolve designated issues within the following categories·. 
ThP ··~J11mii.ssion will be responsible for determining which s:trategies 'will 
LH.:: i m1·1 ... men led. 

1 • Land Management Techniques 

A. Based on assessments, identify future land uses within :t~~ 
Pinelands. 

B. Based on ··assessments, identify areas of the Pine lands where 
land man.agement techniques, controls and ·staw..iards. will be 
applied. 

c. Identify, by priority, those areas within the Pinelands 
which will require fee simple or less than fee simple 
acquisition due to their natural, scenic~· recreational, 
historical/cultural or other significa~ce. 

D. Identify public and private roles in implementing.th~ land 
acquisition program. 

E. Select appropriate techniq~es for preservation through 
acquisition, less than fee simple devices and regulation. 

F'. Select appropriate techniques for protection through less 
than fee simple devices 1 regulation and performance stan
dards. 

G. Draft legislation and land use controls and standardso 

Ir. !!!_!ergovernmental Coordination 

A. Select those existing state and federal programs which 
will be utilized to protect, preserve and enhance Pine
lands values, and specific agency roles and responsibilities 
in carrying out the programsa 

B. Develop modifications to existing government programs and 
policies which will be necessary to ensure intergovern
mental consistency with Pinelands goals and objectives. 

C. Select the roles and responsibilities of local government 
in managing the Pinelands Reserve and in implementing the 
Commission's policies and overall proqrarn. 

D. Select the means by which intergovernmental coordination 
will be carried out. 

l I l. P11b1 ic Use and Involvement 

A. Select the strategies to be used to ensure active public 
participation in the development of the Comprehensive 
Management Plan .. 

Ei. Select the means by which the public will be educated con
cer·ninq appropriate recreational and land uses within the· 
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Pinelan<ls. 

l'. Se it-ct the roles of the public and private sectors in 
impi.ementing the public education program. 

I\'. Financial 

A. Identify the costs of, and revenue sources for, implement
ation of the Pinelands program, including a cash flow 
timetable. 

B. Identify financial incentives which will be used to en
courage appropriate land uses. 

C .. Determine cost of 5-year acquisition program. 

\.'. P1·nducts 

St~ lect ion of policies a!"d programs will yield: 

A. Land management policies for the Comprehensive Management 
Plan. 

B. Land management techniques, controls, and standards fo~ 
preservation and protection of the Pinelands. 

c. Legislative initiatives. ,. 
o. A public use and involvement program. 

E.· A financial program. 
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ESTIMATED COSTS 

PINELA.NOS WORK PLAN 

~~mm is ~hi on Operations:* 

I. Staff 
II. Materials & Supplies 

Ill. Vehicles & Office Equipment 
IV. Other Services (Include rent, 

travel, telephone, etc.) 

* These costs do not include any activities 
related to Development Review and are strictly 
limited to planning related functions. 

Consultant Services: ---------------
Public Use and Involvement 

I. 
II. 

I II. 

Information 
Public Involvement 
Public Use 

Natural Resource Assessment 

I. 

II. 
III. 

IV. 
v. 

VI. 
VII. 

VIII. 

Historic vs Future 
Natural Environment 
Slope 
Soils 
Geology 
Vegetation 
Fish and Wildlife 
Hydrology 
Climate 

$ 7,000 
i,000 
5,000 

$ 4,000 
1,000 

69,000 
5,000 

34,000 
38,000 
85,000 

IX. 
x. 

XI. 

2,000 
10,000 

2,000 
Air Quality I Noise Issues 
Existing Open Space 
Determination of Critical 
and Environmental, Sensitive 
Land and Land Carrying 
Capacity. 

Intergovernmental Coordination 

1. Plan Coordination $ 
II. Planning Policies and 

Programs 
111. Governmental Consistency 

IV. Continuing Governmental 
Consistency 

Financial Component 

I. Cost Analysis 

3,000 

9,000 
4,500 

3,500 

A.Payment & Compensation $ 8,000 
B.Acquisition and Admini

stration Cost Projection 2,000 

Appendix A 

$400,000 
15,000 
40,000 

45,000 

$500,000 

$ 20,000 

$260,000 

$ 20,000 

$ 20,000 

$ 500,00 

$ 500,00, 



Tn t cl 1 

11 . R(·v~nue Analysis 

Arl·h•1t•lolgical and Historic 
Re:>l>u1-ce Component 

I Inventory 
11 t:val.uation 

111 Prote-ction 

Sucio-Cultural Assessment 

I. Past, Present and Projected 
Oemugraphic Characteristics 

ll. Cultural Resources 
i Ir. i\SSl.'BSment of Alternative 

Development Futures 
IV. Attitudes Towards the Pine

lands 

Pl1v:~ ical Resource Assessment 

(. Map Reproduction 
lI. Information Transfer 

III. Technical Assistance 

c; 1 0 1.v th Fae tors Analysis 

1. Determination of Major Growth 

$ 10,000 

$ 17,000 
4,000 
4,000 

$ 6,000 
8,000 

10,000 

11,000 

$ 5,000 
5,000 

10,000 

Factors $ 6,000 
II. Identify Additional Areas 

of Analysis 21,000 
Ill. Identification of Future 

Growth Pressure Areas 10,000 
IV. Develop Alternative Growth 

Scenarios 13,000 

Land Management Techniques 

r. 
l l. 

I l I . 

lV. 

Comparative Analysis $ 
ldentif ication and Analysis 
of Land Management Issues and 
De.-> ign of Land Management 
r~"~chniques. 

A. Identification 
B. Analysis 
C. Design 
Intergovernmental Implemen
tation 
Task Force (Travel & Fees) 

4,000 

5,000 
9,000 

18,000 

7,000 
7,000 

-:, l t 1 :. l he Commission's intention to supplement 
thi:" budget by an additional $1,000,000 with 
added state and Federal assistance. 

lOOX 

$ 25,000 

$ 35,000 

$ 20,000 

$ 50,000 

$ 50,000 

$500' OlJO 

'.; 

' . 
···'' 

$1 t 000 , 000 i 
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HAVE TIME AND IDEAS 

:: MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH A STAFF MEMBER TO TAL~~ 

ABOUT YOUR I DE;\S 

:: ATTEND REGULAR CCffiISSION MEETINGS, SUB-COM''11TTEE 
MEETINGS OR WORKSHOPS 

:~ INVITE A STAFF MtMBER TO /v'1E:ET WITH YOU, YOUR FRIENDS 
OR YOUR ORGANIZATION TO SEE HOW YOU CAN HELP TO PLAN 

:: VOLUNTEER FOR SPECIAL PROdECTS 

INTERESTED BUT NO TIME 

:: WRITE TO US WITH SPECIFIC QUESTIONS OR IDEAS 

:: TELEPHONE FOR INFOWATION - 609-894-931.;2 

:: HAVE YOUR NAME PLACED ON OUR MAILING LIST FOR 
"THE PINELANDER" NEWSLETTER ,AND OTHER INFORMATIOI\ 

SEND FOR INFORMATION 

. :: "ANSWER TO QUESTIONS" ABOUT DEVELOPMENT /.ND PUBLIC 
LAND ACQUISITION IN THE NEW JERSEY PINELANDS 

:: 11 INTERIM RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR. REVIEW AND 
APPROVAL OF APPLICATIONS FOR DEVELOPMENT OR 
CONSTRUCTION UNDER THE PINELANDS PROTECTI'JN Ac:T11 

(INCLUDES 12 STANDARDS USED IN REVIEW PRO:F~.3) 

:: OFFICIAL PINELAND l'-\AP ($2.00 PER COPY) 

;: 
11HOW YOU CAN HELP PLAN THE N.J. PINELANDS FUTl.JRE'' 
(BROCHURE) 

.. ' 
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YOUR CLUG OR SERVICE ORGANIZAT!Ot-.J 
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ANTHONY ESSER 
ROBERT KIRWAN 
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PINELANDS COMMISSION CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS 

JANUARY 15 

draft ·report 

draft report 

final maps 
(1:24,000) 

draft report(final 

JANUARY 31 

. P~~~ 6ooset> 
dral~ report/draft maps* 
(1 set} 1:24,000 draft map 
(1) 1:125,000 . 
final report/draft map (1) 
1:125,000 

final report 

final report/draft map 
(1) 1:125,000 
final report 

final report 

final report/draft maps* 
'l>5~rl 2 ~:6Ao000/draft map 
draf€ rep6rt 

technical memo. 

final report-assessment 
draft maps* (1 set) 
1:24,000 
draft report 
distribution maps* 
(1 set) 1:24,00.0 

draft report 
draft map (1) 1:125,000 
draft report 

background 
reports 

a~:~f .~:8gttii set 1:2~,000 
draft composite map (1) 1:125,000 

survey/draft 
report 

FEBRUARY 15 

final report 

final report 

draft report 

draft raport 

conference on 
drafts 

final report 

final report 

final report 

final report 

final report 

final report 

MARCH 15 

final report 

finai report 

final report 

final report-pred. 
survey/maps*(l set) 
1:24,000 

synthesis reports 

draft report -
critical areas 

APRIL 1 

final report 

issue analysis/ 
design of tech. 

final report -
critical areas 

APRIL 15 ~ MAY 15 

final 
draft!:? 

printed maps . 

MAY 30 
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CONTRACTOR 

Betz, Converse, Murdoch 

Geraghty and Miller 
(sub-contract with BCM) 

S.J. Resource, Conservation 
and Development Council 

OSI Environmental Engineering 

Kirt Brown, Ph.D. 

Rutgers University, Center for 
Coastal and Environmental Studies 

Andropogon Associates 

Rutgers University, Center for 
Coastal and Environmental Studies 

Conservation and Environmental 
Studies Center, Inc. 

New Jersey Audubon Society 

NJ DEP 

NJ DEP 

Inter agency 

NJ DEP Agreement 

NJ DEP 

NJ DEP 

Monmouth College 

BaLbara Liggett, Ph.D./ 
Budd Wilson 

John Sinton, Ph.D. 

,Jona than Berger 

A1Jn Milllach Associates 

T. L l( >'/d Associates 

Foss, !tardies, O'Keefe, 
Babc'OC k a.nd Parsons, Esqs. 

!~:c,. w rs . rnd Golden 

l~O·-F· r· s .:1nd Golden 

-SUBJECT 

Geology/Hydrogeology/Slope 

Surface Hydrology 

Soils Mapping 

Soils As a Waste Treatment Medium 

Innovative and Alternative On-Site 
Waste Treatment Systems 

Conceptual Overview of Ecosystem 

Vegetation 

Threatened and Endangered Plants 

Reptiles and Amphibians 

Birds 

Game Species/Small Mammals 

Wildlife Management 

Forestry Management 

Fire Management 

Air Quality 

Noise 

Prehistoric Archaeology and 
Predictive Model 

Historic Archaeology and 
Architecture 

Cultural and Historic Factors 

Socio-Cultural Factors 

Growth Factor Analysis 

Aquatic Communities 

Land Management Techniques 

Graphic Management 

Critical Area/Land Management 
Coordination (N.B. Coordination is 
an ongoing function) 
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INTERIM RULES AND REGULATIONS 

FOR 

REVIEW AND APPROVAL 

OF 

APPLICATIONS FOR DEVELOPMENT OR CONSTRUCTION 

UNDER THE 

PINELANOS PROTECTION ACT* 

*Page 16-18 contain Standard #2 as 
amended and an additional Standard #12 
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INTERIM: RULES A..~D REGULATIONS FOR REVIE'W AlfD APPROVAL OF APPLICATIONS 
FOR DEVELOPMENT OR CONSTRUCTION.UNDER THE PINELANDS PROTECTION ACT. 

Until the adoption of the comprehensive management plan for the 
Pinelands as set forth in the Pinelands Protection Act, the following 
will apply to applications for development or construction within the 
Pinelands area as designated in Section iO of the Pinelands Protection 
Act (S.3091). As provided in Section 13 of the Act: 

* No state department or agency shall grant any approval, 
certificate, license, consent~ permit or financial 
assistance for the construction of any structure or 
disturbance of any land within the Pinelands area, 
except for agricultural or horticultural purposes, 
until the application has been approved by the 
Pinelands Commission; 

* No municipality or county or their departments or agencies, 
shall approve any application for a major development in 
the Protection Area until the application has been 
approved by the Pinelands Commission;l 

* No municipality or county or their departments or agencies 
shall approve any application for development within the 
Preservation Area until the application has been approved 
by the Pinelands Commission~2 

Any person aggrieved by any decision on an application rendered by 
the Commission may obtain judicial review by filing a petition in the 
Appellate Division of the Superior Court of New Jersey within 45 days 
after the issuance of such decision. 

ln~e Act defines "major development" as any subt.ivision of land into 
five or more parcels; construction or expansion of housing developments 
of five or more dwelling units; construction or expansion of commercial 
or industrial use or structure on a site of more than three acres; or 
clearing, grading or disturbance of land area in excess of 5,000 square 
feet for other than agricultural or horticultural purposes. 

2rhe Act defines "application for development" as the application for 
any use, development or construction other than the improvement, expan
sion or reconstruction of any single-family dwelling unit or the 
improvement: expansion, construction, or reconstruction of any structure 
used exclusively for agricultural or horticultural purposes. 
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--
Exemptions 

The Pinelands Protection Act provides that the following uses be 
exempt from the Commission's application review process: 

1. Construction of a single-family residence on a single 
lot where: 

a. Th.e lot upon which a residence is proposed co be 
built is located in the Protection Area; and 

b. Tile lot has been owned by the applicant since 
February 7, 1979; and 

c. The applicant intends to occupy the proposed 
residence; and 

d. If the residence is to be sewered, there must 
be sufficient ~apacity to service the residence; 
or if residenc~ is not to be sewered,· the lot 
must be- greater than one (1) acre (43,560 square 
feet). 

2. Agricultural. and horticultural purposes as defined in 
Section 3 (a) of the Act~ 

3.. Developments which are not "m.aj or development(s)" as 
defined in Section 3 (g) of the Act which are located 
in the Protection Area and which do not require State 
permits. 

The determination of whether an application falls within any of 
these three (3) categories rests with the municipal board or officer. 
Tiie Commission will require these boards to transmit a monthly report 
indicating the applications which have been so certified. 

The Executive Director may al~o certify that an application falls 
within any of these three categories. 

Aoplications in Pinelands Preservation Area 

Applications for approval of development or construction within the 
PTeservation Area will only be granted if the Commission finds that such 
approval is necessary to l) alleviate extraordinary hardship OR 
Z) to sacisfy a COll!Pelling public need AND the approval is consistent 
wit:h the purposes and provisions of t:he Pinelands Protection Act and the 
federal act, AND would n~t result in substantial impair:nent of the 
natural resources of the Pinelands area •. 

.... 2 -
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APplications in Pinelands Protection Area. 

Applications for approval of development or construction within the 
Protection Area will only be granted if the Commission finds that such 
approval is necessary 1) to alleviate e..~traordinary hardship OR 2) to 
satisfy a compelling public need OR 3) is consistent with the purposes 
and provisions of the Pinelands Protection Act and the federal act Ai.~ 
would not result in substantial impairment of the natural resources of 
the Pinelands area. 

Compliance with the Test of No Substantial Impairment 

Compliance with the "no substantial impairment" 
sections of the Pinelands Protection Act will be required 
in all cases. All reviews will give detailed consideration 
to: the degrading effects ot stormwater runoff; maintenance of air 
quality; protection of threatened plant and wildlife species and other 
plant and animal species indigenous to the Pinelands area; hazards of 
flood and· fire; protection of the.aesthetic integrity and value of 
critical and sensitive areas, cultural and recreational sites; the pre
servation of ground and surface waters; and the protection of all head~ 
waters of all streams flowing r.Jithin the Pinelands. Approvals may be 
conditioned to prevent such impairment by an otherNise eligible 
application. 

Aoolications in the CAFRA Zone 

That portion of the CA:~ Zone which overlaps the Pinelands area 
outlined in the Pinelands Protection Act (S.3091), i.e., the Mullica 
River area west of the Garden State Park:•ay, is now under the authority 
of the Pinelands Commission. 

REQUIREMENTS FOR APPL I CATION Al.'UJ ilEV!EW 

Compelling Public Need 

Applications for development or construction will be considered as 
meeting the requirements of compelling public need in cases where: 
applications are supported by proof from local, county and state agencies 
that construction is required prior to completion of the Pinelands 
Management Plan because of the public health, safety and welfare; where 
public benefits are demonstrated to outweigh public losses; and where no 
alternative means are available to meet the public need. 

- 3 -
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--
Proof of Extraordinary HardshiE 

Applications for development or construction will be considered as 
meeting the requirements of extraordinary hardship in the following 
instances: 

1. Applications where it may be demonstrated that a substantial 
commitment of monies or resources directly associated with 
physical improvements to the land were made in good faith 
reliance on local approval received prior to February 8, 
1979; or 

2. Applications where in good faith reliance on local approval 
received before February 8, 1979, it may be demonstrated 
that the applicant incurred financial obligations to a 
lending institution which, despite a thorough review of 
alternative solutions, the applicant cannot meet unless 
construction proceeds; or 

3. Applications where the applicant is an individual who 
purchased a single lot or group of adjacent lots prior 
to February 8, 1979, for the purpose of constructing one 
single family dwelling for use of his or her family as its 
principal residence and delay in construction will result 
in a significant and demonstrable financial detriment to 
the applicant; or 

4. Applications where the applicant, for demonstrated reasons 
of health or safety, must develop on property owned by the 
applicant.prior to February 8, 1979; and 

S. Applications where it may be demonstrated that no alternate 
means are available to alleviate the hardships as listed 
above during the planning period. 

General Requirement 

Each applicant is required to provide the f ollowi~g information: 

1. A written statement from the local boards demonstrating that 
the appropriate municipal and county agency is familiar with 
the application and said application is consistent with 
local land use regulations. 

2. An analysis of alternatives in both design and land use to 
the proposed action which, if carried out, would avoid some 
or all of the adverse environmental effects of the projecta 

3. Proof of local, county, state and federal grant, permit, 
certificate, license, loan, and other approvals already 
granted and/or required to conform to all applicable 
state and federal regulations. 

- 4 -
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4~ Other data which is determined by the staff as necessary 
to complete the application. 

Consistency and Avoidance of Substantial Impairment 

In all cases in the Preservation and Protection Areas, the Commission 
will grant approval for an application for development only when it finds 
that the development or construction will not result in substantial 
impairment to the resources of the Pinelands area. In the Preservation 
Area, the Commission must also determine that the proposed activity is 
consistent with all provisions of the Pinelands Protection Act. In 
granting approval in the Preservation and Protection Areas, the Commis
sion may impose conditions including, but not limited to, design 
criteria. 

Impact on water quality is a major consideration in determining the 
likelihood that the proposed development or construction will result in 
substantial impairmento During the interim period, it will be the 
applicant's responsibility to provide the Commission with the proofs 
necessary for the Commission to grant approval. 

STANDARDS FOR DETERMINING CONSISTENCY AND 
AVOIDANCE OF SUBSTANTL\L IMPAIRMENT 

Each application will be reviewed on its own merit and a determination 
will be made after analysis of the data and an on-site inspection. Appli
cations for development and construction on sites or parts of sites 
falling into the following categories may not be approved: 

Standard Ill 

Sites or parts of sites which are dependent on on-site waste disposal 
ar·'~ have a seasonal high water table less than· five feet below existing 
g~ ::..de level. 

Definitions 

The seasonal high water table is the level below which the soil is 
seasonally saturated with water. The depth to seasonal high water table 
can be found in Soil Conservation Service (SCS) soil surveys, and/or 
by on-site soil logso 

On-site waste disposal refers to both conventional and non-conventional 
syste=3. 

Rationale 

Areas with seasonal high water tables have severe limitations for 
the use of on-site disposal systems. Harlukowicz (1978) concluded that 

- 5 -
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land areas in the Pine Barrens with water tiibles less than 5 feet below 
the land surface are not suitable for septic tank operation. Until the 
comprehensive plan is available, the Commission cannot determine which 
alternative systems and technologies will not result in the substantial 
impairment of the Pinelands ecology. Therefore the use of such systems 
and technologies are limited by this standardo 

Standard 112 

Sites or parts of sices which are dependent on on-site waste disposal 
systems where percolation tests conducted in accordance with procedures 
outlined in Chapter 199 indicate a percolation rate of less than the 
range of 5-8 minutes to the inch. 

Definition 

Percolation is defined as the on-site measurement of the horizontal 
and vertical movement of water, generally expressed in minutes to ·the 
inch, in a wet soil. In c»1·~.'.'~S where the percolation rate tends to fall 
in the lower end of the range, i.ea, 5 minutes, the potential impact of 
the proposed use will be analyzed with stricter scrutiny. 

Rationale 

Many of the Pinelands soils have a low potential for treatment and 
renewal of septic system effluents containing nitrogen and phosphates. 
Under these conditions too fast a percolation rate can be just as bad a 
problem as one which is too slow. The rapid percolation rate increases 
the susceptibility of the groundwater to contamination. In order to 
maintain the quality of the valuable groundwater and surface water 
resources of the Pinelands, a strict standard regarding percolation rate 
is necessary. 

Standard 113 

Sites or parts of sites the development of which will require new 
sewerage or water facilities which.will result in the alteration of the 
hydrologic balance. 

Definition 

Sewerage and water facilities include pipelines which transport 
potable or waste water across watershed ridgelines. 

Rationale 

The intent of this standard is to control the depletion of ground
water reservoirs within each watershed in the Pinelands region. 

- 6 -
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Standard #4 

Developments which will require off-tract improvements which may 
encourage additional development not consistent with the Pinelands 
Protection Act. 

Definition 

Improvements falling _into this category include but are not limited 
to roads, water and sewer systems, and other utilities. The key factor 
in evaluating the proposed development rests in.whether the off-tract 
improvements, by their existence, would stimulate additional development 
during the planning period. 

Rationale 

The intent of this standard is to concentrate, during the planning 
period, new development where it may be serviced by existing community 
facilities. A proposed development will only be allowed if it can be 
serviced in such a manner that additional development adjacent to or 
near the proposed site would not be accommodated by such improvements. 
This standard does not prevent an applicant from building necessary lines 
to connect with existing community services adjacent to the proposed 
development. The test of acceptability will be geared to the proximity 
of the proposed development to the existing services. 

Standard #5 

Sites or parts of sites which are in the process of acquisition for 
open space purposes by local, county, state or federal agencies, or which 
are on the State priority list for open space acquisition. 

Definition 

The DEP/Green Acres office maintains a ma¥ showing priority areas 
56: public acquisition within the Pinelands. rhis standard pertains to 
any parcels identified on that map, as well as any lands which municipal 
or county agencies have designated for open space acquisition. 

Rationale 

The Pinelands Protection Act directs the Commission to identify all 
lands in which public acquisition is necessary or desirable to insure 
their preservation or to provide sites for public recreation. Until this 
task is accomplished and particularly during the planning period, the 
Commission will act to minimize the development of lands which are 
definite or potencial acquisition sites. 

- 7 -
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Standard 116 

Sites or parts of sites which lie,. a) within 1,000 feet of the 
center line or, b) within 900 feet from the mean high water line 
at the bank, whichever is greater, of a river which is nominated or 
designated for study for inclusion in the state's Wild and Scenic 
Rivers System or portions there.of within the Pinelands are.a, or rivers 
listed on the final list of potential national wild or scenic rivers 
or portions thereof within the Pinelands area. Impacts on such areas 
will be judged after a site specific analysis$ 

Definition 

Rivers which are designated or nominated as potential components 
of the state or national Wild and Scenic Rivers Systems are those rivers 
listed in the New Jersey Wild and Scenic Rivers Act, the "Statewide 
Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan-1977u (the New Jersey DEP Green 
Acres Program), local interest groups and governing bodies and the 
"Final List of Potential Wi.1.:.1 and Scenic Riversu (HCRS, June 1979). 
The rivers ref erred to in t~'..:!.s standard are those rivers or portions 
thereof, which lie within the Pinelands area which are identified in 
the above mentioned documents. Tributaries as well as the main stem of 
these rivers are includedG 

The DEP Green Acres Off ice is conducting assessments of those rivers 
which have been nominated {or study for potential designation and classi
fication under the New Jersey Wild and Scenic Rivers System. 

The following rivers or portions thereof are designated for study 
and classification under the New Jer~ey Wild and Scenic Rivers Act to be 
included in the state's Wild and Scenic. Rivers System, and lie in the 
Pinelands area. Tributaries as well as the main stem of the river are 
included as noted. 

a4 Mullica River-from Atsion to Wharton State Forest, Burlington 
County to Route 542 crossing at Pleasant Mills. 

b. Cedar Creek-from the headwaters to the Garden State Parkway 
including its tributaries. 

The following rivers and their tributaries are nominated* for study 
for potential designation and classification as components of the state 
Wild and Scenic Rivers System~ within the Pinelands area. 

* 

** 

a. Mullica River System and its tributaries~** 
b. Great Egg Harbor River and its tributaries from 

headwaters to Mays Landing~ 

The sources for nomination o·f the rivers are: the 1977 New Jersey 
Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan, and local interest 
groups and governing. bodies .. 

The Mullica River System includes: Mullica mainstream, Atsion 9 Batsto, 
Bass, Wading-OST.Jego complex, Meshecactauxtn and Nescochague rivers. 
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c. Tuckahoe River and its tributaries from headwaters to the 
Route 49 bridge south of Head of River. 

d. Toms River and its tributaries between Route 528 and the 
Central Railroad of New Jersey tracks. 

e. Rancocas Creek and its tributaries from headwaters to the 
Pinelands area boundary line. 

The following rivers or portions thereof lying within the Pinelands 
area are on the HCRS "Final List of Potential Wild and Scenic Rivers." 

a. Cedar Creek - Bamber Lake to the Garden State 
Parkway. 

b. Great Egg Harbor River - Route 536 to Weymouth. 
c. Mullica River - headwaters to the Garden State 

Parkway. 
d. Wading River - from the confluence of the East and 

West Branch to the confluence with the Mullica River. 
e. Oswego River - Sim Place Reservoir to the 

confluence with the Wading River. 
f. West Branch Wading River - Route 563 near Speedwell 

to the confluence with the Oswego River. 
g. Batsto River - Hampton to the confluence with the 

Mullica River above Sweetwater. 

Rationale 

The rivers designated for study for inclusion in the state's Wild 
and Scenic Rivers System, those nominated for study as state wild and 
scenic rivers, and those on the final list of potential federal wild 
and scenic rivers have been selected because, along with their adjacent 
land areas, they possess outstanding scenic, cultural, natural, historic, 
and recreational value. During the planning period, interim restrictions 
on construction and development on lands which are adjacent to these 
rivers are consistent with the intent of the Pinelands Protection Act 
whic_h is to prevent "substantial impairmeJ:i.t of the Pinelands area." 

Standard 117 

Sites or parts of sites which are determined by field inspection 
to contain habitats which are essential to the survival of animals 
identified as "threatened" or "endangered" by New Jersey DEP/Division 
of Fish, Game, and Shellfisheries and plants identified as "rare" or 
"endangered" by Fairbrothers and Hough ("Rare or Endangered Vascular 
Plants of New Jersey," New Jersey State Museum). 

Definition 

The New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection defines an 
endangered species as "one whose prospects for survival within the state 
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are in immediate danger due t.o on~ o:c .21a.ny iactcrs - a. loss of or change 
in habitat, over-exploitation, predation~ competition, disease. An 
endangered species requires immediate assistance or extinction will 
probably follow." A threatened species is one which "may become endan
gered if conditions surrounding the species continue to deteriorate." 

Fairbrothers and Hough (1973) consider an endangered species as 
"one whose survival in New Jersey :Ls J.n jeopardy. I ts peril may result 
from destruction of habitat!< change; ir. habitat, over...,exploitat:ion by man, 
predation, adverse interspecific cow.petitionll disease, or because New 
Jersey is at the edge of its geographical range. An endangered species 
must receive protection, or extinction probably w.ill follow." 

"A rare species is not currently threatened with extinction, but 
it occurs in such small numbers in New Jersey that it may become 
endangered if its environment detertorates further or otl:i.e!" limiting 
factors are altered. Continued obsei-..ration of its status is essential." 

Rationale 

The goals of the comprehen3ive management plan, as stated in the 
Pinelands Act, include the preservation and maintenance of the existing 
Pinelands environment 7 including the indigenous plant and animal species 
and their habitat. 

Because of the possibility of extinction of rare, threatened, and 
endangered plant and animal species~ a major effort must be made to pre
serve the habitats necessary for their survival~ 

Classification of a wildlife species aa endangered or threatened is 
based on the Department of the Interior's HList of Endangered and 
Threatened Wildlife and Plants" and the noff icia.1 List of Endangered, 
Threatened, Peripheral, Declinings Undetermined and Extirpated Wildlife 
Species in New .Jersey," prepared by the Endangered and Non-Game Species 
Project., Division of Fish, Game and Shellfisheries, New Jersey Department 
of Environmental Protection. The Comr!!.ission is adopting the list of 
rare and endangered plants prepared by David E~ Fairbrothers and 
Mary Y. Hough entitled "Rare or Endangered Vascular Plants of New Jersey." 
(Science Notes Noa 14, N.J,. State Museum .. ) 

Standard 118 

Sites or parts of sites located within a buffer area necessary to 
avoid adverse impacts on "specimen tri:;:es .. " 

Definition 

A spe~imen tree is the largest knetJn individual of each species in 
New Jersey as listed by the DEP, Bureau of Forestry (Porcella III, 
Santiago, 1977. "List: of New Jersey's Biggest Trees,,. N.J. DEP 3 Bureau 
of Forestry, Trenton, N.J.) 
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The buffer zone will include the area directly beneath the crown, 
as well as any additional area necessary to prevent the potential impair
ment of the tree. Impairment will be considered as resulting from: a 
reduction in the amount of light reaching the crown, an alteration of 
drainage patterns which can adversely affect the tree, erosion or depo
sition of material in or directly adjacent to the tree, or any direct 
physical damage to the tree. 

Rationale 

Specimen trees represent an important historical, cultural and natural 
resource of the Pinelands environment. Therefore measures are required to 
ensure their protection and preservation. This standard was based on an 
existing policy of the Office of Coastal Zone Management. 

Standard 119 

Sites or parts of sites located on or within 300 feet ~f coastal 
wetlands or freshwater wetlands. 

Definition 

Coastal wetlands are low-lying marsh, swamp, meadow and flat areas 
subject to tidal action as delineated by DEP on official maps at a scale 
of 1:2,400 (1 inch= 200 fe~t) listed in N.J.A.C. 7:7A-l.13. 

"Freshwater wetlands" means land, other than coastal wetlands, which 
consists of any of the soil types designated as poorly drained, very 
poorly drained, and alluvial soils in SCS soils surveys and/or which 
contains Atlantic white cedar swamps, hardwood swamps, pitch pine lowlands, 
open bogs, savannas, ponds, or spungs. 

Atlantic white cedar swamps are lowland sites dominated by Atlantic 
white cedars (Chamaecyparis thyoides) and containing, but not limited to, 
one or more of the following plants: trid~nt red maple (Acer rubrum var. 
trilobum); sweetbay (Magnolia virginiana); alack gum (Nyssa sylvatica); 
dangleberry (Gaylussacia frondosa); highbush blueberry (Vaccinium 
corymbosum); swamp azalea (Rhododendron viscosum); fetterbush (Leucothoe 
racemosa); sweet pepperbush (Clethra alnifolia); pitcher plant 
(Sarracenia purpurea); sundew (Drosera spp.); sheep laurel (Kalmia 
augustifolia); cinnamon fern (osmunda cinnamomea); royal fern (Osmunda 
regalis); and sphagnum moss (Sphagnum). 

Hardwood swamps are lowland sites dominated by trident red maple 
(Acer rubrum var. tribolum), black gum (Nyssa sylvatica) and/or sweetbay 
(Magnolia glauca) and including, but not limited to, one or more of the 
following species: gray birch (~etula populifolia) ;Atlantic white cedar 
(Chamaecyparis thyoides); sweet gum (Liquidambar styraciflua); sassafras 
(Sassifras albidum);sweet pepperbush (Clethraalnifolia); highbush 
blueberry (Vaccinium corymbosum); swamp azalea (Rhododendron viscosum); 
fetterbush (Leucothoe racemosa); sheep laurel (Kalmia angustifolia); 
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leatherleaf (C'namaedaphne calyculata); black hcu:::l.;.:lebert:y (Ge.ylussacia 
baccata); dangleberry (Gaylussaica frondosa); cinnamon fern (Osmunda 
cinnamomea); chain fern (Woodwardia spp.); Rushes (Juncus spp); .2.!. 
other lowland forests composed of, but, not limited to one or more of 
the following plants: sweetgum (Liquidambar styraciflua); pin oak 
(Quercus palustris); willow oak (Quercua phellos); sassafras (Sassafras 
albidum); and tulip tree (Lirodendron tulipifera). 

Pitch pine lowland forests are sit::;,s dominated by pitch pine (Pinus 
rigida) and including, but not limited to, one or more of the following 
species: trident red maple (Acer rubrum var. trilobum); black gum (Nyssa 
sylvatica); grey birch (Betula populifolia); leatherleaf (Cham.aedaphne 
calyculata); black huckleberry (Gaylussacia baccata); dangleberry 
(Gaylussacia frondosa); sheep laurel (Kalmia angus tifolia); bracken fern 
(Pteridium aquilinum); wintergreen (Gaultheria procumbens); and turkey 
beard (Xerophyllum asphodeloides). 

Savannas a.re wet meadows or marsh.es located along streams and on 
ab.andoned cranberry bogs which support a vegetational community including, 
but not limited to~ sedges (Cart'". spp.) and grasses (Gramine.ae). 

Open Bogs are sites with the following characteristics: seasonal 
high water table at or above the surface; large amounts of organic matter, 
low fertility, and extreme water acidity; and where the vegetational 
community is made up of one or more, but not limited to, the following 
plants or ~oups of plants: sphagnum moss (Sphagnum); cranberry cover 
(Vaccinium macrocarpon); leatherleaf (Chamaedaphne calyculata); sheep 
laurel (Kalmia angustifolia); highbush blueberry (Vaccinium corymbosum); 
swamp azalea(Rhododendron viscosum); sweet pepperbush (Clethra alnifolia); 
sedges (Care..~ spp); pitcher plant (Serracea purpurea); sundew (Drosera 
spp); pipewort (Eriocaulon spp); Rose pogonia (Pogonia ophioglossoides); 
grass pink (Calapogon pulchellus); curly-grass fern (Schizaea pusilla). 

Spungs are shrub thickets where the seasonal h.ighwater table is at 
or near the surface and where the vegetation is dominated by leatherleaf 
(Chamaedaphne calyculata) and may include, among others, highbush blueberry 
(Vaccinium corymbosum). 

Ponds are intermittent or permanent standing bodies of water supporting 
emergent vegetation, submergent vegetation, and/or rooted, floating-leaved 
vegetation composed of one or more of the following plants or groups of 
plants: fragrant whi.te lily (Nymphaea odorat:a); spatterdock (Nymphaea 
variegat.a); bladdervorts (Utriculari:i spp); pondweeds (Poto1nogeto.n spp); 
grasses (Gramineae); rushes (Juncas spp) and sedges (Carex spp). 

Rationale 

Bogs, hardwood swamp forests, Atlantic white cedar stands, and other 
freshwater wetlands and coastal wetlands in the ·Pim£:lands play a signifi
cant role in the maintenance of envi-ronmental quality. These areas serve 
to retard runoff, purify water, and provide an important habitat for many 
plants and animals, including rare, threatened or endangered species. 
Atlantic white cedars, in addition to h.~ving great ecological and aesthetic 
value, are also a v·aluable timber species .. 
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Alteration of these sites would result in substantial impairment of 
their many natural resources, e.g., water, endangered species, critical 
habitats, etc. Therefore, construction and development will not be 
permitted directly on the portion of a site which falls into this category. 
Additionally, to ensure that development on adjacent land areas does not 
affect the integrity of freshwater and coastal wetlands, a buffer zone of 
300 feet will be required. 

Standard 010 

Sites or parts ~f site containing sites, structures and objects which 
are included in or eligible for inclusion in State and National Registers 
of Historic Places or determined by the State Historical Preservation Office 
to be potentially eligible for the register. 

Definition 

Historic resources include objects, structures, neighborhoods, 
districts and man-made or man-modified features of the landscape, including 
archaeological sites, which are on or eligible for inclusion on the State 
or National Register of Historic Places. The criteria for eligibility 
are defined by the U.S. Department of Interior, Heritage, Conservation 
and Recreation Service. 

Rationale 

The range of historic resources within the Pinelands is broad and 
diverse, ranging from the iron forges of Hanover and Batsto Furnaces, to 
colonial homes to Indian artifacts. The public interest requires the 
preservation of both representative and unique examples of historical, 
archaeological and cultural resources of the Pinelands, in order to provide 
present and future generations with a sense of the people who lived, 
worked and visited the Pinelands in the past. The DEP's Office of Historic 
Preservation maintains an up-to-date list of properties on the New Jersey 
Register of Historic Places (N.J.S.A. 13:1B-15.128 et seq.) and the 
National Register of Historic Places. 

Standard #11 

Sites or parts of sites where the implementation of the proposed 
action will curtail the use of fire in the maintenance of the Pinelands 
ecology, or where an extreme fire hazard condition exists, as determined 
by the Bureau of Forestry. · 

Definition 

The N.J. Bureau of Forestry practices controlled burning in certain 
areas of the Pinelands. Information regarding fire hazard areas and the 
specific location of controlled burning areas is available at the Forestry 
offices. 
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Rationale 

The vegetation of the Pinelands is adap~ed to and in turn dependent 
on the periodic occurrence of fire for its maintenance. Plant succession 
would result in the development of forests dominated by oaks if fire were 
excluded from upland sites in the Pinelands. Prescribed burning, the 
setting of controlled fires as a forest management practice during the 
winter months, has been utilized to maximize the productivity of pine 
stands by reducing competition from oak species, creating a favorable 
environment for pine reproduction, and reducing the occurrence of 
intense wild fires by eliminating the long-term accumulation of forest 
litter. 

Development and prescribed burning are not compatible in close 
proximity. Additionally certain locations in the Pinelands are particu
larly susceptible to fires and are extreme fire hazard areas. Therefore 
the development of properties which would, due to health, safety and 
practicable reason, interfere with the use of management techniques such 
as prescribed burning or which a:r-::; identified as extreme fire hazard 
areas will not be allowed.during the interim period. 
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PLEASE NOTE: Standard #2 on page 6 was amended by the Pinelands 
Commission at its meeting on November 2, 1979. A 
new Standard #12 was added on that date. 
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N • J . A • C • 7 : 1 G-1 • 11 (a ) ( 2 ) 

Standard #2 

Developments which will result in the violation of New Jersey surface water 
quality standards or which will result in the degradation of existing water 
quality where no such standard has been established. Development which will 
result in the violation of New Jersey ground or potable water quality standards. 

Definition 

Water quality standards refer to those cited in the New Jersey Department of 
Environmental Protection, Division of Water Resources' Surface Water Quality 
Standards (N.J.A.C. 7:9-4 et seq.), Central Pine Barrens Critical Area Regu
lations (N.J.A.C. 7:9-10.1 et seq.) and Safe Drinking Water Act Regulations 
(N.J.A.C. 7:10.1-1 through 7:10-11.3 et seq.). 

In applications for residential developments utilizing on-site waste-water 
disposal systems, impact on the ground water will be determined by the nitrate
nitrogen level in the groundwater at appiicant's property line. The dilution 
model used by the DEP's Division of Water Resources will be utilized to 
determine the nitrate-nitrogen level. Other developments, i.e., non-residential 
and re_sidential developments utilizing off-sit.e sewage disposal systems, will 
be evaluated based on their overall impact on the ground water. All projects 
which will effect surface water qualityrwill be evaluated based on their 
overall impact on the surface water. 

Rat iona 1 e 

The quality and quantity of the Pinelands ground and surface waters are among 
the region's most valuable resources. Preventing significant degradation of 
this resource is a major goal of the Pinelands Act. 

The New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection has promulgated rules 
and regulations to maintain the integrity of the State's waters to ensure 
the quality of drinking water. Special attention has been given to the Pine
lands through N.J.A.C. 7:9-10.1 et seq. 
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N • J . A • C • 7 : 1 G- 1 • 11 ( a ) ( 1 2 ) 

Standard #12 

Development which will contribute to a violation of existing State and 
Federal ambient air quality standards. No applicant for residential or 
commercial facilities need submit any information with respect to com
pliance with ambient air quality standards unless the Pinelands Commission 
or its staff requests such information on the basis that it is likely that 
the granting of the application will contribute to such a violation. 

Definition 

State standards refer to ambient air quality standards in N.J.A.C. 7:27-13.1 
et seq. Federal standards refer to the National Ambient Air Quality Standards 
(NAAQS) cited in part 40 CFR Secti0n 50.4:50.12. · 

Rationale 

Under the federal Clean Air Act Amendments of 1977, the United States En
vironmental Protection Agency sets National Ambient Air Quality Standards 
(NAAQS) for specific pollutants. The New Jersey Department of Environmental 
Protection, Bureau of Air Pollution Control, is responsible for developing 
a plan to attain and maintain these standards. Its function includes the 
monitoring of pollutants and enforcement of emission regulations. The plan 
also calls for incorporation of air quality considerations into transportation 
planning. 
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PINEI.ANDS caiMISSION PROCEDURES FOR 
PROCESSING APPLICATIONS FOR DEVELOPMENT 

1. All applications for approvals by the Pinelands 
Coilllllission pursuant to §lJ(a)-(c) cYf the Pinelands Protection Act 
shall be processed in accordance with the following rules. 

2. Iu order to ~xpedit~ th~ review of applications, 
potential applicants are encouraged to request an optional pre
application conference with the Commission staff. At the voluntary 
pre-application conference, a potential applicant may present a 
conceptual description of the proposed project. discuss the 
proposed project informally with the staff, and obtain guidance 
on the application process. The conference is not, however, a 
forum for preliminary approval or rejection of the proposed 
project. 

3. Application forms shall be provided by the Executive 
Director. An application shall consist of a completed form plus 
any additional information necessary for the applicant to make 
the showing required by §l3(a)-(c) of the Pinelands Protection 
Act and its implementing regulations. 

4. (a) The Commission shall publish a report of the 
~eceip~ .. of each new application and e~ch final action on applications 
currently before it each week in the "DEP Weekly Bulletin." This 
publication is distributed free of charge to all municipalities, 
counties and other interested persons. Publication in the "DEP 
Weekly Bulletin" constitutes notice to all interested persons of 
pending applications and Commission actions thereon. 

(b) The application status report shall include, 
but is not limited to: 

1. The applicant's name; 

2. The Commission application number; 

3. The nature of the project; 

4. The location of the project, including 
the name of the municipality and whether it is 
within the Protection area or the Preservation 
area. 
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(c) Simultaneously with the filinq of an application 
with the Conunission the applicant,_ unless no local approval is 
necessary or unless only one single family dwelling is involved in 
the application, shall: 

1. File a copy of the ~pplication with the 
planning board in each municipality in which the 
proposed project is located, and 

2. Publish notice of the filing of such 
application in each newspaper for the publication 
of legal notices in the municipality. 

5. Upon receipt, the Executive Director with the 
assistance of the staff shall file the application, assign an 
application number, publish notice of filing in the "DF.P Weekly 
Bulletin", and proceed to review the application in accordance 
with ll3(a)-(c) of the Pinelands Protection Act and applicable 
implementing regulations. 

6. The Executive Director shall consider all comments 
upon the application submitted by public agencies and other interested 
persons so long as such conunents are received by him within 15 days 
of publication of the notice of filing of the application in the 
"DEP Weekly Bulletin." 

7. Whenever he deems additional material reasonably 
necessary to assist him in his review, the Executive Director shall 
request the applicant to supplement his application by submitting 
appropriate additional information. 

8. After completing his review of the application in 
accordance with I 13(a)-(c) of the Pinelands Protection Act and its 
implementing regulations, the Executive Director shall issue one of 
the following recommendations as appropriate: 

(a} recommend approval of the application; 

(b} reconunend approval of the application with 
modifications or c'onditions; 

(c} reconunend disapproval of the application. 

Notice of such reconunendation and a statement of reasons therefor 
shall be given in writing to the applicant. Notice of such 
recommendation shall promptly be published in the "DEP Weekly 
Bulletin", for each application. 
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9. Before an application and recommendation are 
transmitted to the Commission for final action, a hearing may be 
held on any application for which the Executive Director has· 
recommended disapproval, or has recommended approval with conditions 
or modifications. No such hearing shall be held unless the applicant 
requests a hearing in writing and the request is received by the 
Executive Director within 15 days of the applicant's receipt 
of notice of the recommendation. In instances where the Executive 
Director has recommended approval with conditions or modifications. 
the scope of the hearing shall be limited to those conditions 
or modifications which the applicant objects to in the written 
request for a hearing. 

10. (a) In all cases in which an applicant fails to 
timely request a hearing, or in which the Executive Director 
recommends approval of the application, the Executive Director 
shall transmit the application and supporting documentation. 
together with his recommendation and all public comments received, 
to the Commission for action. 

(b) After consideration of the application and 
accompanying material, if the Commission makes the findings 
required by §13(a)-(c) of the Act, it shall grant the application. 
If the Commission determines that insufficient information exists 
upon which to make the findines required by §13(a)-(c) of the Act. 
it shall direct the Executive Director to obtain further information 
or that a hearing be held on the application. If the Commission 
determines that the findings required by §:13 (a)- (c) cannot be made, 
it shall deny the application. In no event, however, shall the 
Commission deny any application upon which the Executive Director 
has issued a recommendation of approval or approval with modifications 

_.or conditions unless the applicant is fir.st provided an opportunity 
for a hearing. 

(c) Notice of all final actions taken by the Q:>mmission 
on applications, including the d~te and description of the action, 
shall be published in the "DEP Weekly Bulletin. 0 

11. (a) Hearings on applications pursuant to these 
regulations shall be conducted by an Administrative Law Judge 
under the rules, regulations and procedures of the Office of 
Administrative Law. 

(b) The applicant shall have the burden of 
demonstrating that his application meets the requirements of 
§13(a)-(c) of the Act and the rules and regulations promulgated 
thereunder. as appropriate, and shall present his direct evidence 
first. · 
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(c) Upon review of the entire record, including 
comments and exceptions filed by the parties to the report of the 
Administrative Law Judge, the Commission shall adopt, reject or 
modify the recommended report and decision of the Administrative Law 
Judge. The Commission's final decision may incorporate by reference 
any or all of the recommendations of the Administrative Law Judge.· 

(d) The applicant and the parties which partici~ated 
at the hearing shall be provided with a copy of the .c;ommission a 
final decision forthwith. 

(e) Notice of the Commission's final decision 
shall be published in the "DEP Weekly Bulletin." 
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ST:IBJECT: 

M E M 0 R A N D U M -+--·---·--· ----·------

Muni e:i1nl ancl Col;nty Pl:mn-Lng Boards, M11nicipaJ. 
Ccmstr-t~::.:ti.oi1 Code Offici:.:ils and Municipal Planning 
Admi:1i3: re::. t i.v2 Or£ icers w:L thin the Pinelan<ls .Area 

Interim Rulcs a~~ Regulntions for Development Proposals 

I'~..lrsuant to Sectio~ 13 of tl:.c ~·i:-~,-:~:1::t::s >rot:ectio0 Act (P.L.1979, c.1::;_2· 
tl;!:'. ?inelands Co:rn11lssio:1 c: Ju2.y :u, 197~1 2..cloptecl the "Interim Rules and. 
~-<2g<-1la!::~or..s for the Rc .. vi::;u o.::.c t.~-,:<·>1.-:.2. c~ Applications for Develop112:it 
or Construction unc.l2r tr:-:: ·'. .. i:;,~l:F<~ :P7:"r:::'::-:>c':i .. ::.:n l·.ct." Enclosed is 2 cc:;>;·· 
0 r t h .:-~ s e rules . 

'lt.lC L1t<~rim r:.ule.s spc::ci::.-y t~.;;~) 2.n>.2.S o: ·.i_;-;-._;."):-.«::~l:'.2:1t for local boJrds. 
'l he f i:c:::J t deals \d th the ~: .;~ t>_·r:~1i:1 c~ :=:. C'~' c ~- ,/: .::- thcr an applic.:i. t ion falls 
\ntn:i.n 2.ny of th2 three (~) c:-:t.:.::;t..1:!::".ies :.::i: ... J1 rr:s'...!lt in 2n automatic 

·~:-:2~J~)tlo11, thereby rPl('..;2:=:in.; ~>::= <::.;:-i~~~ i_c._.:o_;·':: ::.-.-c: ap~)-1.yiQ;~ to the 
Cci:nr.i:Lssion. for appro':al. T1e ~.:.:c:cr~c: r.:.~ -~-.-::~~ 2T: :q:::-plic;~'.-..t to p:::-o~.:ide 

t:he Cor:r:::ission with a -,.J::-:~t. >_.,.;1 0-:::0.::-c-'":1 2::~_ ;-:· __ ,:-:-, '.:.Le lo.:..J.l ';)oards indicatir-1g 
that the boards are :f3'7:i.~L::· ·,.11t:~1 ::··,e z.~--'.::;_::..c~~ti.crn and t}nt said applica-

Constru~t~on of a single-t~mily residence on a single 
lot W~E:~7'2.: 

Et. The lot upon -v:hic:h a resi Jenee is proposed to be 
bui l: is lo(-:a t ed in th2 l ro tee ti on Area; and 

~-. ~;_·~;~ .::. :';:: 11as r;c::~1 owned by the ajJplicant since 
?eb~~~ry 7, 1~~9; a~d 

-_-·-'.~ :o-:-::li.car:.t i:-:.tc-::--1c!; ::o ccc:1py the propos~d 
: ·-: :~ ·:: . .-.>? :"!·::c; and 

_ _ ~~ ·:-:;:: r2sidc·n 1-::e -, .:.· ~-:; o-= s;;:wered, there must 
-, ..:. ;::',J £ f ici c~n t .- e:. :"12 :.: it y :.ci s ~:rv:Lc e the resid~nce; 

:~- rcs-:<~·:·r~r:~ ::~..: L(.1 t t:ei b;;c: s2~ ... '2recl, the lot nust 
,., .J ; r ..:: <.i t·. c r t h .:-1: ~ c · "": ~ :~ 1 ) a :::: r e: ( ~ 3 , 5 S 0 sq u a r e f e e t ) . 

/· ::r ic'_.!l t·...:-:.·a1 2Ed hon: .i c..:ul t tff al purposes as defined in 
Sectio~ 3(n) of the Act; 

~;. "!>:-.. "./elop::··~"':;:t~:.; \-1h-.i .. c.L i:_'rP not n1n~j l'I." d·~~ve.lt.1}'1~:1ent (s)" as 
(.: ,_:: .f i :1 e cl in Sr-· c. t i <in -~~ CJ o f t l H • ;\ c.: t , ,_.,, h i c h a re~ 1 o ca t i? d 
.::.. ::. ~ ): ·:~ P r o t c~ c t i u n :\. ':"' c n : J i l d \·: h i ch cl o n fl t require 
5- -: :: -: .:-~ ;-!. r' p ~- u "./ c'. l 1. ~-~ ) p:. i :~ : : \ : ,:-1 n :~ !. () s c ~ ~- t i (} 11 1 ·-~ ( , f ) ,. 
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T'·e <lPterrninatLon of \·:hether an application falls within any of these 
'.:'.n-ee c;::tc:r;orif~s rests './:;_th the municip:..:i.l construction cocle <•~Ucic:il. 
-:::·~12 attac~12cl memos p:--::-_r:__}.? SIJeclfic :i,I1.for::n:\tio11 for purposes of estab-
J .Lshing c:llgLbility fo::- c'~-~~~;~1;)cio11. To rem.1L.1 .:ipprisf:d of th~ c~uant:Lty 

:·:;d lcc~._tioi~ of c1eve1('~:-~;:---L:_ :':.'Plicar:i{i:i.::; \·J~iic:h havt-.: he?-n certified 2.~ 

exempt, the Corr~ission ~ill ~~quire the construction code official to 
t :cans:nit a monthly report :~ndL:.:atin?, t:·:~~ 3.pplications which have been 
C:'3rtifi2d in the three c1teg;y:ci'=:!-S- Th2 L:~por-t: should indicate the 

~~0)~Q~~i8~-·-~ca~c,:~_:q~~~for e2~h appll~a~!sn, ~~ w~ll as information conce~~
-'-1'-=-· :...ne "-:·?lL_ . .::.nL. ~ nail'.~·, s~:,~-=:ifi.c. J..·:•·.::::1~i;:-2 o~ the p2rce1, la:-id are:i 
and, in the case of residential us2s, the ~1u~ber and type of units. 

TL2 second area ':Jher2 the Cc'-.1::"1.i.3.sj_:y! -,;i_l]_ ::-eclt.!ire correspondence from 

the local officials cone 2.:-2.:; the. ::-02 -.:-.:1 1 :~ ?:;si ticm on developr::2nt 
a i) p l i ca :: i. on s ;.;r h j_ ch co r:l e ":=; '? ::_: ~:i ::-e "'.:: ~"'1 2 ( , :-::.:'. L~ s ~ ,~, r,. • 0 ::1 e of the g e ::-: e. ::-al 
r!~r1ui.·:2rn::.:·nts for all ~tpplL::::atiO'."..:_:; -; :-; "_c · ... ~~- ~ -;:.:.c:: state:r.ent from the 
local hoards c.1ernonstrati:1;;i; t~1;:1t_ the '--:.pp-ro?:-:.c-1:>::.· nunicipal and cour..ty 
agency is f<lmiliar with t:te ap;:il-ic.~;_:::::..·'.)n :~Q:i said application is co1uis-
tent with local land use r2:s~1"l.atio-r~s." (G"=!le:::-:il Require:nent fll, p.4.) 
The ::ipp lie ant: wi 11 l;...:>. r'2 ~. -:-~· ::;:~~::;5_ ".::<~:2 f ~-,:- c~::- ,- c·; -L =-~ i :~ _.:. this 11

-.;";-;:-i t ten s ':::a te:r~2 :-: ':: :· 
fro:r. the board and 1n-·:;.3~~:1::. ~-~-'.:~ :rt t(':· :>-: .':,·-:-::~:i ~.:.:-f.0 1 2. This st:Jt2:"'22n:: ~::.::~ 

the loc~tl boards is a~:i 1:J-r.,; t:-,"-~ s2ve:.· :2. ''.":>~·...:.~;-.~,:::..;:.'":!.ts \,'hic:h rJust be satis
fied before the Com~iss~~n ~:lll d£~~a~~ :j2 2?plication complete and 
l;~'-l',i!l it_::; ·re·vi.e~v.. -~~~-1 ~E-~- ·~ .... \-~- ~ ::t.~~-~n ;:;~.:i:--·_<--:~-:--:.~:!? ·_:·~-iC:'!...~:cl be s.igne.d h:,:"' t.h~ 

}:-;~:l"'.!1. ~~·:.-r~iCJ.:,; o£~i.:.:~-::- ci:- --,:.__._,:::.-L-r_1g ~"(hL'._·~~:.:.:::'~~::L'-'2 ·!fficer and, lJh2n eou::-::;r 
rc~vir~-'"~ i~~ re~iu.i.ret~, b~ .. : t~::? ~i.r2~~=c: uf -==~--=· c2;_1:1ty pl~H1ning hoard. 

'I.'he p:,trpo::;<~ of th::..:; ".'2q1iS_::..::ri.:::n•.: .i_c; L.0 .i.nsur.--2 th:it the loc2.l hoards are 
z~;._,~,?."i·~~ 0£ tt~~ appL.c:ations • .. 1:·-.ic.h w.i.ll bt:'. corL-dclered by the Commission. 
:·_'h?. Pi::2lar..ds ·Protection Act pcoh.ibits municipalities anJ counties from 
>~~:L~~s ::.~·:a:l. 2.c~:'...0n on cectain .::pplL::ati0:1s tmtil thP Cora.rni.ssion 
-..;:::-::.-.-:23 c':;e 2.pplicat:lon. Nevertheless the Commission wishes to be 
~,:>,::__:.;2.:. ?=-ior .:.o ·;::.eginning Commission review, that the proposed activity 

.. _ · :-:::- ~~,-:: ~ :t '- -..,--~:: ~--: lo~al land use regulations. 

·" ;;.:,:::::-: -~'.--.::-·:...;:..:~ -?.3':::-iblis'ri -...... i-:rcit ir;fonnation it -.;.rill reqnL::e in or<ler to 
::.--,;:: :::::.--:-:<-:-;.:..::-.. ".~ic0 of ..:::c::-:-:;:..ste::-,-.'y. Ti·e C'::-·:r.1:1iss.Lon do2s not int.end, 

-··· -· - - ·_ ~ ~ ~e~v,.1-f~tvT b-.~ t:-!e lcc.::.il bo~~T::l:~ .... ;.ill trigge--c the time 
-- -:: -::.:-·::: __ ~_--__-~:,a::-:.· ·ap;1n)-..':tl~. :r:: t~1e C:::.·2-::i.ission <~ppro11~s an applica-

-.-~ :__ ~ ·:~-_..:::::-; 62 s:..1b'.1~-~ :ed t>:: :::"'.-;e. 1.oc:::;.l boards for their formal 

~::--:...-:.~::...:-;~:.~-: 2:-.·2Jur.=.g2s ~:c:~_ • .:::- --:ooperai::'i1...1!'. i~1 complying with these items. 
-:_~ ·-:.::t"''2 :-_::_~..; Ci'..:~stion::; r~·::;.'1-:-dii1~Z. the inte>nt or applicability of the3e 

_:. :.-.:::::2::~.:;, please: ~-c~2:! [ree to COP.tact the Pinelands Commission. i.\ny 
c ::.=-'.:: :.:::':".S you ·...;i:;h to m1~c~ to streamlin~ th:i..s process will be appre-

. -·- ... ~ .... 
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TO: 

M E M 0 R A N D U M 

Municipal and County Planning Boards, Municipal 
Construction Code Officials and Municipal Planning 
Administrative OfficeEs within the Pinelands Area 

FROM: Pinelands Commission 

SUBJECT: Single Family Dwelling Exemptions 

The Pinelands Protection Act exempts certain single family 
dwellings from having to apply to the Pinelands Commission 
for authorization to build. Section 13(9) of the Statute 
provides: 

"Nothing in this section shall prohibit the granting 
of any State, county or municipal approval, certificate, 
licenses, consent or permit for the construction of any 
single family residence upon any existing lot in the · 
protection area, provided that (1) the lot upon which 
such residence would be constructed was owned as of 
February 7, 1979, by the person who would occupy $uch 
residence; and (2) ~hat sewage treatment facilities, 
within the capacity of an existing sewage treatm~nt 
plant, are available to service such residence, or, 
where no such facilities are available, that such 
residence would be constructed upon a lot greater 
than one acre." · 

The Pinelands Conunissio~ in its Interim Rules and Regulations, 
has authorized local officials to certify that owners of 
residential lots qualify for tt~ exemption. The local official 
must receive and retain all th~ information indicated on the 
attached checklist from the applicant. Once the information 
is provided, the local official can then issue the enclosed 
certification letter. 

The Interim Rules and Regulations require that the local 
official transmit a monthly report to the Pinelands Commission 
as to which applications have been certified. The monthly 
report shall consist of a copy of all certification letters 
issued the previous month along with copies of the material 
indicated on the checklist. The first monthly report should 
be submitted by September 1, 1979, with subsequent report due 
the first of every month thereafter. 

If you have any questions, please call William Harrison at 
(609) 292-2874. 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

Attachment 
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CERTIFICATE OF EXEMPTION 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

, the owner(s)of lot , Block --- ---
is exempted from the prov is.ions of the Pineland s Protection Act, pursuant 

to Section 13(g) of that Act. No action by the Pinelands Commission is 

required. 

This certification is based on applicant having purchased property on 

and applicant's stated intention to reside on 

the property. Applicant's proposed dwelling will be served by public 

sewers. OR Applicant's property consists of acres. 

This certification is valid for this applicant and onry for the construc

tion of one single family dwelling on this property for applicant's own 

residence •. This certification applies to the provisions·of the Pinelands 

Protection Act. All other state and local reviews should be done .as 

provided by law. 
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SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE 

DOCUMENTATION OF EXEMPTION 

Exemption will be granted ~f an applicant demonstrates that: 

1. The lot upon which a residence is proposed to be built is 

located in the Protection Area. A map depicting the location 

of the lot is sufficient proof .. , (copy to be submitted to the 

Pinelands Commission); and 

2. The lot has been owned by the applicant since February 7, 1979. 

Such ownership shall be demonstrated by providing a copy of a 

filed deed, or other such document; and 

3. The applicant intends to occupy the proposed residence. Proof 

of such inte~tion shall be made by affidavit; and 

4. (a) If the residence is to be sewered, the a~plicant shall 

submit a letter from the appropriate sewerage authority indi

cating the sufficent capacity exists to service the residence, 

(copy to be submitted to the: Pinelands Commission) ; or 

(b) If the residence is not to be sewered, the applicant shall 

demonstrate by submission of a plot plan that the lot upon which 

the residence will be built is in excess of 43,560 square feet 

in area, (copy to be submitted to the Pinelands Commission). 
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TO: 

... 

M E M 0 R A N D U M 

Municipal and County Planning Boards, Municipal Construction 
Code Officials and Municipal Planning Administrative Officers 
within the Pinelands Area 

FROM: Pinelands Conunission 

SUBJECT: Developmen1swhich are not "Major Developments" 

The Pinelands Protection Act exempts certain developments in the 
Protection Area, from its provision.s. This only applies to appli
cations which do not require any state permits or approvale. The 
developments that are exempted are those which do not meet the de
f ination of major development set forth in Section 3(g) of the 
Pinelands Protection Act: 

"Major development" means any division or subdivision of land 
into five or more parcels, any construction or expansion of 
any housing development of five or more dwelling units; any 
construction or expansion of any commercial or industrial 
use or structure on a site of more than 3 acres1 or any 
grading, clearing or disturbances of any area in excess of 
5,000 square feet for other than agricultural or horticultural 
purposes." 

The Pinelands Commission in its Interim Rules and Regulations has 
authorize local officials to certify that applicant's are proposing 
a use of their land which does not constitute a "major developmentlill 
as d2f ined above. The local offical must receive a location map 
and plot plan and a written statement from the applicant detailing 
the proposed use of the lando The local official may request such 
other information as he deems necessary to determine whether an 
application qualifies for the exemption. Attached is a checklist 
of items that an applicant must show to qualify for the exemptione 
If all these requirements are met then the local official can then 
issue the enclosed certification lettere 

The Interim Rules and Regulations require that the local official 
transmit a monthly report to the Pinelands Commission as to which 
applications have been certified. The monthly report shall consist 
of a copy of all certification letters issued the previous month 
along with a copy of the applicant's location map, plt plan and 
written statement. The first monthly report shall be submitted 
September 1, 1979 with subsequent reports due the first of every 
month thereafter. 

If you have any questions, please call William Harrison at (609) 
292-2874. 

Thank you for your cooperation. 
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CER"I'IFTCATION OF' EXEMPTION 

owner(s) of ~ot 
~--~~~~-----~~ 

Hlcick ____________________ , is exempted from the ·provisions of the 

PL 1 '..:lands Pro tee t ion Ac':: .. No actio::1 be the Pinelands Commiasic~ 

is rcqui:ced. 

'i'h i_:; cert if icat.ion is ba.s3d on applicant• s property being located 

j n tlw Protection .l\.rec:. and that ap?l icant does not r~qu.ire any . 

;~ppllcc.~1t 's development .:j..s not a major 

Li c:.: ti(~l1 :i.s for th·::! fol J.Y.nng use· of applicant's property: 

• • 

·=···.:>:-~i.:ic_itj c.n app1 ic:::; only to the provisions of the Pinelands 

l\ll loc:a l re~,.r iews should be done as provided by 
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APPLICANT'S FOR NON-MAJOR DEVELOPMENTS 

DOCUMENTATION OF EXEMPTION 

1. Applicant's development does not involve a division or 
subdivision of land into five or more parcels, and 

2. Applicant's development does not involve the construction 
or expansion of any housing development of five or more 
dwelling units, and 

3. Applicant's development does not involve the construction 
or expansion of a commercial or industrial use or struc
ture on a site of~more than 3 acres, and 

4. Applicant's development does not involve any grading, 
clearing or disturbance of any area in excess of 5,000 
square feet for other than agricultural or horticultural 
purposes, and 

5. Applicant's property is located in the Protection Area 
(copy of location maps and plot plan to be submitted to 
Pinelands Commission), and 

6. Applicant does not require any state permits or approvals 
for his project. 
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!-1 E M 0 R A N ·D U M 

r.l.'O: Municipal and County Planning Boards, Municipal 
Construction Code Off ic.i,als and Municipal Planning 
Administrative Off ices within the Pinelands Area 

F'Rrn·l: Pinelands Commission 

SUBJECT: Agricultural and Horticultural Uses 

The Pinelands Protection Act exempts agricultural and horitculti.!ral 
uses from its provisions. Section 3(a} of the Act provides: 

"l'~gricultural or horticulture purposes or agricultural or horti
cultural uses means any production of plants or animals useful 
to man, including but not limited to: forgages or sod crops; 
grains and feed crops~ dairy ardrnals and dairy products; pm;.l~ry 
and poultry products; livestock, including beef cattle, sheep, 
swine, horses, po~ies; mules or goats, and including the breeding 
and grazing of any or all of such animals; bees and apiary pro
ciucts; fur ani~als; trees and forest ~roducts; fruits of all kinds, 
i11cluding grapes, nuts and berries; vegetables; nusery, floral or
namental and greenhouse products; or any land devoted to and 
mE~eting the rec;uirements and qualifications for payments ·or other 
::o::npensation pursuant to a soil conservation program under an 
a;ency of the Federal Government." · 

Tl1(>. Pinelands Commission in its Interim Rules and Regulations has 
~-...::c:--.::r:.zec local officials to certify that individuals are proposing 
a ~3e of their land which meets the definition. The local official 
2~:~~ =eceive a Ideation map and plot plan and a written statement from 
t~-~ -~~ividual detailing the proposed use of the land. If the written 
:~-:._.-::: . .:::::-:r::it ;:neets the definition, then the local official can then issue 

~~closed cert~fication letter. 

~~~2ii2 ?~les and Regulations require that the local official trans
-· ":'.on::::ly report to tt:e Pinelands Commission as to which applications 
.~~~~ c~rtified. The monthly report shall consist of a copy of 
~=~~ficition letters issued the previous. month along with a copy 

·~ --~ 2co~icant's location map, plot plan and written statement. Thi 
~ont~ly report shall be submitted September 1, 1979 with subse

~~ -~~ repo=ts due the first of every month thereafter. 

=: ~~~ have any questions, call William Harrison at (609) 292-2874. 

~~~:~ you for your coopercttion. 
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~------------------------------

CERTIFICATION OF EXEMPTION 

1 ovmer(s) of Lot 
·~~~~~~~--~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~ 

exempted from the provisions of th~ 

Pi:aelands Protection Act. This is based on applicant's proposed 

use of this property for either agricultural or horticultural 

purposes as defined in the Act. 

Applic~"1t' s proposed use ~of the lot is as follows: 

?his certification is valid for this applicant and only for the use 

~2tailed above. This certification applies to the provisions of 

t~2 P:nelands Protection Act. All other state and local reviews 

s~:::- .. ~=-~ na done as provided by law. 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

The Pinelands Protection Act, signed by 
Governor Brendan T. Byrne on June 28. 
1979, contains rules ~o guide develo~ment 
in the Pinelands while a management plan 
is being prepared for the region. As de
scribed in the Act, the Pinelands contains 
all or parts of 52 municipalities. The 
overall territory is divided into a "pre
servation arean--·-t.he core of the Pinelands 
where developement rules are strictest~-~ 
and an outlying "protection area. 11 To 
determine whether a particular piece of 
property is located in the preservation 
area or the protection area, write to the 
Pinelands Commission at P. 0. Box 7·, New 
Lisbon, New Jersey 08064. Include a lo
cation map if possible. Copies of the 
Connnission's official map showing the 
various Pinelands boundaries are avail
able at no cba!·ge. 

Why is the government moving to control development in the Pine
lands? 

As the largest remaining tract of near-wilderness in the urban 
Northeast, the Pinelands has been recognized as a natural resource 
of national significance. It is the home of several rare plants 
and animals which are part of a unique ecological system. The 
area is of major agricultural importance) and it provides a wealth 
of recreational opportunities. Beneath lies a vast reservoir of 
pure water, especially vulnerable to pollution because of the sandy 
soil. Controls on development have been judged necessary by both 
the U.S. Congress and the New Jersey Legislature to maintain the 
area's special features and to protect the water supply. 

What is the Pinelands Commission? 

The National Parks and Recreation Act of 1978 authorized New Jersey 
to establish an agency that would develop and carry out a compre
hensive management plan for a million-acre area called the Pine-
lands National Reserve. That agency became the Pinelands Commission,, 
created by the state's Pinelands Protection Act. The Connnission has 
15 members: seven appointed by the governor, seven by the freeholder 
boards of each of the Pinelands counties, and one appointed by the 
United States Secretary of the Interior. It must complete the manage
ment plan by August 8, 1980. In the meantime, the state law bars 
development in the preservation and protection areas except that 
which is approved by the Connnission in accordance with the law, or 
which is specifically exempted. 

'f 
- J_-
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Q. What kind of development does the Commission regulate? 

A. Any use, subdivision, or construction for which you would normally 
need local planning or zoning board approval, or a state permit, is 
subject to prior review by the Co!IlI!lission. But you do not need to 
apply to the Connnission if you plan to improve an existing home, or 
to construct or improve a building used solely for farming or horti
culture. You are also exempt if you want to build a house for your 
own use in the protection area on a lot you owned as of February 7, 
1979, as long as that lot either has adequate sewer service or is 
larger than one acre. Finally, any development in the protection 
area not defined in the law as "major" does not need Commission 
approval unless it requires a separate state permit. Your local 
government may determine whether your project is exempt for one of 
these reasons. 

Q. What is a "major" development? 

A. According to the state law, it is any subdivision of land into five 
or more parcels; any construction or expansion of five or more exis
ting housing units; any construction or expansion of a co!!lIIlercial 
or industrial use or structure on a site of more than three acres; 
or any disturbance of more than 5,000 square feet of land except for 
farming or horticulture. 

Q. How do you get a development application started? 

A. Contact the Cormnission's review staff at 609-894-4117 for guidance. 
The staff will be glad to discuss your project with you and supply 
you with application forms and explanatory documents. You must file 
a copy of your completed application with the planning board where the 
project is located. You also have to publish a notice in the appro
priat-e newspaper that your applicat·j_(.m has been filed. (Those two 
requirements don't apply for single dwellings, or when no local ap
proval is needed.) The Cornmis·sion lists all applications it receives, 
and its final action on them, in the Department of Environmental 
Protection's weekly bulletin. 

Q. What kind of information do you have to supply with your application? 

A. Besides basic details describing the project, you must provide a 
statement verifying that local authorities know about your applica
tion and that it conforms to local land use regulations If you 
know of any adverse environmental impact the project will have, you 
must furnish an analysis of design alternatives that would mini
mize the damage. And you have to furnish copies of any permits you 
have already obtained, and list those you still need to obtain. 

-2-
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Q. How do you connnent on someone else's application? 

A. You must submit your cormnents to the Commission's executive 
director within 15 days of publication, in the Department of 
Environmental Protection's weekly bulletin, of notice that the 
application has been filed. 

Q. What kind of development is allowed in the preseryation area? 

A. The Conunission can approve a project in the preservation area (the 
heart of the Pines) if it finds that the project is necessary to 
meet a "compelling public need" or to "alleviate extraordinary hard-» 
ship." Furthermore, the project must be consistent with the pur
poses of the Pinelands Prote~tion Act, and it must not resuit in 
"substantial impairment" of the Pinelands resources. 

Q, 

Q, 

A. 

11 critical area" desi nated 

No, although they overlap. The Commission does use the critical 
area water quality standard for projects within that boundary. 
If you want to install a septic·system in the critical area and 
you get the Commission's approval, you will have met the DEP stan
dard, although you still have to get the department's customary 
permit. The Commission's rule is that projects should meet all 
prevailing water quality standards, and_ should not degrade existing 
water quality in situations where no standards apply. 

What kind of development is allowed in the _2EOtection area? 

The rules are less strict here. You do not need the Commission's 
approval to build a house for your own use on property you owned 
as of February 7, 1979, provided you are connected to an adequate 
sewer system or your lot is larger than one acre. The Commission 
may approve other projects if it can be shown that there is a com
pelling public need, extraordinary hardship, or consistency with 
the purposes of the Act. However, there stilr-must be no sub
stantial impairment of Pinelands resources. 

-3-
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Q. What if you want to build a house on your own lot? 

A. To sum up, there are certain situations in which you can build a 
house for your own use on your own property without having to apply 
to the Commission. This happens only in the protection area. If 
you owned the lot as of February 7, you are exempt as long as your 
lot meets certain requirements designed to minimize water pollution. 
The lot can either be serviced by a sewer system that has available 
capacity; or if you are going to use a septic tank, the lot must 
be larger than one acre to ensure adequate dilution of the septic 
discharqe. If you bought the lot after February 7, you are still 
exempt if you do not plan to clear, grade or disturb more than 5, 000 
square feet and you don't need a separate state permit. If you do 
plan to disturb more than that amount of land, your house would be 
classified as a major development and you would have to get the 
Commission's approval. The Commission staff will provide general 
information about the rules that would apply to a particular lot 
before you buy it. 

Q. How does the Commission decide whether a project would result in 
"substantial impairment" of the Pinelands? 

A. The Commission has adopted interim standards to gauge a project's 
environmental im9act. Protection of the Pinelands' water quality 
is the chief concern. Consideration is given to potential harm 

·caused by sewage disposal, stormwater runoff, and proximity to 
surface water bodies. Other standards focus on threatened plant 
and animal species, air quality, impact on culturally significant 
sites, interference with public land acquisition, and compatibility 
with the frequent fires needed to maintain Pinelands vegetation. 
A document explaining these standards in detail will be given to 
you with your application. 

Q. How do you show a "compelling public need" for a project? 

A. Other government agencies must verify that the public health, 
safety and welfare require a project to go ahead before the Pine
lands managemeDt plan is completed. Also, the project must be 
the only available means to meet the need, and public benefits 
must outweigh any 9ublic losses. Acce9table projects in this 
category might include a school needed to ease overcrowding, or 
a sewer line needed to correct a health problem. The Commission 
will decide which projects qualify. 

144X 
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Q. How do you show that a project must be~ved. to :reliev~.-~~:~xt:.ra
ordinary hardship"? 

A. You can qualify as a hardship case under these circumstances: 
lt If you received local approval for your project prior to 
February 8,1979, and made a substantial committment of money or 
resources; 2) If you received local approval before February 8, 
and borrowed money which you can:t repay unless yousre allowed 
to build; 3) If you bought property before February 8 to build 
a house for your family and you can show that a delay will hurt 
you financially; or 4) If you need to develop property you owned 
prior to February 8 for health or safety reasonso In any situation, 
you have to show that going ahead with the project is the only way 
to solve your problem. 

Q~ What rules aeply if your proE.£E_i:;.X_, is locc:ted in the Nationa1 Reserve 
created by the federal legislation, but outside the Pineiancfs-E~ea 
set up by the state law? 

A. The Reserve is slightly larger than the state-created Pinelands 
area. It extends east of the Garden State Parkway and dips a few 
miles farther south into Cape May County. The Commission's manage
ment plan will apply to the Reserve. Until that plan is adopted, 
however, the state's development rules apply only to the Pinelands 
area designated by the state Act (the preservation and protection 
areas) . A general description of the Reserve is included on the 
Commission's official map. 

Q~ How does the Pinelands Protection Act match up with the Coastal 
Area Facilities Review Act (CAFRA)? 

A. The zone in which certain projects require approval under CAFRA 
overlaps with the preservation area in one place---along the Mullica 
River west of the Garden State Parkway. Projects here are under the 
Com.~ission's jurisdiction. Otherwise, the usual CAPRA permits must 
be obtained for projects along the coast, including those located in 
the Pinelands National Reserve. 

Q. How is an application evaluated? 

A. After the staff receives your paperwork, it makes a site inspectio11~ 
If you want to install a septic systemr the Division of Water Resource, 
determines whether you meet water quality standards. Specialists 
study the impact your project may have on special Pinelands resources 
such as historical sites, endangered species, and cranberry bogs. 
The staff may develop conditions aimed at making a project which 
meets the other requirements enviromnentally acceptable. For example, 
you might be asked to limit removal of trees on your lot, take steps 
to minimize runoff, or plant only natural vegetation that would not 
have tc be fertilized. The staff forwards its findings to the execu
tive director. 
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Q. What happens after an application is reviewed? 

A. The executive director recommends to the Com.mission that the ap
lication either be ap9roved, approved with conditions, or denied. 
You will be notified of the recommendation before final action is 
taken. If the reconunendation is for approval with conditions, you 
will be informed of, the conditions and asked to agree to them. If 
you do agree, the application will be placed on the Commission's 
agenda. If you don't agree, the staff will consider design options 
you may propose. The Commission votes on the executive director's 
reconunendations at its meetings every two weeks. 

Q. How can you contest a recorrunendation of denial, or of conditions 
which you find unacceptable? 

A~ You can ask for a hearing by a state administrative law judgee The 
request must be made to the Commission within 15 days of your re
ceipt of the recommendation. The Commission notifies the Office of 
Administrative Law, which schedules the hearing. After taking tes
timony and any written comments, the judge makes a report to the 
Commission, which can either adopt, modify, or reject the findings. 
The Commission then votes on your application. 

Q. If the Commission finally turns you down, what further recourse do 
you have? 

A. You can take the case to the Appellate Division of state Superior 
Court. Appeals must be filed within 45 days of the Commission's 
action. 

Q. If the Commission upholds the staf~'s recommended approval, can you 
proceed with your project immediately? 

A. No. You still must get permission from your local goverrunent, and 
obtain any other required permits. 

Q. Can the Commission deny your apolication if the staff has recommended 
that it be approved? 

A. Not unless you are first offered a hearing. However, the Commission 
may ask the staff to obtain more information about your project be
fore it votes. It may also order a hearing to elicit more information, 
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Q. Who enforces the conditionJ:-5 .J2~ed 2~~n application, if there are 
any? 

A. The conditions are made part of your local building permit, and it 
is the building inspector's job to see that you follow them. How
ever, the Commission staff does check on projects under construction 
to see if conditions are being observed. 

Q. What rules will govern development in the Pinelands after the 
Commission completes its management plan? 

A. One of the Commission's most important tasks as it drafts the plan 
will be- to decide how to balance growth pressures with protection 
of the Pinelands resources. However, the specific methods it will 
choose to meet that objective are unclear at this time. Under 
the state law, local land use regulations will have to comply with 
the Commission's plan, and all development will therefore have ~o 
meet the Com.mission's standard-s.. The Commission will still have the 
option of waiving "strict coinpliance" if it decides that a project 
is justified for reasons of hardship or public need, and that it 
would cause no substantial impairment. 

Q~ What rules do you have to follow if you want to sell your property 
in the Pinelands? 

A. The state Act has no rules governing land sales in the protection 
area. In the preservation area, though, if you are selling more 
than 10 acres, you must give 60 days notice to the Department of 
Envirorunental Protection before you sign a contract. Otherwise, 
the contract can be declared void. (The same rule applies if you 
are selling only an option to buy the land, or an interest in ito) 
No notice has to be given if you are selling a structure located 
on less than 10 acres, or if the sale is between husband and wife, 
parent and child, brother and sister, or grandparent and grandchild. 

Qe Is the Pinelands Conunission buying land? 

A. No. The law requires the Conunission to identify land which the 
state should either buy outright or obtain easements on to preserve 
Pinelands features or to provide recreation sites. That information 
will be included in the management plan. In the meantime, the 
federal and state governments are making money available to buy, or 
obtain easements on, particularly sensitive parcelso Transactions 
are being handled by the Department of Environmental Protection. 
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Q. What kind of easements are being purchased? 

A. The governmentfs ai~ is to preserve enough of the Pinelands in its 
present undeveloped state so that the region's unique features will 
be maintained. By selling easements, landowners who agree not to 
use their land for ecologically harmful activities are compensated 
for the restricted use, and yet retain ownership. Easements may 
limit the use of a tract to farming or recreation, or simply pre
vent it from being developed. Burlington County has a separate 
Pinelands easement program. 

Q. Who do vou contact if vou want to _s e 11 your Pine lands property to 
the state? 

A. If you think your property is suited for public purchase, or if you 
want to enter into some agreement limiting use of your land in the 
spirit of the Pinelands Protection Act, contact the Department of 
Environmental Protection's Pine lands acquisition office. The office,, 
address is Room 711, Labor and Industry Building, P.O.Box 1390, 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625. Top priority is being given to large 
undisturbed parcels near bodies of water, next to land already under 
public ownership, or containing some especially sensitive and 
valuable resource. 
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